
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Council 
 

   

Date: THURSDAY, 25 FEBRUARY 
2010 
 

Time: 7.30 PM 
 

Venue: CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
To all Members of the Council 
 
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 17 February 
2010 

 
 
This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in Braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

 Contact:  Lloyd White, Head of 
Democratic Services 
Tel: 01895 556743 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: lwhite3@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=117&Year=2010 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Agenda 
 
 
 

Prayers 
 
To be said by Pastor Derek Page 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes  1 - 12 

 To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 14 January 2010  
 

 

3 Declarations of Interest   

 To note any declarations of interest in any matter before the Council  
 

 

4 Mayor's Announcements  

5 Report of the Head of Democratic Services  13 - 20 

 To receive the report of the Head of Democratic Services  
 

 

6 Appointment of Proper Officers  21 - 24 

 To consider the appointment of Consultants in Communicable Disease 
Control.  
 

 

7 Housing Revenue Account Rent Setting 2010/11  25 - 46 

 To consider the level of rents for 2010/11  
 

 

8 Council General Fund Reserve Budget and Capital Programme 
2010/2011  

47 - 226 

 Budget papers as issued to Cabinet for the meeting on 18 February are attached 
as a separate appendix. 
 
Following the Cabinet meeting, the formal Council Tax Resolution 2010/11 with 
the Cabinet’s proposals will be submitted to Council along with any other budget 
paperwork. 
 
Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 will apply to the 
recommendations of this item. Any Member who is more than two months 
in arrears with their Council Tax or has arrears of Council Tax must declare 
that fact and must not vote on this item. 
 
Budget Conflict Resolution Procedures – Council is asked to consider the Cabinet’s 
proposals. It may adopt the proposals, submit objections to Cabinet or invite the 
Cabinet to make amendments specified by Council. If Council votes to object to the 
Cabinet proposals or to invite Cabinet to make amendments then the Conflict 
Resolution Procedure will come into operation. 

 



 

 
The Council meeting will be adjourned while a special meeting of the Cabinet is held, 
after which the Council will resume and consider any revised proposals submitted by 
the Cabinet or the reasons why the Cabinet disagrees with Council’s objections or 
proposed amendments. The budget would then be open for debate and amendment 
until a final decision is made.  
 



Minutes 
 
COUNCIL  
 
14 January 2010  
 
Meeting held at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge 
 

 

 
Councillor Shirley Harper-O’Neill (Mayor) 
Councillor David Yarrow (Deputy Mayor) 

 
 MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Dave Allam Catherine Dann John Major 
Lynne Allen Santokh Dhillon Michael Markham 
Bruce Baker Janet Duncan Carol Melvin 
Mo Bamber Tony Eginton Douglas Mills 
Ann Banks Janet Gardner Mary O’Connor 
Tim Barker Sid Garg John Oswell 
Richard Barnes Paul Harmsworth David Payne 
Josephine Barrett John Hensley Ray Puddifoot 
Kenneth Bartram Henry Higgins Andrew Retter 
Jonathan Bianco Graham Horn John Riley 
David Bishop Pat Jackson David Routledge 
Lindsay Bliss Phoday Jarjussey Avtar Sandhu 
Mike Bull  Sandra Jenkins Robin Sansarpuri 
Keith Burrows Allan Kauffman Scott Seaman-Digby 
Paul Buttivant Judy Kelly David Simmonds 
George Cooper Liz Kemp Brian Stead 
Judith Cooper Peter Kemp Anthony Way 
Philip Corthorne Mo Khursheed Michael White 
Mike Cox Eddie Lavery Kay Willmott-Denbeigh 
Brian Crowe Richard Lewis  

 Councillors: 
 

Peter Curling Anita MacDonald  
 

 OFFICERS PRESENT: Hugh Dunnachie, Fran Beasley, Christopher Neale, Jean 
Palmer, Jeff Maslen, Philomena Bach, Mike Merva, Raj Alagh, Lloyd White, 
Morgan Einon and Nikki Stubbs. 
 

 PRAYERS 
 
Prayers were said by Pastor Derek Page. 
 

26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Courtenay and Rhodes. 
 

27 MINUTES (Agenda Item 2) 
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meetings held on 5 November 2009 
and 10 December 2009 be agreed as correct records. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



28 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Duncan declared a personal interest in agenda item 9, as she was 
awaiting an amended Council Tax bill, and remained in the room during the 
consideration thereof.   
 

29 MAYOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS (Agenda Item 4) 
 
The Mayor advised Members that Patrick Von Mahoney, the Mayor’s Officer, had 
been released from hospital today and that his state of health was improving.  
She thanked the Richard Wallace, the stand in Mayor’s Chauffeur, for performing 
in Patrick’s absence at the Council meeting. 
 
It was noted that the Mayor would be attending the Holocaust Memorial Day 
service on 27 January 2010.   
 
Members were advised that the London Borough of Hillingdon had become the 
first organisation in the UK to be awarded associate member status of the 
Normandy Veterans Association.  The Mayor had been presented with the 
Standard which would be used at future events. 
 
The Council had entered a float into the traditional London New Year’s Day 
Parade and had come ninth in the competition, securing a prize of £1,500 which 
would go to the Mayor’s charities.  The Mayor thanked all those officers that had 
helped with the preparation for the parade as well as on the day.   
 
The Mayor advised the meeting that she would be holding a Race Night at the 
Battle of Britain Club in Uxbridge on Thursday 21 January 2010.   
 

30 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Agenda Item 5) 
 
Question 5.1 from Gay Brown of the Yiewsley Community Involvement 
Group to the Cabinet Member for Planning and Transportation – Councillor 
Burrows 
 
“We have several times asked why the car parking charges vary so much from 
one end of the Borough to the other. Since it appears that prices in the South, for 
example in struggling Yiewsley are as high as £1.20 per hour whilst thriving 
Ruislip and other centres in the North pay only 40p per hour. Would you please 
explain the rationalisation for the differences in scale of charges?” 
 
Councillor Burrows replied that Ms Brown’s information was incorrect and that the 
on-street parking charges in the town centres (with the exception of Uxbridge) 
were consistent across the Borough.  The cost to park on High Street, Yiewsley 
was exactly the same as the cost to park on the High Street in Ruislip, Northwood 
Town Centre or Eastcote Town Centre and all benefited from the first 30 minutes 
free parking.  
 
There was some limited pay and display parking in residential areas across the 
Borough that had a £1.20 per hour charge for non-residents, although Hillingdon 
First Card holders were only charged 60p per hour. 
 

Page 2



31 REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL CONSTITUTION (Agenda Item 6) 
 
Councillor Puddifoot moved an amendment to the recommendation to replace 
paragraph 6 of the report with the following:  
 
“That Council grant the necessary powers to the Licensing Committee to 
determine street trading applications and authorises the Head of Democratic 
Services, in consultation with the Leader of the Council, to agree any protocols or 
procedures or further constitutional changes required to effect this." 
 
The amended motion was seconded by Councillor Simmonds and, following 
debate (Councillor Khursheed), the amendment was put to the vote and agreed.    
 
RESOLVED: That the proposed amendments to the Constitution, as 
detailed in the report and with the amendment to paragraph 6, be approved 
with immediate effect. 
 

32 RATIFICATION OF OBJECTION TO TRANSPORT AND WORKS ACT ORDER 
FOR AIRTRACK (Agenda Item 7) 
 
The recommendation was moved by Councillor Burrows and seconded by 
Councillor Seaman-Digby.  Following debate (Councillor Allam), and on being put 
to the vote, the ratification of the objection to Transport and Works Act Order for 
Airtrack was agreed.  
 
RESOLVED: That: 
 
1. in accordance with section 239 of the Local Government Act, the 

Council resolves: 
 

(a) to oppose the draft Order promoted pursuant to the Transport and 
Works Act 1992 (the draft Order) by Heathrow Airport Limited 
submitted to the Secretary of State for Transport on 24 July 2009 
and known as the Heathrow Airtrack Order (and any other 
application or Order made to the Secretary of State under related 
legislation in connection with the promotion of such Order); 

(b) to delegate to the Council’s Central and South Planning Committee 
the passing of such resolutions as may be necessary or expedient 
in connection with the Council’s opposition to such Order;  

(c) to ratify adopt and endorse the resolutions, and recommendations 
made by the Central and South Planning Committee to object to the 
Transport and Works Act Order for Heathrow Airtrack Order under 
the Transport and Works Act 1992 made by it at its Committee 
meeting on 15 September 2009; and  

(d) that the Director of Planning and Community Services may conduct 
the day to day opposition to such Order as may be necessary or 
expedient in connection with the opposition to such Order 
(including the withdrawal of opposition to such Order) subject to 
the direction of the Central and South Planning Committee, and 
subject to any further resolutions made by the Central and South 
Planning Committee as may be necessary or expedient in 
connection with the opposition to such Order. 

 
2.  the progress that has been made to date in resolving the issues raised 

in the report to the Central and South Committee be noted. 
Page 3



33 STATEMENT OF GAMBLING PRINCIPLES REVIEW (POLICY FRAMEWORK 
DOCUMENT) (Agenda Item 8) 
 
The recommendation was moved by Councillor Jenkins and seconded by 
Councillor Seaman-Digby.  On being put to the vote, the changes to the 
Gambling Policy / Statement of Principles were agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That, following Cabinet recommendation of 17 December 2009, 
Council approve the changes to the Gambling Policy / Statement of 
Principles as set out in Appendix 1 of the report. 
 

34 COUNCIL TAX BASE 2010/11 (Agenda Item 9) 
 
The recommendation was moved by Councillor Bianco and seconded by 
Councillor Puddifoot.  On being put to the vote, the recommendation was agreed. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 
 
1) the report of the Director of Finance, for the calculation of the Council 

Tax Base for 2010/2011, be approved. 
 
2) pursuant to the report of the Director of Finance, and in accordance 

with the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) 
(Amendment) (England) Regulations 2003, the amount calculated by 
the London Borough of Hillingdon as its Council Tax Base for the year 
2010/2011 shall be 97,952. 

 
35 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS (Agenda Item 10) 

 
10.1 Question from Councillor Markham to the Cabinet Member for 
Planning and Transportation – Councillor Burrows 
 
Is the recent settlement from Transport for London the best response Hillingdon 
has ever received? 
 
Councillor Burrows responded that Hillingdon had been allocated £4.217m by TfL 
for transportation projects in 2010/11, which was the best financial settlement to 
date.  In comparison, Hillingdon had received £3.6m in 2009/10 and £3.7m in 
2008/09. 
 
This allocation was particularly good news considering that TfL’s total budget for 
London borough’s had dropped from £169m in 2009/10 to £155m in 2010/11.  
This meant that, whilst TfL’s budget for London borough’s had dropped by £14m 
during this period, this Council had managed to secure a significant increase of 
£617,000 in its funding. This measured 99.2% of the bid funding against this 
allocation, with just one scheme not supported. The Council had also been 
successful in securing £200,000 from the Area Based Scheme 
programme to contribute towards the funding of the Yiewsley and West Drayton 
Town Centre Improvements. 
 
Council officers were currently preparing additional bids to TfL, which, if 
successful, could further increase Hillingdon’s allocation from TfL. This included a 
major area based scheme bid to improve Station Road in Hayes, including the 
town centre and station area. 
 

Page 4



The success of the Council was largely due to its ability to deliver transportation 
projects, which had earned it a high degree of credibility at TfL.  The Council had 
also been supported by the Mayor of London, who recognised its commitment 
and constructive working relationship with TfL.  Councillor Burrows believed that 
Council officers should be congratulated for their determination and commitment. 
 
Councillor Markham, by way of a supplementary question, asked whether it was 
acceptable for a Ward Councillor to write to a resident with misleading 
information which stated that the Council had not taken action regarding a TfL 
matter when it had. Councillor Burrows responded that, in his view, it was 
“shameful” and that the letter sent by the Ward Councillor had stated that the 
Portfolio Holder had not considered a petition on the matter in question.  
However, a Petition Hearing had already been held on the issue (with this Ward 
Councillor present) and funding had been secured from TfL for the scheme.  He 
advised that he had written to all of the residents in the affected area to give them 
the correct information and advised that the Ward Councillor should have spoken 
to him before taking action. 
 
10.4 Question from Councillor Allen to the Cabinet Member for Culture, 
Sport and Leisure – Councillor Higgins 
 
Can the Cabinet Member please provide the Council with an opening date for the 
new Botwell Green Sports and Leisure Centre and an assurance that community 
groups using the current Hayes Library in Golden Crescent will be provided with 
equivalent accommodation in the new Centre? 
 
Councillor Higgins responded that he was delighted to give the assurance that 
community groups using Hayes library would be provided with superior 
accommodation at the new centre which included Olympic standard facilities for 
participation and training.  The official opening was scheduled for May after the 
election purdah period and he looked forward to welcoming the Leader and all 
other Councillors to that event.   
 
Councillor Allen, by way of a supplementary question, asked whether the Golden 
Crescent site would continue to be used as a public facility once the current 
Hayes Library had moved out. As the subject of this supplementary question did 
not fall within the Portfolio of Councillor Higgins, he asked Councillor Bianco to 
respond to the question. Councillor Bianco advised that he would provide a 
written answer to Councillor Allen. 
 
10.2 Question from Councillor Judith Cooper to the Cabinet Member for 
Planning and Transportation – Councillor Burrows 
 
Can the Cabinet Member for Planning and Transportation please inform me of 
the gritting undertaken within the Borough during the recent bad weather? 
 
Councillor Burrows congratulated Council staff for the good work they had done 
to keep the Council’s roads clear.  He stated that, since 13 December 2009, 
gritting crews had been out every day, with the exception of 29 and 30 December 
2009 (contrary to a letter that had been published in a local newspaper).  They 
had done a magnificent job and worked very long hours to keep the traffic moving 
in Hillingdon.  The Council’s priority had been to keep the main roads and bus 
routes clear so that residents could have a relatively short distance to travel to a 
gritted route; then the Council had responded to requests for gritting on minor 
routes, as resources had allowed.  

Page 5



 
At times, the Council had been gritting around the clock, with crews who had 
gritted through the night being replaced by the "day shift" who continued keep 
priority routes clear.  Operational Staff from Streetscene Maintenance had been 
joined by colleagues from Waste Services and Fleet management. Staff on out-
of-hours gritting rotas had been joined during the day by colleagues who, as 
normal in snow situations, had been redeployed to grit priority pavements around 
town centres, hospitals, day centres, footbridges, etc. 
 
Up to 11 January 2010, Hillingdon had used around 2,000 tonnes of salt.  By way 
of comparison, the Council had only used 1,700 tonnes in the whole of the 
2008/09 gritting season.   
 
Councillor Judith Cooper, by way of a supplementary question, asked what action 
was being taken to conserve the Council’s salt supply. Councillor Burrows 
responded that, on Friday 8 January 2010, the Secretary of State for Transport 
had requested that Highways Authorities make a significant reduction in their use 
of salt in order to help conserve limited national supplies. Accordingly, the 
Council was taking steps to conserve its salt supply and, although stocks were 
running low and long-standing orders for resupply remained largely unfilled, the 
Council was continuing to grit its stated network. 
 
Councillor Burrows believed that the work of many local authorities was being 
made more difficult by Government failings and its astounding inability to learn 
lessons from its past mistakes.  The news that the Government was to 
commandeer salt stock and decide where it could be sent was a major blow, one 
that was being criticised by many senior local government sources.  The London 
Borough of Hillingdon had made proper preparations for the cold weather, and 
had therefore been able to keep its residents moving.  Councillor Burrows 
thanked the Chief Executive for his efforts in securing a further 50 tonnes of salt 
from the London Borough of Hounslow. He went on to state that the co-ordination 
of Hillingdon's effective response to the worst winter in nearly thirty years had 
involved staff from the Environment and Consumer Protection Directorate, 
Emergency Planning, Street Scene Maintenance and the Corporate 
Communications Team. Operational staff had also taken time out of their 
punishing schedule to provide support for media enquiries. 
  
Councillor Burrows believed that residents had appreciated the Council’s efforts 
which was encapsulated in the following: 
 
“On behalf of Northwood Residents' Association I'd like to congratulate your 
gritting teams for the excellent job they have carried out, in very difficult 
circumstances, keeping our roads clear and safe during the current Ice Age. 
Please convey our thanks to all concerned. Kind regards, Tony Ellis” 
 
10.5 Question from Councillor Eginton to the Cabinet Member for Finance 
and Business Services – Councillor Bianco 
 
Can the Cabinet Member inform the Council of the timetable for the disposal of 
the Hayes Swimming Pool site once the new Botwell Sports and Leisure Centre 
is open and what consultation there will be with the local community about the 
future uses of the site? 
 
Councillor Bianco responded that a planning application had been registered and 
that it was envisaged that the main use of the site would be largely residential 

Page 6



units with car parking for Hayes town.  Public consultation would be via the usual 
planning application processes.   
 
Councillor Eginton, by way of a supplementary question, asked for assurance 
that consultation with residents’ and tenants’ groups would be comprehensive 
and better than the recent Playbuilder Scheme consultation.  Councillor Bianco 
responded that the normal level of consultation for planning applications would be 
undertaken.  
 
10.3 Question from Councillor Peter Kemp to the Cabinet Member for 
Environment – Councillor Jenkins 
 
Can the Cabinet Member for the Environment please give me an update on our 
40% recycling target for 2010? 
 
Councillor Jenkins advised that Hillingdon's approach to recycling continued to be 
based around education and encouragement rather than the big brother 
approach.  Residents’ views were at the forefront of service delivery and 
maintaining a customer focus was essential. 
 
At end of November 2009, this year’s household recycling rate stood at 41.6%.  
Over the winter months, the reduced garden waste tonnage would impact on this 
figure.  However, the early indication was that recycling tonnages from 
households over the Christmas / New Year period had been very good which 
might partially compensate for this. 
 
The introduction of the Hillingdon First Card had also had a positive effect on the 
Council being on course to meet its target.  The use of the card had enabled the 
Council to stop waste generated outside the Borough from being disposed of in 
its amenity sites. 
 
New initiatives this year included: the introduction of recycling for household 
batteries at libraries and other Council outlets; further expansion of recycling for 
flats; a pilot textile collection scheme; a number of school initiatives; wood and 
cooking oil recycling at the Civic Amenity sites; and the introduction of recycling 
some of the Borough’s street cleansing waste. 
  
During the current economic climate, waste tonnages were difficult to predict but 
Hillingdon was hopeful of reaching its 40% target for 2010. This target was 
always ambitious, but it demonstrated that the Council’s sound financial 
management and resident focussed vision had enabled residents of Hillingdon to 
benefit from not only improved facilities and services, but also from a clean and 
attractive Borough.   
 
Councillor Peter Kemp, by way of a supplementary question, asked what action 
had been taken to address the issue of waste and recycling in the south of the 
Borough since the closure of the Hayes Civic Amenity site.  Councillor Jenkins 
advised that temporary civic amenity collection days had taken place at the Old 
Railway Sidings in West Drayton on 9 and 10 January 2010 with further days 
planned for February and March 2010. This temporary service had received 
positive feedback from residents.   
 
10.6 Question from Councillor Jarjussey to the Cabinet Member for Culture, 
Sport and Leisure – Councillor Higgins referred the question to the Cabinet 
Member for Finance and Business Services, Councillor Jonathan Bianco 

Page 7



 
Can the Cabinet Member inform the Council what action will be taken to prevent 
the vacated Hayes Swimming Pool building becoming a target for vandalism, 
intruders and graffiti, pending its demolition? 
 
Councillor Bianco responded that, following the opening of the new Sport and 
Leisure Centre at Botwell Green, Hayes Swimming Pool would be closed and 
have hoarding erected around the perimeter to secure the site from vandalism.  
The cost of demolishing the site was anticipated to be in the region of £300,000 
so it would be left to a future owner of the site to carry out, should demolition be 
required.   
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 
10.9 Question from Councillor Kauffman to the Cabinet Member for Culture, 
Sport and Leisure – Councillor Higgins 
 
I have had many reports from people who enjoyed using the ice rink this year, will 
the Cabinet Member for Culture, Sport and Leisure assure me that this facility will 
be available again next Christmas? 
 
Councillor Higgins responded that the ice rink facility had provided Hillingdon 
residents with an excellent opportunity to enjoy outdoor skating in a safe and well 
organised environment over the Christmas period. Feedback from users, 
including several special schools, had been extremely positive and it was 
estimated that around 10,000 people had enjoyed this activity. Councillor Higgins 
was delighted to receive a number of cards thanking the Council for its decision 
to provide the ice rink, in particular one from the Sunshine House School.  
Feedback from the user survey had indicated that everyone who used the rink 
was very satisfied with the facility and would like to see it return for Christmas 
2010. 
 
The Council intended to build on this success and drive forward its plans for next 
year which would include investigations into the addition of live music and other 
entertainment during skating sessions. Councillor Higgins would update Members 
on the plans nearer the time. 
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 
10.7 Question from Councillor Khursheed to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot 
 
As a Councillor for Hayes, I am pleased to see that both Hillingdon and Ealing 
Councils have agreed to oppose the granting of planning permission for the 
current scheme to develop the former Southall Gas Works site. However, I am 
concerned that the final decision will now be taken by the Mayor of London in 
view of the fact that the Greater London Authority has previously expressed 
support in principle for the development of the site and appears to have given 
little attention to the potential adverse effects on this Borough, particularly with 
regard to the impact on Minet Country Park and excess traffic on the Hayes By-
Pass and in Hayes Town. In view of this, can the Leader of the Council explain 
what action he is taking to ensure that Hillingdon’s views are given proper weight 
by the Mayor? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot responded that this was not a political issue in Hillingdon 

Page 8



and that there could be absolutely no doubt that the Southall Gas works site 
would be redeveloped in due course – it was a matter of getting the right 
development. Councillor Puddifoot had maintained an open dialogue with the 
leader of the opposition on this matter with regards to the stance being taken by 
the Council. He was also liaising with the Chairman of Hayes Town Partnership. 
 
Councillor Puddifoot advised that Councillor Kursheed had correctly identified 
that the GLA and the Mayor of London regarded this as a strategic development 
for London and had expressed support in principle for the development.  There 
was a procedure to follow which would be adhered to.  However, at this time, 
GLA officers were being made aware of this Council’s concerns regarding the 
impact on the ecology and Green Belt with respect to Minet Country Park, as well 
as concerns regarding traffic congestion on the Hayes Bypass, as outlined in the 
Council’s refusal reasons agreed by the Central and South Planning Committee. 
The Council had a proud track record of putting the needs and wishes of its 
residents first and it made no apologies for doing so - it was, after all, why it was 
here.  Councillor Puddifoot was satisfied that officers continued to do all they 
could to ensure that, when the Mayor made his decision, he was fully aware of 
the impacts on Hillingdon and its residents. It was also of tremendous comfort to 
residents of the Borough that the Council had a Mayor of London who had 
concern for the West of London, someone the Council could talk to and who was 
prepared to listen.  Councillor Puddifoot would keep Councillor Kursheed briefed 
of developments. 
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 
10.10 Question from Councillor Riley to the Cabinet Member for Planning 
and Transportation – Councillor Burrows 
 
What can the Council do for residents to provide practical support during the 
consultation period once the High Speed 2 proposals are announced in March? 
 
Councillor Burrows responded that this was a matter to which the Council would 
give careful consideration once the details of the HS2 proposals were announced 
and it had had an opportunity to assess the implications for local residents.  The 
Council always put the interests of its local residents’ first and it would therefore 
look at these proposals in detail and hold a public meeting in the summer, before 
giving its views. 
 
After carefully assessing and considering the implications of the HS2 proposals, 
the Council would make firm representations to the Government to ensure that 
the interests of local residents were protected. In light of the Government’s 
refusal to see sense over its illogical decision to pursue the Heathrow expansion, 
the Council expected, and would be ready for, a very complex and drawn out 
exercise.  However, Councillor Burrows hoped that, following the General 
Election, the Government would be one of change and of delivery, and that it 
would put an end to the Heathrow madness and engage in sensible discussions 
about what was best for the infrastructure of this country whilst at the same time 
protecting the interest of those who would be directly affected.   
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



10.11 Question from Councillor Banks to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot 
 
Would the Leader of the Council please inform me of the protocols and any 
problems that may arise if the general election is called for on the same day as 
the local election? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot responded that the date of the General Election was awaited 
with eager anticipation. The Prime Minister could call the election as early as 
March or as late as June 2010. However, the strong favourite remained 6 May 
2010, being the same date as local elections in London and several other areas.  
A joint election could cause some logistical headaches. The timetable for the 
Parliamentary election was potentially considerably shorter than the local 
election, which might cause some delays in issuing certain election materials 
such as postal vote packs.  However, the Elections Team were well aware of the 
potential alterations to the process that might need to be made and appropriate 
publicity would be issued if required. Whilst many of the costs associated with an 
election might be shared between the two polls (such as poll cards, postal vote 
packs and the like), on Polling Day itself there would be a need to have increased 
staffing at many Polling Stations to assist voters who might be confused about 
the combined voting process. This would, in turn, necessitate additional training 
for those staff. Additional staffing would also be required at the two separate 
counts. If there was a joint election, it was intended to count the three 
Parliamentary Constituencies on the traditional Thursday night / Friday morning 
with the local count taking place later in the day on the Friday. This raised many 
issues, not least in the two sets of staff that would need to be recruited to ensure 
both counts were carried out accurately (bearing in mind the health and safety 
issues raised by the long hours some staff might be required to work during the 
election). Further potential logistical difficulties to be overcome would be in 
relation to: the opening and verifying of joint postal votes; the sharing of part of 
the Ruislip / Northwood and Pinner constituency with the London Borough of 
Harrow; and the joint verification of all votes, whether local or national, on the 
Thursday night. 
 
On the plus side, the higher turnout expected for a Parliamentary election did 
mean that the local election would also receive a much higher response than the 
average ‘third’ experienced in recent years. 
 
For the candidates and agents too, this could be a confusing time and those who 
were standing in both the local and national elections would need to be 
particularly mindful of the different rules governing elections expenses and should 
bear in mind that the expenses returns might be heavily scrutinised. 
 
Councillor Puddifoot had every confidence in the Returning Officer and his 
Elections Team to run a smooth and efficient operation producing a set of results 
that the public, candidates and agents alike would be sure were accurate and 
reliable. 
 
As far as the ‘Political’ preparation for the election was concerned, Councillor 
Puddifoot reported that the Conservative Group had 65 candidates in place and 
was urging the other parties to do the same.  He appreciated that, at this time, 
Conservative popularity (both locally and nationally) was high and that having 
more people wishing to be candidates than the 65 seats to be allocated was a 
luxury that the other parties did not have. 
 

Page 10



There was no supplementary question. 
 
10.8 Question from Councillor Gardner to the Leader of the Council – 
Councillor Puddifoot 
 
Does the Leader of the Council agree that the developers of Stockley Park have, 
to date, failed to take sufficient action to provide jobs for local people and to 
involve the local community? 
 
Councillor Puddifoot responded that he did not agree that the developers of 
Stockley Park had failed to take sufficient action. 
 
There was no supplementary question. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 7.30pm, closed at: 8.17pm  

 
 
These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nikki Stubbs on 01895 250472.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC SERVICES  
 
(i)  TIMETABLE OF MEETINGS 2010/11 
 

1. To approve the timetable of meetings for 2010/11 as set out in Appendix A. 
 
2. Members should note that during the course of the year meeting times and dates 

of some meetings may change or additional meetings may be called in order for 
the effective conduct of the council’s business. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: That the timetable of meetings for 2010/11 in Appendix A 
be approved and the Head of Democratic Services in consultation with the Chief 
Whip of the Majority Party be authorized to make any amendments that may be 
required. 

 
(ii) MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 2010/11 
 

1. The Council is required to undertake an annual re-adoption of its allowances 
scheme. The last full review of the scheme was in March 2007. This review had 
due regard to the recommendations made in the October 2006 report of the 
Independent Panel on the Remuneration of Councillors in London.  

 
2. The Independent Panel has recently been reconvened and a further report for all 

London Councils to consider is expected shortly. Until that is received, the Leader 
of the Council is proposing to Council no change to the nature of the allowances 
scheme for 2010/11. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: That the current Members’ Allowances Scheme be 
revoked as of 31 March 2010 and the new Scheme for 2010/11 be approved as 
shown in Appendix B for implementation from 1 April 2010 

 
INFORMATION 
 
3. Regulation 10 Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) Regulations 

2003 requires re-adoption of the scheme by 31 March 2010. 
 
4. In previous years Council has delegated authority to the Head of Democratic 

Services to increase the level of allowances in line with the annual pay award to 
staff, when agreed. As Members may be aware, it was recently announced that 
there is to be no annual pay award for staff in 2010/11 and therefore it is not 
intended that the Scheme of Allowances will be increased from that shown in 
Appendix B. 

 
FINANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
5. Provision has been made in the 2010/11 budget for Members’ Allowances, 

although It is important to note this is based upon current posts being held by 
Members and those who occupy more than one post are only eligible to receive 
one SRA, normally the higher. It is therefore difficult to accurately estimate the true 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

cost until after the Annual General Meeting in May when Members are confirmed 
or re-confirmed into posts receiving an SRA. 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6. The current scheme, which has been adopted by the Council, needs to be 

revoked as of 31 March 2010 and a new scheme, in accordance with the 2003 
Regulations, has to be made before the 31 March 2010. If it is not, any allowances 
paid to Members would not comply with the law and could therefore be 
challenged. 

 
7. Before making or amending its allowances scheme, the Council is required, by 

virtue of Regulation 19, to have regard to the recommendations of an Independent 
Remuneration Panel. As indicated above, the last set of recommendations made 
by the Panel were back in October 2006 which Members can still have regard to. 
Therefore, the 2009/10 allowances can legitimately form the basis of the 2010/11 
allowances scheme. 

 
(iii) URGENT IMPLEMENTATION OF DECISIONS 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Urgency decisions detailed below be 
noted. 
 
Information 
 

1.  The Constitution allows a Cabinet or Cabinet Member decision to be 
implemented before the expiry of the 5 day call-in provided there is agreement 
from the Chief Executive and the Chairman of the Executive Scrutiny 
Committee to waive this. All such decisions are to be reported for information 
only to the next full Council meeting. 

 
2.  Since the last Council meeting the following decisions have been made using 

these urgency procedures: 
 
i. A decision by the Cabinet Members for Education and Children’s Services 

and Finance and Business Services to accept tenders for the Playbuilder 
project – call-in waived on 15th January 2010 

ii. Decisions by the Leader of the Council and Cabinet Members for Finance 
and Business Services and Planning and Transportation to release funding 
and give project approval for the Town Centre Improvements in High Street, 
Yiewsley and Station Road, West Drayton – call-in waived on 2 February 
2010. 

iii. A decision by the Cabinet Member for Education and Children’s Services to 
approve statutory proposals to enable the reorganisation of Rosedale 
College – call-in waived on 15th February 2010. 
 

Page 14



Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

(iv) CABINET SCHEME OF DELEGATIONS 
 

RECOMMENDATION: That the change to the Cabinet Scheme of 
Delegations detailed below be noted. 
 
The Leader of the Council can make such new arrangements for the Cabinet 
Scheme of Delegations at any time on either a temporary or permanent basis, in 
accordance with the Executive Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Constitution. 
 
i) Hillingdon Civic Medal Award and Volunteer Pin Scheme 
 
To coincide with the public announcement of two prestigious new award schemes 
by the Council, the Leader of the Council is proposing a change to the Cabinet 
Scheme of Delegations (Article 7 of the Constitution) to provide the necessary 
authority to oversee the operation of these schemes as set out below: 
 
1)  The Leader of the Council in conjunction with the Chief Executive will be 

responsible for the operation of the London Borough of Hillingdon Civic Medal 
Award Scheme. 

 
2)  The Leader of the Council in consultation with the Mayor will be responsible for 

the operation of the London Borough of Hillingdon Volunteer Pin Scheme. 
 
ii) Business Improvement Delivery programme 
 
On 28 January 2010, the Leader of the Council provided for a new delegation to 
the Cabinet Member for Improvement, Partnerships and Community Safety. This 
delegation allows the Cabinet Member to sign off all approved expenditure on 
external support, agency and consultancy advice for the Business Improvement 
Delivery programme. 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS :none 

Page 15



APPENDIX A 

Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

London Borough of Hillingdon – Programme of Meetings 2010/2011v5 
MEETING (and start time) May June July Aug Sept’r October November December January February March April May 
COUNCIL (7.30pm) 13*  1  9  4  13 24 (3)  12 
CABINET (7pm) 27 24 15  23 14 18 16 20 17 17 14  
Central & South Planning Committee (7pm) 25 8,29 21 10 7,21 12 2,23 16 6,25 17 8,29 19  
North Planning Committee (7pm) 20* 1,22 15 5,26 16 5,27 18 7,21 11 3,22 15 7,28 19 
Environmental Improvements Panel (3pm)  29   23   7   9   
Whips Meeting (5pm) 11* 29   7  2  11 22 (1)  10 
Pensions Committee (5.30pm)  23   22   14   29   
Audit Committee (5pm)  28   21   15   10   
Domestic Violence Action Forum (2pm)   14   13   12   13  
Domestic Violence Steering Executive (10am)  tba   tba   tba   tba   
Petition Hearings with the Cabinet Member for 
Planning and Transportation 

26 16 14  15 13 17 15 26 23 23 20 25 

Licensing Committee (10am)   1  30    18   21  
Licensing Sub-Committee A (10am) 28  9 19  1 24  7 16  7 27 
Licensing Sub-Committee B (10am)  11 21  1 15  10 19  4 15  
Licensing Sub-Committee C (2pm)  23  5 17 27 12   4 16 27  
Registration & Appeals Committee (6pm) 
(Home-School Travel) 

    tba         

Executive Scrutiny Committee (at the rising of 
Cabinet) 

 24 15  23 14 18 16 20 17 17 14  

Social Services, Health & Housing Policy 
Overview Committee (7pm) 

 15 8  1 13 16 9 27 15 24 21 11 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy 
Overview Committee (7pm) 

 15 27  14 7 16 14 18 15 9 12  

Education and Children’s Services Policy 
Overview Committee (7pm) 

 9 7  8 21 25  26 10 22 26  

Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy 
Overview Committee (7.30pm) 

 8 22  7 13 11  19 22 16 20  

External Services Scrutiny Committee (6pm)  16 14  22 28 24  11 23 30 26  
Policy Overview Committee Working Group 
(6pm) 

 2 6  13        5 

Hillingdon Standing Advisory Council on 
Religious Education (7.30pm) 

 16     9    23   

Standards Committee (7pm)  2   9  30    1   
All Councillors Seminars (10am-9pm) 10#,18     tba        
Dates with an asterisk * are dates approved in the 2009/10 programme    NB. Times may occasionally vary from those shown in 
first column 
Dates in brackets are reserve dates for the budget process          # = New Members’ Induction Day 

P
age 16



APPENDIX B 

Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES SCHEME 2010/11 
 
1.   Introduction 
 
In accordance with Local Authorities (Members Allowances) England Regulations 2003 
No. 1021 (as amended) the London Borough of Hillingdon makes the following scheme: - 
 
2.  Basic Allowance 
 
For 2009/10 an allowance of £10,481.53 will be payable to all Councillors. This figure will 
be increased each subsequent year in line with the annual Local Government Pay 
Settlement and it will be paid in equal monthly instalments. The basic allowance includes 
intra borough travel and subsistence costs.  
 
1. Special Responsibility Allowances 
 
Special responsibility allowances of the following amounts shall be paid in equal monthly 
instalments to Councillors holding the following responsibilities: 
 
 (£) 
Mayor 21,287.91 

Deputy Mayor 8302.20 

Leader of the Council 52,670.23 

Deputy Leader of the Council 44,368.03 

Chief Whip of Largest Party 21,287.91 

Leader of 2nd Party 21,287.91 

Deputy Leader of 2nd Party 5,474.22 

Chief Whip of 2nd Party 5,474.22 

Cabinet Member  37,103.66 

Chairman of Scrutiny and Policy Overview Committee  21,287.91 

2nd Party Lead on Scrutiny and Policy Overview Committee  5,474.22 

Chairman of Planning Committee 21,287.91 

Party Lead on Planning Committee  5,474.22 

Chairman of Licensing Committee  7,783.28 

Chairman of Licensing Sub-Committee 5,474.22 

Chairman of Standards Committee* 2854.07 

Vice-Chairman of Standards Committee* 1037.78 

Independent member of Standards Committee* 1037.78 

Chairman of Audit Committee* 2854.07 

Champion  5,474.22 

Cabinet Assistant 8302.20 
Where a non-Councillor is Chairman or Vice Chairman a co-optees’ allowance is payable as set out in the 
Scheme under section 9. 

 
Special Responsibility Allowances will be increased each subsequent year in line with the 
annual Local Government Pay Settlement. 

Page 17



APPENDIX B 

Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

4. Limit on Payment of Special Responsibility Allowances 
 
Individual Councillors may not claim a special responsibility allowance for more than one 
position for which they qualify. 
 
5. Renunciation 
 
Councillors may elect to forego any of their entitlement to an allowance under the scheme 
by giving written notice to the Corporate Director of Finance & Resources. 
 
6. Part-Year Entitlements 
 
(a) This paragraph regulates Councillors’ entitlement to allowances where the scheme 
is amended during the course of the year or where an individual ceases to be a Councillor 
or accepts or relinquishes a position of special responsibility. 
(b) If an amendment to this scheme is made during the year to which it refers and 
changes the amount which a Councillor may claim in basic allowances the annual 
entitlement shall be calculated using the following method:- 
 
 

Annual 
entitlement to 
basic 
allowance  

 
= 

Days at 
unamended rate 
divided by 365 

 
X 

Annual 
payment at 
unamended 
rate 

 
+ 

Days at 
amended rate 
divided by 365 

 
x 

Annual payment at 
amended rate 

 

(c) Where the term of office of a Councillor begins or ends part way through the year 
the annual entitlement to basic allowance shall be calculated using the following method: 
 
 

Annual entitlement to basic 
allowance 

 
= 

Days as a Councillor divided by 365  
X 

Annual rate of allowance 

 
(d) Where this scheme is amended during the year to which it refers the annual 
entitlement to basic allowance of Councillors beginning or ending their term of office part 
way through the year shall be calculated using the following method: 
 

Annual 
entitlement to 
basic 
allowance  

 
= 

Days as a 
Councillor during 
unamended 
scheme divided 
by 365 

 
X
Annual 
payment at 
unamended 
rate 

 
+ 

Days as a 
Councillor during 
amended scheme 
divided by 365 

 
x 

Annual payment 
at amended rate 

 
 (e) Where Councillors hold positions of special responsibility during part of the year 
their annual entitlement to special responsibility allowance shall be calculated using the 
following method: 
 

Annual 
entitlement for 
special 
responsibility 
allowance 

 
 
 
= 

Days holding 
position of special 
responsibility 
during unamended 
scheme divided by 
365 

 
 
 
X 

Annual 
payment at 
unamended 
rate 

 
 
 
+ 

Days holding 
position of special 
responsibility during 
amended scheme 
divided by 365 

 
 
 
X 

Annual 
payment at 
amended 
rate 

 
7. Out of Borough Travelling and Subsistence Allowances 
 
Councillors shall be entitled to claim for out of borough travelling allowances incurred in 
undertaking approved duties as agreed in advance by the Council. 
 

Page 18



APPENDIX B 

Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

The out of borough car mileage allowance for Councillors shall be paid at the same rate 
as those paid to officers for the Standard Mileage User Allowance. 
 
The amounts paid for out of borough subsistence shall be in accordance with the 
maximum levels laid down from time to time by the Department for Communities and 
Local Government but claims may only be made for approved duties. 
 
8.  Dependent / Carers Allowance 
 
A dependent / carers allowance shall be payable at the National Minimum Wage for 
Adults hourly rate based on the following criteria: 
 

• payments should be subject to a maximum weekly payment, equivalent to seven-and-
a-half hours of care per week; 

• the maximum rate should be set locally to reflect local costs, in accordance with social 
service departments levels; 

• payment should be claimable in respect of children aged 15 or under or in respect of 
other dependants where there is medical or social work evidence that care is required; 

• only one weekly payment should be claimable in respect of the household of each 
member, except in special circumstances to be judged by the Council’s Standards 
Committee; 

• the allowance should be paid as a reimbursement of incurred expenditure against 
receipts; 

• the allowance should not be payable to a member of the claimant’s own household 
and; 

• any dispute as to entitlement and any allegation of abuse should be referred to the 
Council’s Standards Committee for adjudication. 

 
9.    Co-optees’ Allowances 
 
Where a co-optee and non-Councillor is the Chairman of the Standards or Audit 
Committee, an annual entitlement allowance of £2,750 may be paid. This will be paid on a 
pro-rata basis if the appointment of the co-optee begins or ends otherwise than at the 
beginning or end of a year. Where a co-optee is an Independent Member of the 
Standards Committee an annual entitlement allowance of £1,000 may be paid. Where a 
co-optee is one of the three statutory education co-optees on the Executive Scrutiny 
Committee, an annual entitlement allowance of £400 may be paid. This will be paid on a 
pro-rata basis if the appointment of the co-optee begins or ends otherwise than at the 
beginning or end of a year. These allowances will cover expenses, such as travel and 
subsistence, related to the duties of the postholder. 
 
10. Claims and Payments 
 
(a) All claims for out of borough travelling and subsistence and carers allowances must be 

submitted within two months of the date of the approved duty to which they relate, 
made on the standard form as used by officers and returned to the Head of 
Democratic Services. 

(b) Payments shall be made in respect of basic and special responsibility allowances 
subject to sub-paragraph (c) below in Instalments of one twelfth of the amount 
specified in this scheme on or before the 15th of the month direct to each Member’s 
bank or building society account. 

Page 19



APPENDIX B 

Council Meeting – 25 February 2010 

(c) Where the payment of allowances in one-twelfth instalments would result in a 
Councillor receiving more than he or she is entitled to because of a part year effect (as 
defined in paragraph 9 above) the payment shall be restricted to the annual 
entitlement. 

 
11. Pensions 
 
Councillors, under the age of 75 years, shall be entitled to admission to the Local 
Government Pension Scheme and both basic and special responsibility allowances shall 
be deemed pensionable pay.  
 
12. Withholding Members’ Allowances 
 
Where there has been an adjudication, which suspends or partially suspends a Councillor 
from office following a breach of the Code of Conduct, the Council may withhold all 
allowances paid to that Councillor with immediate effect. 
 
13. Records of Allowances and Publicity 
 
In accordance with the new 2003 regulations a detailed record will be kept of the name of 
the recipient and the amount and nature of each payment made. This will be available for 
public inspection at all reasonable times or copies supplied following the payment of a 
reasonable fee. 
 
As soon as is reasonably practicable after the end of the municipal year to which the 
scheme relates the total sum paid to each recipient in respect of basic allowances, 
special responsibility allowance, dependant carers allowance and out of borough 
travelling and subsistence allowance will be published on the Council’s website and local 
newspaper. 
 
14.    Independent Remuneration Panel 
 
Hillingdon Council has had regard to the recommendations made by the Independent 
Panel for the Remuneration of Councillors in London in developing its Members’ 
Allowances Scheme.  
 
 

Page 20



COUNCIL – 25 FEBRUARY 2010 

 

APPOINTMENT OF PROPER OFFICERS 
 
To request the Council to appoint Consultants in Communicable Disease Control (CCDC) as 
Proper Officers to carry out Public Health functions for and on behalf of the London Borough of 
Hillingdon 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the following Proper Officers be appointed to carry out public 
health functions within the London Borough of Hillingdon: 
 

1. Dr Claude Seng; 
2. Dr Margaret Meltzer (Lead Officer) 
3. Dr Sarah Anderson 
4. Dr Yimmy Chow 
5. Dr Lucy Thomas 
6. Dr Deepti Kumar 

 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendation 
 
The London Borough of Hillingdon requires the services of Proper Officers to carry out various 
functions as required by public health legislation including National Assistance Act 1948; Public 
Health (Control of Diseases) Act 1984; Public Health (Infectious Diseases) Regulations 1988.   
 
The appointments are based on the understanding that the lead CCDC will be the main contact 
for any enquiries related to the abovementioned Acts and Regulations, but that other 
consultants would be available to provide cover out of hours and for holidays, sickness or staff 
vacancies. 
 
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
Not to appoint the Proper Officers listed above – The London Borough of Hillingdon a 
statutory duty under Section 74 of the Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 to ensure that 
Proper Officers are appointed to carry out the tasks outlined below. 
 
Supporting Information 
The Health Protection Agency (HPA) is responsible for ensuring that arrangements are in place 
for the control of infectious or communicable diseases within various boroughs. The HPA 
employs a CCDC to carry out this function within a defined geographic / borough area. The 
CCDC is a medically qualified consultant attached to the local Primary Care Trust (PCT). 
The CCDC has executive responsibility for the surveillance, prevention and control of 
communicable disease within the defined area – which is usually defined as the boundaries of 
the relevant Local Authority. By way of example, in the event of an infectious medical outbreak 
such as Swine Flu, on a borough level, the CCDC will act as the lead person responsible for 
implementing the Department of Health’s plans for control and/or treatment of the disease. In 
addition, the CCDC may have the lead responsibility for the coordination of the health aspects 
of response to chemical incidents in the area. 
 
The Proper Officer will act as a medical advisor to the local authority during any major 
outbreaks of infectious diseases and form part of an outbreak control team, which may be 
convened to investigate and control such outbreaks. The Proper Officer will provide expert 
medical and epidemiological advice to the outbreak control team on the management of any 

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



COUNCIL – 25 FEBRUARY 2010 

outbreak, including the interpretation of clinical data, methodology of investigation and control 
measures to minimise spread and prevent recurrence. Where appropriate, the Proper Officer 
can arrange for medical examinations of cases and contacts and, if necessary, the taking of 
clinical specimens arrangements for immunisation. 
 
The Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 includes a number of responsibilities of local 
authorities which are set out in the table below. It is therefore a statutory requirement of the 
Public Health (Control of Diseases) Act 1984 that the CCDC is the appointed "proper officer" of 
the local authority of the relevant area. This arrangement helps to facilitate the proper discharge 
duties and exercise powers under the Public Health (Control of Diseases) Act 1984 and the 
Public Health (Infectious Diseases) Regulations 1988. 
 
Currently, the CCDC maintains and develops effective working relationships with individuals 
and organisations involved with protection of the health of the population, in particular the 
environmental health departments, water companies and the Environment Agency, veterinary 
services, microbiology departments, hospital control of infection teams, occupational health 
services, hospital medical staff and primary care groups (Trusts)/local health groups, schools, 
nursing homes, prisons and voluntary agencies. 
 
The work of a CCDC involves liaison with health service managers, other consultants in 
communicable disease control, the Communicable Disease Surveillance Centre, regional 
epidemiologists and the Departments of Health and Environment/National Assembly for Wales, 
as well as the close working relationship with other consultants in public health medicine and 
the Director of Public Health of the Health Authority. 
 
When a CCDC acts as a Proper Officer under the Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984, 
his/her responsibilities include: 

• Being told about cases of notifiable disease or food poisoning. 
• Getting information about cases of notifiable disease or food poisoning. 
• Stopping of work to prevent disease spreading. 
• Excluding children from school if they are likely to carry a notifiable disease. 
• Asking for the names and addresses of pupils at a school or department of a school. 
• Issuing certificates to get an order to examine people believed to be carrying notifiable 

diseases. 
• Removal to hospital of a person with notifiable disease. 
• Detention in hospital of a person with notifiable disease. 
• Getting a warrant to examine residents of a common lodging house. 
• Certifying a common lodging house to be free from infection. 
• Certifying that the body of someone who dies in hospital from a notifiable disease must 

not be moved except to be taken to a mortuary or immediately buried or cremated. 
• Certifying that it would be a health risk to keep a body in a building. 
• Authorising documents (such as advice pamphlets) under this Act on behalf of the 

authority. 
 
Because the CCDC acts as a proper officer for and on behalf of the local authority in carrying 
out the statutory functions of the local authority, it is expected that the cost (if any) of enforcing 
the decision of the CCDC will be met from existing budgets. 
 
Since 1 April 2003, CCDCs acting as Proper Officers are nominated and vetted by the Health 
Protection Agency. In order to ensure sufficient cover, the Health Protection Agency has 
recommended that the following CCDCs are appointed as Proper Officers to act on behalf of the 
London Borough of Hillingdon: 

Page 22



COUNCIL – 25 FEBRUARY 2010 

 
i) Dr Claude Seng  
ii) Dr Margaret Meltzer  (existing Hillingdon lead)  
iii) Dr Sarah Anderson  
iv) Dr Julianna (Yimmy) Chow  
v) Dr Lucy Thomas  
vi) Dr Deepti Kumar 

 
The Public Health (Control of Disease) Act 1984 has been amended by the Health and Social 
Care Act 2008. Council is advised that regulations are currently being drafted in accordance 
with the Health and Social Care Act 2008 which may amend the role and responsibilities of the 
CCDC.   
 
Legal 
 
Appointment of Proper Officers will ensure that the Council is able to discharge its duties and 
responsibilities in respect of public health in the borough.   
 
The Local Government Act 1972 requires each local authority to appoint a “proper officer” to 
exercise the relevant powers and duties of the Council, in the name of the Council. Article 
4.04(m) of the Constitution authorises the Council to make such appointments. 
 
The London Borough of Hillingdon a statutory duty under Section 74 of the Public Health 
(Control of Disease) Act 1984 to ensure that Proper Officers are appointed to carry out the tasks 
outlined below. 
 
Background Papers: none 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA) RENT SETTING 2010-2011 
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Philip Corthorne, Lead Member for Social Services, 

Health and Housing 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 This report largely centres on recommended HRA rents and 
charges as well as the HRA budget for 2010/11. 

   
Contribution to plans 
and strategies 

 HRA resource priorities are aligned with, and enable the Council to 
deliver, its strategic housing objectives set out in the Housing 
Strategy, Hillingdon Homes Service Plan and other housing 
services strategies such as the Homelessness strategy. HRA 
resources are also combined with other funding streams, such as 
Supporting People, to deliver additional priorities for the Council’s 
landlord service including tenancy support services. 

   
Financial Cost  The proposals centre on the application of specific, ring-fenced 

HRA resources, which are contained within the overall HRA Fund. 
There is no impact on the Council’s General Fund. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: That, following Cabinet’s recommendation, Council resolves: 
 
1.  To use formula rents under the DCLG rent restructure policy to calculate HRAdwelling 

rents for 2010/2011. 
2.  To agree the average HRA rents, charges and allowances for 2010/11 as set out in 

Tables A to D of this report. 
3.  To agree the HRA Budget for 2010/11 as set out in Appendix 1 of this report. 
 
INFORMATION 
 

Reasons for recommendation 
 
1. The purpose of this report is to seek Cabinet approval to the proposed HRA rents, 
service charges and allowances for 2010/2011. Under current legislation, income from 
council tenants for rents and service charges must be separately shown in the Housing 
Revenue Account. Under DCLG general guidelines these charges must be reviewed 
regularly to ensure that the HRA does not go into deficit.   

 
Alternative options considered 
 
2. Cabinet could amend or add to the proposals in respect of charges, but such 
amendments or additions must ensure that service charges levied cover the cost of 
providing services. Proposals in Table A to D reflect such costs; 

 
3. To set rents higher or lower than those proposed in line with the Government rents 
restructuring policy. In both cases there would be a detrimental effect to the HRA. Setting 
rents higher would result in increased negative subsidy payable to the Government, with 
disproportionate increase in income generated. This effectively means we are charging 

Agenda Item 7

Page 25



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

higher rents to pass on to the Government. Setting rent lower would result in less income 
with the same amount of negative subsidy payable to the Government. Neither option 
can be recommended.                                            

 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee 
 
4. None at this stage.                      
 

Supporting Information 
 
A. Summary 
 
5. The report proposes an average rent increase of £1.29 or 1.35% that will result in an 
average rent for Hillingdon Council dwellings of £89.89. This average rent has been 
calculated in line with the rent restructuring formula provided by DCLG. Other charges 
and allowances are recommended to stay at the same level. 

 
6. Subsidy payable to the government is a key element within the HRA. The impact of the 
2010/11 HRA Subsidy Determination issued by DCLG has had a broadly neutral impact 
on Hillingdon. The main reason for this is that management, maintenance and the major 
repairs allowances that form part of the subsidy settlement have been relatively 
favourable for Hillingdon as outlined in section D.  

 
7. Normally the Determination is a key document and a detailed analysis also provides a 
pointer to future year resources. However the 2010/11 Subsidy Determination has been 
issued under the background of a joint Treasury/ DCLG  two year HRA Review that is 
currently nearing a conclusion; and which is intending to overhaul the HRA subsidy 
system. As a result, the resources implied by the 2010 Determination need to be viewed 
in a short term horizon. The review could have a significant impact on resources 
available from 2011/12 onwards. 

 
8. On the basis of current information, the HRA Balances are expected to increase by 
£1.7m in 2010/11. However, from 2011/12 onwards the balances are projected to reduce 
marginally on an annual basis. The main reason for this that the Council will be paying a 
higher level of subsidy to government. The projected level of balances will need to be 
looked at but are projected to be at a level that will sustain the HRA for the foreseeable 
future.  

 
9. As the HRA Review is expected to have a significant impact on the future financing of the 
council housing operation, the longer tem projection of the HRA resources for Hillingdon 
contained in this report are only indicative. In common with other authorities, a more 
thorough analysis of future revenue and capital spending requirements will be needed 
during 2010; and this will need to be set against the resource projections implied by any 
replacement HRA financing regime. 

 
B. Background 
 
10. This report sets out the analysis to support the recommended rent increase, the 
proposals for the increases of the other HRA charges and setting of budgets for 
expenditure. It also provides further details of the proposals for the 2010/11 HRA Capital 
Programme that are covered in the General Fund report elsewhere on the Agenda.  

 

Page 26



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

11. The purpose of this report is three fold, to: 
 
      (i)  provide Cabinet with proposals for HRA rents, fees and charges for 2010/11; 
(ii)  update Cabinet with the latest HRA income and expenditure projections for the 

current financial year 2009/10; and 
(iii)  provide Cabinet with the proposed HRA budget for 2010/11 for approval within the 

context of the budget process for 2010/11. 
 
12. Local housing authorities are required to carry out a periodic review of rents for dwellings 
and charges for services and facilities provided to council tenants in connection with the 
provision of dwellings owned by the Council and accounted for within the HRA. The costs 
of providing accommodation and tenancy services to council tenants are charged to the 
HRA. These costs are recharged to tenants by levying rents and service charges. There 
is a general directive from the Department for Communities and Local Government 
(DCLG) that these charges are reviewed annually. 

 
13. In preparing the HRA budget a local authority is required to estimate as accurately as 
possible the total level of income needed from rents and charges to fund planned 
expenditure. Statutory provisions prevent the HRA from planning for an overall account 
deficit (income less expenditure plus balances and provisions). The total income from 
rents and charges depends on a number of factors: 

• the Government’s rent restructure formula and guidelines; 
• the size and composition of the HRA stock of dwellings; 
• the level of voids; 
• income from commercial properties (e.g. shops owned by the HRA, way leaves); 
• ground rents; 
• provision for bad and doubtful debts from arrears; 
• provisions for future liabilities; 

 
14. The legislative provisions for charging rents and levying charges for services and 
facilities in the HRA are provided by Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989. 

 
15. Key strategic objectives for the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) are: 

• to secure the best use of resources, 
• build on increasing tenants satisfaction, and 
• support the delivery of the Council’s strategic objectives. 

 
16. The HRA is a ring-fenced account. The objective is to get the best service from effective 
use of the whole HRA resource. In this context the expectation is that savings and 
efficiency gains would be reinvested HRA stock and services including wider affordable 
housing. Therefore our main financial objective is to deliver efficiency gains, and use 
funds released by such gains to improve services, provide additional stock investment 
and take advantage of wider affordable housing opportunities. 

 
17. The budget proposals for the HRA have been compiled through a process involving: 

• a detailed review of the costs of the current level of housing services; 
• review of forecasted outturn for 2009/10 to project year-end balances to be carried 
forward to 2010/11 

 
18. Key areas of interest for Council tenants and HRA service users within this report are: 

Page 27



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

• HRA dwelling rents for 2010/11, calculated using the Government’s rents 
restructure formula; 

• the level of HRA funding available for investment in stock and service provision to 
tenants; 

• percentage increase for non-dwelling rents and charges for 2010/11. 
 
19. As in previous years, precise calculations for HRA rents, fees, charges and budget 
proposals can only be carried out after release of the relevant HRA subsidy 
determinations. The DCLG released the HRA subsidy draft determination for 2010/11 on 
10th December 2009 and the final determination was issued on 3rd February 2010. 

 
20. In accordance with requirements under the Housing Act 1985, tenants must be given 28 
days notice of changes in their rents once set by Council in February 2010. Notices will 
be issued at the end of February 2010. This will ensure that tenants have four weeks 
notice of rent increases to come into force on 5th April 2010, which is the first week in the 
new financial year. 

 
C.     Rents and Charges 
 
HRA Rent Setting Framework 
 
21. The HRA account framework is regulated by the DCLG. In recent years the HRA 
accounting framework has changed significantly and one of the key changes is how 
dwelling rents are calculated. Dwelling rents are now calculated using the formula rent in 
line with the DCLG national rent restructure programme. The rent restructure programme 
was introduced in 2002/2003.  

 
Rent Restructure 
 
22. In 2010/2011 council dwelling rents are expected to nationally increase by 3.1%. The 
Hillingdon dwelling rents proposal recommends an average increase of 1.35%. This 
average is based on property specific calculations using the rent restructuring formula 
provided by DCLG. The lower percentage increase is due to Hillingdon rents getting 
close to the nationally determined target rents.  It is worth noting that the application of 
the formula at individual property level varies around this average according to property 
size and the market value of each property, as valued in January 1999. In addition, 
during 2010/11 no individual rents are allowed to increase by more than 3%. 

 
23. The 2010/11 Subsidy Determination assumes an increase of this magnitude. 
Consequently, in order to minimise HRA subsidy losses in the HRA, it is recommended 
that rents be increased by an average of 1.35%. Table A below provides the estimated 
average rents for HRA dwellings. 
 

Page 28



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Table A: HRA Dwelling Rents 
 

TABLE A: 
PREVIOUS 
YEAR 

PREVIOUS 
YEAR CURRENT YEAR 

NEXT YEAR PROPOSED 

HRA DWELLING RENTS   

  
2007/08 
RENT 

2008/09 
RENT 2009/10 RENT 2010/11 RENT 

2010/11 
RENT 

  
ACTUAL RENT 

pw 
ACTUAL RENT 

pw 

RENT 
RESTRUCTURE 

pw 

RENT 
RESTRUCTURE 

pw 

% Increase  

  
HRA COUNCIL DWELLING RENTS 

(AVERAGE) £84.14 £86.09 £88.70 £89.89 1.35% 

              

a. Flats/Maisonettes 1 bed £70.02 £70.48 £72.69 £74.03 1.85% 

b. Flats/Maisonettes 2 beds £79.96 £79.75 £82.05 £83.28 1.50% 

c. Flats/Maisonettes 3+ beds £91.09 £92.59 £95.43 £96.57 1.20% 

d. Houses/Bungalows 1 bed £76.03 £79.53 £81.96 £83.22 1.54% 

e. Houses/Bungalows 2 beds £88.85 £92.32 £95.15 £96.29 1.20% 

f. Houses/Bungalows 3 beds £100.27 £104.81 £108.02 £109.05 0.95% 

g. Houses/Bungalows 4+ beds £107.95 £112.22 £115.65 £116.61 0.83% 

h. 
Temporary Accommodation HRA 

Hostels (Average)* £57.40 £77.54 £79.95 N/A N/A 

 
*All hostels are sold in 2009-10  
 

24. This average level of rent increase will broadly maintain balances at the current level. 
Without this increase balances would fall by around £510K. 

 
25. Included in the rent restructuring calculation for rents set out in the table is an inflation 
factor prescribed by the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG). 
The national average increase of 3.1% includes other elements of the rent restructuring 
formula. This includes an element to convergence of social housing rents.  As a result 
the vast majority of rents within Hillingdon will increase between 1% and 2% with some 
increasing by the maximum 3%. This will result in an average increase of 1.35% for 
tenants within the Borough. 

 
Non Dwelling Rents 
 
26. HRA non-dwelling rents cover garages, hard standings, carports, shops and commercial 
premises. This report deals with garages, hard standings and carports. Shops and 
commercial premises are managed as part of the Council’s commercial holdings. 

 
27. Garage and carport rents are not covered by rent restructure. These have been 
increased annually using the percentage inflation rate used for dwelling rents. However, 
for 2010/2011, officers are recommending no changes to the existing charges to maintain 
parity with the Councils overall intention of not increasing charges wherever possible. 

 

Page 29



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Table B: HRA Non-Dwelling Rents 
 

  Table B  
PREVIOUS 
YEAR 

PREVIOUS 
YEAR CURRENT YEAR 

NEXT YEAR PROPOSED 

2008/08 2009/10 2010/11   
HRA NON DWELLING RENTS 

2007/08 
CHARGES   CHARGES  CHARGES  CHARGES % Increase  

a. Garages £9.60 £9.71 £9.80 £9.80 No Change 
b. Car Ports £5.40 £5.60 £5.60 £5.60 No Change 
c. Hard Standings  £3.60 £3.80 £3.80 £3.80 No Change 

 
Charges and Allowances 
 
28. In previous years the Council’s policy has been to increase existing service charges and 
allowances by inflation plus a nominal rate to support actual cost of service provision. 
However, officers are recommending no change for 2010/11 as set out in the following 
table C. The slight downward adjustment in Careline charges is for the purposes of 
making the weekly charge being divisible by 7 to arrive at a daily charge. Keeping the 
same rate of charges as last year also includes maintaining the charges for fuel at last 
year’s level. 

 

29. Due to increased number of tenants in receipt of the service and lower cost of the 
maintenance contract, the cost per individual for CCTV has lowered and a reduced 
charge can be levied: £1.57 to 55p per week.  

 

30. Previously the Council has paid £1,250 to tenants who downsized and took a property 
with 1 less bedroom and a further payment of £1,000 was made per additional bedroom 
given up. However, research indicates that monetary payments are not the primary 
element that encourages people to move to more appropriate sized accommodation. 
Officers are therefore recommending that Home Release allowances are reduced from 
£1,250 to £750 for one bedroom release and further payment for additional bed room is 
capped to a total payment of £1,250.This reduction in allowance will bring Hillingdon in 
line with other neighbouring boroughs. 

 
31. Similarly, a cap on the amount paid for redecoration allowances per bedroom size, is 
proposed to bring the Council in line with other boroughs. This will result in the following 
allowances per bedroom size: 
•  1 bed - £250 
• 2 bed - £275 
• 3 bed plus - £325 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 30



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Table C: Charges and Allowances 
 

    CURRENT YR   ESTIMATE 

  TABLE C: CHARGES AND ALLOWANCES 
2009/10 CHARGES & 

ALLOWANCE 

PROPOSED  
CHANGE 

2010/11 
CHARGES & 
ALLOWANCE 

1 ANCILLARY SERVICE CHARGES       

a. Careline Council Tenants* £1.35 -£0.02 £1.33 

b. Heating Schemes  £3.54-£14.43 No Change £3.54-£14.43 

c. Furniture in Temporary Accommodation**  £10.00 No Change N/A 

d. Hostels Heating & Hot Water**  £7.10 No Change N/A 

e. Hostels Electricity** £5.92 No Change N/A 

f. Grounds Maintenance £1.09-£3.26 No Change £1.09-£3.26 

g. Communal Electricity £0.94 No Change £0.94 

h. CCTV £1.57 -£1.02 £0.55 

i. Door Entry £0.21 No Change £0.21 

2 REDECORATION ALLOWANCES       

a. Living Room £105.00 No Change £105.00 

b. Dinner/Kitchen  £150.00 No Change £150.00 

c. Staircase £105.00 No Change £105.00 

d. Landing £50.00 No Change £50.00 

e. Double Bedroom £105.00 No Change £105.00 

f. Single Bedroom £75.00 No Change £75.00 

g. Bathroom £75.00 No Change £75.00 

h. WC £30.00 No Change £30.00 

i. Dining Recess £25.00 No Change £25.00 

j. Working Kitchen £105.00 No Change £105.00 

k. Sweeping Flue £5.00 No Change £5.00 

l. Two Room Allowance £260.00 No Change £260.00 

3 OTHER ALLOWANCES       

a. Home Release Reward - Reduction by 1 Bed  £1,250.00 -£500.00 £750.00 

b. Home Release Reward - Reduction by 2 Bed £2,250.00 -£1,250.00 £1,000.00 

c. 
Home Release Reward - Reduction by more than 2 
Beds £3,250.00 -£2,000.00 £1,250.00 

d. Home Release Reward - Removal Fees  £300.00 

Included in Home 
Release Reward 

payment n/a 

e. 
Home Release Reward - Carpet/Curtain/Disconnection       
/Reconnection  £700.00 

Included in Home 
Release Reward 

payment n/a 

f. Statutory Home Loss***  £4,700.00 Set by DCLG £4,700.00 

g. Golden Goodbye        

  Bedsit £150.00 n/a 

  1 Bed £200.00 n/a 

  2 Bed £250.00 n/a 

  3+ Bed £300.00 

Scheme no longer 
in operation 

n/a 

 
*     It is a technical change 
**   All Hostels are sold in 09-10 
*** Set by DCLG 

 

Page 31



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

D. Service Charge De-pooling Update 
 
Background 
 
32. In the past, each local authority had some discretion over the level of dwelling rents 
charged to council tenants. This has largely been removed, and dwelling rents is required 
to be calculated using a rent formula. The formula takes accounts of property value, 
location, size of accommodation and relative regional affordability by reference to manual 
worker earnings. Rents for social housing were planned to move to the formula rent by 
2011/2012. At this point rents charged by both the RSL and local government sectors 
would be identical for similar properties in similar locations. 

 
33. The HRA subsidy arrangements allow a limited category of costs to cover general 
management and maintenance costs (M&M Allowance) and are included in base 
dwelling rents. These M&M allowances do not cover certain services provided to tenants 
such as caretaking, cleaning, grounds maintenance, warden services, estate patrols, 
CCTV cameras etc.  Government expectations are that these costs are identified and de-
pooled from the general level of rents and charged for separately. However, local 
authorities are only allowed to recover the actual cost of the relevant service, and tenants 
receiving the service individually or as a group within similar types of properties can be 
charged. 

 
34. In order to fully comply with DCLG rents restructure and service charge de-pooling 
policies the following de-pooling strategy was adopted in February 2006: - 
a. In 2006/2007 grounds maintenance costs were de-pooled from rents; 
b. For 2007/2008 de-pool other miscellaneous charges (e.g. CCTV 
c. In 2008/2009 de-pool caretaking and cleaning costs from rent charges. 

The strategy has been fully implemented and service charges are now de-pooled.  
 
35. Caretaking charges are set out in Table D below. For 2010/11 officers are again 
recommending no change in the charges in line with intention of the Council to restrict 
increases wherever possible.  

 
Table D: Caretaking Charges 

 

 
PREVIOUS 
YEAR 

PREVIOUS 
YEAR CURRENT YEAR 

NEXT YEAR PROPOSED 

2007/08 2008/09 

TABLE D: CARETAKING 
CHARGES 

CHARGES & 
ALLOWANCE 

CHARGES & 
ALLOWANCE 

2009/010 
CHARGES & 
ALLOWANCE 

2010/11 
CHARGES & 
ALLOWANCE 

% Increase 

Caretaking Band            

A n/a £10.00 £10.00 £10.00 No change 
B n/a £6.50 £6.50 £6.50 No change 
C n/a £4.50 £4.50 £4.50 No change 
D n/a £3.50 £3.50 £3.50 No change 
E n/a £2.50 £2.50 £2.50 No change 
F n/a £1.50 £1.50 £1.50 No change 

Sheltered Housing n/a £5.00 £5.00 £5.00 No change 
Queens Lodge n/a £6.30 £6.30 £6.30 No change 

Additional Refuse Collection n/a £1.75 £1.75 £1.75 No change 

 

Page 32



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

 
E. Impact of the 2010/2011 HRA Subsidy Determination on Hillingdon 
 
National 2010/11 Subsidy Determination Headlines 
 
36. In common with recent years, the 2010/11 HRA rent setting process is largely dependent 
upon the HRA Subsidy Determination which is the responsibility of Department for 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG).  Since 2002, when rent restructuring was 
introduced, the Determination also effectively provides Government direction for 
individual Council rents.  

 
37. The Government is, however, near to concluding a two year review of the HRA and is 
intending to move away from the HRA Subsidy system from 2011/12.  In taking account 
of this timetable for the overhaul of the subsidy system, the HRA Subsidy Determination 
for 2010/11 has been based on the broad parameters set out in the current years 
2009/10 Determination. So this is effectively a Determination for year 2 of a two year 
settlement. Proposals for the future funding of the HRA will change radically and any 
future resource projections can not be based on the 2010/11 Subsidy Determination.    

 
38. The final subsidy Determination for 2010/11 was issued on the evening of 3rd February 
2010 and, for Hillingdon, showed negligible changes from the draft determination that 
was published on 10th December 2009. The Determination confirms the DCLG preferred 
option to restrict rent increases to a national percentage of 3.1% in 2010/11.  For 
Hillingdon, the level of rent increase in line with the Determination (1.35%) will result in a 
broadly neutral impact on overall resources for Hillingdon in gross terms and represents 
a small real terms decrease in resources when inflation is taken into account. 

 
39. The subsidy calculation involves working out allowances for expenditure items along with 
assumed income from rent levels. If the net amount is positive then the authority receives 
subsidy whereas if the net amount is negative the authority has to pay this net negative 
sum to the DCLG. Hillingdon has been in a negative position for a number of years 
largely as a result of having a relative low level of debt. The final subsidy Determination 
for 2010/11 confirmed that Hillingdon will need to pay over a negative subsidy amount of 
£11.04m. An increase of £0.63m compared to the £10.4m payable for this current 
financial year. The main reasons for this increase relates to Government assumptions 
about a few key income and expenditure items that are used to determine the net 
subsidy amount and a brief sketch of the impact on Hillingdon is outlined in the following 
paragraphs.  

 

Hillingdon’s Relative Position within the London Region 

40. Once rent assumptions have been ‘determined’, the net change in subsidy payable for an 
authority like Hillingdon depends on the various allowances that are set off against the 
assumed rent increase. If increases in management, maintenance and major repairs 
allowances in particular match formula rent increases, then the overall change in subsidy 
remains neutral. As the Government effectively determines the overall level of these 
allowances as part of the wider Comprehensive Spending Review, movements in 
allowances for individual authorities depends on comparative relative position of each 
council. Within the overall national context, there is a fair degree of variation in these 
various calculated expenditure allowances inside the London region. Hillingdon’s 
2010/11 relative position has remained a little better than the median within the 30 
London Housing Authorities that have responsibility for Council.  

Page 33



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

 
41. Graph 1 below shows the London variation for Management Allowances. The graph 
shows considerable variation between authorities along with Hillingdon’s relative position 
within London.  The London variation ranges from the City of London with only 0.2% 
increase compared with Newham with 7.9%. Ten Boroughs will receive a higher rate of 
increase per dwelling than Hillingdon but nineteen Boroughs will receive a lower rate of 
increase in Management Allowance for 2010/11. The rate of increase for Hillingdon, 
4.4% is higher than the London average increase of 3.3% and the national average of 
3.5%.  

 

Graph 1: Management Allowance % Increase 2009/10 to 2010/11

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

B
ar
ki
ng

B
ar
ne
t

B
re
nt

C
am
de
n

C
ity
 o
f 
Lo
nd
on

C
ro
yd
on

E
al
in
g

E
nf
ie
ld

G
re
en
w
ic
h

H
ac
kn
ey

H
am
m
er
sm
ith

H
ar
in
ge
y

H
ar
ro
w

H
av
er
in
g

H
ill
in
gd
on

H
ou
ns
lo
w

Is
lin
gt
on

K
en
si
ng
to
n

K
in
gs
to
n 
u 
T
ha
m

La
m
be
th

Le
w
is
ha
m

M
er
to
n

N
ew
ha
m

R
ed
br
id
ge

S
ou
th
w
ar
k

S
ut
to
n

T
ow
er
 H
am
le
ts

W
al
th
am
 F
or
es
t

W
an
ds
w
or
th

W
es
tm
in
st
er

Lo
nd
on

N
at
io
na
l

 

 
42. Graph 2 below shows the increase for the Maintenance allowance for London authorities. 
The graph shows that twelve Boroughs will receive a higher rate of increase per dwelling 
than Hillingdon and that seventeen Boroughs will receive a lower rate of increase in 
Maintenance Allowance for 2010/11. The 5.2% rate of increase for Hillingdon is higher 
than the London average. There is a fair degree of variation with Sutton having the 
highest level of increase of 8.2% while a number of councils having no increase in 
allowances. The graph also shows that the London average increase of 3.9% is slightly 
higher than the national average increase of 3.2%. 

 
 
  

Page 34



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Graph 2 : Maintenance % Increase 2009-10 to 2010-11 

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

9%

B
ar
ki
ng

B
ar
ne
t

B
re
nt

C
am
de
n

C
ity
 o
f 
Lo
nd
on

C
ro
yd
on

E
al
in
g

E
nf
ie
ld

G
re
en
w
ic
h

H
ac
kn
ey

H
am
m
er
sm
ith

H
ar
in
ge
y

H
ar
ro
w

H
av
er
in
g

H
ill
in
gd
on

H
ou
ns
lo
w

Is
lin
gt
on

K
en
si
ng
to
n

K
in
gs
to
n 
u 
T
ha
m

La
m
be
th

Le
w
is
ha
m

M
er
to
n

N
ew
ha
m

R
ed
br
id
ge

S
ou
th
w
ar
k

S
ut
to
n

T
ow
er
 H
am
le
ts

W
al
th
am
 F
or
es
t

W
an
ds
w
or
th

W
es
tm
in
st
er

Lo
nd
on

N
at
io
na
l

 

 

43. Graph 3, below, shows the percentage increase in MRA for the various London 
Authorities. As a result of the DCLG wish to restrict volatility within the subsidy settlement 
relatively uniform increases have been set for London ranging between 3.0% for 
Greenwich and Southwark to 5% for Newham and Sutton. Hillingdon’s relative position 
appears favourable representing an increase of 4.1%. The graph also shows that London 
authorities have had favourable increases from the Determination with the London 
average increase of 3.6% for MRA is being higher than the 2.3% national average 
increase This reflects an emerging view that costs for major repairs are higher in London. 

 

Page 35



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Graph 3 : MRA % Increase 2009-10 to 2010-11

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

B
ar
ki
ng

B
ar
ne
t

B
re
nt

C
am
de
n

C
ity
 o
f 
Lo
nd
on

C
ro
yd
on

E
al
in
g

E
nf
ie
ld

G
re
en
w
ic
h

H
ac
kn
ey

H
am
m
er
sm
ith

H
ar
in
ge
y

H
ar
ro
w

H
av
er
in
g

H
ill
in
gd
on

H
ou
ns
lo
w

Is
lin
gt
on

K
en
si
ng
to
n

K
in
gs
to
n 
u 
T
ha
m

La
m
be
th

Le
w
is
ha
m

M
er
to
n

N
ew
ha
m

R
ed
br
id
ge

S
ou
th
w
ar
k

S
ut
to
n

T
ow
er
 H
am
le
ts

W
al
th
am
 F
or
es
t

W
an
ds
w
or
th

W
es
tm
in
st
er

Lo
nd
on

N
at
io
na
l

 

44. The three graphs show that the management, maintenance and major repairs 
allowances increases for 2010/ 11 have been relatively favourable for Hillingdon. As a 
consequence, the overall change in 2010/11 has been broadly neutral. 

 
45.  A more detailed analysis of the Subsidy Determination for Hillingdon is shown in Table E 
below. This also includes the subsidy payments to DCLG for 2008/09 to 2009/10 for 
comparison. For 2010/11 the increased payment to DCLG amounts to £628k. However, 
this figure includes £495k for costs relating to the 20 Year Leasing Scheme that will be 
falling out in 2010/11 as the scheme draws to a close. Taking this into account, the net 
change in subsidy payable to DCLG amounts to £133k or only 0.26% of the Gross 
Expenditure of £51.7m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

 
Table E: Subsidy Payments to DCLG - 2008/09 to 2010/11 

  2008/2009  
Subsidy 

  2009/2010  
Subsidy Budget

  2010/2011  Subsidy 
Budget

 Change 
between 

2009/2010 & 
2010/2011

 % Change between 
2009/2010 & 2010/2011 

Comments

£ £ £ £

Dwellings Exc 
Share ownership 10,697 10,537 10,423 -114 -1.08%

Dwellings Inc 
Share ownership 10,752 10,591 10,476 -115 -1.09%

Management 
Allowance

6,398,937 6,663,203 6,878,011 214,808 3.22%

Management Allowance  
increased by 4.36% which is 
reduced to 3.22% due to loss of 
115 dwellings

Maintenance 
Allowance

11,604,854 12,215,657 12,708,243 492,586 4.03%

Maintenance Allowance  
increased by 5.17% which is 
reduced to 4.03% due to loss of 
115 dwellings

Major Repairs 
Allowance

7,624,140 7,986,247 8,224,164 237,917 2.98%
MRA allowance increased by 
4.11% which is reduced to 2.98% 
due to loss of 115 dwellings

Charges for 
Capital 2,128,576 2,013,372 1,836,317 -177,055 -8.79%

Lower Interest rate by 0.31%, 
leading to lower debt relief

Other Items of 
Reckonable 
Expenditure

1,090,997 517,054 22,010 -495,044 -95.74% Relief on Ealing Family (EFHA) 
properties is no longer available

Interest on 
Receipts (17,294) (13,814) (7,573) 6,241 -45.18% Interest rate fall
Total General 
Allowances 

28,830,210 29,381,719 29,661,172 279,453 0.95%

Guideline Rent 
Income

(43,985,463) (44,537,995) (45,445,171) (907,175) 2.04%
Rent increased by 3.16%, which 
is reduced to 2.04% due to loss 
of 115 of dwellings 

Payment to 
DCLG before 
ALMO 
Allowance

(15,155,253) (15,156,276) (15,783,998) (627,722) 4.14%

ALMO Allowance 4,744,000 4,744,000 4,744,000 0 0.00%

Payment to 
DCLG After 
ALMO 
Allowance

(10,411,253) (10,412,276) (11,039,998) (627,722) 6.03% Increased Payment

 
 
46. In summary, the subsidy payable to the government, once the ‘reckonable expenditure’ 
relating to 20 Year Leasing Scheme is taken into account, has remained still. However, 
the government’s overall subsidy assumption is that Hillingdon will have greater income 
through rent increases compared with our need to spend on management and 
maintenance and major repairs allowances. Whereas the assumed income increase in 
rents is matched by actual increases in rents, the expenditure assumptions are difficult to 
relate to actual needs and costs at the local level. 

 
47. Consequently, the review of the current subsidy regime is to be welcomed. This review is 
being undertaken as part of a wider review of the HRA and its financial operation on a 
day to day basis. The need for a review is now firmly acknowledged by both central and 
local government and working groups of the Review have been looking at both technical 
aspects and the overall resources needs at the national level. Local Government groups 
and representatives have been lobbying strongly for the Government to stop and 
perhaps reverse the leakage of funds from the overall national HRA. Currently the 

Page 37



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

national HRA will be contributing around £230m and this figure was projected to rise to 
£794m by 2022/23.  

 
48. Government proposals for the future HRA regime have been scheduled to be published 
in late February. This is expected to dismantle the current subsidy system in exchange 
for a self financing package that could be effective from 2011/2012. Such a fundamental 
change in the financing of the HRA will have a major impact on future financial planning 
of the HRA. Details of any such offer along with an assessment of the impact for 
Hillingdon will be brought to Cabinet in the near future.  

 
 
F. LATEST PROJECTED EXPENDITURE AND INCOME FOR 2009/2010 AND 2010/2011 
 
49. An update on the projected expenditure for 2009/2010 and the proposed Original Budget 
for 2010/2011 is provided in Appendix 1.  

 
50. To summarise the account shows that we are maintaining over £7.0m in balances, as at 
the end of 2010/11. An increase in balances of £1.7m has largely resulted from savings 
efficiencies. The level of revenue supported capital investment for next year has been 
maintained at £11.1m. 

 
2009/2010 Latest Projections  
 
51. In summary, for the current financial year 2009/10, a carried forward balance of £5.334m 
is projected. This shows a £859k under spend to the revised budget for the year.   

 
52. The key variances for 09/10 are likely to be as follows:  

 
a.) Hillingdon Homes is expected to achieve a balanced budget.  
b.) The only note of caution for the Hillingdon Homes expenditure is the adverse 

weather conditions experienced in early January may have a corresponding 
adverse effect on the repairs budget 

c.) The Council side is projecting a small underspend of £78k. This is, however, the 
result of various combinations of overspends and underspends.  

d.) There is a favourable underspend of £387k within Other Expenditure. This is 
largely the result of a favourable variance from the lowering of interest rates on 
capital charges.  

e.) Income is showing a favorable variance of £394k as a result of improved void 
management by Hillingdon Homes and a favorable variance on shops’ income.  

 
2010/2011 Original Budget 
 
53. The major factors in the preparation of the draft budget for 2010/11 are the rent increase 
proposals and the subsidy position as set out in sections C and E above.  The proposed 
budget for 2010/11 set out in appendix 1 shows a closing balance of £7m. The balance 
has improved by £1.7m as a result of the various recommendations to increase savings. 
This includes Medium Term Financial Forecast (MTFF) savings of £1.4m identified by 
LBH and Hillingdon Homes which are listed in summary of savings in Appendix 2. 

54. Appendix 3 shows a 10 year projection for the HRA. From 2011/12 a higher level of 
subsidy will be payable to the government. The main reason for this that the government 
will reimburse the actual costs on decent homes borrowing support instead of a more 

Page 38



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

favourable allowance. As a consequence, balances are shown to marginally decrease 
annually from 2011/12 onwards. However, this projection is based on the current subsidy 
arrangements and, as indicated in paragraphs 47 and 48 above, and these assumptions 
will be affected significantly by the HRA Review. This could have a major impact on 
future funding of the council housing sector and the longer tem projection of the HRA 
resources for Hillingdon contained in this report is only indicative and a more through 
analysis of revenue and capital requirements will be needed during 2010. The 
implications of future arrangements and their national and local impact for both the short 
and medium term will be reported to Cabinet when firm proposals for the future are 
issued by the DCLG in late February / early March 2010.  

 

G. HRA CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2010/2011 
 

55. Table F below provides a summary of the proposed capital programme for 2010/11. 
 

Table F: Capital Programme 
Capital Program 2008/09 - 2012/13   Projected Draft Draft Draft 
    Outturn Outturn Program Program Program 
Project   2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 
      (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) (£000s) 
Capital Expenditure            
Works to Existing Stocks   11,285 9,812 10,000 10,000 10,000 
Estates Improvements     495 1,280 0 0 
Redevelopment Schemes   120 120 0 0 0 
Other HRA Projects   97 250 200 200 200 
Cash Incentive Scheme   130 100 150 150 150 
Long Lane - Mental Health Units   306 31 0 0 0 
Townfields Community Centre     660       
HRA New Build - Pipeline Sites Phase 1 *     8 7,508 193   
HRA New Build - Extra Care Site *       3,430 3,430 176 
Program Total   11,938 11,476 22,568 13,973 10,526 

                
Capital Financing : Sources            
Specific Capital Grants - MRA  7,624 7,986 8,224 8,224 8,224 
Specific Capital Grants - Challenge Fund   8 6,278 809   
Specific Capital Grants - Estates Improvements   495 1,280     
Capital Receipts   306 31 452    
Supported Borrowing      4,208 2,814 176 
Revenue Contribution to Capital - Works to Stock 3,126 1,710 1,776 1,776 1,776 
Revenue Contribution to Capital - Other 347 470 350 350 350 
Other External Funding  535 776       
Program Total   11,938 11,476 22,568 13,973 10,526 

                
* Relates to funding from "Challenge Fund"        

 
56. A total budget of £22.568m is proposed for the HRA capital programme for 2010/2011. 
The major elements of this programme are Works to Existing Stock of £10.0m and 
£10.9m of New Build Affordable Housing. 

 

Page 39



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Work to Existing Stock 
 
57. The Council makes use of the Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) for works to existing stock 
with a top-up from revenue. For 2010/11 the MRA will increase from £7.986m to 
£8.224m. The addition of a revenue contribution of £1.776m the 2010/11 programme has 
been maintained at £10.0m, pending a wider long term review of repairs need,  on a 
comparable basis to the 2009/10 works to stock programme projected outturn of £9.81m.  

 
58. The level of spend in the future will also be affected by the amount of available revenue 
resources. During the 3 years 2010/13 £1.776m has been assumed as capital spends 
from revenue on works to stock. This compares with £3.126m in 2008/09 and £1.710m 
projected for 2009/10 as shown in table F above. As indicated in the previous paragraph, 
longer term review of the HRA Assets is planned. For 2010/11 it may be necessary to 
review the overall total programme of £10m in light of such a review.  

 
59. This should also tie in HRA Review that is due to culminate in a final proposal to be 
published in late February / early March of this year. There is an expectation that this will 
offer a financial regime that will allow longer tem resource planning. If this does not 
happen then there is a danger that a worsening negative subsidy position will continue to 
take resources away from Hillingdon and the associated adverse impact on balances 
may reduce and may even prevent revenue support for capital works in the future. 

 

60. The draft programme for works to the existing stock in 2010/11 totals £10m (Table F 
above). This will be funded as follows:-  

(£m) Description 
8.22 Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) 
1.78 Revenue Contribution to Capital Outlay (RCCO) 

10.00 Total 
 
61. The approach to capital investment in the existing stock is to provide a reasonable 
balance between investment in decent homes standards, investment in wider renewal, 
and in environmental schemes to improve the quality of life of residents. The aim 
therefore is to deliver a mixed programme that reflects the following priorities for 
investment. 
• Making better use of stock – supporting the council in increasing high priority housing 
units through the stock management program. 

• Other maintenance and improvements – necessary works on estates  
• Adaptations – to provide greater opportunities for independent living to people with 
disabilities 

• Security, health and safety – programs of works that enhance the safety and security 
of residents - key aspects of quality of life. 

• Energy efficiency – to support the council’s strategic priority of home energy 
conservation 

• Environmental improvements – investment in landscaping and other external 
enhancements that improve the environment, change perceptions of the area and 
address specific management issues. 

 
New Build Affordable Program 
 
62. Table G below provides an analysis of the programme since 2000/01. For new build, 
officers are proposing a programmed cost of £10.938m for 2010/2011. This includes the 
HRA Pipeline programme which is funded from the DCLG Challenge Fund that the 

Page 40



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Council bid successfully. The extra funding will take the total spend, since 2000/01, to 
£14.047m. 

 
Table G: HRA Affordable Programme 
 

Financial Year 
 

Amount  
£ 

Total        
£ 

2000/2001 397,339   
2001/2002         705,118   
2002/2003      3,009,896   

2003/2004      1,602,547   
2004/2005      1,311,831   
2005/2006      2,713,280   
2006/2007      3,371,000   
2007/2008 359,000   
2008/2009 426,000   
 2009/2010* 151,000   

                      2010/2011*                                          10,938,000    
Total Spend   14,047,011 

*DENOTES ESTIMATE     
 
Financial Implications 
 
63. As this report is concerned with the setting of rents for council dwellings and the budget 
for the HRA as a whole, the financial implications are covered in the body of the report. 

 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
64. The effect of the recommendation will result in an average increase in rent for those   
residents who are council tenants by £1.19 with an average rent for 2010/11 of £89.89 a 
week. There will be no direct impact, however, for over 60% of tenants in receipt of 
housing benefit.         

                   
Consultation Carried Out or Required  
 
65. The management agreement with Hillingdon Homes (HH) Ltd requires HH to support the 
Council in its review of Housing Revenue Accounts (HRA) rents and charges. This is to 
support the Local Authority’s legal obligations in reviewing and levying appropriate 
charges for rents, services and facilities provided to council tenants in connection with 
the provision of dwellings owned by the Council and accounted for within the HRA. 
Hillingdon Homes Ltd consulted with tenants and tenant representatives through the 
Senate in February 2010.  

 
66. At this meeting the key principles in setting rents and the HRA budget were outlined as: 
no significant growth in base budget; only unavoidable price increases have been 
incorporated; efficiency savings to be used to finance service improvements; and there 
will be no reduction in service. 
 

 
 
 

Page 41



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Corporate Finance Comments 
 
67.  The budget proposals and capital expenditure projections in this report are consistent 
with the report on the General Fund revenue budget and capital programme for 2010/11 
reported elsewhere on this Cabinet agenda. 

 
68. The significant new HRA capital programme development is the inclusion of the new 
build schemes for general needs and extra care housing as part of the HRA Pipeline 
Sites Programme.  The precise funding packages for the Council’s match funding to 
Homes and Communities Agency funding for this programme has yet to be confirmed, 
but in line with the tender report approved by Cabinet on 21 January 2010 is expected to 
be from a mixture of borrowing, HRA balances and HRA capital receipts.  This report 
assumes that the match funding will be in the form of capital receipts and borrowing 
covered by future rental income in the HRA.   

 
69. The review of the HRA subsidy mechanism described at paragraph 41 above represents 
a significant forward development for the HRA.  In view of the options being discussed 
within national debate on this issue, the Council’s authorised limit for external debt and 
operational boundary for external debt within the Prudential Indicators considered as part 
of the General Fund budget report elsewhere on this agenda have been significantly 
increased, to allow for the possibility of the Council being able to locally manage its 
historic housing debt.  However, this remains a scenario until precise proposals are put 
forward by the Government, and no recommendations have been made to Cabinet either 
in favour of or against this scenario.          

 
Legal Comments 
 
70. Part VI of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989 requires the Council to keep and 
maintain a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and to comply with statutory provisions 
concerning what may be charged and debited to the account. The COUNCIL is also 
required in either January or February of each year to review rent and other charges in 
connection with housing to ensure that the HRA does not fall into a deficit in the 
forthcoming financial year. 

 
71. The proposals in this report take account of government guidance and have also been 
subject to consultation. The proposals comply with the legislation and there are no legal 
impediments to them being implemented.      

           
Background Papers :None 

Page 42



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Appendix 1 

 
 

  

Page 43



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Appendix 2 
 
 

LBH Savings and Unavoidable 
Growth/Reduction 

Changes on 
Base 
Budget 10-
11  

   
Unavoidable Growth/ Reduction   
Stock valuation for Final Accounts required by LBH Financial 
Regulation 25  
Repairs income (Recharge to leaseholders) is likely to reduce as a 
result of lean programmes. 

51 
 

20 year lease with EFHA Ended - no more deficit payments (129)  
  (53) 

Growth   
ALMO Review 70  
Asset Review 50  
RCCO : Supported Care Home Loss 145  
RCCO : General Development costs to support projects + residual 
holding costs 

28 
 

  293 

   
Savings: £000's  
LBH General :Reduction cost of 20 years leasing arrangements (120)  
   
Gas contracts negotiation (77)  
  (197) 
    
   

HH Savings  
Est FYE 
Cost / 
(Saving)  

Service Review  (668)  
HR  (120)  
Employee  (122)  
Office  (124)  
Services  (578)  
Growth  57  
Recharge  309  
  (1,246) 

Page 44



 
COUNCIL - 25 February 2010 

Draft HRA 10 Year Projection ITEM 4

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10

Appendix 3 2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Original 
Budget 
£(000)

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

LATEST 
PRJCTN

General Services 7,241 7,314 7,387 7,461 7,535 7,611 7,687 7,764 7,841 7,920
Special Services 5,711 5,768 5,825 5,884 5,942 6,002 6,062 6,123 6,184 6,246
Repairs Services 11,787 11,655 11,771 11,889 12,008 12,128 12,249 12,372 12,496 12,621

NEW BUILD (Management and 
Maintenance cost) 0 50 96 96 97 98 99 100 101 102
Supporting People Contribution (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092) (1,092)
HILLINGDON HOMES OPERATIONS 23,647 23,694 23,987 24,238 24,491 24,747 25,006 25,267 25,530 25,796

General Services 1,255 1,217 1,229 1,242 1,254 1,266 1,279 1,292 1,305 1,318
Special Services 1,198 1,210 1,222 1,234 1,246 1,259 1,272 1,284 1,297 1,310
Repairs Contribution (215) (217) (219) (222) (224) (226) (228) (231) (233) (235)
LBH OPERATIONS 2,238 2,210 2,232 2,254 2,277 2,299 2,322 2,346 2,369 2,393

Subsidy Payment to Government 11,040 13,691 13,880 14,093 14,298 14,489 14,676 14,832 14,990 15,148
Capital Funded From Revenue 
(RCCO) 11,073 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750 10,750
Other Expenditure 3,291 3,489 3,610 3,576 3,553 3,537 3,522 3,526 3,531 3,511
Contingency 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 51,589 54,135 54,758 55,212 55,669 56,123 56,576 57,021 57,470 57,898

Dwelling Income (47,867) (48,471) (49,133) (49,565) (49,992) (50,412) (50,837) (51,264) (51,695) (52,135)
Other Income (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462) (5,462)
TOTAL INCOME (53,329) (53,933) (54,594) (55,027) (55,453) (55,874) (56,298) (56,726) (57,157) (57,596)

In-Year (Surplus) / Deficit (1,740) 202 164 185 216 249 278 295 313 302
Balance Brought Forward (5,334) (7,074) (6,872) (6,708) (6,523) (6,307) (6,058) (5,780) (5,485) (5,172)
Balance Carried Forward (7,074) (6,872) (6,708) (6,523) (6,307) (6,058) (5,780) (5,485) (5,172) (4,870)

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT : 10 YEAR PROJECTION

 

P
age 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

THE COUNCIL’S BUDGET: GENERAL FUND  
REVENUE BUDGET AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2010/11 
 
 
Cabinet Member  Councillor Jonathan Bianco 
   
Cabinet Portfolio  Finance and Business Services 
   
Officer Contact  Christopher Neale, Corporate Director Finance and Resources 

Paul Whaymand, Deputy Director Finance and Resources, 
Finance Services 

   
Papers with report  Appendices 1 to 10 

 
 
HEADLINE INFORMATION 
 
Purpose of report 
 

 The report sets out the Cabinet’s proposals for the Council’s 
General Fund revenue budget and capital programme for 2010/11.  
It includes indicative projections for the following three years. 
 
The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a 
zero increase in Council Tax for the second successive year.  
They also provide for priority growth of £1.4 million, whilst 
maintaining balances and reserves at £12 million. 
 
The revenue budget proposals result in a complete freeze on 
Council Tax at 2008/09 levels.  This is because the Greater 
London Authority (GLA) precept is also frozen with a zero 
increase. 
 
The capital programme for 2010/11 proposed in this report 
includes total expenditure of £99.7 million. 
 
Cabinet are requested to recommend their budget proposals to full 
Council on 25 February 2010.  This is in order to formally set the 
General Fund revenue budget, capital programme and Council 
Tax for the 2010/11 financial year. 
 

   
Contribution to our 
plans and strategies 

 The revenue budget and capital programme together form the 
financial plan for the Council for the 2010/11 financial year.  They 
contain the funding strategy for delivering the Council’s objectives 
as set out in the Council Plan ‘Fast Forward to 2010’.  They 
provide the funding strategy for the Council’s goals for Hillingdon 
as a whole in the Sustainable Community Strategy. 

   
Financial Cost  Zero increase in Council Tax for the second successive year. 
 
 

  

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Relevant Policy 
Overview Committee 

 Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee 
Education and Children’s Services Policy Overview Committee 
Residents’ and Environment Services Policy Overview Committee 
Social Services, Health and Housing Policy Overview Committee 

   
Ward(s) affected 
 

 All 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Cabinet approves for recommendation to Council: 
 

1. The General Fund revenue budget proposals for 2010/11 summarised at Appendix 
1, including the detailed budget changes contained at Appendices 2 to 6; 

 
2. The proposed fees and charges included at Appendix 7; 

 
3. The capital programme set out at Appendix 8; 

 
4. The Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Annual Investment Strategy and 

Minimum Revenue Provision Statement for 2010/11 to 2012/13 as detailed in 
Appendix 9; 

 
5. The adoption of the CIPFA Revised Code of Practice for Treasury Management in 

Public Services as detailed in Appendix 10. 
 

6. That Cabinet note the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources’ comments 
regarding his responsibilities under the Local Government Act 2003. 

 
SUMMARY 
 
Objectives 
 
The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 2010/11 
and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a zero increase in 
Council Tax for 2010/11.  They seek to do this whilst maintaining balances and reserves at £12 
million. 
 
The budget strategy has been delivered through a rigorous focus on identifying savings and 
efficiencies across the Council.  This has been done through a flexible thematic approach to 
setting savings targets.  This has been monitored in conjunction with the Leader of the Council 
throughout the budget process. 
 
Contingency Items 
 
The funding for services to asylum seekers continues to remain a key strategic issue that 
shapes the Council’s revenue budget.  The Medium Term Financial Forecast (MTFF) report to 
December Cabinet contained a contingency provision.  The level of this meant that the budget 
proposals only provided a part of the £3 million budget pressure being reported on asylum 
services in the current year.  This was done pending the outcome of lobbying over special 
funding with Ministers in the Home Office.  A new funding offer has come forward from the UK 

Page 2Page 48



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Border Agency.  However, the Council has not yet had a satisfactory response from the Home 
Office Minister.  The offer, if confirmed and agreed by the Council, would reduce the ongoing 
funding gap on asylum.  It also would have the possibility of some of this additional funding 
being applied retrospectively.  However, there are conditions attached to the offer.  Moreover 
the offer is still some way off what the Council is seeking in terms of adequate funding for 
asylum. 
 
In addition, a further review of financial risks has taken place since the December Cabinet 
report was approved.  This was linked to adverse movement in some key pressures within the 
current year budget monitoring, reported elsewhere on this Cabinet agenda.  Additional funding 
has been included in the Development and Risk Contingency to cover for these items.  These 
include social care demographic pressures (£0.3 million), homelessness (£0.3 million) and 
planning income streams (£0.25 million).  It also includes £0.5 million for highways 
maintenance. 
 
Business Improvement Delivery Programme 
 
The budget proposals for 2010/11 have been produced alongside the development of the 
Business Improvement Delivery (BID) programme.  This is the key service transformation 
programme within the Council.  Cabinet has already approved in December 2009 the 
implementation of the corporate landlord model of property asset management.  In January 
2010 it approved the acceleration of key projects on localities, enforcement and transport 
services.  These projects will be important to the delivery of savings identified in the budget 
arising from the BID programme. 
 
Revenue Savings and Growth 
 
The identification of £10.3 million of savings for 2010/11 has allowed the budget proposals to 
absorb £8.2 million of service budget pressures.  The budget also allows for the inclusion of 
over £0.7 million of new priority growth, in addition to £0.7 million carried forward from 2009/10.  
This gives a total of £1.4 million to support the delivery of Cabinet’s objectives for the 
Administration. 
 
New growth commitments next year included in the proposed revenue budget are: 
 
 Further revenue costs for the creation of three new young people’s centres (£239k) 
 Further investment in support for carers (£70k) 
 The appointment of an officer to implement initiatives prioritised through the Hillingdon 

Improvement Programme (£53k) 
 An increase in the voluntary sector grants budget (£50k) 
 
Out of the total of £1.4 million, a sum of £1 million remains unallocated for further priority growth 
initiatives during the financial year.  In addition, the draft budget continues to include revenue 
funding of £0.5 million for the HIP Initiatives Budget.  It also includes £0.2 million for the 
Leader’s Initiative which will fund a further 1,000 burglar alarms for the homes of older residents 
of the borough. 
 
The report also includes the General Fund fees and charges recommendations for 2010/11.  
Discretionary fees and charges for most services to Hillingdon residents are also frozen at the 
current level alongside Council Tax. 
 
 

Page 3Page 49



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Capital Programme 
 
The capital programme for 2010/11 proposed by Cabinet and indicative allocations for the 
following three years are presented in this report.  The draft capital programme over four years 
is worth £261.8 million with £99.7 million of capital expenditure in 2010/11. 
 
This programme includes funding for new General Fund projects of £22.3 million.  These 
include the development of the new library, adult education and youth service facilities adjacent 
to the existing South Ruislip Library, the upgrade and enhancement of Highgrove Pool, the 
refurbishment or redevelopment of seven other libraries over three years, the completion of the 
upgrade of recycling facilities at New Years Green Lane Civic Amenity Site, and the 
improvement of environmental assets such as Ruislip Lido and Little Britain Lake. 
 
In addition, the capital programme provides over £10 million of funding for key ongoing 
programmes.  This includes the Chrysalis programme, the Leader’s Initiative and the upgrade of 
local town centres. 
 
The report also includes the Treasury Management Strategy Statement, Annual Investment 
Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision Statement for 2010/11, including the prudential 
indicators.  Each of these items is recommended by Cabinet for approval by full Council. 
 
Legal Considerations 
 
The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources has a duty under the Local Government Act 
2003 to comment on the robustness of the Council’s budget for the coming year.  Thus 
comment is also required on the adequacy of the Council’s reserves.  These duties are 
exercised in this report.  The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources has recommended 
that an appropriate level of unallocated balances for the authority is in the range from £12 
million to £23 million.  As described in the report, unallocated balances have been maintained 
above £12 million throughout the current year.  They should remain at that level as a result of 
the budget recommendations in this report.  The budget also contains a Development and Risk 
Contingency of £10.8 million over and above the unallocated balances of £12 million.  The 
reasons for holding this level of contingency are set out in paragraphs 54 to 63 of the report. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
Reasons for recommendations 
 
The recommendations have been framed to comply with the Budget and Policy Framework 
rules.  They allow the presentation to Council of recommended budgets for 2010/11.  This 
includes the impact on the Council Tax and housing rents, service charges and allowances. 
 
Cabinet should give full consideration to the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources’ 
comments under the Local Government Act 2003, and the need to ensure sufficient resources 
are available in balances and contingencies in the event of any significant adverse changes in 
the Council’s funding environment. 
 
The Council has powers only to approve revenue budgets and set Council Tax for the following 
financial year.  Medium term revenue budgets are presented to aid future financial planning and 
support good decision-making.  However, they are not formally approved in setting the budget.  
The Capital Programme is approved over a three-year period as the statutory framework 

Page 4Page 50



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

provides greater freedoms under the Prudential Code.  This encourages a longer term approach 
to capital financing and borrowing decisions. 
 
Council will be requested to approve the proposals put forward by Cabinet.  If approved without 
further amendment they will be effective immediately. 
 
Alternative options considered / risk management 
 
Growth proposals included in the budget could be removed and either the Council Tax 
requirement reduced or alternative items substituted for them.  Similarly, further items could be 
added to the budget requirement either through additional growth, increased provision for risk, 
or by reducing the package of savings.  The Council Tax could then be increased accordingly 
within the constraints imposed by the Government’s capping regime.  A change in the budget 
requirement of £0.9 million either way (increase or decrease) will result in an increase or 
decrease of 1.0% in the level of the Council Tax.  This takes into account the related cost to the 
Council of the freeze in Council Tax for beneficiaries of the Older Persons Discount. 
 
Members could decide to add or remove new capital schemes from the draft capital programme 
included in this report.  The funding for any additional new schemes would necessarily come 
from unsupported borrowing in the first instance.  This would have a consequential upward 
impact on the revenue budget requirement and Council Tax. 
 
Members could decide to vary the proposed fees and charges outlined at Appendix 7.  Any 
decision to do so could have an impact on the budget requirement.  This would need to be 
reflected in the budget to be recommended to Council. 
 
The Development and Risk Contingency identified the key risks and uncertain items for which 
provision is contained with the revenue budget.  Reduction of this provision is not 
recommended.  This would otherwise increase the likelihood of unfunded pressures emerging 
into budget monitoring in the 2010/11 financial year.  The capital programme also includes a 
contingency sum to manage financial risk on key schemes.  In addition, unallocated balances 
are held within the range recommended by the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources.  
Whilst further contributions from balances could be made, any reductions in balances to below 
the lower limit of this range are not recommended. 
 
Comments of Policy Overview Committee(s) 
 
Each of the Policy Overview Committees have received reports setting out the draft revenue 
budget and capital programme proposals relevant to their remit.  These were approved by 
Cabinet on 17 December 2009 for consultation at the January 2010 round of meetings. 
 
Each of the service Policy Overview Committees referred their comments on to the Corporate 
Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee on 10 February 2010.  The Committee’s 
comments to Cabinet are contained in consultation responses section at the end of the report. 
 
Supporting Information 
 
Background 
 
1 This is the second report to Cabinet on the budget proposals for 2010/11 and beyond.  

The previous report presented to Cabinet on 17 December 2009 set out the Medium Term 

Page 5Page 51



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Financial Forecast (MTFF).  Draft revenue budget and capital programme proposals were 
approved then for consultation with Policy Overview Committees and other stakeholders. 

 
2 This report updates the earlier December Cabinet report for known changes.  These arise 

from further negotiations with Government over asylum funding, levy announcements and 
from the internal review of provisions for risk and contingencies in the budget proposals.  It 
sets out the Cabinet’s General Fund revenue budget and capital programme for 2010/11, 
with medium term projections for three years beyond next year.  The Council does not 
have the power to set budgets more than one year in advance.  However, the inclusion of 
medium term figures helps to demonstrate the ongoing impact of the budget proposals.  It 
also provides context for the budget decisions proposed. 

 
3 The report includes the Prudential Indicators for 2010/11 to 2012/13.  These show the 

impact of the Council’s capital spending plans, included in the Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement, Annual Investment Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision 
Statement for 2010/11, at Appendix 9. 

 
4 The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources’ duty, under the Local Government Act 

2003, to consider the adequacy of the Council’s reserves and robustness of the estimates, 
is exercised within this report. 

 
GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 
 
Changes Since Report to Cabinet on 17 December 2009 
 
5 The table below summarises the changes to the recommended budget proposals from the 

report considered by Cabinet on 17 December 2009.  Each of the items is considered in 
more detail in the following section. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6Page 52



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Table 1: Changes to Revenue Proposals Since Cabinet on 17 December 2009 
Paragraph Item  Amount 

 2010/11 
 (£000s) 

 Amount 
 2011/12 
 (£000s) 

  
Additional Pressures 

  

6 Increase in Contingency  1,019  810 
7 Joint Appointment of Director of Public 

Health 
 105  105 

8 Review of Free Season Tickets for the Police  64  64 
9 National Insurance Contributions Increase  0  420 

10 Release Season Ticket Income Ringfenced 
for Car Park Improvements 

 0  80 

    
 Sub-total  1,188  1,479 
    
 Balancing Items   

11 Business Improvement Delivery - Cross 
Cutting Projects 

 -564  -564 

12 Reduction in Capital Financing Costs  -400  0 
13 Council Tax Base  -184  -190 
14 Reduction in LPFA levy increase  -20  -20 
15 Collection Fund Surplus  -19  0 
16 Impact of Supplementary Business Rate on 

Council Premises 
 -1  -1 

    
 Sub-total  -1,188  -775 
    
 Net Change  0  +704 

 
Additional Pressures 
 
6 Increase in Contingency 

The review of contingency items since the December Cabinet report has identified some 
risks where increased provision is required.  This includes increased funding for risks 
around social care demographic pressures (£0.3 million), homelessness (£0.3 million) and 
planning income streams (£0.25 million).  These reflect increased pressures reported in 
the current year budget monitoring over the last two months.  It also includes an additional 
£0.5 million for highways maintenance.  These increases have been offset by a reduction 
of almost £0.3 million in the contingency for the waste disposal levy increase for 2010/11. 

 
7 Joint Appointment of Director of Public Health 

Hillingdon Primary Care Trust has confirmed the appointment of Ellis Friedman as the 
Director of Public Health.  The Council's share of the funding of this appointment is 
therefore transferred from the Development & Risk Contingency to the base budget. 

 
8 Review of Free Season Tickets for the Police 

This item has been removed from the package of savings presented at Appendix 5. 
 
 
 

Page 7Page 53



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

 
9 National Insurance Contributions Increase 

In the national Pre-Budget Report announced on 9 December 2009, the Government 
doubled the previously announced increase in employers’ national insurance contributions.  
This was from a 0.5% increase to a 1% increase, from April 2011. 

 
10 Release Season Ticket Income Ringfenced for Car Park Improvements 

It has been confirmed that this item included in the savings schedule at Appendix 5 is a 
one-off item only. 

 
Balancing Items 
 
11 Business Improvement Delivery - Cross Cutting Projects 

The savings target for the first year of the Business Improvement Delivery programme has 
been increased by over £0.5 million.  This is in recognition of the additional cost pressures 
that have been included in the final budget proposals. 
 

12 Reduction in Capital Financing Costs 
A further review of capital financing costs projections has been performed since the report 
to December Cabinet.  This has led to a further reduction of £0.4 million in the revenue 
impact of the programme in 2010/11.  This is due to the re-phasing of expenditure on 
Council funded schemes reported in monthly budget monitoring reports.  It is also due to 
the impact of refinancing of long term borrowing within the loans portfolio that supports the 
capital programme. 
 

13 Council Tax Base 
The Council Tax Base for 2010/11 agreed by Council on 14 January 2010 has been set at 
97,952 Band ‘D’ equivalent properties.  This is an increase of 1,417 over 2009/10, which is 
greater than the 1,250 increase assumed in the MTFF report to December Cabinet.  The 
difference between the two figures provides additional funding of £184k in 2010/11 and 
£190k in 2011/12. 

 
14 Reduction in LPFA levy increase 

The provisional increase in the London Pensions Fund Authority (LPFA) levy was factored 
into the MTFF report to December Cabinet at £95k.  This reflects the likely impact of 
additional levies to recover an ongoing deficit within the LPFA scheme.  Subsequently a 
draft levy notification has been received.  This shows a 5% reduction in the existing base 
levy worth £20k, before consideration of the additional levy. 

 
15 Collection Fund Surplus 

The projected £769k surplus on the Collection Fund to be released back to the General 
Fund has increased by £19k over the forecast reported to December Cabinet.  This 
reflects the updated current year monitoring assessment at the end of Quarter 3. 

 
16 Impact of Supplementary Business Rate on Council Premises 

The Mayor of London on 29 January 2010 announced final proposals for the operation of 
the Business Rate Supplement.  This is on larger commercial premises across London, to 
fund the Crossrail scheme.  This increased the threshold at which the supplement is levied 
from a rateable value of £50k to £55k.  This reduced the liability for the charge on Council 
property. 

 
 

Page 8Page 54



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

 
 
Budget Requirement 2010/11 
 
17 The movement between the current year’s budget and the draft budget requirement for 

2010/11 is summarised in Table 2 that follows.  Each of the lines in Table 2 is set out in 
detail in the following sections. 
 
Table 2: Budget Requirement 2010/11 
  Budget 

  (£000s) 
 
Budget Requirement 2009/10 
Add: Area Based Grant (base) 
 

 
 189,245 
 17,499 

  
Inflation  600 
Corporate Items (Appendix 2)  5,582 
Service Pressures (Appendix 3)  8,197 
Priority Growth (Appendix 4)  712 
Savings (Appendix 5)  -10,280 
  
Budget Requirement – All Resources 2010/11  211,555 
  
Less: Area Based Grant 2010/11  -17,361 
  
Net Budget Requirement 2010/11  194,194 
  
Funding Sources  
Council Tax  109,783 
Government Formula Grant  84,411 
Area Based Grant  17,361 
  

 
Total Resources 

 
 211,555 

 
Inflation 
 
18 The core amount of inflationary cost increases for which the draft budget for 2010/11 

provides is £0.6 million.  In addition, there are some cross-cutting areas where there are 
above-inflation cost increases.  These are included as a section within the service 
pressures contained at Appendix 3. 

 
19 This year has seen a one-year pay agreement for Local Government staff.  Negotiations 

will be undertaken nationally regarding a new agreement for 2010/11.  In line with national 
employers’ guidance no allowance for an increase has been made.  This is in expectation 
of a pay freeze across the public sector next year.  The employers’ position has already 
been announced to all Council staff by the Chief Executive.  However, teachers’ pay has 
been inflated at 2.3% from September 2010.  This is as part of the three-year deal 
previously recommended by the national School Teachers Review Body.  Increases of 1% 

Page 9Page 55



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

have been applied for adults’ and children’s services care placements.  There are zero 
increases for all other expenditure and income budgets. 

 
20 Table 3 below sets out the general inflation rates applied to specific budget lines. 
 

Table 3: Inflation 
Category Rate (%) 2010/11 

(£000s) 
Local Government Employees Pay Zero 0 
Teachers Pay 2.3% 40 
Premises Costs Zero 0 
Transport Costs Zero 0 
Care Placements 1% 560 
Other Supplies and Services Zero 0 
All Income Zero 0 
Total  600 

 
Corporate Items 
 
21 This heading is used to describe items that affect the Council overall, or have a significant 

impact on the majority of service groups within the authority.  A net increase in budget of 
£5.6 million in 2010/11 results from these items.  This is set out in further detail in 
Appendix 2 and is set out in summary in Table 4 below: 
 
Table 4: Corporate Items 
Corporate Items Amount 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Amount 
2011/12 
(£000s) 

Increase in Contingency 3,440 8,147 
Concessionary Fares Levy 1,362 1,362 
Reduced Interest on Investment Income 1,300 900 
Contribution from Balances – falling out 1,250 2,650 
Additional Capital Programme financing from asset income 1,000 2,000 
Local Area Agreement Reward Grant – shares to partners 670 670 
Employers Pension Contributions 625 1,475 
Parking Revenue Account Surplus – falling out 100 100 
London Pensions Fund Authority levy 75 135 
National Insurance Contributions Increase 0 840 
LABGI / Housing and Planning Delivery Grant – falling out 0 500 
Local Area Agreement Reward Grant -3,040 -800 
Capital Programme financing costs -1,200 100 
 
Total 

 
5,582 

 
18,079 

 
22 A net increase in the contingency of £3.4 million reflects funding to cover a range of 

financial risks faced by Council.  This is discussed in the section on the Development and 
Risk Contingency below. 

 
23 The Concessionary Fares levy from London Councils was significantly reduced in the 

2009/10 budget.  There was a reduction in the Council’s levy of almost £2 million.  This 
was driven in large part by a one-off use of the reserves held by London Councils of £20 

Page 10Page 56



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

million spread across all London Boroughs.  This now will fall out and drive an increase in 
the levy in the short term.  This is exacerbated by a proposed reduction in specific grant to 
Transport for London of £30.2 million compared to previously published figures.  Together 
these changes drive an expected increase of 24% in the levy for 2010/11 to £6.9 million. 

 
24 Income from short term investment of cash balances has been driven lower in the current 

year.  This is due to the impact of significantly lower interest rates.  For the forthcoming 
year and beyond, investment income will be even lower still.  Cash balances are reducing 
following the completion of major capital schemes.  Also interest rates are expected to stay 
at exceptionally low levels for a longer period of time.  This creates a £1.3 million pressure 
due to reduced income compared to the current year target. 

 
25 The budget approved for 2009/10 included a drawdown from balances of £2.75 million.  

This is necessarily a one-off item that can not be repeated on an ongoing basis.  However, 
for 2010/11 a further drawdown from balances of £1.5 million has been applied to the draft 
budget.  This is based on the projected £13.5 million outturn balances position as at 31 
March 2010.  This is as reported in the Month 9 budget monitoring report.  This will mean 
that unallocated balances will remain above the target level of £12 million. 

 
26 An increase in the revenue financing of the capital programme of £1 million per year has 

been included as a corporate item.  This reflects the re-use of rental income from Council 
assets to support the capital programme.  Rental income will be centralised to a single 
cost centre and used to finance capital expenditure.  This is linked to the development of 
the corporate landlord model of asset management. 
 

27 Reward grant from the 2007 Local Area Agreement (LAA) will be due in 2010/11.  As 
described in the quarterly LAA monitoring reports to Cabinet, a reward sharing 
arrangement was agreed at the outset with partners.  This depends on the impact of each 
of the lead partners in achieving each of the 13 groups of targets.  Based on current 
performance projections almost £1.5 million of revenue reward grant will be shared with 
partners or partnership groups.  Almost £1.6 million will be retained exclusively within the 
Council.  This represents an improvement of £0.35 million in the level of reward grant 
retained by the Council compared to the budget report to Cabinet and Council in February 
2009.  This is due to the Council receiving exclusive use of the grant surrendered by the 
London Fire Brigade.  In addition, we have agreed to phase payments to our partners over 
two years in line with the receipt of payment from the Department for Communities and 
Local Government (DCLG).  Phasing over three years has been agreed in the case of the 
Safer Hillingdon Partnership.  The capital element of the LAA reward grant is available as 
funding towards the capital programme.  Reward grant for the 2008 LAA is calculated on a 
more formulaic basis.  An initial estimate of the likely reward is contained in the medium 
term projections. 

 
28 The Council’s Pension Fund was subject to an actuarial review as at 31 March 2007.  The 

valuation resulted in an increase in the level of employer’s contributions required to 
provide for both future and past liabilities.  The additional funding of £625k for 2010/11 
allows for the 0.75% increase in contributions to 17.1% of pensionable pay.  A phased 
increase in contribution rates of 1% is included for future years in the medium term 
projections.  In addition, the medium term projection contains provision for the 1.0% 
increase in employers’ national insurance contribution rates.  These are due to be effective 
from 2011/12 as announced in the Government’s Pre-Budget Report. 

 

Page 11Page 57



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

29 The 2009/10 budget included a one-off use of the accumulated surplus on the Parking 
Revenue Account of £0.1 million.  This can not be repeated for the 2010/11 financial year. 

 
30 A significant increase in the London Pensions Fund Authority (LPFA) levy for 2010/11 has 

been projected.  This is due to the adverse actuarial position of the LPFA pension fund in 
respect of former Greater London Council employees. 

 
31 The Government has only committed to the Local Authorities Business Growth Incentives 

(LABGI) scheme and to Housing and Planning Delivery Grant (HPDG) up to the end of 
2010/11.  These funding streams are not expected to continue beyond that date.  This 
view is supported by the announcements in July 2009 that the Government would cut the 
national funding for both schemes in 2010/11 (to remove previously promised growth in 
funding). 

 
32 The reduction in revenue financing costs of the capital programme for 2010/11 is £1.2 

million.  This reflects the full year effect of loan restructuring transactions performed during 
the current financial year.  It also reflects the re-phasing of expenditure on Council funded 
programme in the current year.  However this gain will fall out over the medium term.  This 
will be due to the minimum revenue provision (MRP) increasing when major schemes 
complete. 

 
Service Pressures 
 
33 The identification of all service pressures is one of the key objectives of the strategic 

budget process.  This thereby reduces the likelihood of unexpected overspends within the 
financial year.  Failure to identify a pressure over which there is little or no control is likely 
to result in an overspend in the year.  This causes a need to take corrective action that 
may have an impact on services elsewhere in the authority. 

 
34 The work undertaken by Groups to identify and review these pressures is informed by the 

standard classification of pressures.  This acts as a checklist for the types of issues facing 
Groups that may result in cost increases.  These items have been subject to rigorous 
scrutiny, challenge and review.  This has reduced the level of these items to the minimum 
over the course of the budget development process.  Table 5 sets out the pressures 
identified by Groups according to these classifications, which total £8.2 million for 2010/11.  
These items are set out in more detail at Appendix 3. 
 
Table 5: Service Pressures 
Service Pressures by Category Pressure 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Pressure 
2011/12 
(£000s) 

Demographic & Volume Changes 470 470 
Full Year Effects of Items agreed during 2009/10 2,133 2,133 
Identified Price Increases 384 384 
Budget Pressures Identified in 2009/10 Monitoring 0 0 
Reductions in Specific Grants & Contributions 5,150 5,268 
Legislative Changes (including transfer of 
responsibilities) 

60 60 

 
Total 

 
8,197 

 
8,315 

 

Page 12Page 58



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

35 The largest category of increase and individual item relates to the loss of specific funding 
streams.  These are primarily from changes in the funding regime for homelessness.  The 
budget report to Cabinet and Council in February 2009 included a forward pressure for 
2010/11 of £2.15 million.  This was based on the expectation of a further 10% reduction in 
the Housing Benefit ceiling for homelessness rents.  The Government has since confirmed 
in July 2009 that it will instead implement the Local Housing Allowance funding regime that 
was previously consulted upon, from 2010/11.  This will further reduce the rents that will be 
supported from the benefits system.  This extends the reduction in rent level from 10% to 
an average of 22% in Hillingdon.  This increases the pressure on homelessness income by 
a further £3 million.  In addition, a further £0.8 million is retained in contingency for this 
issue.  This brings the total provision in the budget to £5.95 million. 

 
36 Other significant items include demographic pressures on adult social care services, the 

effects of the energy price increases coming into effect in the current year, the impact of 
the national revaluation of business rates on Council properties, and the full year effect of 
various other items agreed during the current financial year. 

 
Priority Growth 
 
37 Provision has been made in the budget strategy for £1.4 million of priority growth.  £0.7 

million of this is new funding and £0.7 million reflects the unallocated growth carried 
forward from the current year.  A range of items have already been included against this 
provision based on Cabinet’s stated expenditure commitments.  This accounts for £0.4 
million of the provision for 2010/11.  These items are set out in the following table and 
described further at Appendix 4. 
 
Table 6: Priority Growth 
Proposal Title Growth 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Growth 
2011/12 
(£000s) 

Existing Commitments / New Proposals   
Running Costs of Additional Young People's Centres 239 370 
Investment in Support for Carers 70 70 
Hillingdon Improvement Programme Officer 53 53 
Voluntary Sector Grant Programme 50 50 
   
Sub-total 412 543 
   
Unallocated Priority Growth  1,000 2,000 
   
 
Total 

 
1,412 

 
2,543 

 
38 There are four growth items included in the draft budget proposals.  The investment for 

support for carers continues the investment made in the current year budget by removing 
charges for respite care services.  It is proposed that the growth funding will be used to: 

 
− increase the capacity of respite at home services, as there are consistent and often 

lengthy waiting lists.  This will allow more carers to benefit from time away from their 
caring role; and, 

Page 13Page 59



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

− strengthen and develop robust information, advice and support services that will 
empower carers to seek timely and appropriate support. 

 
39 Funding has increased for the voluntary sector grants programme, as described in the 

separate report to December Cabinet.  A new post has been created to support initiatives 
arising from the Hillingdon Improvement Programme. 

 
40 The proposed budget also contains £0.5 million for the HIP Initiatives Budget and £0.2 

million of revenue funding for the Leader’s Initiative.  For 2010/11 this latter item will 
include funding a further 1,000 burglar alarms for the homes of older residents of the 
borough.  This continues the achievement of the Older People’s Plan reported to 
December Cabinet.  There is also continuing capital funding for the Leader’s Initiative 
contained within the draft capital programme. 

 
Savings 
 
41 There are six key strategic themes that cut across all service areas.  These provide a 

framework against which savings proposals in this report have been grouped, which are: 
 

− Procurement 
− Process Efficiency 
− Effectiveness / Preventative Services 
− Maximising Funding Opportunities 
− Income Generation 
− Service Prioritisation 

 
42 The savings proposed in the draft budget for 2010/11 total £10.3 million, rising to £10.4 

million in 2011/12.  These are shown in detail at Appendix 5, and are summarised in the 
table below. 
 
Table 7: Savings Proposals 
Savings Proposals Saving 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Saving 
2011/12 
(£000s) 

Process Efficiency 4,109 4,154 
Effectiveness / Preventative Services 2,825 3,205 
Procurement 1,722 2,102 
Maximising Funding Opportunities 1,308 708 
Income Generation 138 58 
Service Prioritisation 178 210 
 
Total Savings Proposals 

 
10,280 

 
10,437 

 
43 Process Efficiency 

All areas of the Council are continuing to identify efficiencies through improved processes.  
Most of the savings in this area are being achieved through reductions in the staffing 
establishment.  These are from changes to structures within individual service areas as a 
result of improved processes.  The impact of wider restructuring through the Business 
Improvement Delivery programme is contained as a single item with an indicative target of 
£2.6 million for 2010/11.  This is separate to all the other savings proposals.  It includes 
the impact of prioritising the development of the corporate landlord model.  It also includes 

Page 14Page 60



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

the localities, enforcement and transport projects.  These were endorsed by Cabinet in 
December 2009 and January 2010 respectively. 

 
44 Effectiveness / Preventative Services 

Savings under this heading broadly reflect the success of existing strategies to reduce 
demand for high cost statutory services by improving outcomes.  These are especially for 
children and young people and people facing homelessness. 

 
45 Procurement 

Procurement savings broadly reflect the programmes of work developed through the 
Group Contract Review Boards.  These have been established under the auspices of the 
Head of Procurement.  Savings are expected from joining up procurement of adult social 
care services across West London.  They are also expected from selective further 
outsourcing such as for recovery work in revenues.  These savings exclude the impact of 
the leisure management outsourcing in the current year.  This is contributing towards an 
earmarked reserve for leisure services investment. 

 
46 Maximising Funding Opportunities 

This theme contains savings from service specific funding opportunities.  These are in 
addition to the £2.8 million of savings from maximising funding opportunities contained in 
the corporate items above (LAA reward grant retained exclusively by the Council £1.6 
million; reduction in capital financing costs £1.2 million).  This includes the capitalisation of 
the further costs of Building Schools for the 21st Century programme beyond Outline 
Business Case (£0.5 million).  This also includes reducing budgets for time limited 
investment in children’s services originally funded through the Area Based Grant (£0.5 
million). 

 
47 Income Generation 

The scope for generating additional income for the 2010/11 budget is extremely limited.  
This is due to the impact of the recession on the ability of all stakeholders to pay enhanced 
charges.  However, proposals in this area that generate £0.1 million have been included 
that are achievable and do not impact on residents. 

 
48 Service Prioritisation 

Finally, in some areas consideration has been given to items that impact on current 
service levels.  This is where these offer the least value for money and there is scope for 
alternative provision through more cost effective service delivery. 

 
49 Business Improvement Delivery 

During the current year through the Hillingdon Improvement Programme a new Council-
wide programme for improvement and efficiency has been developed.  The Business 
Improvement Delivery (BID) programme contains three work-streams.  These are aimed at 
delivering successively more in-depth reviews of how Council services and working 
methods can be re-engineered.  These are: 
 
− work-stream 1 – customer contact  
− work-stream 2 – how we work 
− work-stream 3 – common operations, processes and administration 
 

50 Work-stream 1 is concerned with moving all appropriate resident-facing services into the 
contact centre, giving one point of contact for residents. 

 

Page 15Page 61



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

51 Work-stream 2 is concerned with reviewing and where necessary changing Council 
processes.  These are so that we all work efficiently and in the same way to deliver 
common standards of service.  It will also look at joining operational services together 
which deliver the same or very similar services. 

 
52 Work-stream 3 will ensure the Council uses common support services which work in the 

same way, using the same processes.  These services will be centralised to provide 
support to front line services. 

 
53 The contribution from the BID programme to the savings in the draft budget is summarised 

in the following table.  The different focus of the three work-streams mean that there will be 
some ‘quick wins’ coming out of BID.  The majority of the savings that will flow from BID 
are geared towards addressing the medium term position as described in paragraphs 81 to 
88 of the report below.  Once fully developed, the programme will deliver significantly 
higher levels of savings from 2011/12 onwards. 
 
Table 8: Savings Proposals Linked to BID 
Savings Proposals Saving 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Procurement 163 
Process Efficiency – BID Workstream 1 47 
Process Efficiency – BID Workstream 2 43 
Process Efficiency – BID Workstream 3 2,888 
Effectiveness / Preventative Services – BID 
Workstream 2 

1,253 

 
Total Savings Proposals linked to BID 

 
4,394 

 
Development and Risk Contingency 
 
54 The Development and Risk Contingency provides for resources within the revenue budget.  

These are unallocated at the beginning of the year, but can be applied to issues as they 
arise during the year.  The contingency is therefore used to budget for items where the 
probability or value of items is uncertain at the beginning of the year.  This approach is a 
key aspect of the Council’s Reserves and Balances Strategy. 

 
55 The process by which the Development and Risk Contingency is constructed links directly 

into the Council’s risk management process.  Significant risks are identified and recorded 
in risk registers which are regularly reviewed and updated as part of the risk management 
process.  The process provides for review by senior officers, Group Directors, Cabinet 
Members and the Audit Committee addressing both executive functions and governance 
requirements.  This process is integral to ensuring the effectiveness of the budget strategy, 
and the key financial risks identified in corporate risk register are reflected either directly in 
the budget strategy or are covered by the retained level of unallocated balances and 
reserves. 

 
56 There have been a number of changes to the profile of risks that need to be covered in the 

Development and Risk Contingency, since the report to Cabinet on 17 December 2009.  
These changes are summarised in the following table: 
 

Page 16Page 62



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Table 9: Changes to Development & Risk Contingency since Cabinet 17 December 2009 
Risk Item December 

Cabinet 
Provision 
2010/11 
(£000s) 

Current 
Provision 
2010/11 

(Appendix 6) 
(£000s) 

Change in 
Provision 
2010/11 
(£000s) 

Increased Risks 
Asylum non-EAA monitoring pressure  

 
980 

 
1,250 

 
+270 

Asylum Exhausted All Appeals 240 360 +120 
Social Care Pressures (Adult’s & 
Children’s) (including Southwark 
Judgement – Homeless Children) 

500 800 +300 

Homelessness Budget – Reduction in 
DWP Funding 

500 800 +300 

Development Control Income 114 310 +196 
Building Control Income 90 135 +45 
Highways Maintenance (Recovery from 
Snow and Ice) 

0 500 +500 

    
Sub-total 2,424 4,155 +1,731 
    
Reduced Risks 
Waste Disposal Levy 

 
1,800 

 
1,528 

 
-272 

Joint Appointment of Director of Public 
Health 

40 0 -40 

    
Sub-total 1,840 1,528 -312 
    
Other Risks 5,477 5,477 0 
    
‘Upside Risks’ / Opportunities 
Potential Retrospective Asylum Funding 

 
0 

 
-400 

 
-400 

 
New Contingency Requirement 

 
9,741 

 
10,760 

 
+1,019 

    
Changes in Funding 
Base Contingency 2009/10 

 
7,320 

 
7,320 

 
0 

Additional Corporate Funding for 
Contingency 

2,421 3,440 +1,019 

    
Total Contingency Funding 9,741 10,760 +1,019 

 
57 The review of risks in the draft budget since December Cabinet has allowed the funding for 

a range of risk items to be increased.  In particular pressures reported in current year 
budget monitoring on demand for mental health and older peoples’ services, and on 
planning income streams, have increased between the Month 7 and Month 9 budget 
monitoring reports to Cabinet.  There has been a consequential increased contingency 
provision needed for the new financial year based on these trends.  Increased provision 
has also been included to recognise the significance of the risks around homelessness 
income described at paragraph 35 above.  This has been offset by a reduction in the 

Page 17Page 63



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

previously forecast increase in the waste disposal levy.  This is due to the agreed use of 
balances by the West London Waste Authority to hold down the levy for 2010/11. 

 
58 Existing funding in the contingency to cover risks of increased demand for children’s 

services after the ‘Southwark Judgement’ has been merged into a larger overall provision.  
This now covers demographic pressures across both adults’ and children’s social care.  
This is intended to cover the full range of identified issues including increased referrals in 
both children’s and older people’s services.  It is also for any shortfall in funding for the 
Government’s implementation of free personal care. 

 
59 The contingency now contains £0.5 million of funding to allow for additional repairs to 

highways.  This is to recover the condition of the highways following the snow and ice this 
winter. 

 
60 The report to December Cabinet contained a contingency provision for asylum.  This 

meant that the budget proposals only provided a part of the £3 million budget pressure 
being reported on asylum services in the current year.  This was pending the outcome of 
lobbying over special funding with Ministers in the Home Office.  A new funding offer has 
now come forward from the UK Border Agency.  If confirmed this will reduce the funding 
gap for leaving care responsibilities for unaccompanied asylum seeking children by around 
£0.8 million in 2010/11.  This still requires an increase in contingency provision of £0.4 
million across both Exhausted All Appeals and asylum children leaving care.  However, the 
offer includes the prospect that this additional funding will be applied retrospectively.  This 
is reflected as an upside risk to contingency valued at £0.4 million. 

 
61 The Council had invested £20 million of short-term deposits in Icelandic banks as at 

October 2008.  £4.3 million of these deposits have already been returned to the Council.  
Work is continuing to ensure the full recovery of the remaining £15.7 million of these 
deposits.  However the likelihood based on current information is that there will be some 
residual loss of the principal of these deposits of up to around £3 million.  The report to 
December Cabinet noted that the Council was applying to the Department for 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) to allow capitalisation for losses in Icelandic 
banks, as part of a process open to all local authorities.  The DCLG has accepted the 
applications of some local authorities, but has turned down the Council’s request, along 
with those of a number of other local authorities.  The Council is challenging the DCLG 
decision on capitalisation along with some other local authorities through the Local 
Government Association.  This includes taking possible legal action over the process and 
criteria by which capitalisation requests were handled.  The Council will also continue to 
review options to manage and mitigate any eventual loss, including, but not limited to, 
applying to future capitalisation rounds.  This will ensure that any eventual loss (that will 
not be known until the full recovery process has been completed) can be managed over a 
much longer time horizon, with a minimised impact on the budget strategy.  However, 
there may still need to be some recognition of the predicted loss in the year end accounts 
for 2010/11.  In the meantime this risk has been accounted for within the calculation of the 
recommended range of unallocated balances set out at paragraphs 137 to 142. 

 
62 The draft Development and Risk Contingency is set out in Appendix 6.  Items with a total 

potential risk outturn of £17.8 million are included in the contingency for 2010/11.  When 
the probability of occurrence is applied to these amounts, the total for which funding would 
need to be provided stands at £11.2 million. 

 

Page 18Page 64



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

63 The value of the risks covered in the Development and Risk Contingency is determined by 
multiplying the value of the potential adverse risk by the probability of that risk outcome 
occurring.  This approach is sensitive to the accuracy of the percentages applied.  Owing 
to the nature of this exercise this approach in itself contains risks.  For example, if the risk 
of each item in the contingency occurring were to increase by 5 percentage points, the 
additional contingency provision required would be £0.75 million. 

 
Fees and Charges 
 
64 The Council is empowered to seek income from fees and charges to service users across 

a wide range of activities.  Some of these fees and charges are set by the Government or 
other stakeholders.  However many others are set at the discretion of the Council, based 
on Cabinet’s recommendations. 

 
65 Cabinet agreed a fees and charges policy for the Council in February 2009.  This sets out 

the overarching approach and objectives for setting fees and charges in Hillingdon.  These 
objectives are summarised as: 

 
− putting residents first, through the Hillingdon First residents’ card; 
− delivery of the strategic objectives of each service area and its contribution to the 

overall strategy of the Council as set out in the Council Plan; 
− delivery of the Council’s objectives for older people; 
− delivery of the Council’s objectives for children and young people; 
− delivery of the Council’s objectives for families; 
− recognising the particular contribution of certain groups and use charges flexibly, for 

example in respect of older people, ex-military service personnel, local economically 
active young people, and other groups; 

− taking into account the Council’s approach to delivering value for money and 
continuous improvement in all of its services. 

 
66 Flowing from this the fees and charges proposals made in this report recommend that 

alongside a zero increase in Council Tax, zero increases in fees and charges are also 
proposed for discretionary charges for services that are used mainly by residents of the 
borough.  These include: 
 
− Library service charges 
− Swimming and leisure centre admissions and charges 
− Adult education course fees 
− Careline charges 
− Use of arts service venues 
− Allotments charges 
− Home care charges 
− Early years centres nursery fees 
− Parking charges for Hillingdon First cardholders 

 
67 For other service users such as businesses and visitors from other local authority areas, 

discretionary charges have also been frozen at current levels.  Several other charges are 
set by the Government and the Council does not always have the local discretion to set 
the level of fee or charge. 

 

Page 19Page 65



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

68 Changes to the fees and charges proposals since the report to Cabinet on 17 December 
2009 include a correction to the charge rate for trade waste delivered to Civic Amenity 
Sites, the inclusion of charges to schools for services delivered by Hillingdon Grid for 
Learning, and changes to several adult social care charge rates to other local authorities 
and some residents where these are necessarily linked to the increase in the basic rate of 
state pension set by the Department for Work and Pensions. 

 
69 Schedules detailing the proposals relating to fees and charges for 2010/11 are attached at 

Appendix 7. 
 
70 The fees and charges for Adult Education and for leisure services reflect the extension of 

the differential pricing policy, with different rates for residents and non-residents.  This was 
introduced in the current year along with the Hillingdon First card. 

 
Central Government Grant 
 
71 The final Local Government Finance Settlement for 2010/11 was announced on 20 

January 2010.  This confirmed the indicative formula grants already announced in January 
2008 as the final year of the three year settlement for local government.  Hillingdon will 
receive a grant increase of 2.0% for 2010/11 or £1.6 million in cash terms. 

 
72 The average grant increase nationally for 2010/11 is 2.8% for local authorities with 

education and social care responsibilities.  The minimum ‘floor’ increase is 1.5%.  
Hillingdon loses £1.1 million in 2010/11 in grant due under the Relative Needs Formula, to 
pay for the cost of the minimum increases elsewhere. 

 
73 Following the provisional settlement in November 2009 the Government also announced 

provisional Area Based Grant allocations for 2010/11.  The total amount of Area Based 
Grant in 2010/11 is £17.4 million, an increase of £5.9 million over the 2009/10 grant.  This 
increase is explained by the addition of new elements to the grant that reflects transfers of 
existing specific grants into the Area Based Grant.  It also reflects new burdens being 
placed on the Council by central Government.  These changes to the basic level of Area 
Based Grant are shown in the following table: 
 
Table 10: Area Based Grant Funding Transfers 
Funding Transfer Transfer 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Supporting People (former specific grant) 5,954 
Economic Assessment Duty (new burden) 65 
Community Call for Action (new burden) 2 
 
Total Funding Transfers 

 
6,021 

 
74 For the 2010/11 budget the Government has provisionally moved the specific grant for 

Supporting People into the Area Based Grant.  It also has provided funding for two new 
burdens on the Council.  In line with the approach used in the last two budgets these are 
recommended to be passported through to the relevant service areas. 

 
75 The Community Call for Action funding is paid in recognition of the new burden arising 

from commencement of Sections 19 & 20 of the Police & Justice Act 2006.  This requires 
local authorities to undertake a Councillor Call for Action and establish Overview and 

Page 20Page 66



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Scrutiny Committees for crime and disorder matters.  This is seen as part of strengthening 
the local accountability framework. 

 
76 Within the allocations already included in the Area Based Grant in 2008/09 and 2009/10 

there are changes in the value of the 2010/11 allocation.  This comprises a mixture of 
increases and decreases that are managed within departmental budgets.  This results in 
an overall net reduction in grant for these allocations of £138k. 

 
77 There were no changes announced to revenue specific grants in the final settlement as 

compared to the provisional settlement in November 2009.  Hence the only reductions in 
specific grant allocations that have been confirmed so far due to the deterioration in the 
Government’s finances have been the reduced funding for the Local Authorities Business 
Growth Incentives (LABGI) scheme and in Housing and Planning Delivery Grant.  This is 
as described in paragraph 31 above.  However, there was a reduction in Government 
specific capital grant funding for this reason, to which paragraph 104 below refers.  No 
assumptions have been made in the budget proposals around any in-year reductions in 
Government grant during 2010/11. 

 
Balances and Reserves 
 
78 The Council reached the target set by the Administration by the end of 2010/11 to have 

unallocated balances and reserves reach £12 million three years early, as reported to 
Cabinet in April 2008 in Month 11 budget monitoring report for 2007/08. 

 
79 After taking into account the transfer of balances to earmarked reserves in the current 

financial year, projected unallocated balances and reserves are forecast in the Month 9 
budget monitoring report to be £13.5 million as at 31 March 2010. 

 
80 The strategy now proposed is to maintain balances so that they remain at or above the 

£12 million target.  This is also within the recommended range advised by the Corporate 
Director of Finance and Resources.  This current year monitoring position is such that 
unallocated balances can be released to the revenue account to contribute £1.5 million to 
the budget strategy and hold the Council Tax increase to zero in 2010/11. 

 
Medium Term Impact of Proposals 
 
81 The immediate focus on the 2010/11 budget needs to be balanced with key developments 

over the medium term. 
 
82 During 2010/11 the Council will enter into a new four year cycle with the opportunity both 

to set new goals and to adopt new approaches to the Council’s ways of working. 
 
83 The 2011/12 budget will be in the first year of a new 3-year settlement.  As a result of the 

current financial turmoil and the effect this has had on public finances this settlement is 
expected to be the tightest settlement ever for the public sector.  The medium term 
forecast contained at Appendix 1 assumes that there will be a cash reduction in headline 
formula grant of 5% per year for the 3 year period. 

 
84 Projections of future inflation beyond the short term rely on sound economic forecasting.  

In the current context this depends crucially on the pace of economic recovery from the 
current recession.  Most external economic forecasts are based on projections for 
Consumer Price Increases (CPI) inflation.  This is not a strong proxy for the price bases of 

Page 21Page 67



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

most costs in local government.  Stronger indicators of costs in local government are 
average earnings (for pay) and Retail Price Index (RPI) inflation for contracts.  Both of 
these have historically run ahead of CPI inflation in periods of economic growth.  This is 
largely because they take into account the associated costs of increasing housing and 
property market prices. 

 
85 The Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee has an ongoing target to maintain the 

annual rate of increase in the CPI at 2%.  This indicator stood at 2.9% as at December 
2009 (compared to a low point of 1.1% in September 2009).  The Bank of England’s 
projections see this indicator continuing above 2% in the first half of 2010.  They see it 
then falling back to around 1% again by early 2011, before stabilising at around 2% from 
the latter part of 2011. 

 
86 However in the public sector the impact of a return to normal inflationary conditions may 

be delayed due to the pressure on the public finances.  This should reduce pay 
expectations in local government.  Accordingly the medium term forecast assumes that 
inflation will remain relatively muted throughout the next 3-year settlement period. 

 
87 There will continue to be ongoing pressures on key Council services such as demographic 

pressures on adult social care, and escalating waste disposal costs.  These are also 
included in the medium term forecast.  The overall resulting effect of these assumptions is 
that additional savings of around £46 million will need to be addressed over that 3 year 
period, comparing 2013/14 to 2010/11. 

 
88 This medium term position has been a key driver in the establishment through HIP of the 

BID programme.  Savings of £4.4 million from BID are included in the delivery of the 
budget strategy for 2010/11.  Nevertheless the cross-cutting focus of BID is primarily 
geared towards addressing this medium term agenda, by developing radical cost reduction 
measures.  Within BID work-stream 3 in particular, the aim is to devise a common 
operating model for the Council that is fit-for-purpose and continues to deliver ongoing 
efficiency savings. 

 
SCHOOLS BUDGETS 
 
89 The Schools Budget consists of all budgets which are devolved to maintained schools.  

This also includes ‘centrally retained’ items such as early years expenditure, education of 
children out of school, and Special Educational Needs (SEN).  It is financed entirely by the 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) unless the Council chooses to supplement this from the 
General Fund. 

 
90 The 2010/11 financial year is the final year of a three-year funding period.  For the most 

part the method of distribution of funding to schools for 2010/11 was fixed by the decisions 
that were taken by Cabinet after extensive consultation in March 2006.  The 2008-11 
Schools Funding Consultation Paper sought confirmation from schools that the same 
methodology should apply for 2008-2011.  This was agreed, as were variations to the 
previously agreed arrangements in relation to the distribution of funding in relation to 
deprivation. 

 
91 The detailed consultation paper on the Schools Budget for 2010/11 was published on 16 

December 2009.  Stakeholders have been consulted on the issues in the paper.  Schools 
Forum has articulated its advice to Cabinet on the issues for consideration.  These are 
contained in separate report on this Cabinet agenda.  The Schools Forum also has powers 

Page 22Page 68



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

to agree two areas of centrally retained expenditure (CRE), increases in the total of the 
CRE over the original estimate for 2010/11, and any breach of the Central Expenditure 
Limit (CEL).  Cabinet will make the final decisions on the arrangements for schools funding 
for 2010/11 from the recommendations of this report. 

 
 
 
 
 
CAPITAL PROGRAMME 
 
Background to the Capital Programme 
 
92 The capital programme for 2009/10 was approved by Cabinet and Council as a one-year 

capital budget.  This completes the ambitious capital strategy dating back to the start of 
the current Administration.  The centrepiece of this has been the major investment in 
leisure and cultural facilities funded by a targeted disposal of high value surplus sites. 

 
93 The ability also to continue such a strategy in the future has been severely affected by the 

impact of the recession on property prices.  There has been a consequent reduction in 
capital receipts over the last 18 months. 

 
94 The process of developing the capital programme has therefore focused on maximising 

the use of identified funding.  It has also been focused on sustaining key ongoing 
programmes through a closer alignment of resources including revenue funding streams to 
capital expenditure.  This has been in order to minimise the level of new borrowing that 
ultimately impact on the budget requirement funded through Council Tax. 

 
95 The draft capital programme is shown in Appendix 8. 
 
Changes Since Report to Cabinet on 17 December 2009 
 
96 The table below summarises the changes to the recommended budget proposals from the 

report considered by Cabinet on 17 December 2009.  Each of the items is considered in 
more detail in the following section. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23Page 69



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Table 11: Changes to Capital Programme Proposals Since Cabinet on 17 December 2009 
Paragraph Item  Amount 

 2010/11 
 (£000s) 

 
97 

Capital Expenditure 
Guru Nanak Expansion 

 
+5,710 

98 Arundel Road HIP Project +3,000 
99 Children’s Centres - Phase 3 +1,989 
99 New Years Green Lane Civic Amenity Site +1,200 

100 Hayes End Library Development +900 
101 Local Implementation Plan (funded by Transport for 

London) 
+693 

102 Environmental Assets +500 
103 General Contingency +500 
103 ICT Single Development Plan +450 
99 Estates Improvements (HRA) +450 
99 Longmead Section 106 +389 
99 Leisure Development - Botwell Green +275 
99 Hillingdon Sport & Leisure Centre +250 

100 Major Construction Projects Fees +220 
99 Children’s Centres – Phase 2 +215 
99 Minet Cycle Club +214 

101 Town Centres Initiatives +200 
99 New Young People’s Centres +200 
99 Targeted Capital – Uxbridge High +111 
99 Botwell Multi Use Games Area +100 
99 Queensmead Fitness Centre Refurbishment +50 
99 Heathrow Primary +9 
99 Pinkwell New Classrooms +9 
99 Brookfields - Second Floor +8 
99 Colne Park Caravan Site - Refurbishment Works - 

Phase 2 
+1 

104 Safer Stronger Communities Fund (Youth Awareness) -50 
105 New Build – Extra Care Sites Phase 1 -87 
105 New Build - HRA Pipeline Sites Phase 1 -292 
105 Redevelopment Schemes (HRA) -500 

   
 Increased Capital Expenditure 16,714 
   
 Capital Financing 

Government Specific Capital Grants 
 

+3,264 
 Capital Receipts (HRA) -266 
 Other External Funding +7,245 
 Unsupported Borrowing Funded by Revenue Savings 

(Invest-to-Save) 
-1,296 

 Unsupported Borrowing Funded by Council Tax +7,767 
   
 Increased Capital Financing 16,714 

 
97 The full year effect of the Guru Nanak school expansion project has been added to the 

programme, although this project is not directly managed by the Council.  This in total has 
£13.2 million of special Government grant awarded to it over the life of the project. 

Page 24Page 70



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

 
98 The Arundel Road HIP Project is a new project to relocate the Council’s depot operations.  

The cost estimate for this was not sufficiently developed for inclusion in the draft capital 
programme reported to December Cabinet.  This project will enable the achievement of 
future capital receipts. 

 
99 The proposed capital programme has also been updated to reflect the amended phasing 

of the capital programme.  Several projects are projected to run over into the new financial 
year.  This is as reported in the capital programme section of the budget monitoring report 
considered elsewhere on this Cabinet agenda. 

 
100 The increased value for the Hayes End Library Development project reflects the latest cost 

estimate developed by the Major Construction Projects team.  In addition, the Major 
Construction Projects team have reviewed the pattern of team activity.  It has been 
concluded that a higher level of fees should be recovered directly from capital projects. 

 
101 Transport for London confirmed an increased funding settlement for the Council for local 

transport improvements in December 2009.  This has now been reflected in the proposed 
capital programme.  This also includes the first £0.2 million towards an area based 
scheme in Yiewsley and West Drayton.  This will be taken forward as part of the Town 
Centres Initiative. 

 
102 Funding for the Environmental Assets programme has been increased from £1.5 million to 

£2 million. 
 
103 Funding for the ICT Single Development Plan has increased to cover the costs of projects 

required to deliver the BID programme.  A general contingency of £0.5 million has been 
included within the capital programme for 2010/11. 

 
104 On 20 January 2010 as part of final local government finance settlement the Home Office 

announced a national 50% reduction in the previously announced level of funding for the 
Safer and Stronger Communities Fund capital allocations.  This reduced Hillingdon’s 
allocation from £100k to £50k.  The reason given was the “considerable pressures on all 
public expenditure”.  This can be taken as giving a general indication of the direction of 
travel of future Government capital grant allocations. 

 
105 The tender approval for Phase 1 of HRA Pipeline Sites new build housing programme was 

given by Cabinet on 21 January 2010.  The phasing of expenditure on this programme and 
the Extra Care programme has been reviewed.  Some expenditure is now projected to fall 
into 2011/12.  The precise funding packages for the Councils’ match funding to Homes 
and Communities Agency funding for these programmes has yet to be confirmed.  
However in line with the tender report are expected to be from a mixture of borrowing, 
HRA balances and HRA capital receipts.  For the purposes of this report it is assumed that 
the match funding will be in the form of capital receipts and borrowing covered by future 
rental income in the HRA.  The HRA Redevelopment Schemes programme which funded 
smaller scale developments has been scaled back.  This is to enable HRA resources to be 
focused on these larger programmes. 

 
Funding of the Capital Programme 2010/11 – 2013/14 
 
106 The Council has a range of key funding sources for the capital programme that are 

summarised in Table 12 below: 

Page 25Page 71



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

 
 
Table 12: Capital Programme Funding 
Funding Source Funding 

2010/11 
(£m) 

Funding 
2011/12 

(£m) 

Funding 
2012/13 

(£m) 

Funding 
2013/14 

(£m) 
Government Specific Capital 
Grants 

40.8 18.2 13.8 13.8 

Capital Receipts 9.0 13.7 8.2 - 
Supported Borrowing 2.1 11.7 6.5 5.6 
LAA Reward Grant 2.2 1.0 0.1 - 
Other External Funding 14.1 6.9 6.1 2.1 
Unsupported Borrowing 
(Invest-to Save) 

9.8 5.1 0.2 - 

Unsupported Borrowing 
(Growth / Council Tax Funded) 

21.7 19.3 11.8 17.9 

Total 99.7 75.9 46.8 39.4 
 

107 Government specific capital grants are the largest source of funding for the capital 
programme.  In line with the funding position for the revenue budget most capital grants up 
to and including 2010/11 have already been announced.  This was as part of the three-
year settlement covering 2008/09 to 2010/11.  Hence only the funding for 2010/11 has a 
high degree of certainty.  However assumptions have been made about core ongoing 
capital grant funding for 2011/12 and beyond.  Capital grants tend to be provided for key 
statutory services, in particular schools and housing.  The largest elements of capital grant 
for 2010/11 are schools programmes (£15.8 million) and the Major Repairs Allowance for 
the Housing Revenue Account (£8.2 million). 

 
108 Capital receipts reflect the disposal programme of surplus Council assets identified 

through the Strategic Property Group review process. 
 
109 Supported borrowing is notionally funded by central Government through the Revenue 

Support Grant formulae.  However the precise level of grant support actually received in 
any particular year is masked by other aspects of the grant distribution process.  The 
typical level of supported borrowing identified by the Government of between £5 million 
and £6 million per year is broadly equivalent to the level of sustainable ongoing borrowing 
that the Council can undertake without leading to an increase in the Minimum Revenue 
Provision (MRP).  This supported borrowing is assumed to be primarily geared towards 
funding schools capital programmes.  The Council has been storing supported borrowing 
capacity over the last two years in order to minimise the short term financing costs of the 
capital programme.  However, due to expanding demand for primary school places over 
the medium term, full take up of supported borrowing will be necessary from 2011/12 
onwards. 

 
110 In addition to the specific capital grants referred to above, the Council and its partners will 

also have access to over £3 million of capital LAA Reward Grant from 2010/11.  The 
reward grant from the 2007 Local Area Agreement is split equally between capital and 
revenue.  Consequently almost £1.5 million of this grant will be shared with partners or 
partnership groups.  Almost £1.6 million will be retained exclusively within the Council as 
described in paragraph 27 above.  The Council’s share of capital reward grant will provide 

Page 26Page 72



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

an immediate source of funding for key capital commitments.  These include Chrysalis, the 
Town Centres Initiative and the Leader’s Initiative in 2010/11. 

 
111 Other external funding available to support the capital programme reflects the Council’s 

success in securing funding through competitive bidding.  This includes in particular 
funding of £4.2 million in 2010/11 for local transport improvements funded by Transport for 
London, grant from the Homes and Communities Agency for new build housing projects 
(£6.3 million), as well as identified funding from Section 106 agreements and the Housing 
Revenue Account. 

 
112 Unsupported borrowing under the Prudential Code falls into two categories.  The first type 

is for projects that are funded on an ‘invest-to-save’ basis.  These are where the capital 
investment will lead to either a revenue saving or an additional source of income that is 
sufficient to cover the financing costs of the initial borrowing.  Funding for this type of 
project is an important lever for improvement and maximising efficiency.  In the draft 
capital programme they include the Council’s strategy for replacing leased vehicles with 
outright purchase.  They also include the upgrade of Highgrove Pool funded from savings 
made through the outsourcing of leisure management.  This heading also includes funding 
of £4.2 million in 2010/11 towards the new build housing programme part-funded from 
future housing rent income. 

 
113 The second type of unsupported borrowing is for key capital developments that involve 

service enhancement.  This is in cases where the resulting revenue financing costs are 
effectively equivalent to a growth item.  These then impact on the Council’s budget 
requirement funded through the Council Tax.  An example of this is the Council’s 
investment in new young people’s centres that will be completed in 2010/11.  This type of 
funding also includes items where upfront capital investment is needed in order to release 
future capital receipts.  These then can make the capital expenditure effectively self-
financing over the life of the project.  Examples of this are the Hayes End Library and 
South Ruislip developments. 

 
114 In developing the capital programme the aim has been to minimise the level of 

unsupported borrowing.  This has been in order to avoid significant increases in the 
financing costs of the capital programmes.  These otherwise impact on the revenue budget 
over the medium term.  This would be broadly achievable except for one significant issue.  
This is the growth in demand for new primary schools places in the borough.  This is due 
to the increased birth rate and reduced mobility of families with young children 
experienced over the last few years.  The cost of providing for this additional demand is 
such that investment of over £70 million is included in the draft capital programme over the 
next four years.  This greatly exceeds the current annual funding for school places 
provided by the Department for Children Schools and Families through capital grant and 
supported borrowing.  This is a key funding issue across the whole of London.  London 
Councils has been lobbying the Government to raise awareness and secure additional 
funding over the medium term for school places.  In the absence of additional funding, the 
legal requirement to provide school places will create a significant strain on the financing 
of the capital programme.  It is hoped however that this central funding will be provided.  
Some funding was found by the Government for the current year pressure for other 
authorities with more immediate pressures. 

 
 
 
 

Page 27Page 73



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

New Capital Schemes 
 
115 The draft capital programme includes funding of £22.3 million for several new General 

Fund capital projects that will significantly enhance the Council’s future service delivery.  
These are summarised in the following table: 
 
Table 13: New Capital Projects 2010/11 
Project Capital 

Expenditure 
2010/11 
(£000s) 

South Ruislip Development 4,661 
Highgrove Pool Phase II 4,100 
New Year’s Green Lane Civic Amenity Site 3,800 
Arundel Road HIP Project 3,000 
Hayes End Library Development 2,600 
Environmental Assets 2,000 
Library Refurbishment Programme 622 
Winston Churchill Hall Refurbishment 430 
Manor Farm Stables Development 371 
Willow Tree Centre 300 
William Byrd Pool 250 
North Hillingdon Adult Education Centre Roof Replacement 155 
 
Total New Schemes 

 
22,289 

 
116 The South Ruislip new development is on the former Swallows site.  This includes a new 

library and adult education centre, residential dwellings, nursery and a youth centre.  The 
whole project is essentially self-financing from capital receipts from the sale of adjacent 
sites and residential units at the end of the project. 

 
117 The Phase II refurbishment programme of Highgrove Pool forms part of the Council's 

overall review of leisure assets.  An aim of this is to reduce revenue expenditure.  The aim 
is to do this through the introduction of energy efficiency measures and upgrading the pool 
plant equipment.  This equipment has not been replaced for at least 40 years.  The project 
also involves refurbishing the changing facilities, improving access for people with 
disabilities and upgrading the reception area. 

 
118 Funding through to completion for the redevelopment of the New Years Green Lane Civic 

Amenity Site has been included in the draft capital programme.  This will lead to a 
significant improvement in facilities available for recycling for residents of the borough. 

 
119 Through the Hillingdon Improvement Programme there is a project to develop a site in 

Arundel Road.  This aims to create a new depot facility for the Council’s operations. 
 
120 There will also be a new library at Hayes End which will be funded from capital receipts 

obtained from the site.  The development will comprise a library and residential flats for 
sale to fund the capital cost of the project.  Funding is also included for the continuation of 
the ongoing library refurbishment programme.  A further five libraries plus the Central 
Library are being upgraded over the next three years. 

 

Page 28Page 74



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

121 The Environmental Assets project heading will fund improvements at key sites that are 
used by residents of the borough.  This includes Ruislip Lido and Little Britain Lake. 

 
122 Funding has also been included in the draft programme to refurbish the stables at Manor 

Farm to develop catering and bar facilities.  It also aims to improve the Winston Churchill 
Hall adjacent to the Manor Farm site.  It aims to improve William Byrd Pool by refurbishing 
the changing rooms and constructing a martial arts studio.  It also aims to replace the roof 
at the North Hillingdon Adult Education Centre. 

 
Ongoing Capital Programmes 
 
123 In addition to the new schemes set out above, the capital programme for 2010/11 provides 

over £10 million of funding for the following key ongoing programmes: 
 
Table 14: Ongoing Capital Programmes 2010/11 
Project Capital 

Expenditure 
2010/11 
(£000s) 

Chrysalis 1,000 
Leader’s Initiative 300 
Town Centres Initiative 525 
Disabled Facilities Grants 3,000 
Vehicles Replacement 1,500 
ICT Single Development Plan 1,378 
Highways Structural Works 1,100 
Street Lighting Programme 300 
Highways Localities Programme 258 
Road Safety Programme 250 
Property Enhancements Programme 500 
Private Sector Renewal Grants 450 
 
Total Programmes of Works 

 
10,561 

 
124 The Housing Revenue Account capital programme also includes £10 million ongoing 

works to the Council’s housing stock managed through Hillingdon Homes.  It includes the 
first phase of new build schemes for general needs of £7.7 million.  It also includes extra 
care schemes for vulnerable residents of £7.0 million.  Both of the latter are partly funded 
through grant successfully obtained from the Homes and Communities Agency. 

 
125 The schools capital programme includes funding from the Government and schools of £4.9 

million in 2010/11 for the upgrade of school kitchens.  It also includes continuation of the 
expansion of Guru Nanak school, and the completion of the children’s centres programme.  
It is also for the first stage of investment in expanding primary school places.  In 2010/11 
this at least is entirely funded through existing capital grants and unused supported 
borrowing. 

 
Revenue Impact of the Capital Programme 
 
126 Revenue financing costs for 2010/11 are set to reduce by £1.2 million.  This is due to the 

impact of actions taken in the current year to refinance existing borrowing for the capital 

Page 29Page 75



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

programme up to the current year.  However, financing costs will increase again by £1.3 
million in 2011/12.  This is as new borrowing will be required to fund the capital 
programme for 2010/11 and beyond.  This increase will be kept under review.  On an 
ongoing basis opportunities for improving the funding of the capital programme such as 
through external funding bids will be sought.  The aim of this is in order to minimise any 
further increases in revenue financing costs. 

 
Summary of the Capital Programme 
 
127 A summary of the Council’s proposed capital programme by project themes is set out in 

Table 15 below: 
 
Table 15: Summary of Proposed Capital Programme 
 
Programme Type 

Proposed 
Programme 

2010/11 
(£000s) 

Proposed 
Programme 

2011/12 
(£000s) 

Proposed 
Programme 

2012/13 
(£000s) 

Proposed 
Programme 

2013/14 
(£000s) 

Major Construction Projects 14,695 1,005 850 850 
Schools Projects 26,631 40,165 21,166 19,757 
Housing Revenue Account 
Projects 

22,568 13,973 10,526 10,350 

Programmes of Works 10,561 9,569 7,323 7,323 
Partnership Projects 720 670 140 0 
Other Projects 24,549 10,522 6,754 1,115 
Programme Total 99,724 75,904 46,759 39,395 

 
PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 
 
128 The Prudential Code was introduced from April 2004 under the local Government Act 

2003.  In carrying out unsupported borrowing, local authorities must follow the Chartered 
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Prudential Code for Capital Finance 
in Local Authorities.  The key objectives of the Code are to ensure: 
 
− Capital investment plans are affordable, prudent and sustainable; 
− Treasury Management decisions are taken in accordance with good professional 

practice; 
− Prudential Indicators must be set and monitored in order to demonstrate that these 

objectives are being met. 
 
129 The Local Government Act 2003 requires the Council to produce prudential indicators to 

support and record local decisions made under the Prudential Code.  Updated indicators 
reflecting the capital investment proposals in this report are included at Appendix 9 within 
the Annual Investment and Treasury Strategy.  This is for consideration and approval of 
them, for then recommendation to Council. 

 
130 There is a requirement under the Local Government Act 2003 for local authorities to have 

regard to the CIPFA Prudential Code when setting and reviewing their Prudential 
Indicators.  It should be noted that CIPFA undertook a review of the Code in early 2008, 
and issued a revised Code in November 2009. 

 

Page 30Page 76



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

131 In addition to the revised Prudential Code, the Code of Practice for Treasury Management 
in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM Code”) was also revised in November 2009. 

 
132 Included within the Prudential Indicators Code (PI No. 8) is the requirement that the 

Council adopts the CIPFA Code of Practice for Treasury Management. 
 
133 Appendix 10 therefore explains the basis for the recommendation that Council adopt the 

revised CIPFA Treasury Management code. 
 
OVERALL BUDGET FOR COUNCIL TAX SETTING 2010/11 
 
Corporate Director of Finance & Resources Comments Regarding Responsibilities under 
the Local Government Act 2003 
 
134 Under Section 25 of the Local Government Act 2003 the Corporate Director of Finance 

and Resources, as the Council’s nominated section 151 officer, has a responsibility to 
comment on: 
 
− The robustness of the estimates for the coming year 
− The adequacy of the Council’s reserves 

 
135 The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources is able to give positive assurances on 

the robustness of the estimates in general for the coming year.  This view is based on: 
 
− The use of an established, rigorous process for developing the budget through the 

Medium Term Financial Forecast (MTFF) process.  This includes close alignment 
with the service planning process.  This has been strengthened through the 
development of the Business Improvement Delivery programme 

− The inclusion within the base budget of a £10.8 million Development and Risk 
Contingency to cover known risks and unexpected items within the year 

− Provision for the likely main pay award within the budget 
− Prudent assumptions made about general inflation 
− Additional budgetary provision for areas where prices are expected to rise by more 

than inflation 
− Service managers having made reasonable assumptions about demand pressures 

and taken a prudent view of volatile areas 
− Risk based financial monitoring being undertaken during the year and reported to 

Cabinet on a monthly basis.  This includes the agreement of recovery plans to 
ensure that the budget is delivered in overall terms 

− Procedures in place to capture and monitor procurement and other efficiency savings 
− Prudent assumptions made about interest rates 
− The recommended increases in fees and charges in line with the assumptions in the 

revenue budget 
− The use of the Council’s project management approach to monitor delivery of the 

material savings in the revenue budget.  This is used where there are management 
actions in their implementation. 

 
136 The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources also has a duty to comment on the 

adequacy of the Council’s reserves when the budget is being set.  At the time of budget 
setting for 2009/10, the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources set a recommended 
range of balances.  This was between £10 million and £17 million, based on an analysis of 

Page 31Page 77



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

the risks facing the Council.  The recommended range has been updated following a 
review of the risks facing the Council.  This is set out in the next section. 

 
Statement on Balances and Reserves 
 
137 The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources has undertaken a review of the risks 

currently facing the Council.  This has enabled an update to the recommended range of 
balances that the Council should hold.  This forms the basis of the guidance provided 
above in relation to his responsibilities under the Local Government Act 2003. 

 
138 To assess the adequacy of general reserves, the Corporate Director of Finance and 

Resources has taken into account the strategic, operational and financial risks facing the 
Council.  The Council should retain adequate reserves to cover unexpected expenditure 
and avoid costly short-term borrowing.  Equally the Council wishes to utilise the maximum 
resources available to achieve its objectives therefore it plans to maintain reserves at the 
lowest prudent level. 

 
139 To determine the recommended level of reserves the Council has assessed risk against 

the criteria as specified in Local Authority Accounting Panel (LAAP) Bulletin 77 (November 
2008).  This assessment includes the following: 
 
− The robustness of the financial planning process (including the treatment of inflation 

and interest rates and the timing of capital receipts) 
− How the Council manages demand led service pressures 
− The treatment of planned efficiency savings / productivity gains 
− The financial risks inherent in any major capital projects, outsourcing arrangements 

or significant new funding partnerships 
− The strength of the financial monitoring and reporting arrangements 
− Cashflow management and the need for short term borrowing 
− The availability of reserves, Government grants and other funds to deal with major 

contingencies and the adequacy of provisions 
− The general financial climate to which the Council is subject and its track record in 

budget and financial management 
 
140 The assessment, although based on the Council’s procedures and structures, does have 

an element of subjectivity and to allow for this the optimum level of reserves incorporates a 
range.  The recommended range for reserves for 2010/11 is £12 million to £23 million.  
Ideally the Council should avoid having balances below the minimum level of £12 million, 
or above the maximum level of £23 million.  The Council’s aim to maintain balances at £12 
million is therefore within this range. 

 
141 The range of issues that impact on the need to hold balances and reserves has changed 

since last year’s budget setting process, driving up the assessment of the minimum level 
of balances.  The main positive changes include the effect of significantly reduced interest 
rates being contained in the budget proposals.  This has been more than offset by the 
reliance on capital receipts in funding the capital programme, and the need to hold 
balances to assist in managing the impact of significantly reduced Government grants 
settlements after 2010/11 as set out in paragraph 83 above. 

 

Page 32Page 78



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

142 The projected level and recommended range of balances vary depending on the budget 
proposals that are put forward by Cabinet, and the current projected position in terms of 
the year end level of unallocated balances is set out at paragraph 79 above. 

 
The Council Tax Requirement for 2010/11 
 
143 The budget proposals included in this report represent Cabinet’s budget strategy for 

2010/11 and beyond.  The revenue budget proposals have been developed to deliver a 
zero increase in Council Tax for the second successive year. 

 
144 The Council Tax level is subject to Members’ final choices in the budget setting process, 

and any capping criteria announced by Government.  The Government have not yet 
announced any capping criteria for 2010/11, although the Minister for Local Government 
wrote to all Council Leaders on 9 December 2009 stating that “[the Government} expects 
the average Band D council tax increase in England to achieve a 16 year low in 2010/11, 
and [we] remain prepared to take capping action against excessive increases by 
authorities”. 

 
145 The zero Council Tax increase for Hillingdon residents proposed by both the Council and 

the Mayor of London through the Greater London Authority precept (see below) is 
considered to comply with any reasonably defined capping criteria. 

 
Greater London Authority Precept 
 
146 The Mayor of London’s budget proposals for 2010/11 were approved by the London 

Assembly on 10 February 2010.  The proposals result in a zero increase in the element of 
Council Tax that relates to the GLA precept.  This is analysed across the relevant 
functional bodies as follows: 
 
Table 16: Increase in Proposed GLA Precept by Functional Body 
Functional Body Band ‘D’ 

Council Tax 
2009/10 (£) 

Band ‘D’ 
Council Tax 
2010/11 (£) 

Percentage 
Change (%) 

Metropolitan Police Authority 223.27 217.09 -2.8% 
London Fire and Emergency 
Planning Authority 

53.15 59.65 +12.2% 

Greater London Authority 29.36 29.05 -1.1% 
Transport for London 4.04 4.03 -0.2% 
London Development Agency 0.00 0.00 0.0% 
    
Total 309.82 309.82 0.0% 

 
147 The largest element of the GLA Group’s budget relates to the Metropolitan Police 

Authority.  The overall increase in the Metropolitan Police’s budget requirement is 1.25%, 
as compared to increased general Government grant of 2.5%.  This thereby allows the 
reduction in the Police element of the Council Tax.  The effect on Council Tax of the 
increase in the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority’s (LFEPA) draft budget 
primarily reflects one thing.  This is that the LFEPA is on the grant distribution floor for fire 
authorities in 2010/11.  It received just a 0.5% increase in Revenue Support Grant.  The 
actual increase in the LFEPA budget requirement from £416.2 million to £437.3 million is 

Page 33Page 79



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

5.1%.  This is as compared to the 12.2% increase in its share of the proposed GLA 
precept. 

 
148 The GLA budget includes the budget and Council Tax implications of the Olympics 

Delivery Authority.  The contribution from Council Tax payers towards the Olympics 
remains at £20 per Band ‘D’ property in 2010/11, unchanged from 2009/10.  The GLA 
budget includes additional funding for the community safety programme.  This includes the 
provision of three new rape crisis centres across London.  There is a slight reduction in the 
Council Tax contribution to Transport for London’s budget.  The London Development 
Agency budget has no direct impact on Council Tax levels. 

 
Financial Implications 
 
This is a financial report and the financial implications are included throughout. 
 
 
EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES 
 
What will be the effect of the recommendation? 
 
The budget proposals in this report result in no change in the Council Tax for 201/11 as set out 
in paragraph 143 above.  The budget proposals contain the funding strategy for delivering the 
Council’s objectives as set out in the Council Plan.  The effects are therefore extremely wide 
ranging.  They will be managed through the performance targets and outcomes that will be 
delivered through the resources approved in the revenue budgets and capital programme. 
 
The revenue budget and capital programme include growth in some new service areas as set 
out at paragraphs 37 to 40 and 115 to 122 of the report.  These proposals will result in improved 
outcomes for residents and service users.  Overall the package of proposals is designed to 
secure the most effective combination of service outcomes across the whole of the Council’s 
business.  This will be by improving the value for money offered by services and by maximising 
funding, procurement, efficiency and service effectiveness gains. 
 
Impact on Partnerships 
 
The budget proposals in this report extend and develop key partnerships in delivering outcomes 
for Hillingdon’s residents and diverse communities. 
 
Hillingdon Primary Care Trust (PCT) is the key local agency with which the Council works in 
partnership across a range of service areas.  The General Fund revenue budget includes 
funding for a jointly appointed Director of Public Health with the PCT.  This is in order to drive 
forward the public health agenda within Hillingdon. 
 
The budget proposals reflect the impact of Reward Grant funding for the 2007 Local Area 
Agreement (LAA).  The budget proposals reflect the shares of LAA Reward Grant agreed with 
partners at the outset of the agreement.  They also reflect a creative re-negotiation by partners 
of the use of the Reward Grant.  This was through the London Fire Brigade (LFB)’s share of 
reward grant being retained by the Council in return for funding fire prevention work.  The 
phasing of Reward Grant payments to partners has also been considered in line with the 
timetable for cash receipt of grant by the Council.  The Council initially receives the funding as 
the principal partner for the agreement with the Government Office for London. 
 

Page 34Page 80



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

The Council has also sought to extend its partnership with the voluntary sector.  It has 
increased the voluntary sector grants budget by £50k in the new financial year. 
 
The Council has consulted with Schools Forum on the allocation of the Dedicated Schools 
Grant.  It will work with all schools to use this resource to drive up educational attainment and 
opportunities for young people across the borough. 
 
Consultation Carried Out or Required 
 
Each of the Policy Overview Committees have received reports setting out the draft revenue 
budget and capital programme proposals relevant to their remit.  This was approved by Cabinet 
on 17 December 2009 for consultation at the January 2010 round of meetings. 
 
Each of the service Policy Overview Committees referred their comments on to the Corporate 
Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee.  The Corporate Services and 
Partnerships Policy Overview Committee met on 10 February 2010 to consider the comments 
received from the three other Policy Overview Committees on the budget proposals relevant to 
their remit. 
 
The Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee and the Social Services, 
Health and Housing Policy Overview Committee noted the budget proposals as they related to 
the service areas within their remits and did not submit any comments to Cabinet. 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee and Education and 
Children’s Services Policy Overview Committee submitted the following comments which were 
noted by Corporate Services and Partnerships Policy Overview Committee and it was agreed to 
submit these comments to the Cabinet meeting: 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 
1 “That Members noted the Budget Proposals Report and asked for their concerns at the 

part year saving by the reduction of 1 post from the Local Development Framework Team 
to be noted.” 

 
Education and Children’s Services Policy Overview Committee 
 
1. “The Education and Children’s Services Policy Overview Committee would like Cabinet to 

note that the Committee welcome the 0% increase of specific fees and charges in some 
schools in the Borough. 

 
2. The Committee would like to highlight their concerns over the significant issue of the 

availability of additional funding of the Asylum Service through the government’s grant 
regime and hope the Cabinet note the Committee’s concerns.” 

 
The Council also has a statutory responsibility to consult on its budget proposals with business 
ratepayers in the borough.  Twenty-five of the largest businesses in the borough were provided 
with Cabinet’s draft budget proposals after the meeting on 17 December 2009.  They were 
invited to attend the Policy Overview Committee meetings.  No specific responses were 
received from the business community arising from this consultation.  The draft budget reported 
to December Cabinet has also been available to view on the Council’s website and for 
comments. 
 

Page 35Page 81



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

Schools Forum has also been consulted on those budget proposals that have a potential impact 
on schools budgets.  The consultation process with Schools Forum that concluded on 18 
January 2010 is summarised at paragraphs 89 to 91 above. 
 
CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Corporate Finance 
 
This is a corporate finance report and the corporate financial implications are noted throughout. 
 
Corporate Procurement 
 
Not applicable. 
 
Legal 
 
The Budget and Policy Framework Procedure Rules as set out in the Council's Constitution 
require the Cabinet to make proposals on the Council's budget.  This requires them to be in 
accordance with the timetable which it has published. 
 
The Cabinet is free to amend the proposals in this report as it wishes.  However it must have 
regard to the need for the budget to be soundly based, balanced and adequate to fund the 
expected level of service provision in the financial year 2010/11.  It needs also to provide for 
unexpected events through the identification of adequate contingences and the creation of 
sufficient balances. 
 
The Cabinet's proposals will be put to the full Council at its meeting on the 25 February 2010 
which is the annual budget-setting meeting. 
 
In respect of income the Council provides a number of services in respect of which it can 
impose charges and fees to users.  In certain instances those fees or charges may be set by 
Government.  In other cases the Council has a discretion as to the level of charges it sets.  It 
should be noted that in respect of certain matters the Council can only impose a fee or charge 
which reflects the actual cost to the Council of providing such services.  This has to be 
considered when setting the overall budget. 
 
The Corporate Director of Finance and Resources’ duties under the Local Government Act 
2003, insofar as they relate to budget setting are set out in the body of the report.  Of 
importance to members is the duty for him to comment on the robustness of estimates for the 
forthcoming year.  Members will note that in paragraph 135 of the report, the Corporate Director 
of Finance and Resources has given a number of positive assurances in relation to this issue. 
 
The second duty for Members to note is the duty imposed on the Corporate Director of Finance 
and Resources to comment on the adequacy of the Council's reserves.  Members will note that 
a Statement of Reserves and Balances is contained within the body of the report which 
discharges this duty. 
 
As the Council's Section 151 Officer, it is the Corporate Director of Finance and Resources’ 
professional duty to propose to Members a budget which is soundly based, balanced and 
adequate to fund the expected level of service provision in the forthcoming financial year.  This 
duty is reinforced in the Council's Constitution.  This requires the Corporate Director of Finance 
and Resources to ensure the lawfulness and financial prudence of decision making. 

Page 36Page 82



 

 
Cabinet report 18 February 2010 

 
The 'Wednesbury reasonable' principle also requires a local authority, when making decisions, 
to take into account all relevant considerations and to disregard all irrelevant considerations.  
Clearly, in the context of budget-setting, having regard to the Corporate Director of Finance and 
Resources professional advice is a relevant consideration for Members to take into account.  
However, Members are not bound to follow his advice.  However they should have good 
reasons for departing from it should they choose to do so.  Furthermore, Members must at all 
times have regard to the overriding principle that they should set a legal budget and one which 
is as prudent as the circumstances permit. 
 
Members must have regard to section 106 Local Government Finance Act 1992.  This is in 
respect of a Member who has not paid an amount due in respect of Council Tax for at least two 
months after it becomes payable.  They may not vote on matters concerning the level of Council 
Tax or the administration of it.  Therefore, any Members who are more than two months in 
arrears with their Council Tax payments must make a declaration to this effect at the beginning 
of the meeting. 
 
Finally, Members will note from paragraph 61 of the report that the Council is challenging the 
Government’s decision to refuse its application for a Capitalisation Direction.  It is instructing 
Leading Counsel, in conjunction with a consortium of other authorities, to send a ‘pre-action 
protocol letter’ to the Government.  If the response to it is considered to be unsatisfactory, 
Leading Counsel will be further instructed to commence Judicial Review proceedings in the 
High Court. 
 
Corporate Property 
 
The Head of Corporate Property Services advises that there are no decisions with direct 
property implications for individual properties arising from the recommendations of this report. 
 
Relevant Service Groups 
 
The budget proposals included in this report result from a substantial corporate process 
involving all service Groups.  In particular, individual Corporate Directors and CMT collectively 
have developed the proposals in this report.  The implications for all services of the individual 
budget proposals are set out in detail in the attached appendices. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Report to Cabinet 17 December 2009 – Medium Term Financial Forecast 2010/11 – 2013/14 
 
Report to Council 26 February 2009 – General Fund Revenue Budget and Capital Programme 
2009/10 
 
Local Government Finance Settlement 2010/11 located at 
www.local.communities.gov.uk/finance/1011/grant 
 
 

Page 37Page 83



Revenue Budget - Corporate Summary APPENDIX 1

Corporate Summary 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
£(000s) £(000s) £(000s) £(000s) £(000s)

Resources

Increase in Council Tax Base (Band D properties) 403 1,417 250 250 250
Increase in Council Tax (%) 0.00% 0.00% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%

Collection Fund Deficit / (Surplus) 955 -769 100 100 100
Increase in Council Tax Older Persons Discount 0 0 500 1,000 1,600

Council Tax Base (Band D properties) 96,535 97,952 98,202 98,452 98,702
Council Tax Band D (£) £1,112.93 £1,112.93 £1,140.75 £1,169.27 £1,198.50

Council Tax Revenues 106,482 109,783 111,420 114,020 116,590

Government Formula Grant 82,763 84,411 80,190 76,180 72,370
Area Based Grant 11,478 17,361 17,361 17,361 17,361

Total Resources 200,723 211,555 208,971 207,561 206,321

Budget Requirement

Roll Forward Budget 187,347 189,245 189,245 189,245 189,245
Add Back: Area Based Grant 11,478 17,499 17,499 17,499 17,499

Net Variation from 2009/10 Budget

Inflation 3,050 600 4,600 8,400 12,300

Corporate Items (Appendix 2) 84 5,582 18,079 24,749 31,334

Service Pressures (Appendix 3) 3,580 8,197 8,315 8,315 8,315

Priority Growth Items (Appendix 4) 2,634 712 1,843 2,843 3,843

Savings (Appendix 5) -7,450 -10,280 -30,610 -43,490 -56,215

Budget Requirement - All Resources 200,723 211,555 208,971 207,561 206,321

Add: Increase in Council Tax Older Persons Discount 0 0 500 1,000 1,600
Less: Area Based Grant -11,478 -17,361 -17,361 -17,361 -17,361

Net Budget Requirement 189,245 194,194 192,110 191,200 190,560

Budget Gap / (Surplus) 0 0 0 0 0

Corporate Summary Page 38Page 84



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 It
em

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 2

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 It

em
s

In
cr

ea
se

s

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
3,

44
0

8,
14

7
11

,7
97

15
,5

47
C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

 F
ar

es
 L

ev
y

1,
36

2
1,

36
2

1,
36

2
1,

36
2

R
ed

uc
ed

 In
te

re
st

 o
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
1,

30
0

90
0

90
0

1,
50

0
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fr
om

 B
al

an
ce

s 
- 

fa
lli

ng
 o

ut
1,

25
0

2,
65

0
2,

75
0

2,
75

0
A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
 fr

om
 a

ss
et

 in
co

m
e

1,
00

0
2,

00
0

3,
00

0
3,

50
0

E
m

pl
oy

er
s'

 P
en

si
on

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
62

5
1,

47
5

2,
32

5
3,

20
0

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ha
re

 to
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

T
ru

st
33

5
33

5
0

0
LA

A
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

 S
ha

re
 to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
14

0
14

0
14

0
0

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ha
re

 to
 B

A
A

 &
 U

xb
rid

ge
 C

ol
le

ge
13

0
13

0
0

0
P

ar
ki

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 S

ur
pl

us
 -

 fa
lli

ng
 o

ut
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
Lo

nd
on

 P
en

si
on

s 
F

un
d 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
Le

vy
75

13
5

13
5

13
5

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ha
re

 to
 G

ro
un

dw
or

k 
T

ru
st

65
65

0
0

N
at

io
na

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 In
cr

ea
se

0
84

0
84

0
84

0
LA

B
G

I /
 H

ou
si

ng
 &

 P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 -

 fa
lli

ng
 o

ut
0

50
0

50
0

50
0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

0
10

0
90

0
1,

90
0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
9,

82
2

18
,8

79
24

,7
49

31
,3

34

D
ec

re
as

es

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
-3

,0
40

-8
00

0
0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fin

an
ci

ng
 c

os
ts

-1
,2

00
0

0
0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-4

,2
40

-8
00

0
0

N
et

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 It
em

s
5,

58
2

18
,0

79
24

,7
49

31
,3

34

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

C
or

po
ra

te
 It

em
s

Page 39Page 85



S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
u

re
s

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

(B
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

)
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
S

er
vi

ce
 P

re
ss

u
re

s

A
D

em
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

n
d

 V
o

lu
m

e 
C

h
an

g
es

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
D

em
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 P

re
ss

u
re

s
A

S
C

H
&

H
32

0
32

0
32

0
32

0
T

he
 e

ffe
ct

 o
f d

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 c

ha
ng

es
 d

ue
 to

 a
n 

ag
ei

ng
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
as

 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 fo
re

ca
st

 in
 p

rio
r

ye
ar

s 
of

 th
e 

M
T

F
F

.
T

ra
d

e 
W

as
te

E
&

C
P

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

st
ra

te
gy

 to
 d

iv
er

t w
as

te
 fr

om
 la

nd
fil

l, 
tr

ad
e 

w
as

te
 

fe
es

 a
re

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
an

nu
al

ly
.  

T
hi

s 
is

 to
 r

ef
le

ct
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 L
an

df
ill

 T
ax

 w
ith

 
th

e 
ai

m
 o

f r
ed

uc
in

g 
de

m
an

d,
 a

nd
 w

ith
 a

 c
on

se
qu

en
t i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
in

co
m

e.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
47

0
47

0
47

0
47

0

B
F

u
ll 

Y
ea

r 
E

ff
ec

ts
 o

f 
It

em
s 

A
g

re
ed

 D
u

ri
n

g
 2

00
9/

10

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
S

av
in

g
s

A
ll

1,
77

7
1,

77
7

1,
77

7
1,

77
7

T
he

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t s

av
in

gs
 ta

rg
et

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
re

m
ov

ed
.  

It 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ep
la

ce
d 

by
 n

ew
 m

or
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
sc

he
du

le
s.

L
o

w
 C

o
st

 H
o

m
e 

O
w

n
er

sh
ip

A
S

C
H

&
H

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

T
he

 fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

' e
ffe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
F

irs
t T

im
e 

B
uy

er
's

 In
iti

at
iv

e 
la

un
ch

ed
 in

 
20

08
.

Jo
in

t 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

D
C

E
10

5
10

5
10

5
10

5
H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
rim

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
T

ru
st

 h
as

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 th

e 
ap

po
in

tm
en

t o
f E

lli
s 

F
rie

dm
an

 a
s 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
.  

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
sh

ar
e 

of
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
of

 th
is

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t i
s 

th
er

ef
or

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

&
 R

is
k 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

to
 th

e 
ba

se
 b

ud
ge

t.
F

in
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 &
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
&

R
65

65
65

65
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

in
te

rim
 s

up
po

rt
 fu

nd
ed

 in
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r 
fr

om
 th

e 
H

IP
 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 B

ud
ge

t.

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
ur

es

Page 40Page 86



S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
u

re
s

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

(B
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

)
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

L
S

C
 r

ea
l t

er
m

s 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 in

 A
d

u
lt

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
P

&
C

S
30

30
30

30
T

hi
s 

fu
nd

in
g 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 d
ec

is
io

n 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

8 
to

 c
on

tin
ue

 w
ith

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
ag

re
ed

 in
 2

00
6.

  T
hi

s 
de

ci
si

on
 w

as
 n

ot
 to

 p
as

s 
on

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 

le
ar

ne
r 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
om

 c
ou

rs
e 

fe
es

 a
s 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
S

ki
lls

 C
ou

nc
il 

(L
S

C
),

 to
 le

ar
ne

rs
.  

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

in
 th

e 
20

09
/1

0 
ac

ad
em

ic
ye

ar
.

P
o

lic
e 

T
as

ki
n

g
P

&
C

S
6

6
6

6
F

ul
l y

ea
r 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f c
re

at
in

g 
an

 e
nl

ar
ge

d 
P

ol
ic

e 
T

as
ki

ng
 T

ea
m

 (
7F

T
E

 
gr

ow
th

) 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 C
ou

nc
il 

P
la

n 
an

d 
LA

A
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
2,

13
3

2,
13

3
2,

13
3

2,
13

3

C
Id

en
ti

fi
ed

 P
ri

ce
 In

cr
ea

se
s

E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 P
ri

ce
 In

cr
ea

se
s

A
ll

18
5

18
5

18
5

18
5

T
he

 e
ffe

ct
 o

f i
nc

re
as

es
 r

ef
le

ct
in

g 
th

e 
on

go
in

g 
ge

ne
ra

l u
pw

ar
d 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

pr
ic

es
 in

 th
e 

en
er

gy
 m

ar
ke

t.
Im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
R

at
es

 R
ev

al
u

at
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l P
re

m
is

es
A

ll
12

5
12

5
12

5
12

5
T

he
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rly

 r
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

ra
te

s 
as

 a
t A

pr
il 

20
08

 ta
ke

s 
ef

fe
ct

 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
10

, l
ea

di
ng

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

on
 C

ou
nc

il 
pr

em
is

es
.  

T
hi

s 
re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f l

oc
al

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 b

et
w

ee
n 

20
03

 a
nd

 2
00

8.
Im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

R
at

e 
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ci

l P
re

m
is

es
A

ll
74

74
74

74
T

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f a

 2
p 

in
 th

e 
po

un
d 

S
up

pl
em

en
ta

ry
 B

us
in

es
s 

R
at

e 
on

 th
e 

ra
te

s 
bi

lls
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

pr
em

is
es

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
10

.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
38

4
38

4
38

4
38

4

D
B

u
d

g
et

 P
re

ss
u

re
s 

Id
en

ti
fi

ed
 in

 2
00

9/
10

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
ite

m
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

is
 h

ea
di

ng
.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
0

0
0

0

S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
ur

es

Page 41Page 87



S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
u

re
s

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

(B
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

)
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

E
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
s 

in
 S

p
ec

if
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s

H
o

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

B
u

d
g

et
 -

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

 in
 D

W
P

 F
u

n
d

in
g

A
S

C
H

&
H

5,
15

0
5,

15
0

5,
15

0
5,

15
0

T
he

 M
T

F
F

 h
as

 p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

re
co

gn
is

ed
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 
D

W
P

 fu
nd

in
g 

th
at

 w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 fr

om
 A

pr
il 

20
10

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, i

n 
Ju

ly
 2

00
9 

th
e 

D
W

P
 c

on
fir

m
ed

 n
ew

 r
ul

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l H
ou

si
ng

 A
llo

w
an

ce
.  

T
hi

s 
re

du
ce

s 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

re
nt

s 
by

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 C

ou
nc

il 
by

 o
n 

av
er

ag
e 

22
%

 a
cr

os
s 

di
ffe

re
nt

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
si

ze
s.

 
P

P
R

 1
1 

B
ar

n
h

ill
 P

F
I C

o
st

s
E

&
C

S
0

11
8

11
8

11
8

T
hi

s 
re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

ca
pi

ta
l f

in
an

ci
ng

 e
le

m
en

t t
ha

t i
s 

no
t s

up
po

rt
ed

 b
y 

P
F

I 
gr

an
t. 

 N
on

e 
of

 th
is

 m
ay

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

to
 th

e 
D

S
G

.  
 D

iff
er

en
t f

un
di

ng
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 b

y 
th

e 
D

C
S

F
 fo

r 
B

S
F

 a
nd

 m
or

e 
re

ce
nt

 P
F

I s
ch

em
es

 w
hi

ch
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

co
st

s 
be

in
g 

m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

D
S

G
 a

nd
 P

F
I 

cr
ed

its
.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
5,

15
0

5,
26

8
5,

26
8

5,
26

8

F
L

eg
is

la
ti

ve
 C

h
an

g
es

 (
In

cl
u

d
in

g
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 o
f 

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

)

1C
-0

1
Im

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a 
C

lin
ic

al
 W

as
te

 S
er

vi
ce

E
&

C
P

60
60

60
60

U
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 a
 C

lin
ic

al
 W

as
te

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 th

e 
E

P
A

 1
99

0 
(p

re
vi

ou
sl

y 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

th
e 

P
C

T
).

S
ub

-t
ot

al
60

60
60

60

H
R

ev
en

u
e 

C
o

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
o

f 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

(n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 e
ls

ew
h

er
e)

T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
ite

m
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

is
 h

ea
di

ng
.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
0

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 P

re
ss

u
re

s
8,

19
7

8,
31

5
8,

31
5

8,
31

5

S
er

vi
ce

 P
re

ss
ur

es

Page 42Page 88



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 G

ro
w

th
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 4

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

(B
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

)
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

G
F

u
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ts
 A

ri
si

n
g

 F
ro

m
 C

u
rr

en
t 

P
o

lic
ie

s

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
O

ff
ic

er
P

&
C

S
53

53
53

53
N

ew
 p

os
t t

o 
de

liv
er

 H
IP

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 c

re
at

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t y
ea

r.
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

ec
to

r 
G

ra
n

ts
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

D
C

E
50

50
50

50
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 s

ec
to

r 
gr

an
ts

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

as
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
se

pa
ra

te
 r

ep
or

t e
ls

ew
he

re
 o

n 
th

is
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ge
nd

a.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
10

3
10

3
10

3
10

3

H
R

ev
en

u
e 

C
o

n
se

q
u

en
ce

s 
o

f 
C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

Y
S

 0
1 

C
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

eo
p

le
's

 C
en

tr
es

E
&

C
S

23
9

37
0

37
0

37
0

T
he

 r
ev

en
ue

 c
on

se
qu

en
ce

s 
in

 te
rm

s 
of

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

os
ts

 o
f 

es
ta

bl
is

hi
n g

 th
re

e 
ne

w
 y

ou
th

 c
en

tr
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
23

9
37

0
37

0
37

0

I
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Is
su

es

S
ub

-t
ot

al
0

0
0

0

J
S

er
vi

ce
 G

ro
w

th
 / 

E
n

h
an

ce
m

en
t

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

P
rio

rit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

po
sa

ls

Page 43Page 89



P
ri

o
ri

ty
 G

ro
w

th
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 4

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

(B
y 

C
la

ss
if

ic
at

io
n

)
20

10
/1

1
20

11
/1

2
20

12
/1

3
20

13
/1

4
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)
£(

00
0s

)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

P
F

14
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
in

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
C

ar
er

s
A

S
C

H
&

H
70

70
70

70
T

hi
s 

bi
d 

fo
r 

gr
ow

th
 fu

nd
in

g 
re

la
te

s 
to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f c
ar

er
 s

up
po

rt
 

se
rv

ic
es

.  
T

hi
s 

is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f s
el

f-
di

re
ct

ed
 s

up
po

rt
, t

he
 'u

ni
ve

rs
al

 
of

fe
r' 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
is

ed
, f

le
xi

bl
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

ve
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 

an
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

ar
er

s.
  T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, 
tim

el
y 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 c

ar
er

s,
 a

llo
w

in
g 

gr
ea

te
r 

ch
oi

ce
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 

th
er

eb
y 

en
ab

le
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 li

ve
 a

t h
om

e 
fo

r 
lo

ng
er

 a
nd

 d
el

ay
 th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
la

ce
m

en
t o

r 
hi

gh
 c

os
t c

om
m

un
ity

 c
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

es
.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
70

70
70

70

O
th

er
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 In
it

ia
ti

ve
s

U
na

llo
ca

te
d 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

pr
io

rit
y 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
ye

ar
 a

nd
 fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
ea

rs
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

4,
00

0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
1,

00
0

2,
00

0
3,

00
0

4,
00

0

T
o

ta
l P

ri
o

ri
ty

 G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

p
o

sa
ls

1,
41

2
2,

54
3

3,
54

3
4,

54
3

P
rio

rit
y 

G
ro

w
th

 P
ro

po
sa

ls

Page 44Page 90



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

S
av

in
g

s

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t

B
D

8
A

S
C

 W
L

A
 J

P
U

 A
g

en
d

a
A

S
C

H
&

H
-3

64
-3

64
-3

64
-3

64
A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t e

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 fl

ow
in

g 
fr

om
 W

es
t L

on
do

n 
A

lli
an

ce
 (

W
LA

) 
Jo

in
t P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e.

B
C

11
R

ev
ie

w
 O

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
P

S
L

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
A

S
C

H
&

H
-2

50
-7

50
-7

50
-7

50
R

ev
ie

w
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 P

riv
at

e 
S

ec
to

r 
Le

as
in

g 
(P

S
L)

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 w
ith

 th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 b
rin

gi
ng

 'i
n-

ho
us

e'
.  

T
hi

s 
op

tio
n 

is
 n

ow
 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
ap

pr
ai

sa
l d

ue
 to

 th
e 

3 
ex

is
tin

g 
P

S
L 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
ts

 
co

m
in

g 
to

 a
n 

en
d 

ov
er

 th
e 

ne
xt

 2
 fi

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
rs

.  
C

ou
pl

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

et
ur

n 
of

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 H

om
es

 th
is

 o
ffe

rs
 a

 p
ot

en
tia

lly
 m

or
e 

co
st

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

so
lu

tio
n.

R
e-

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
o

f 
E

xi
st

in
g

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
E

&
C

S
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
C

on
tr

ac
t r

ev
ie

w
s 

to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

. S
ui

ta
bl

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

to
 b

e 
re

-n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

/ 
te

rm
in

at
ed

. J
oi

nt
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 v

ia
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
&

 
F

am
ili

es
 T

ru
st

 to
 b

e 
ex

pl
oi

te
d.

N
N

D
R

 / 
C

o
u

n
ci

l T
ax

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 O

u
ts

o
u

rc
in

g
F

&
R

-1
85

-1
85

-1
85

-1
85

R
ev

ie
w

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

as
 to

 th
e 

m
os

t e
ffi

ci
en

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 / 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
se

rv
ic

es
.

B
ID

 W
o

rk
st

re
am

 2
 -

 F
le

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
E

&
C

P
-1

63
-1

63
-1

63
-1

63
T

o 
ho

lis
tic

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 fl
ee

t, 
pa

ss
en

ge
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 
tr

an
sp

or
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ne
ed

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s 

eg
. S

E
N

, e
ld

er
ly

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e,

 p
oo

l v
eh

ic
le

s,
 r

ef
us

e 
an

d 
w

as
te

, h
ig

hw
ay

s 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 tr

an
sp

or
t.

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 L

ic
en

ce
s 

P
ay

m
en

t 
H

o
lid

ay
F

&
R

-1
30

0
0

0
R

ed
uc

ed
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

lic
en

ce
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 u
nd

er
 c

on
tr

ac
t t

er
m

s.
E

C
S

9
C

o
n

n
ex

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
E

&
C

S
-1

01
-1

01
-1

01
-1

01
S

av
in

gs
 r

ea
lis

ed
 fr

om
 r

e-
te

nd
er

in
g 

of
 c

on
ne

xi
on

s 
co

nt
ra

ct
.

B
C

3,
 B

C
4

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t
A

S
C

H
&

H
-7

4
-7

4
-7

4
-7

4
E

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fr
om

 im
pr

ov
ed

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
.

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

S
av

in
gs

Page 45Page 91



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 &

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
C

E
-5

0
-5

0
-5

0
-5

0
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t c
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
iti

n 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e.
P

F
11

R
es

u
lt

 o
f 

W
es

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 A

lli
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

T
en

d
er

A
S

C
H

&
H

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
sh

ar
e 

of
 s

av
in

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

C
T

 o
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
W

es
t 

Lo
nd

on
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t e

xe
rc

is
e.

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

D
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
S

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
In

te
rn

al
 A

u
d

it
 S

er
vi

ce
s

F
&

R
-3

8
-3

8
-3

8
-3

8
S

av
in

gs
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
on

su
lta

nc
y 

da
ys

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
nd

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t w
ith

 c
he

ap
er

 in
te

rn
al

 e
xp

er
tis

e 
re

de
pl

oy
ed

.
Z

B
B

-F
L0

2
R

ev
ie

w
 &

 T
en

d
er

 o
f 

V
eh

ic
le

 H
ir

e 
A

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

E
&

C
P

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

S
av

in
gs

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
in

iti
al

 z
er

o 
ba

se
d 

bu
dg

et
in

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 o

n 
fle

et
 m

an
ag

em
en

t.
G

04
0 

/ 
M

in
o

r 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

S
av

in
g

s
E

&
C

P
-2

3
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
T

he
 s

um
 o

f o
th

er
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t s

av
in

gs
 in

 th
e 

E
&

C
P

 G
ro

up
.

P
C

S
 1

08
0

L
ib

ra
ri

es
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 F
u

n
d

P
&

C
S

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

R
ef

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

is
 b

ei
ng

 r
at

io
na

lis
ed

 a
nd

 n
eg

ot
ia

tio
ns

 
co

nt
in

ue
 w

ith
 s

up
pl

ie
rs

 to
 e

xt
ra

ct
 o

pt
im

um
 d

is
co

un
ts

.  
T

hi
s 

m
ea

ns
 th

at
 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

by
 a

pp
ro

x 
£2

0k
 w

ith
ou

t d
et

rim
en

t t
o 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

d.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-1

,7
22

-2
,1

02
-2

,1
02

-2
,1

02

P
ro

ce
ss

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y 

- 
C

ro
ss

 C
u

tt
in

g
 P

ro
je

ct
s

A
ll

-2
,5

64
-2

,5
64

-2
,5

64
-2

,5
64

T
he

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 w
id

er
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 B

ID
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
no

t y
et

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
D

C
E

 G
ro

u
p

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

s
D

C
E

-2
45

-2
45

-2
45

-2
45

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 w

id
er

 B
us

in
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
el

iv
er

y 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e,
 it

 is
 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 s

ev
er

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
al

ig
ne

d,
 

ge
ne

ra
tin

g 
sa

la
ry

 s
av

in
gs

. 

S
av

in
gs

Page 46Page 92



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

B
D

10
 / 

B
D

12
P

o
st

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 R

ev
ie

w
A

S
C

H
&

H
-1

80
-1

80
-1

80
-1

80
T

he
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

ev
ie

w
 (

20
07

/0
8)

 w
er

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
du

rin
g 

20
08

/0
9 

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ow

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

po
st

 im
pl

em
et

at
io

n 
re

vi
ew

.  
It 

is
 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 th
at

 th
is

 w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
in

di
ca

te
d.

Z
B

B
-H

W
02

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
E

&
C

P
-1

61
-1

61
-1

61
-1

61
E

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

rio
rit

is
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
se

rv
ic

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
Z

B
B

 r
ev

ie
w

.
P

F
3,

 P
F

4
H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

u
p

p
ly

 T
ea

m
A

S
C

H
&

H
-9

6
-9

6
-9

6
-9

6
E

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s.

P
C

S
 1

20
0,

 P
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l P

o
st

 R
ed

u
ct

io
n

s
P

&
C

S
-8

4
-8

4
-8

4
-8

4
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 a
re

 to
 s

to
p 

of
fe

rin
g 

no
n-

fe
e 

ea
rn

in
g 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
dv

ic
e 

or
 

st
ar

t a
pp

ly
in

g 
ch

ar
ge

s 
in

te
rn

al
ly

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

lly
. R

ec
ei

pt
 o

f D
em

ol
iti

on
s 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
nd

 s
ite

 v
is

its
, s

ta
tu

to
ry

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
er

vi
ng

 o
f c

ou
nt

er
 

N
ot

ic
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

an
ot

he
r 

P
&

C
S

 s
er

vi
ce

. S
tr

ee
t N

am
in

g 
&

 
N

um
be

rin
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 &
 B

C
 B

us
in

es
s 

S
up

po
rt

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

) 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

am
al

ga
m

at
ed

 in
to

 a
no

th
er

 P
&

C
S

 s
up

po
rt

  s
er

vi
ce

. S
ta

tu
to

ry
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 R
eg

is
te

rs
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
an

d 
ad

m
in

is
te

re
d 

by
 a

no
th

er
 P

&
C

S
 

su
pp

or
t s

er
vi

ce
.

D
K

5
A

S
C

 S
ys

te
m

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

F
&

R
-7

8
-7

8
-7

8
-7

8
A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 C
ar

eF
irs

t c
om

e 
to

 a
n 

en
d.

T
hi

s 
fo

llo
w

s 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 L

iq
ui

d 
Lo

gi
c 

P
ro

to
co

l a
nd

 O
C

C
 

C
O

N
T

R
O

C
C

 s
ys

te
m

s 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 C
ar

eF
irs

t .
 

Z
B

B
-P

02
R

es
tr

u
ct

u
re

 o
f 

A
b

an
d

o
n

ed
 V

eh
ic

le
 / 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

ec
ti

o
n

E
&

C
P

-6
1

-6
6

-6
6

-6
6

S
ta

ff 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
ze

ro
 b

as
ed

 b
ud

ge
tin

g 
ex

er
ci

se
 fo

r 
th

is
 

se
rv

ic
e.

2G
-C

P
01

, Z
BL

o
ca

l E
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 in

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

&
 C

o
n

su
m

er
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
E

&
C

P
-5

0
-5

2
-5

2
-5

2
Im

pa
ct

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 s

m
al

le
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
L

eg
al

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

D
C

E
-5

0
-5

0
-5

0
-5

0
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

ev
ie

w
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

w
ill

 n
ow

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

po
st

 im
pl

em
et

at
io

n 
re

vi
ew

 th
at

 w
ill

 d
el

iv
er

 th
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

in
di

ca
te

d.

S
av

in
gs

Page 47Page 93



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

P
C

S
 1

16
0,

R
es

tr
u

ct
u

ri
n

g
 in

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 T
ea

m
s

P
&

C
S

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

M
in

or
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
gs

 a
cr

os
s 

va
rio

us
 te

am
s 

in
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 s

er
vi

ce
.

B
ID

 W
o

rk
st

re
am

 3
 -

 B
ac

k 
O

ff
ic

e 
in

 E
&

C
P

E
&

C
P

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

-4
9

T
he

 p
ro

ba
bl

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ba
ck

 o
ffi

ce
 fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 
co

m
m

on
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

m
od

el
 fo

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
B

ID
 W

o
rk

st
re

am
 1

 -
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 C
en

tr
e 

M
ig

ra
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
E

&
C

P
 S

er
vi

ce
s

E
&

C
P

-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 s
av

in
gs

 fr
om

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
pl

an
ne

d 
fo

r 
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
ac

t 
ce

nt
re

.
B

ID
 W

o
rk

st
re

am
 2

 P
ro

je
ct

s
E

&
C

P
-4

3
-4

3
-4

3
-4

3
B

ID
 w

or
ks

tr
ea

m
 2

 c
on

ta
in

s 
va

rio
us

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 fo

cu
s 

on
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

cr
os

s 
se

ve
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
.

B
C

6b
H

o
u

si
n

g
 R

ec
ep

ti
o

n
 A

re
as

A
S

C
H

&
H

-4
0

-4
0

-4
0

-4
0

E
ffi

ci
en

ci
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 a

 r
el

oc
at

io
n 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 r

ec
ep

tio
n 

ar
ea

s.
P

C
S

 1
07

0
L

ib
ra

ri
es

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

es
P

&
C

S
-3

6
-3

6
-3

6
-3

6
E

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

up
po

rt
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

.
B

C
7

H
o

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

T
ea

m
 R

ed
u

ce
 L

ev
el

 o
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 'I
L

R
' C

lie
n

ts
A

S
C

H
&

H
-3

5
-3

5
-3

5
-3

5
D

el
et

e 
po

st
 a

nd
 a

nc
ill

ar
y 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 s

up
po

rt
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 g
iv

en
 to

 
cl

ie
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

'In
de

fin
ite

 L
ea

ve
 to

 R
em

ai
n'

 in
 th

e 
U

K
.

P
C

S
 1

26
0

R
es

tr
u

ct
u

ri
n

g
 o

f 
S

p
o

rt
s 

&
 L

ei
su

re
 T

ea
m

P
&

C
S

-3
4

-3
4

-3
4

-3
4

S
av

in
gs

 a
lre

ad
y 

ac
he

iv
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
is

at
io

n 
of

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 
2G

-B
S

01
L

o
ca

l E
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

es
 in

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s
E

&
C

P
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
Im

pa
ct

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 s

m
al

le
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
2G

-H
W

G
01

L
o

ca
l E

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
es

 in
 H

ig
h

w
ay

s 
&

 G
re

en
 S

p
ac

es
E

&
C

P
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
-3

3
Im

pa
ct

 o
f s

ev
er

al
 s

m
al

le
r 

pr
op

os
al

s 
in

 th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a.
D

K
1

R
ea

lig
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

A
S

C
H

&
H

-3
0

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

R
ea

lig
nm

en
t o

f D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s.
P

C
S

 1
31

0
R

ed
u

ce
 L

D
F

 T
ea

m
 b

y 
1 

p
o

st
P

&
C

S
-2

2
-4

0
-4

0
-4

0
R

ed
uc

e 
LD

F
 T

ea
m

 b
y 

on
e 

po
st

, t
hr

ou
gh

 th
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 o

f a
 te

am
 r

ev
ie

w
 

of
 r

ol
es

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
be

st
 fi

t f
or

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f 

de
liv

er
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pl
an

ni
ng

.

S
av

in
gs

Page 48Page 94



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

P
C

S
 1

01
0 

/ 
E

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 S

av
in

g
s 

in
 t

h
e 

A
rt

s 
S

er
vi

ce
P

&
C

S
-2

2
-2

2
-2

2
-2

2
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 A

rt
s 

B
us

in
es

s 
M

an
ag

er
 P

os
t t

o 
be

 p
ha

se
d 

in
 2

01
0.

 P
C

S
 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
up

po
rt

 is
 to

 a
bs

or
b 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 

ro
le

.  
T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

re
du

nd
an

cy
 im

pl
ic

at
io

n 
as

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
os

t h
ol

de
r 

is
 o

n 
a 

1 
ye

ar
 c

on
tr

ac
t. 

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

so
m

e 
sa

vi
ng

s 
on

 g
ro

un
ds

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 
ca

te
rin

g 
co

st
s.

D
K

3
R

ed
u

ce
 A

S
C

 N
o

n
-P

ay
 B

u
d

g
et

A
S

C
H

&
H

-1
9

-1
9

-1
9

-1
9

R
ed

uc
e 

st
at

io
ne

ry
 (

£4
k)

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (
£1

5k
) 

bu
dg

et
.

Z
B

B
-F

L0
3

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 / 
F

le
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 S

tr
u

ct
u

re
s

E
&

C
P

-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

R
at

io
na

lis
at

io
n 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

ta
ffi

ng
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

.
D

K
4

D
el

et
e 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 P
o

st
A

S
C

H
&

H
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
D

el
et

e 
S

up
po

rt
 p

os
t i

n 
Q

ua
lit

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 &
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t A
S

C
H

&
H

 te
am

.
P

C
S

 1
06

0
S

tr
ea

m
lin

in
g

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
to

ck
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
ea

m
P

&
C

S
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
S

tr
ea

m
-li

ni
ng

 o
f s

to
ck

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
te

am
. A

s 
au

to
m

at
ed

 s
up

pl
y 

of
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 is
 

pr
og

re
ss

ed
 fu

rt
he

r 
th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

a 
re

du
ce

d 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 d
ut

ie
s.

 
C

at
al

og
ui

ng
 s

ki
lls

 w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

bo
ug

ht
 in

 fo
r 

no
n 

m
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

 it
em

s 
bu

t 
sc

op
e 

ex
is

ts
 fo

r 
a 

ne
t s

av
in

g 
in

 s
ta

ff 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

te
am

.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-4

,1
09

-4
,1

54
-4

,1
54

-4
,1

54

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

/ P
re

ve
n

ta
ti

ve
 S

er
vi

ce
s

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 f
o

r 
E

&
C

S
E

&
C

S
-7

50
-7

50
-7

50
-7

50
T

ie
r 

3 
&

 4
 e

ffi
ci

en
ci

es
, r

ev
ie

w
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
pr

oc
es

se
s,

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l a
re

a 
w

or
ki

ng
.  

B
ID

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

 to
 r

e-
al

ig
n 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
w

ith
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

rio
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

fr
on

t l
in

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.

F
am

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 M

o
d

el
E

&
C

S
-5

00
-5

00
-5

00
-5

00
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 fa
m

ily
 s

up
po

rt
 m

od
el

 w
ith

 a
 v

ie
w

 to
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

nu
m

be
rs

 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
ar

e.

S
av

in
gs

Page 49Page 95



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

B
C

1,
 B

C
9,

 B
H

o
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

ev
ie

w
A

S
C

H
&

H
-5

03
-6

33
-6

33
-6

33
T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 is
 to

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 a

 fu
ll 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e.

  T
hi

s 
is

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t s
av

in
gs

 b
y 

re
-m

od
el

lin
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

by
 m

ax
im

is
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

vo
lv

e 
a 

tr
an

sf
er

 o
f 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 th

e 
co

nt
ac

t c
en

tr
e 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 e

co
no

m
ie

s 
of

 s
ca

le
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

in
vo

lv
e 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

to
 s

om
e 

pa
rt

s 
of

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
e.

B
D

5
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 P
la

ce
m

en
ts

A
S

C
H

&
H

-2
50

-5
00

-5
00

-5
00

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f l

on
g 

te
rm

 r
es

id
en

tia
l d

is
ab

ili
ty

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ov

e 
to

 
su

pp
or

te
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

In
d

iv
id

u
al

is
ed

 B
u

d
g

et
s 

an
d

 D
ir

ec
t 

P
ay

m
en

ts
E

&
C

S
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
S

av
in

g 
to

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 w
ith

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
al

is
at

io
n 

ag
en

da
.

D
is

ab
le

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

 S
tr

at
eg

y
E

&
C

S
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
-2

50
D

et
ai

le
d 

pl
an

s 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
fo

r 
de

liv
er

in
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

fr
om

 o
ut

 o
f b

or
ou

gh
 

pl
ac

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
di

sa
bl

ed
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

P
F

2
F

in
d

er
s 

F
ee

 S
ch

em
e

A
S

C
H

&
H

-1
00

-1
00

-1
00

-1
00

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f F

in
de

rs
 F

ee
 s

ch
em

e 
w

ith
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 r

ep
la

ci
ng

 th
is

 w
ith

 a
 B

on
d 

sc
he

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 b

ut
 a

t a
 lo

w
er

 c
os

t.
B

C
2

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

'F
in

d
 Y

o
u

r 
O

w
n

' H
o

m
es

le
ss

n
es

s 
S

ch
em

e
A

S
C

H
&

H
-9

2
-9

2
-9

2
-9

2
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f '
F

in
d 

Y
ou

r 
O

w
n'

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
sc

he
m

e 
w

ith
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

of
 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 b

ut
 a

t a
 lo

w
er

 c
os

t.
Z

B
B

-W
03

G
ra

ff
it

i R
em

o
va

l
E

&
C

P
-8

0
-8

0
-8

0
-8

0
A

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 r

ed
uc

in
g 

gr
af

fit
i a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
it 

is
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 r

ev
is

e 
do

w
n 

of
 c

os
ts

 o
f t

he
 e

xt
er

na
lis

ed
 c

on
tr

ac
t.

B
C

6a
R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 in

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 IT
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

st
s

A
S

C
H

&
H

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 IT
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
os

ts
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 H

ou
si

ng
 T

A
M

S
 

sy
st

em
 d

ue
 to

 s
ys

te
m

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 2
00

9/
10

.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-2

,8
25

-3
,2

05
-3

,2
05

-3
,2

05

S
av

in
gs

Page 50Page 96



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

M
ax

im
is

in
g

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

B
u

ild
in

g
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 -

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

st
ag

e
E

&
C

S
-5

00
0

0
0

C
ap

ita
lis

at
io

n 
of

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t c

os
ts

 in
 th

e 
ne

w
 fi

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
r.

G
ra

n
t 

In
co

m
e 

M
ax

im
is

at
io

n
E

&
C

S
-4

68
-4

68
-4

68
-4

68
P

ha
se

 o
ut

 p
ay

m
en

t t
o 

sc
ho

ol
s 

by
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 e
xt

en
de

d 
sc

ho
ol

s 
st

ar
t u

p 
gr

an
t o

ve
r 

2 
ye

ar
s 

in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 c

en
tr

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t's
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 A

B
G

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 £
46

8k
 in

 2
01

0/
11

 a
nd

 £
32

7k
 in

 2
01

1/
12

. F
or

 2
01

0/
11

 th
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
of

fs
et

 b
y 

th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f £

27
9k

 in
 r

in
g 

fe
nc

ed
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

' 
fu

nd
 s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 g
ra

nt
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ne

t l
os

s 
to

 s
ch

oo
ls

 £
18

2k
 in

 2
01

0/
11

. 
2C

-1
F

01
Im

p
o

rt
ed

 F
o

o
d

 S
u

rp
lu

s
E

&
C

P
-1

00
-1

00
-1

00
-1

00
R

el
ea

se
 o

f a
cc

ru
ed

 Im
po

rt
ed

 F
oo

d 
su

rp
lu

s 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

o 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
cr

ed
ito

r 
re

le
as

ed
 in

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t y

ea
r.

P
F

1
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

eo
p

le
A

S
C

H
&

H
-1

00
0

0
0

S
er

vi
ce

 R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

up
po

rt
in

g 
pe

op
le

 p
ro

cu
re

d 
se

rv
ic

es
, w

ith
 o

ne
-o

ff 
sa

vi
ng

 in
 y

ea
r 

1 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 o

n-
go

in
g 

sa
vi

ng
s 

th
er

ea
fte

r 
al

th
ou

gh
 th

is
 is

 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

ve
rif

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

 p
ar

tn
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
.

P
C

S
 1

10
0

R
ec

h
ar

g
e 

F
ro

m
 R

ew
ar

d
 G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 A

ss
au

lt
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e 
T

ar
g

et
s

P
&

C
S

-6
0

-6
0

0
0

S
av

in
g 

fr
om

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f f

un
di

ng
 o

f S
af

er
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

.
N

N
D

R
 C

re
d

it
 B

al
an

ce
s 

W
ri

te
-o

n
F

&
R

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

W
rit

e 
on

 o
f c

re
di

t b
al

an
ce

s 
on

 N
N

D
R

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 6

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
.

2C
-C

01
C

re
m

at
o

ri
u

m
 -

 R
ev

is
ed

 P
ro

vi
si

o
n

 f
o

r 
P

ru
d

en
ti

al
 B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

E
&

C
P

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

R
ev

is
ed

 p
ru

de
nt

ia
l b

or
ro

w
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

to
 r

ec
og

ni
se

 a
nn

ui
ty

 b
as

ed
 c

ap
ita

l 
ch

ar
ge

s.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-1

,3
08

-7
08

-6
48

-6
48

In
co

m
e 

G
en

er
at

io
n

2C
-P

01
R

el
ea

se
 S

ea
so

n
 T

ic
ke

t 
In

co
m

e 
R

in
g

fe
n

ce
d

 f
o

r 
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
E

&
C

P
-8

0
0

0
0

M
ax

im
is

in
g 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

as
t i

nc
re

as
es

 in
 s

ea
so

n 
tic

ke
t p

ric
es

.

S
av

in
gs

Page 51Page 97



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

P
C

S
 1

30
0

In
co

m
e 

T
ar

g
et

s 
fo

r 
M

in
et

 S
it

e
P

&
C

S
-3

7
-3

7
-3

7
-3

7
T

o 
se

t a
n 

in
co

m
e 

ta
rg

et
 fo

r 
us

ag
e 

of
 c

yc
le

 tr
ac

k 
by

 S
lip

st
re

am
er

s 
£8

k,
 

pi
tc

h 
hi

re
 Y

ea
di

ng
 F

C
 £

9k
, a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 G
oa

ls
 in

co
m

e 
£2

0k
.

P
C

S
 1

10
0

C
h

ar
g

in
g

 N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
ts

 a
n

 A
d

d
it

io
n

al
 F

ee
 f

o
r 

A
d

u
lt

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

C
o

u
rs

es
P

&
C

S
-1

2
-1

2
-1

2
-1

2

In
cr

ea
si

ng
 In

co
m

e 
- 

cu
rr

en
tly

 th
e 

A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

ha
s 

ap
pr

ox
 

1,
20

0 
en

ro
lm

en
ts

 fr
om

 le
ar

ne
rs

 w
ho

 li
ve

 o
ut

si
de

 H
ill

in
gd

on
. A

pp
ly

in
g 

a 
fla

t 
ou

t o
f b

or
ou

gh
 fe

e 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
to

 c
re

at
e 

an
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

P
C

S
 1

23
0

N
ew

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
ee

s
P

&
C

S
-9

-9
-9

-9
In

tr
od

uc
e 

ad
m

in
 fe

e 
fo

r 
in

va
lid

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 w

he
re

 fe
es

 h
av

e 
ha

d 
to

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

. I
nt

ro
du

ce
 c

op
y 

ch
ar

ge
 fe

e 
fo

r 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 p

ap
er

s.
 

In
tr

od
uc

e 
an

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
e 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

fe
e 

fo
r 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 in
 p

ub
lic

 
do

m
ai

n 
of

fic
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

po
rt

s.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-1

38
-5

8
-5

8
-5

8

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
sa

ti
o

n

B
D

 M
4

D
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
(B

IG
)

A
S

C
H

&
H

-7
5

-1
07

-1
07

-1
07

R
e-

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
e 

B
ar

nh
ill

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 G
ro

up
 (

B
IG

) 
da

y 
ce

nt
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 
du

e 
to

 r
ed

uc
ed

 d
em

an
d 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t's

 S
D

S
 r

ef
or

m
s.

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
&

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

E
n

g
ag

em
en

t
D

C
E

-4
0

-4
0

-4
0

-4
0

T
o 

un
de

rt
ak

e 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 s
er

vi
ce

 to
 th

e 
w

id
er

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

om
m

un
ity

.
IC

T
 P

o
te

n
ti

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

h
an

g
es

F
&

R
-2

8
-2

8
-2

8
-2

8
M

in
or

 c
ha

ng
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f t

he
 IC

T
 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
ill

 r
es

ul
t i

n 
sa

vi
ng

s.

Z
B

B
-F

L0
1

V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 &

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
E

&
C

P
-2

0
-2

0
-2

0
-2

0
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f v
eh

ic
le

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

S
av

in
gs

Page 52Page 98



S
av

in
g

s
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 5

R
ef

. N
o

.
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

G
ro

u
p

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

N
et

 V
ar

ia
ti

o
n

 f
ro

m
 2

00
9/

10
 B

u
d

g
et

M
em

b
er

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
C

E
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
-1

5
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 M
em

be
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t b
ud

ge
t c

re
at

ed
 in

 2
00

7/
08

.

S
ub

-t
ot

al
-1

78
-2

10
-2

10
-2

10

F
u

tu
re

 S
av

in
g

s 
T

ar
g

et
s

B
us

in
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
el

iv
er

y 
- 

Y
ea

r 
2 

to
 4

 S
av

in
gs

A
ll

0
-1

0,
50

0
-1

8,
00

0
-2

5,
50

0
M

ax
im

is
in

g 
F

ut
ur

e 
F

un
di

ng
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s

A
ll

0
-5

,0
00

-5
,0

00
-5

,0
00

F
ut

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
rio

rit
is

at
io

n
A

ll
0

-4
,6

73
-1

0,
11

3
-1

5,
33

8

S
ub

-t
ot

al
0

-2
0,

17
3

-3
3,

11
3

-4
5,

83
8

T
o

ta
l S

av
in

g
s

-1
0,

28
0

-3
0,

61
0

-4
3,

49
0

-5
6,

21
5

S
av

in
gs

Page 53Page 99



D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 R
is

k 
C

o
n

ti
n

g
en

cy
A

P
P

E
N

D
IX

 6

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 R

is
k 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

G
ro

ss
 R

is
k

P
ro

b
ab

ili
ty

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

P
ro

vi
si

o
n

20
10

/1
1

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

£(
00

0s
)

(%
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

£(
00

0s
)

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 C
al

ls

A
sy

lu
m

 n
on

-E
A

A
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pr
es

su
re

2,
50

0
50

%
1,

25
0

1,
20

0
1,

00
0

80
0

A
sy

lu
m

 E
xh

au
st

ed
 A

ll 
A

pp
ea

ls
55

0
65

%
36

0
30

0
25

0
20

0
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
al

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
du

e 
to

 D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 C
ha

ng
es

2,
70

0
85

%
2,

30
0

3,
80

0
5,

30
0

6,
80

0
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
2,

00
0

50
%

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

P
re

ss
ur

es
 (

A
du

lts
 &

 C
hi

ld
re

ns
)

2,
00

0
40

%
80

0
80

0
80

0
80

0
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

B
ud

ge
t -

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
in

 D
W

P
 F

un
di

ng
2,

00
0

40
%

80
0

80
0

80
0

80
0

W
as

te
 D

is
po

sa
l L

ev
y

1,
52

8
10

0%
1,

52
8

3,
75

0
4,

75
0

5,
75

0
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 P
ac

ka
ge

s 
du

e 
to

 D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 C
ha

ng
es

90
0

50
%

45
0

45
0

45
0

45
0

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
 In

co
m

e
71

5
10

0%
71

5
71

5
71

5
71

5
U

ni
ns

ur
ed

 c
la

im
s

60
0

70
%

42
0

42
0

42
0

42
0

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 (

R
ec

ov
er

y 
fr

om
 S

no
w

 a
nd

 Ic
e)

50
0

10
0%

50
0

0
0

0
C

os
t P

re
ss

ur
es

 o
n 

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
S

er
vi

ce
50

0
30

%
15

0
15

0
15

0
15

0
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

on
tr

ol
 In

co
m

e
47

5
65

%
31

0
0

0
0

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
es

 In
co

m
e

26
2

10
0%

26
2

26
2

26
2

26
2

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(L
D

F
) 

le
ga

l &
 c

on
su

lta
nc

y 
fe

es
20

0
50

%
10

0
10

0
0

0
V

eh
ic

le
 F

ue
l M

on
ito

rin
g 

P
re

ss
ur

e
20

0
40

%
80

10
0

10
0

10
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tr

ol
 In

co
m

e
18

0
75

%
13

5
12

0
12

0
12

0
F

ut
ur

e 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 P

re
ss

ur
es

0
0%

0
1,

50
0

3,
00

0
4,

50
0

T
ot

al
 P

ot
en

tia
l C

al
ls

17
,8

10
11

,1
60

15
,4

67
19

,1
17

22
,8

67

F
in

an
ci

n
g

B
as

e 
B

ud
ge

t
7,

32
0

7,
32

0
7,

32
0

7,
32

0
P

ot
en

tia
l R

et
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

A
sy

lu
m

 F
un

di
ng

1,
00

0
40

%
40

0
0

0
0

In
cr

ea
se

 / 
(D

ec
re

as
e)

 in
 C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
3,

44
0

8,
14

7
11

,7
97

15
,5

47

T
ot

al
 F

in
an

ci
ng

11
,1

60
15

,4
67

19
,1

17
22

,8
67

M
an

ag
ed

 R
is

k 
G

ap
 in

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
c y

0
0

0
0

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 R
is

k 
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y

Page 54Page 100



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
ab

le
 o

f 
C

o
n

te
n

ts
 

  E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

S
U

M
E

R
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
57

 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 P

re
m

is
es

 L
ic

en
ce

 F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

57
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
63

 
T

ra
d

e 
R

ef
u

se
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
67

 
B

re
ak

sp
ea

r 
C

re
m

at
o

ri
u

m
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

68
 

M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

76
 

G
re

en
 S

p
ac

es
 F

ee
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.7
8 

O
ff

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.8
4 

O
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.8
7 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 &
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

89
 

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
an

d
 M

u
si

c 
se

rv
ic

e
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
89

 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 G
ri

d
 f

o
r 

L
ea

rn
in

g
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
ls

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

90
 

H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 G

ri
d

 f
o

r 
L

ea
rn

in
g

 -
 N

o
n

-H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
ls

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
93

 

A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 P
R

IN
C

IP
L

E
S

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.9

5 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.9
5 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.9

5 
R

es
id

en
ti

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

95
 

N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
ti

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
96

 
In

co
m

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.9
7 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 (
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

) 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.9

8 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.9
8 

C
o

ln
e 

P
ar

k 
C

ar
av

an
 S

it
e

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

98
 

C
ar

el
in

e
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

98
 

P
ri

va
te

 S
ec

to
r 

E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
N

o
ti

ce
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
98

 
H

M
O

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
98

 
W

o
rk

s 
in

 D
ef

au
lt

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

99
 

H
o

m
el

es
sn

es
s 

/ T
em

p
o

ra
ry

 A
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

io
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.9
9 

Page 55Page 101



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 F

E
E

S
 A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
10

1 

D
E

P
U

T
Y

 C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

07
 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 B

ir
th

s,
 D

ea
th

s 
an

d
 m

ar
ri

ag
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
10

7 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
10

9 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e 
R

at
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

11
0 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 &
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
11

1 

R
ev

en
u

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
11

 

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
 &

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
11

2 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

 &
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o

ls
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

11
2 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

20
 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

12
2 

A
rt

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.1

25
 

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
12

8 
W

in
st

o
n

 C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 H
al

l.
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
12

9 
C

o
m

p
as

s 
T

h
ea

tr
e

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
13

2 
A

d
u

lt
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

13
6 

L
ib

ra
ri

es
 S

er
vi

ce
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

13
7 

Page 56Page 102



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

an
d

 C
o

n
su

m
er

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 
C

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 F

ee
s 

T
y

p
e

 o
f 

F
e

e
/C

h
a

rg
e

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

e
e

 /
 C

h
a

rg
e

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
T

y
p

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

in
c

l 
o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

N
e

w
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 

 (
in

c
l 

o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

A
n

im
a

l B
o

a
rd

in
g

 E
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 9
B

u
si

n
e

ss
1

1
9

.0
0

1
1

9
.0

0
0

%
N

o
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
ls

 1
0

 t
o

 2
4

B
u

si
n

e
ss

1
6

9
.0

0
1

6
9

.0
0

0
%

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 2

5
 t

o
 4

9
B

u
si

n
e

ss
2

4
8

.0
0

2
4

8
.0

0
0

%
N

o
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
ls

 5
0

 t
o

 7
4

 (
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
)

B
u

si
n

e
ss

3
3

8
.0

0
3

3
8

.0
0

0
%

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 7

5
+

 (
N

e
w

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

)
B

u
si

n
e

ss
4

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
.0

0
0

%

D
a

n
g

e
ro

u
s 

W
ild

 A
n

im
a

ls
In

cl
u

d
in

g
 v

e
ts

 f
e

e
s

B
u

si
n

e
ss

2
1

4
.0

0
2

1
4

.0
0

0
%

G
a

m
e

 d
e

a
le

rs
 li

ce
n

ce
s

B
u

si
n

e
ss

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
%

P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

n
im

a
ls

R
e

g
is

tr
a

tio
n

B
u

si
n

e
ss

3
7

7
.0

0
3

7
7

.0
0

0
%

C
e

rt
ifi

ca
te

B
u

si
n

e
ss

9
8

.0
0

9
8

.0
0

0
%

P
e

t 
S

h
o

p
s

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 v
e

ts
 f

e
e

s
B

u
si

n
e

ss
1

8
3

.0
0

1
8

3
.0

0
0

%

R
id

in
g

 E
st

a
b

lis
h

m
e

n
ts

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 1

 t
o

 5
B

u
si

n
e

ss
5

1
8

.0
0

5
1

8
.0

0
0

%
N

o
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
ls

 6
 t

o
 2

0
B

u
si

n
e

ss
5

7
4

.0
0

5
7

4
.0

0
0

%
N

o
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
ls

 2
1

 t
o

 3
5

 (
C

a
te

g
o

ry
 r

e
st

ru
ct

u
re

d
)

B
u

si
n

e
ss

6
4

9
.0

0
6

4
9

.0
0

0
%

N
o

 o
f 

a
n

im
a

ls
 3

6
 t

o
 5

0
 (

C
a

te
g

o
ry

 r
e

st
ru

ct
u

re
d

)
B

u
si

n
e

ss
7

3
9

.0
0

7
3

9
.0

0
0

%
N

o
 o

f 
a

n
im

a
ls

 5
1

+
 (

N
e

w
 c

a
te

g
o

ry
)

B
u

si
n

e
ss

8
0

2
.0

0
8

0
2

.0
0

0
%

B
re

e
d

in
g

 o
f 

D
o

g
s

B
u

si
n

e
ss

1
5

3
.0

0
1

5
3

.0
0

0
%

 

Page 57Page 103



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

E
xp

or
t L

ic
en

ce
s

V
is

it 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

d
B

us
in

es
s

52
.0

0
52

.0
0

0%
V

is
it 

re
qu

ire
d

B
us

in
es

s
90

.0
0

90
.0

0
0%

P
ha

rm
ac

y 
an

d 
P

oi
so

nsA
pp

lic
at

io
ns

B
us

in
es

s
41

.0
0

41
.0

0
0%

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 N

am
e

B
us

in
es

s
23

.0
0

23
.0

0
0%

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
39

.0
0

39
.0

0
0%

*A
ll 

o
f 

th
es

e 
it

em
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
is

co
n

ti
n

u
ed

 a
n

d
 r

ep
la

ce
d

 w
it

h
 a

 n
ew

 p
ri

ci
n

g
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
i) 

B
od

y 
P

ie
rc

in
g*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
41

7.
00

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

44
9.

00
0.

00
0%

ii)
 M

as
sa

ge
*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
36

1.
00

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

37
4.

00
0.

00
0%

iii
) 

E
le

ct
ro

ly
si

s*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

36
1.

00
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
37

4.
00

0.
00

0%
iv

) 
S

au
na

*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

36
1.

00
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
37

4.
00

0.
00

0%
v)

 S
un

be
ds

 e
tc

*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

36
1.

00
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
37

4.
00

0.
00

0%
vi

) 
A

cu
pu

nc
tu

re
*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
36

1.
00

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

37
4.

00
0.

00
0%

vi
i) 

T
at

to
in

g*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

36
1.

00
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
37

4.
00

0.
00

0%
vi

ii)
 R

ef
le

xo
lo

gy
*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
89

.0
0

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

93
.0

0
0.

00
0%

ix
) 

M
an

ic
ur

e*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

89
.0

0
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
93

.0
0

0.
00

0%
x)

 E
ar

 P
ie

rc
in

g*
R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

89
.0

0
0.

00
0%

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
93

.0
0

0.
00

0%
 

Page 58Page 104



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
ul

tip
le

 T
re

at
m

en
ts

 -
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
i -

 v
ii)

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 fe
e 

of
*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
53

9.
00

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

56
1.

00
0.

00
0%

M
ul

tip
le

 T
re

at
m

en
ts

 -
 P

re
m

is
es

 (
vi

ii 
- 

xi
) 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

m
ax

im
um

 fe
e 

of
*

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
17

8.
00

0.
00

0%
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

18
7.

00
0.

00
0%

S
pe

ci
al

 P
re

m
is

es
 1

0/
11

 N
ew

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s

C
at

eg
or

y 
A

 B
od

y 
pi

er
ci

ng
, t

at
to

oi
ng

, m
ic

ro
-p

ig
m

en
ta

tio
n

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
35

1.
00

ne
w

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
30

4.
00

ne
w

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
75

.0
0

ne
w

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
43

.5
0

ne
w

2 
- 

3 
T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

51
.0

0
ne

w
4-

6 
T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

76
.0

0
ne

w
M

or
e 

th
an

 6
 T

he
ra

pi
st

s
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

10
2.

00
ne

w
M

ax
 F

ee
 P

ay
ab

le
 w

ill
 b

e 
ce

ili
ng

 f
ee

 £
49

1 
+

 m
ax

 th
er

ap
is

t f
ee

 £
10

2
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

59
3.

00
ne

w
N

ew
 P

am
pe

r 
S

es
si

on
s

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
29

.0
0

ne
w

R
ef

un
d 

or
 c

ha
ng

e 
of

 d
et

ai
ls

A
dm

in
 F

ee
B

us
in

es
s

29
.0

0
29

.0
0

0%

S
ex

 e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 -

 u
nd

er
 n

ew
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 c

an
 o

nl
y 

ch
ar

ge
 r

ec
ov

er
y 

of
 c

os
t.

S
ex

 s
ho

ps
 &

 s
ex

 c
in

em
as

 -
 R

en
ew

al
B

us
in

es
s

3,
85

1.
00

0.
00

0%

C
at

eg
or

y 
B

 E
le

ct
ro

ly
si

s,
 S

un
 B

ed
s,

 S
pa

 P
oo

ls
, 

S
te

am
/S

au
na

 R
oo

m
, a

cu
pu

nc
tu

re
.

C
at

eg
or

y 
C

 A
rt

ifi
ci

al
 n

ai
ls

, e
ar

 c
ar

til
ag

e 
pi

er
ci

ng
, n

os
e 

pi
er

ci
ng

, m
as

sa
ge

, a
ro

m
at

he
ra

py
, r

ef
le

xo
lo

gy
, e

le
ct

ric
al

 
tr

ea
tm

en
ts

C
at

eg
or

y 
D

 M
an

ic
ur

e/
pe

di
cu

re
, e

ar
 lo

be
 p

ie
rc

in
g,

 fa
ci

al
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
as

pe
ct

s:
 s

te
am

, 
m

as
sa

ge
, e

le
ct

ric
al

 s
tim

ul
i)

 
 

Page 59Page 105



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

U
nf

it 
fo

od
E

xa
m

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

C
on

de
m

na
tio

n 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 (
1s

t 
H

ou
r)

B
us

in
es

s
12

8.
00

12
8.

00
0%

E
xa

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
C

on
de

m
na

tio
n 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 

(S
ub

se
qu

en
t h

ou
rs

 o
r 

pa
rt

 o
f)

B
us

in
es

s
92

.0
0

92
.0

0
0%

F
oo

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 R
eg

is
te

r
W

ho
le

 r
eg

is
te

r
B

us
in

es
s

2,
45

0.
00

2,
45

0.
00

0%
O

ne
 e

nt
ry

 (
C

ur
re

nt
ly

 1
 s

he
et

, i
e 

5-
7 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
ns

)
B

us
in

es
s

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

0%

M
ic

ro
w

av
e 

T
es

tin
g

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 p
er

 m
ic

ro
w

av
e

B
us

in
es

s
81

.0
0 

+ 
V

A
T

0.
00

0%
P

er
 v

is
it

B
us

in
es

s
50

.0
0 

V
A

T
 

E
xe

m
pt

80
.0

0
ne

w

A
ud

it 
M

on
ito

rin
g

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
43

5.
00

ne
w

C
he

ck
 M

on
ito

rin
g

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
75

.0
0

ne
w

O
th

er
 S

am
pl

in
g 

an
d 

R
is

k 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t C
om

bi
ne

d
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

12
5.

00
ne

w
R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
10

0.
00

ne
w

O
th

er
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
10

0.
00

ne
w

G
ra

nt
in

g 
an

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

50
.0

0
ne

w

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l W
at

er
 -

 p
er

 v
is

it
B

us
in

es
s

10
9.

00
10

9.
00

0%
Le

ga
l e

nq
ui

re
s

B
us

in
es

s
65

.0
0

65
.0

0
0%

R
es

po
ns

e 
to

 e
nq

ui
rie

s 
- 

P
er

 L
et

te
r

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

 

Page 60Page 106



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

Im
po

rt
ed

 fo
od

 c
le

ar
an

ce
s 

(n
or

m
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
).

E
C

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 fo

r 
G

ro
ss

 w
ei

gh
t i

n 
K

g.
 P

ay
m

en
t b

y 
cr

ed
it 

ca
rd

 w
ill

 in
cu

r 
a 

2.
5%

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

fe
e.

V
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 o

rg
an

ic
 c

er
tif

ic
at

es
B

us
in

es
s

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

0%

D
is

po
sa

l o
f n

on
 p

ro
du

ct
 o

f a
ni

m
al

 o
rig

in
1 

to
 1

,0
00

kg
B

us
in

es
s

48
.0

0
48

.0
0

0%
1,

00
1 

to
 2

,0
00

kg
B

us
in

es
s

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

0%
2,

00
1 

to
 3

,0
00

kg
B

us
in

es
s

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

0%

P
ro

du
ct

s 
of

 a
ni

m
al

 o
rig

in
0 

to
 1

00
kg

 p
er

 A
W

B
B

us
in

es
s

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

0%
10

1 
to

 1
,0

00
kg

 p
er

 C
V

E
D

B
us

in
es

s
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
0%

1,
00

1 
to

 5
,0

00
kg

 p
er

 C
V

E
D

B
us

in
es

s
13

0.
00

13
0.

00
0%

50
01

kg
 to

 1
5,

00
0k

g 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

us
in

es
s

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

0%
A

bo
ve

 1
5,

00
1K

g 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

us
in

es
s

34
0.

00
34

0.
00

0%
S

em
en

/E
m

br
yo

s 
pe

r 
C

V
E

D
B

us
in

es
s

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

0%
O

th
er

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

ns
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

10
0.

00
ne

w
G

ra
nt

in
g 

an
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
50

.0
0

ne
w

O
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

es
U

p 
to

 m
id

ni
gh

t
B

us
in

es
s

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

0%
A

fte
r 

m
id

ni
gh

t
B

us
in

es
s

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

0%

P
ro

du
ct

s 
of

 a
ni

m
al

 o
rig

in
F

ro
m

 N
ew

 Z
ea

la
nd

B
us

in
es

s
23

.0
0

23
.0

0
0%

 
  

Page 61Page 107



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

T
H

E
 M

A
R

R
IA

G
E

 A
C

T
 1

99
4

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

fo
r 

A
pp

ro
va

l
B

us
in

es
s

43
3.

00
43

3.
00

0%
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
A

pp
ro

va
l o

r 
re

ne
w

al
 a

 p
re

m
is

es
 

w
hi

ch
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
ol

ds
 a

 P
re

m
is

es
 L

ic
en

ce
 u

nd
er

 
th

e 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

A
ct

 2
00

3
B

us
in

es
s

21
6.

00
21

6.
00

0%
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
re

ne
w

al
B

us
in

es
s

32
5.

00
32

5.
00

0%
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
a 

re
vi

ew
B

us
in

es
s

32
5.

00
32

5.
00

0%
 

 

Page 62Page 108



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
s 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

W
ei

gh
ts

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

s
E

xa
m

in
in

g,
 a

dj
us

tin
g,

ce
rt

ify
in

g,
 s

ta
m

pi
ng

, 
au

th
or

is
in

g 
or

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 w
ei

gh
in

g 
or

 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

eq
ui

pm
en

t p
er

 h
ou

r
B

us
in

es
s

66
.0

0
66

.0
0

0%
F

ee
s 

fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 S

74
 W

ei
gh

ts
 &

 M
ea

su
re

s 
A

ct
 1

98
5

B
us

in
es

s
66

.0
0

66
.0

0
0%

M
ea

su
re

s
Li

ne
ar

 m
ea

su
re

s 
no

t e
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

m
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 

sc
al

e 
B

us
in

es
s

9.
70

9.
70

0%
C

ap
ac

ity
 m

ea
su

re
s 

w
ith

ou
t d

iv
is

io
n 

no
t 

ex
ce

ed
in

g 
1 

lit
re

 o
r 

1 
qu

ar
t

B
us

in
es

s
7.

60
7.

60
0%

C
ub

ic
 b

al
la

st
 m

ea
su

re
s 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 b

rim
 

m
ea

su
re

s)
 

B
us

in
es

s
14

3.
50

14
3.

50
0%

Li
qu

id
 c

ap
ac

ity
 m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

up
 a

nd
 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 a
ve

ra
ge

 q
ua

nt
ity

 p
ur

ch
as

es
 

B
us

in
es

s
23

.0
0

23
.0

0
0%

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
F

irs
t i

te
m

B
us

in
es

s
39

.8
0

39
.8

0
0%

T
em

pl
at

e 
pe

r 
sc

al
e 

- 
S

ec
on

d 
ite

m
B

us
in

es
s

15
.9

0
15

.9
0

0%
 

Page 63Page 109



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f 

Fe
e/

C
ha

rg
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 F

ee
 / 

C
ha

rg
e

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
Ty

pe
C

ur
re

nt
 

C
ha

rg
es

 (i
nc

l o
f V

A
T)

 
£

P
ro

po
se

d 
N

ew
 

C
ha

rg
es

 
 (i

nc
l o

f V
A

T)
 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

W
ei

gh
in

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
N

ot
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 2
50

K
g

B
us

in
es

s
n/

a
n/

a
0%

E
xc

ee
di

ng
 2

50
kg

 to
 1

 to
nn

e 
B

us
in

es
s

52
.0

0
52

.0
0

0%
E

xc
ee

di
ng

 1
 to

nn
e 

to
 1

0 
to

nn
es

 
B

us
in

es
s

12
3.

50
12

3.
50

0%
E

xc
ee

di
ng

 1
0 

to
nn

es
 to

 3
0 

to
nn

es
B

us
in

es
s

34
0.

50
34

0.
50

0%
E

xc
ee

di
ng

 1
0 

to
nn

es
 to

 3
0 

to
nn

es
 (w

ei
gh

ts
 a

nd
 la

bo
ur

 
pr

ov
id

ed
)

B
us

in
es

s
17

0.
00

17
0.

00
0%

E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

B
us

in
es

s
56

0.
00

56
0.

00
0%

E
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

0 
to

nn
es

 to
 6

0 
to

nn
es

 (w
ei

gh
ts

 a
nd

 la
bo

ur
 

pr
ov

id
ed

)
B

us
in

es
s

28
0.

00
28

0.
00

0%

M
ea

su
rin

g 
In

st
ru

m
en

ts
 fo

r L
iq

ui
d 

Fu
el

 a
nd

 L
ub

ric
an

ts
C

on
ta

in
er

 T
yp

e 
(u

n-
su

bd
iv

id
ed

) 
B

us
in

es
s

57
.8

0
57

.8
0

0%
S

in
gl

e 
/ m

ul
ti-

ou
tle

ts
 (n

oz
zl

es
) -

 E
ac

h 
ad

di
tio

na
l n

oz
zl

e 
te

st
ed

B
us

in
es

s
95

.4
0

95
.4

0
0%

S
in

gl
e 

/ m
ul

ti-
ou

tle
ts

 (n
oz

zl
es

) -
 F

irs
t n

oz
zl

e 
te

st
ed

 p
er

 s
ite

B
us

in
es

s
58

.6
0

58
.6

0
0%

A
 c

ha
rg

e 
to

 c
ov

er
 a

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 te
st

in
g 

an
ci

lla
ry

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 re
qu

ire
s 

ad
di

tio
na

l t
es

tin
g 

on
 

si
te

, s
uc

h 
as

 c
re

di
t c

ar
d 

ac
ce

pt
or

s,
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ba
se

d 
up

on
 

th
e 

ba
si

c 
fe

e 
gi

ve
n 

ab
ov

e 
pl

us
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 a

t a
 ra

te
 

pe
r e

xt
ra

 o
ffi

ce
r/h

ou
r o

f 
B

us
in

es
s

66
.0

0
66

.0
0

0%
 

Page 64Page 110



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  
Ty

pe
 o

f 
Fe

e/
C

ha
rg

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 F
ee

 / 
C

ha
rg

e
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 

Ty
pe

C
ur

re
nt

 
C

ha
rg

es
 (i

nc
l o

f V
A

T)
 

£

P
ro

po
se

d 
N

ew
 

C
ha

rg
es

 
 (i

nc
l o

f V
A

T)
 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

R
oa

d 
Ta

nk
er

 L
iq

ui
d 

Fu
el

 M
ea

su
rin

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
A

bo
ve

 1
00

 li
tre

s)
M

et
er

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 - 
D

ry
 h

os
e 

ty
pe

 w
ith

 tw
o 

te
st

in
g 

liq
ui

ds
 

B
us

in
es

s
19

0.
00

19
0.

00
0%

M
et

er
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
 - 

W
et

 h
os

e 
ty

pe
 w

ith
 tw

o 
te

st
in

g 
liq

ui
ds

 
B

us
in

es
s

23
5.

00
23

5.
00

0%

D
ip

st
ic

k 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

sy
st

em
s 

- U
p 

to
 7

,6
00

 li
tre

s 
(fo

r 
ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

co
m

pa
rtm

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 c
ha

rt)
B

us
in

es
s

14
1.

00
14

1.
00

0%
D

ip
st

ic
k 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
sy

st
em

s 
- O

ve
r 7

,6
00

 li
tre

s 
ba

si
c 

fe
es

 
+ 

co
st

s 
pe

r h
ou

r a
t a

 ra
te

 o
f:

B
us

in
es

s
66

.0
0

66
.0

0
0%

In
iti

al
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
us

in
es

s
17

.4
0

17
.4

0
0%

S
pa

re
 d

ip
st

ic
k

B
us

in
es

s
17

.4
0

17
.4

0
0%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t d
ip

st
ic

k 
(fo

r c
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

of
 e

ac
h 

co
m

pa
rtm

en
t 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 c
ha

rt)
B

us
in

es
s

36
.6

0
36

.6
0

0%
 

     

Page 65Page 111



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

E
xp

lo
si

ve
s

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

pr
em

is
es

 (
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
ee

) 
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

0%
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
pr

em
is

es
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
0%

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

N
ew

B
us

in
es

s
17

0.
00

17
0.

00
0%

Li
ce

ns
ed

 s
to

re
 (

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

ee
) 

R
en

ew
al

B
us

in
es

s
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
0%

Li
ce

nc
e 

to
 s

el
l a

ll 
ye

ar
 (

st
at

ur
to

ry
 F

ee
)

B
us

in
es

s
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
0%

S
al

e 
of

 g
oo

ds
B

y 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
bi

dd
in

g
B

us
in

es
s

36
0.

00
17

0.
00

-5
3%

M
ot

or
 S

al
va

ge
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
N

ew
 a

pp
lic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 r

en
ew

al
s

B
us

in
es

s
98

.4
0

98
.4

0
0%

A
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
eg

is
te

r
B

us
in

es
s

no
 c

ha
rg

e
no

 c
ha

rg
e

0%
C

er
tif

ie
d 

co
py

 o
f s

in
gl

e 
en

tr
y 

 (
pe

r 
co

py
)

B
us

in
es

s
11

.3
0

11
.3

0
0%

N
on

-c
er

tif
ie

d 
co

py
 o

f o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
en

tr
ie

s
B

us
in

es
s

3.
50

3.
50

0%
 

                

Page 66Page 112



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

ra
d

e 
R

ef
u

se
 

 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
or

m
al

 d
om

es
tic

 s
iz

ed
 d

us
tb

in
, p

la
st

ic
 s

ac
k 

or
 a

gr
ee

d 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

. A
pp

ro
x 

90
 li

tr
es

 c
ap

ac
ity

 (
ea

ch
)

B
us

in
es

s
2.

50
2.

50
0%

96
0 

lit
re

 c
ap

ac
ity

 b
ul

k 
bi

n.
 (

H
ire

 &
 e

m
pt

y)
B

us
in

es
s

12
.8

0
12

.8
0

0%
11

00
 li

tr
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
ul

k 
bi

n 
(1

-3
 b

in
s)

.  
H

ire
 &

 e
m

pt
y 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

B
us

in
es

s
14

.5
0

14
.5

0
0%

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

(4
 b

in
s 

an
d 

ov
er

).
  H

ire
 &

 e
m

pt
y 

   
   

   
   

 
B

us
in

es
s

11
.5

0
11

.5
0

0%
12

80
 li

tr
e 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
ul

k 
bi

n.
 H

ire
 &

 e
m

pt
y 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 B
us

in
es

s
16

.4
5

16
.4

5
0%

11
00

 li
tr

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 b

ul
k 

bi
n 

fo
r 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
(m

ix
ed

 p
ap

er
, c

ar
ds

, 
ca

ns
 a

nd
 p

la
st

ic
 b

ot
tle

s)
 h

ire
 &

 e
m

pt
y 

(f
or

tn
ig

ht
ly

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n)

B
us

in
es

s
5.

00
5.

00
0%

C
on

ta
in

er
 r

ei
ns

ta
te

m
en

t f
ee

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

m
ov

al
 d

ue
 to

 la
te

 
pa

ym
en

t (
pe

r 
si

te
)

B
us

in
es

s
61

.0
0

61
.0

0
0%

H
ire

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

su
pp

ly
 o

f 9
60

 li
tr

e 
bu

lk
 b

in
 fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

 
ch

ar
ity

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 (
pe

r 
6 

m
on

th
s)

   
B

us
in

es
s

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

0%
H

ire
 c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
su

pp
ly

 o
f 1

10
0 

lit
re

 b
ul

k 
bi

n 
fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

ch
ar

ity
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 (

pe
r 

6 
m

on
th

s)
   

  
B

us
in

es
s

58
.0

0
58

.0
0

0%
H

ire
 c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
su

pp
ly

 o
f 1

28
0 

lit
re

 b
ul

k 
bi

n 
fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

ch
ar

ity
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 (

pe
r 

6 
m

on
th

s)
   

 
B

us
in

es
s

67
.0

0
67

.0
0

0%
H

ire
 c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
su

pp
ly

 o
f 1

10
0 

lit
re

 r
ec

yc
lin

g 
bi

n 
fo

r 
do

m
es

tic
 / 

ch
ar

ity
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 (

pe
r 

6 
m

on
th

s)
   

 
B

us
in

es
s

28
.0

0
28

.0
0

0%
S

pe
ci

al
 o

ne
-o

ff 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 (
by

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

t)
B

us
in

es
s

fr
om

 £
55

.0
0

fr
om

 £
55

.0
0

0%
E

nt
ry

 C
ha

rg
e 

(N
on

-R
es

id
en

ts
)

N
on

-R
es

id
en

ts
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
0%

T
ra

de
 w

as
te

 a
t C

A
 s

ite
s 

B
us

in
es

s
17

0.
00

17
0.

00
0%

 
 

Page 67Page 113



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
B

re
ak

sp
ea

r 
C

re
m

at
o

ri
u

m
 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
re

m
at

io
n 

F
ee

s S
til

lb
or

n.
 in

c 
O

rg
an

is
t

R
es

id
en

ts
40

.0
0

40
.0

0
0%

C
hi

ld
re

n 
6 

ye
ar

s 
an

d 
un

de
r.

 in
c 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

es
id

en
ts

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

0%
C

hi
ld

re
n 

7 
- 

11
 y

ea
rs

. i
nc

 O
rg

an
is

t
R

es
id

en
ts

10
2.

00
10

2.
00

0%
C

hi
ld

re
n 

12
 -

 1
7 

ye
ar

s.
 in

c 
O

rg
an

is
t

R
es

id
en

ts
19

5.
00

19
5.

00
0%

O
ve

r 
17

 y
ea

rs
. i

nc
 O

rg
an

is
t

R
es

id
en

ts
49

5.
00

49
5.

00
0%

C
re

m
at

io
n 

of
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

or
ga

ns
If 

bo
dy

 c
re

m
at

ed
 a

t B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
 (

no
 s

er
vi

ce
)

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

If 
bo

dy
 c

re
m

at
ed

 a
t B

re
ak

sp
ea

r 
C

re
m

at
or

iu
m

 (
w

ith
 s

er
vi

ce
)

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

If 
bo

dy
 c

re
m

at
ed

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 (

no
 s

er
vi

ce
)

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

If 
bo

dy
 c

re
m

at
ed

 e
ls

ew
he

re
 (

w
ith

 s
er

vi
ce

)
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 T
im

e
R

es
id

en
ts

16
0.

00
16

0.
00

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 T
im

e 
- 

O
rg

an
is

t
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
C

an
ce

lla
tio

ns
R

es
id

en
ts

11
0.

00
11

0.
00

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 C
ha

rg
es

 -
 S

ho
rt

 N
ot

ic
e

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f C

re
m

at
io

n 
- 

ov
er

se
as

R
es

id
en

ts
18

.0
0

18
.0

0
0%

S
ca

tte
rin

g 
of

 A
sh

es
R

es
id

en
ts

44
.0

0
44

.0
0

0%
F

or
w

ar
di

ng
 A

sh
es

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

R
et

ai
ni

ng
 c

re
m

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

(p
er

 m
on

th
)

R
es

id
en

ts
10

.0
0

10
.0

0
0%

 

Page 68Page 114



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
re

m
at

io
n 

of
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

or
ga

ns
P

os
ta

ge
 &

 P
ac

ki
ng

 in
 P

ol
yt

ai
ne

r 
U

K
 o

nl
y

R
es

id
en

ts
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
0%

P
ol

yt
ai

ne
r 

(W
ea

ld
on

) 
U

rn
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
B

ab
y 

U
rn

- 
m

et
al

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

B
ab

y 
U

rn
 -

 p
ol

y
R

es
id

en
ts

8.
00

8.
00

0%
S

up
pl

y 
N

ew
 G

ar
de

n 
S

ea
t i

nc
 1

0 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
16

8.
00

1,
16

8.
00

0%
R

ec
on

di
tio

ne
d 

G
ar

de
n 

S
ea

t i
nc

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e 

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0%

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 b

us
he

s 
in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

R
es

id
en

ts
17

5.
00

17
5.

00
0%

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
ro

se
 tr

ee
s 

in
c 

5 
ye

ar
s 

le
as

e
R

es
id

en
ts

22
0.

00
22

0.
00

0%
T

re
es

 &
 S

hr
ub

s 
- 

or
na

m
en

ta
l s

hr
ub

s 
in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

R
es

id
en

ts
22

0.
00

22
0.

00
0%

T
re

es
 &

 S
hr

ub
s 

- 
or

na
m

en
ta

l t
re

es
 (

10
 y

ea
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

29
6.

00
29

6.
00

0%
P

la
qu

e 
fo

r 
tr

ee
s,

 s
hr

ub
s,

 r
os

es
 o

r 
se

at
s

R
es

id
en

ts
68

.0
0

68
.0

0
0%

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 2

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

es
id

en
ts

46
.0

0
46

.0
0

0%
B

oo
k 

of
 R

em
em

br
an

ce
 -

 5
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
es

id
en

ts
80

.0
0

80
.0

0
0%

B
oo

k 
of

 R
em

em
br

an
ce

 -
 8

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

es
id

en
ts

11
8.

00
11

8.
00

0%
B

oo
k 

of
 R

em
em

br
an

ce
 -

 1
0 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

es
id

en
ts

14
5.

00
14

5.
00

0%
E

xt
ra

 -
 F

lo
ra

l E
m

bl
em

R
es

id
en

ts
60

.0
0

60
.0

0
0%

E
xt

ra
 -

 F
ul

l H
er

al
di

c 
D

ev
ic

e
R

es
id

en
ts

90
.0

0
90

.0
0

0%
 

Page 69Page 115



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
re

m
at

io
n 

of
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

or
ga

ns
M

em
or

ia
l C

ar
ds

 -
 2

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

es
id

en
ts

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

0%
M

em
or

ia
l C

ar
ds

 -
 5

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

es
id

en
ts

46
.0

0
46

.0
0

0%
M

em
or

ia
l C

ar
ds

 -
 8

 li
ne

 e
nt

ry
R

es
id

en
ts

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

0%
M

em
or

ia
l C

ar
ds

 -
 1

0 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
es

id
en

ts
96

.0
0

96
.0

0
0%

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

2 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
es

id
en

ts
46

.0
0

46
.0

0
0%

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

5 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
es

id
en

ts
62

.0
0

62
.0

0
0%

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

8 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
es

id
en

ts
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
0%

M
em

or
ia

l B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

10
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
es

id
en

ts
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
2 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

es
id

en
ts

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 li
ne

s 
in

 B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

5 
lin

e 
en

tr
y

R
es

id
en

ts
40

.0
0

40
.0

0
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 li

ne
s 

in
 B

oo
kl

et
s 

- 
8 

lin
e 

en
tr

y
R

es
id

en
ts

68
.0

0
68

.0
0

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 li
ne

s 
in

 B
oo

kl
et

s 
- 

10
 li

ne
 e

nt
ry

R
es

id
en

ts
88

.0
0

88
.0

0
0%

 

Page 70Page 116



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

G
ar

de
n 

N
ic

he
s 10

 y
ea

rs
 in

cl
 U

rn
 &

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
(n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y)
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
26

5.
00

1,
26

5.
00

0%
C

ol
um

ba
riu

m
 N

ic
he

s 
- 

si
ng

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e

R
es

id
en

ts
33

0.
00

33
0.

00
0%

C
ol

um
ba

riu
m

 N
ic

he
s 

- 
do

ub
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 le
as

e
R

es
id

en
ts

55
0.

00
55

0.
00

0%
In

sc
rip

tio
n 

up
 to

 5
0 

ch
ar

ac
te

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0%
La

ng
le

y 
ca

sk
et

 u
p 

to
 5

0 
ch

ar
ac

te
rs

R
es

id
en

ts
19

5.
00

19
5.

00
0%

M
et

al
 U

rn
R

es
id

en
ts

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

0%
C

lo
is

te
r 

S
pa

ce
s 

- 
si

ng
le

-in
c 

10
 y

ea
rs

 le
as

e 
R

es
id

en
ts

14
2.

00
14

2.
00

0%
In

sc
rip

tio
n 

R
es

id
en

ts
78

.0
0

78
.0

0
0%

C
lo

is
te

r 
S

pa
ce

s 
- 

do
ub

le
-in

c 
10

 y
ea

rs
 le

as
e

R
es

id
en

ts
32

5.
00

32
5.

00
0%

In
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

es
id

en
ts

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

0%

C
la

ss
ic

 -
 in

c 
5 

ye
ar

s 
le

as
e

S
in

gl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

S
in

gl
e 

P
la

qu
e

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

S
in

gl
e 

M
ot

if
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
D

ou
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
D

ou
bl

e 
P

la
qu

e
R

es
id

en
ts

-
-

0%
D

ou
bl

e 
M

ot
if

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

W
in

do
w

 S
pa

ce
s

R
es

id
en

ts
23

0.
00

23
0.

00
0%

In
sc

rip
tio

n
R

es
id

en
ts

86
.0

0
86

.0
0

0%
N

ew
 F

lo
w

er
 V

as
es

R
es

id
en

ts
34

5.
00

34
5.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 le

tte
rs

 e
ac

h
R

es
id

en
ts

4.
00

4.
00

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 G
ui

ld
ed

 M
ot

if
R

es
id

en
ts

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 H
an

d 
P

ai
nt

ed
 M

ot
if

R
es

id
en

ts
14

4.
00

14
4.

00
0%

P
ho

to
pl

aq
ue

R
es

id
en

ts
14

4.
00

14
4.

00
0%

N
ew

 W
in

do
w

s 
--

 L
ar

ge
 R

ea
r 

--
 1

0 
ye

ar
s

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
0%

N
ew

 W
in

do
w

s 
--

 S
m

al
l -

- 
10

 y
ea

rs
  -

I c
ol

ou
r

R
es

id
en

ts
43

0.
00

43
0.

00
0%

 

Page 71Page 117



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

A
du

lt 
In

te
rm

en
ts

  (
 p

er
so

ns
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 1
6 

ye
ar

s 
of

 a
ge

 a
t d

ea
th

 )
 -

 In
 N

ew
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
ve

s
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

1 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
42

9.
00

42
9.

00
0%

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

47
0.

00
47

0.
00

0%
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

3 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
62

7.
00

62
7.

00
0%

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
4 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

71
9.

00
71

9.
00

0%

In
 R

e-
O

pe
ne

d 
P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
ve

s
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

1 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
45

9.
00

45
9.

00
0%

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
2 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

58
1.

00
58

1.
00

0%
D

ep
th

 fo
r 

3 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
76

4.
00

76
4.

00
0%

D
ep

th
 fo

r 
4 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

95
1.

00
95

1.
00

0%

In
te

rm
en

t o
f I

nf
an

ts
  (

 a
 s

til
lb

or
n 

ch
ild

 o
r 

ch
ild

 w
ho

se
 a

ge
 a

t d
ea

th
 d

id
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
3 

ye
ar

s 
"I

nf
an

ts
" 

)
In

 C
hi

ld
's

 g
ra

ve
R

es
id

en
ts

34
.0

0
34

.0
0

0%
In

 p
riv

at
e 

gr
av

e 
( 

si
ng

le
 d

ep
th

 )
R

es
id

en
ts

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

0%
In

 p
riv

at
e 

gr
av

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ch

ild
's

 in
te

rm
en

t p
lu

s 
2 

ad
ul

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

15
8.

00
15

8.
00

0%
In

 p
riv

at
e 

gr
av

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ch

ild
's

 in
te

rm
en

t p
lu

s 
3 

ad
ul

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

19
8.

00
19

8.
00

0%

In
te

rm
en

t o
f C

hi
ld

re
n 

 (
 p

er
so

ns
 a

ge
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

3 
an

d 
16

 a
t d

ea
th

 "
C

hi
ld

re
n"

 )
 

In
 C

hi
ld

's
 g

ra
ve

  (
 w

he
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 )

R
es

id
en

ts
68

.0
0

68
.0

0
0%

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

( 
si

ng
le

 d
ep

th
 )

R
es

id
en

ts
99

.0
0

99
.0

0
0%

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

2 
ad

ul
ts

R
es

id
en

ts
23

7.
00

23
7.

00
0%

In
 p

riv
at

e 
gr

av
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

's
 in

te
rm

en
t p

lu
s 

3 
ad

ul
ts

R
es

id
en

ts
30

2.
00

30
2.

00
0%

 
   

Page 72Page 118



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

In
te

rm
en

t o
f C

re
m

at
ed

 R
em

ai
ns

  (
 w

ith
in

 fu
ll 

pr
iv

at
e 

gr
av

es
 )

W
he

n 
th

e 
gr

av
e 

is
 c

lo
se

d 
to

 fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

13
9.

00
13

9.
00

0%
T

o 
a 

de
pt

h 
to

 p
er

m
it 

1 
fu

rt
he

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
30

2.
00

30
2.

00
0%

T
o 

a 
de

pt
h 

to
 p

er
m

it 
2 

fu
rt

he
r 

fu
ll 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

44
0.

00
44

0.
00

0%
T

o 
a 

de
pt

h 
to

 p
er

m
it 

3 
fu

rt
he

r 
fu

ll 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
57

5.
00

57
5.

00
0%

T
o 

sc
at

te
r 

cr
em

at
ed

 r
em

ai
ns

  (
 w

ith
in

 C
re

m
at

io
n 

S
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

C
ol

um
ba

ria
 )

R
es

id
en

ts
68

.0
0

68
.0

0
0%

N
ew

 a
nd

 r
e-

op
en

 c
re

m
at

io
n 

gr
av

es
R

es
id

en
ts

15
4.

00
15

4.
00

0%
R

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 C
ol

um
ba

ria
 u

ni
ts

R
es

id
en

ts
11

7.
00

11
7.

00
0%

In
te

rm
en

t o
f C

re
m

at
ed

 R
em

ai
ns

  (
 w

ith
in

 fu
ll 

pr
iv

at
e 

gr
av

es
 )

N
ew

 a
nd

 r
e-

op
en

 c
re

m
at

io
n 

gr
av

es
R

es
id

en
ts

15
4.

00
15

4.
00

0%
R

e-
op

en
in

g 
of

 C
ol

um
ba

ria
 u

ni
ts

R
es

id
en

ts
11

7.
00

11
7.

00
0%

In
te

rm
en

ts
 in

 H
er

ita
ge

 G
ra

ve
s

A
du

lts
 in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
41

8.
00

41
8.

00
0%

C
hi

ld
s 

in
te

rm
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

15
6.

00
15

6.
00

0%
In

fa
nt

s 
in

te
rm

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
99

.0
0

99
.0

0
0%

G
ra

ve
 D

ig
gi

ng
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

s
F

or
 a

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 s
iz

e 
w

ith
in

 2
"

R
es

id
en

ts
10

8.
00

10
8.

00
0%

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

2"
 a

nd
 4

"
R

es
id

en
ts

20
7.

00
20

7.
00

0%
F

or
 a

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
in

 s
iz

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
4"

 a
nd

 6
"

R
es

id
en

ts
31

2.
00

31
2.

00
0%

F
or

 a
 v

ar
ia

tio
n 

in
 s

iz
e 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 6
"

R
es

id
en

ts
41

2.
00

41
2.

00
0%

 

Page 73Page 119



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
ht

s 
of

 b
ur

ia
l (

C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l G
ra

ve
s)

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
19

3.
00

1,
19

3.
00

0%
G

ra
ve

 s
pa

ce
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
8 

fe
et

R
es

id
en

ts
2,

34
8.

00
2,

34
8.

00
0%

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
ht

s 
of

 b
ur

ia
l (

La
w

n 
S

ec
tio

n 
G

ra
ve

s)
G

ra
ve

 s
pa

ce
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
4 

fe
et

R
es

id
en

ts
73

6
73

6
0%

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

8 
fe

et
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
45

0
1,

45
0

0%

E
xc

lu
si

ve
 r

ig
ht

s 
of

 b
ur

ia
l (

B
ric

ke
d 

G
ra

ve
 o

r 
V

au
lt)

G
ra

ve
 s

pa
ce

 m
ea

su
rin

g 
9 

fe
et

 b
y 

4 
fe

et
R

es
id

en
ts

P
O

A
P

O
A

0%
G

ra
ve

 s
pa

ce
 m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
8 

fe
et

R
es

id
en

ts
P

O
A

P
O

A
0%

Li
ne

d 
M

us
lim

 G
ra

ve
s

F
or

 tr
ad

iti
on

al
 u

nc
of

fin
ed

 b
ur

ia
l

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

55
1

1,
55

1
0%

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

S
ec

tio
n 

G
ra

ve
s

G
ra

ve
sp

ac
e 

m
ea

su
rin

g 
4 

fe
et

 b
y 

2 
fe

et
R

es
id

en
ts

22
6.

00
22

6.
00

0%

W
oo

dl
an

d 
G

ra
ve

s 
 (

 W
es

t D
ra

yt
on

 C
em

et
er

y 
) 

 S
pe

ci
al

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 A
pp

ly
G

ra
ve

sp
ac

e 
m

ea
su

rin
g 

9 
fe

et
 b

y 
4 

fe
et

R
es

id
en

ts
53

6.
00

53
6.

00
0%

 
 

Page 74Page 120



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

LB
H

1
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
73

2
73

2
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

79
5

79
5

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
83

4
83

4
0%

LB
H

2
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
97

8
97

8
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
01

2
1,

01
2

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

04
7

1,
04

7
0%

LB
H

3
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
89

3
89

3
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

92
7

92
7

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
96

0
96

0
0%

LB
H

4
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

01
2

1,
01

2
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
04

5
1,

04
5

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

08
2

1,
08

2
0%

LB
H

5
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

17
4

1,
17

4
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
20

6
1,

20
6

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

27
4

1,
27

4
0%

LB
H

6
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

12
1

1,
12

1
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
15

7
1,

15
7

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

29
2

1,
29

2
0%

LB
H

7
W

hi
te

 M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

19
0

1,
19

0
0%

G
re

y 
M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
22

3
1,

22
3

0%
N

eb
ra

si
na

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

25
4

1,
25

4
0%

C
ap

pi
ng

 D
es

ig
n

W
hi

te
 M

ar
bl

e
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
14

6
1,

14
6

0%
G

re
y 

M
ar

bl
e

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

18
3

1,
18

3
0%

N
eb

ra
si

na
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
21

4
1,

21
4

0%
 

    

Page 75Page 121



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 M
in

o
r 

H
ig

h
w

ay
s 

F
ee

s 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
in

or
 H

ig
hw

ay
s 

F
ee

s
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

ch
ar

ge
 p

er
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n)
B

us
in

es
s

14
0.

00
14

0.
00

0%
S

ca
ffo

ld
 / 

H
oa

rd
in

g 
(c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n)
B

us
in

es
s

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

0%
P

la
nt

 &
 M

ai
nt

ai
n 

Li
ce

nc
es

B
us

in
es

s
14

0.
00

14
0.

00
0%

M
ob

ile
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t (

e.
g.

 c
ra

ne
s 

on
 th

e 
hi

gh
w

ay
)

B
us

in
es

s
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
0%

O
ve

rs
ai

l L
ic

en
ce

s 
(e

.g
. c

ra
ne

s 
an

d 
ca

no
pi

es
)

B
us

in
es

s
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
0%

E
nt

ra
nc

e 
to

 C
el

la
rs

 a
nd

 P
av

em
en

t L
ig

ht
s

B
us

in
es

s
R

ec
ha

rg
ed

 a
t c

os
t

R
ec

ha
rg

ed
 a

t c
os

t
0%

V
eh

ic
le

 C
ro

ss
in

gs
 (

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
ro

ss
in

g)
B

us
in

es
s

79
3.

00
79

3.
00

0%

S
ki

p 
Li

ce
nc

in
g

(c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 (
fo

r 
1-

49
)

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

(c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n.

 (
fo

r 
50

+)
 R

eg
is

te
rd

 s
ki

p 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 b

lo
ck

s 
of

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

)
B

us
in

es
s

-
-

0%

R
ec

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

un
au

th
or

is
ed

 s
ki

ps
  -

 r
em

ov
al

 fe
es

B
us

in
es

s
-

-
0%

S
tr

ee
t T

ra
di

ng
 L

ic
en

ce
s

M
ob

ile
B

us
in

es
s

82
0.

00
82

0.
00

0%
S

ho
ps

 (
pe

r 
m

et
re

 d
ep

th
)

B
us

in
es

s
13

3.
00

13
3.

00
0%

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fo

r 
T

ab
le

s 
&

 C
ha

irs
 to

 c
ov

er
 c

os
ts

 fo
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n]

B
us

in
es

s
13

3.
00

13
3.

00
0%

C
ar

s 
fo

r 
S

al
e 

on
 th

e 
H

ig
hw

ay
R

em
ov

al
s 

- 
no

t a
 li

ce
nc

ab
le

 fe
e 

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
 h

ar
dl

y 
ev

er
 

oc
cu

rs
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 p
as

s 
on

 fu
ll 

co
st

 a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 r
em

ov
ed

 
ve

hi
cl

e 
up

on
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
by

 o
w

ne
r.

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
0.

00
0%

 
 

Page 76Page 122



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

   
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

"A
"B

oa
rd

 fe
es

 &
 c

ha
rg

es
 -

 v
er

y 
ra

re
ly

 h
av

e 
to

 r
em

ov
ed

 th
es

e 
an

d 
if 

w
e 

di
d 

w
e 

w
ou

ld
 p

as
s 

re
m

ov
al

 c
os

ts
 o

n 
to

 r
el

ev
an

t p
ar

ty
.

In
iti

al
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
fe

e
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

0.
00

0%
O

nc
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

P
la

nn
in

g 
a 

fu
rt

he
r:

B
us

in
es

s
0.

00
0.

00
0%

T
he

re
af

te
r 

an
nu

al
 fe

e
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

0.
00

0%

P
ub

lic
 R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
de

fin
iti

ve
 m

ap
 &

 s
ta

te
m

en
t

B
us

in
es

s
13

0.
00

13
0.

00
0%

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
E

nq
ui

re
s

F
or

 le
ga

l p
ur

po
se

s 
re

qu
iri

ng
 a

 w
rit

te
n 

re
sp

on
se

B
us

in
es

s
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
0%

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 In
sp

ec
tio

n/
Li

ce
ns

in
g

S
am

pl
e 

In
sp

ec
tio

n
B

us
in

es
s

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

0%
D

ef
ec

te
d 

W
or

ks
B

us
in

es
s

47
.5

0
47

.5
0

0%
Li

ce
ns

e 
ne

w
 p

la
nt

B
us

in
es

s
37

5.
00

37
5.

00
0%

lic
en

se
 o

ld
 p

la
nt

B
us

in
es

s
37

5.
00

37
5.

00
0%

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

in
/d

ay
)

B
us

in
es

s
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
0%

S
tr

ee
tw

or
ks

 O
ve

rr
un

s 
(m

ax
/d

ay
)

B
us

in
es

s
2,

50
0.

00
2,

50
0.

00
0%

B
ar

 m
ar

ks
 in

 fr
on

t o
f v

eh
ic

le
 c

ro
ss

in
gs

B
us

in
es

s
12

5.
00

12
5.

00
0%

 

Page 77Page 123



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

G
re

en
 S

p
ac

es
 F

ee
s 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
ee

tin
g 

H
al

l H
ire

 -
 S

ca
le

 1
 (

H
ay

do
n 

H
al

l)
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
us

in
es

s
38

.0
0

38
.0

0
0%

W
ho

le
 H

al
lS

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

us
in

es
s

55
.0

0
55

.0
0

0%
R

oo
m

s 
2 

or
 4

 o
r 

6M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

us
in

es
s

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

0%

M
ee

tin
g 

H
al

l H
ire

 -
 S

ca
le

 2
R

oo
m

s 
1,

 3
 +

 5
M

on
 -

 F
ri

B
us

in
es

s
20

.0
0

20
.0

0
0%

W
ho

le
 H

al
lS

at
 / 

S
un

 &
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s
B

us
in

es
s

29
.0

0
29

.0
0

0%
R

oo
m

s 
2 

or
 4

 o
r 

6M
on

 -
 F

ri
B

us
in

es
s

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

0%

C
av

en
di

sh
 H

al
l  

  (
 L

ea
se

d 
to

 R
ic

ht
on

e 
Lt

d 
- 

 p
ric

es
 s

ho
w

n 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
) 

- 
S

ca
le

 2
G

ro
un

d 
flo

or
 h

al
lM

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

us
in

es
s

19
.0

0
19

.0
0

0%
F

irs
t f

lo
or

 h
al

lM
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
us

in
es

s
19

.0
0

19
.0

0
0%

U
ps

ta
irs

 s
m

al
l r

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
us

in
es

s
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
0%

G
ro

un
d 

flo
or

 h
al

lF
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

27
.0

0
27

.0
0

0%
F

irs
t f

lo
or

 h
al

lF
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

27
.0

0
27

.0
0

0%
U

ps
ta

irs
 s

m
al

l r
oo

m
F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

T
he

 G
ra

ng
e 

 (
 L

ea
se

d 
to

 L
id

o 
C

at
er

in
g 

C
o 

Lt
d 

- 
pr

ic
es

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

)
La

rg
e 

R
oo

m
 M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
B

us
in

es
s

16
.0

0
16

.0
0

0%
M

ed
iu

m
 r

oo
m

 M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

S
m

al
l r

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

B
us

in
es

s
15

.0
0

15
.0

0
0%

La
rg

e 
R

oo
m

F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

0%
M

ed
iu

m
 R

oo
m

 F
ri 

/ S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

20
.0

0
20

.0
0

0%
S

m
al

l R
oo

m
 F

ri 
/ S

at
 / 

S
un

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

 

Page 78Page 124



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

K
in

gs
 C

ol
le

ge
 P

av
ili

on
 -

 (
P

ric
es

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d)

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

us
in

es
s

11
.0

0
11

.0
0

0%
M

ed
iu

m
 R

oo
m

M
on

 -
 T

hu
rs

 in
c 

F
rid

ay
 u

nt
il 

4.
40

pm
B

us
in

es
s

11
.0

0
11

.0
0

0%
La

rg
e 

R
oo

m
M

on
 -

 T
hu

rs
 in

c 
F

rid
ay

 u
nt

il 
4.

40
pm

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

S
m

al
l R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

21
.0

0
21

.0
0

0%
M

ed
iu

m
 R

oo
m

F
ri 

af
te

r 
4.

30
 / 

S
at

 / 
S

un
B

us
in

es
s

21
.0

0
21

.0
0

0%
La

rg
e 

R
oo

m
F

ri 
af

te
r 

4.
30

 / 
S

at
 / 

S
un

B
us

in
es

s
31

.0
0

31
.0

0
0%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s 

- 
T

he
se

 a
re

 g
ui

de
 p

ric
es

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
go

tia
te

d 
on

 a
n 

in
di

vd
ua

l b
as

is
.

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ O
pe

ra
tin

g 
D

ay
s

B
us

in
es

s
2,

19
8.

00
2,

19
8.

00
0%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 e
ve

nt
s 

/ s
et

 u
p 

st
rip

 d
ow

n 
da

ys
B

us
in

es
s

36
6.

00
36

6.
00

0%
F

ai
rs

 &
 C

irc
us

es
 -

 M
on

da
y 

to
 T

hu
rs

da
y

B
us

in
es

s
80

8.
00

80
8.

00
0%

F
ai

rs
 &

 C
irc

us
es

 -
 F

rid
ay

, S
at

ur
da

y,
 S

un
da

y 
&

 B
an

k 
H

ol
id

ay
s

B
us

in
es

s
1,

07
7.

00
1,

07
7.

00
0%

 

Page 79Page 125



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f 

Fe
e/

C
ha

rg
e

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 F

ee
 / 

C
ha

rg
e

S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
Ty

pe
C

ur
re

nt
 

C
ha

rg
es

 (i
nc

l o
f 

V
A

T)
 

£

P
ro

po
se

d 
N

ew
 

C
ha

rg
es

 (i
nc

l o
f V

A
T)

 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

Fo
ot

ba
ll,

 R
ug

by
, H

oc
ke

y,
 L

ac
ro

ss
e 

&
 G

ae
lic

 F
oo

tb
al

l (
pr

o 
ra

ta
 p

er
 m

at
ch

)
Ju

ni
or

   
   

  W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

es
id

en
ts

17
.0

0
17

.0
0

0%
P

itc
h 

hi
re

R
es

id
en

ts
23

.0
0

23
.0

0
0%

ch
an

gi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

es
id

en
ts

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

0%

Fo
ot

ba
ll,

 R
ug

by
, H

oc
ke

y,
 L

ac
ro

ss
e 

&
 G

ae
lic

 F
oo

tb
al

l (
ca

su
al

 p
er

 m
at

ch
)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s 

 
R

es
id

en
ts

56
.0

0
56

.0
0

0%
C

la
ss

 1
11

  D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
R

es
id

en
ts

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

0%
C

la
ss

 1
V

   
O

th
er

 g
ro

un
ds

R
es

id
en

ts
32

.0
0

32
.0

0
0%

Ju
ni

or
   

   
  W

ith
ou

t c
ha

ng
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

R
es

id
en

ts
18

.0
0

18
.0

0
0%

B
ow

ls
 ( 

M
ay

 to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r )
G

re
en

 F
ee

s 
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

 A
du

lt
R

es
id

en
ts

5.
00

5.
00

0%
G

re
en

 F
ee

s 
(p

er
 h

ou
r)

 S
en

io
r C

iti
ze

ns
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

re
n

R
es

id
en

ts
4.

00
4.

00
0%

S
ea

so
n 

Ti
ck

et
s 

A
du

lt
R

es
id

en
ts

11
2.

00
11

2.
00

0%
S

ea
so

n 
Ti

ck
et

s 
S

en
io

r C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n
R

es
id

en
ts

57
.0

0
57

.0
0

0%

C
ric

ke
t (

pr
o-

ra
ta

 p
er

 m
at

ch
)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s 

 
R

es
id

en
ts

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

0%
C

la
ss

 1
11

  D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
R

es
id

en
ts

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

0%
C

la
ss

 1
V

   
O

th
er

 g
ro

un
ds

R
es

id
en

ts
51

.0
0

51
.0

0
0%

C
ric

ke
t (

ca
su

al
 p

er
 m

at
ch

)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s 

 
R

es
id

en
ts

11
9.

00
11

9.
00

0%
C

la
ss

 1
B

   
O

ld
er

 d
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s
R

es
id

en
ts

11
0.

00
11

0.
00

0%
C

la
ss

 1
1 

   
D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 w
as

hi
ng

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

es
id

en
ts

86
.0

0
86

.0
0

0%
A

ll 
da

y 
m

at
ch

 ( 
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 1
0.

30
 o

r 1
1.

00
am

 )
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
00

0.
00

0%
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ha

rg
e 

pe
r m

at
ch

 fo
r s

ea
so

na
l o

r s
in

gl
e 

le
tti

ng
s

R
es

id
en

ts
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

Page 80Page 126



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

Le
tti

ng
 o

f O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

 
F

un
d-

ra
is

in
g 

ev
en

ts
B

us
in

es
s

-
-

0%
C

ha
rit

y 
ev

en
ts

B
us

in
es

s
-

-
0%

E
ve

nt
s 

- 
pr

of
it 

m
ak

in
g 

or
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 -

 m
in

. h
ou

rly
 c

ha
rg

e
B

us
in

es
s

98
.0

0
98

.0
0

0%
E

ve
nt

s 
- 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 o

r 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

m
ak

in
g 

- 
m

in
. h

ou
rly

 
ch

ar
ge

B
us

in
es

s
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

S
po

rt
s 

da
ys

B
us

in
es

s
22

.0
0

22
.0

0
0%

O
th

er
 e

ve
nt

s/
m

in
im

um
 c

ha
rg

e
B

us
in

es
s

51
.0

0
51

.0
0

0%
F

ilm
 r

ig
ht

s 
pe

r 
da

y 
(n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e)
B

us
in

es
s

0.
00

0.
00

0%
S

ta
lls

 (
ca

rn
iv

al
) 

- 
ch

ar
ity

B
us

in
es

s
N

/A
N

/A
0%

S
ta

lls
 (

ca
rn

iv
al

) 
- 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

B
us

in
es

s
N

/A
N

/A
0%

W
ed

di
ng

 p
ho

to
gr

ap
hs

 e
tc

   
(N

ew
 C

ha
rg

e 
20

07
/0

8)
R

es
id

en
ts

51
.0

0
51

.0
0

0%

U
se

 o
f C

am
p 

S
ite

 -
 M

ad
 B

es
s 

W
oo

d 
( 

S
co

ut
 G

ro
up

s 
et

c)
0-

29
   

 p
er

so
ns

 p
er

 n
ig

ht
 

R
es

id
en

ts
43

.0
0

43
.0

0
0%

30
-5

9 
 p

er
so

ns
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

R
es

id
en

ts
64

.0
0

64
.0

0
0%

60
+ 

   
 p

er
so

ns
 p

er
 n

ig
ht

 
R

es
id

en
ts

11
9.

00
11

9.
00

0%

B
ay

hu
rs

t W
oo

d 
B

ar
be

cu
e 

S
ite

s
10

am
 to

 3
pm

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0%

3p
m

 to
 1

0p
m

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0%

10
am

 to
 1

0p
m

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0%

F
is

hi
ng

 P
er

m
its

 -
 L

itt
le

 B
rit

ai
n 

La
ke

 (
 m

ax
im

um
 p

ric
es

 )
P

er
 a

nn
um

  -
 A

du
lt

R
es

id
en

ts
63

.0
0

0.
00

-1
00

%
   

   
   

   
   

   
 C

hi
ld

 / 
S

en
io

r 
C

iti
ze

ns
R

es
id

en
ts

32
.0

0
0.

00
-1

00
%

D
ay

 T
ic

ke
ts

 -
 A

du
lt

R
es

id
en

ts
9.

00
0.

00
-1

00
%

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
hi

ld
 / 

S
en

io
r 

C
iti

ze
ns

 
R

es
id

en
ts

6.
00

0.
00

-1
00

%
 

  

Page 81Page 127



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

F
oo

tb
al

l, 
R

ug
by

, H
oc

ke
y,

 L
ac

ro
ss

e 
&

 G
ae

lic
 F

oo
tb

al
l (

pr
o 

ra
ta

 p
er

 m
at

ch
)

Ju
ni

or
   

   
  W

ith
ou

t c
ha

ng
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

R
es

id
en

ts
17

.0
0

17
.0

0
0%

P
itc

h 
hi

re
R

es
id

en
ts

23
.0

0
23

.0
0

0%
ch

an
gi

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s

R
es

id
en

ts
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
0%

F
oo

tb
al

l, 
R

ug
by

, H
oc

ke
y,

 L
ac

ro
ss

e 
&

 G
ae

lic
 F

oo
tb

al
l (

ca
su

al
 p

er
 m

at
ch

)
C

la
ss

 1
A

   
M

od
er

n 
dr

es
si

ng
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 c
ol

d 
sh

ow
er

s 
 

R
es

id
en

ts
56

.0
0

56
.0

0
0%

C
la

ss
 1

11
  D

re
ss

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n

R
es

id
en

ts
26

.0
0

26
.0

0
0%

C
la

ss
 1

V
   

O
th

er
 g

ro
un

ds
R

es
id

en
ts

32
.0

0
32

.0
0

0%
Ju

ni
or

   
   

  W
ith

ou
t c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
R

es
id

en
ts

18
.0

0
18

.0
0

0%

B
ow

ls
 (

 M
ay

 to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
)

G
re

en
 F

ee
s 

(p
er

 h
ou

r)
 A

du
lt

R
es

id
en

ts
5.

00
5.

00
0%

G
re

en
 F

ee
s 

(p
er

 h
ou

r)
 S

en
io

r 
C

iti
ze

ns
 a

nd
 

C
hi

ld
re

n
R

es
id

en
ts

4.
00

4.
00

0%
S

ea
so

n 
T

ic
ke

ts
 A

du
lt

R
es

id
en

ts
11

2.
00

11
2.

00
0%

S
ea

so
n 

T
ic

ke
ts

 S
en

io
r 

C
iti

ze
ns

 a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n
R

es
id

en
ts

57
.0

0
57

.0
0

0%

C
ric

ke
t (

pr
o-

ra
ta

 p
er

 m
at

ch
)

C
la

ss
 1

A
   

M
od

er
n 

dr
es

si
ng

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

w
ith

 h
ot

 &
 c

ol
d 

sh
ow

er
s 

 
R

es
id

en
ts

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

0%
C

la
ss

 1
11

  D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n
R

es
id

en
ts

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

0%
C

la
ss

 1
V

   
O

th
er

 g
ro

un
ds

R
es

id
en

ts
51

.0
0

51
.0

0
0%

Page 82Page 128



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
 

- 
N

o
n

 
R

es
id

en
ts

C
ric

ke
t (

ca
su

al
 p

er
 m

at
ch

)
C

la
ss

 1
A

   
M

od
er

n 
dr

es
si

ng
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 
co

ld
 s

ho
w

er
s 

 
R

es
id

en
ts

11
9.

00
11

9.
00

0%
C

la
ss

 1
B

   
O

ld
er

 d
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 h

ot
 &

 
co

ld
 s

ho
w

er
s

R
es

id
en

ts
11

0.
00

11
0.

00
0%

C
la

ss
 1

1 
   

D
re

ss
in

g 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
w

ith
 w

as
hi

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
R

es
id

en
ts

86
.0

0
86

.0
0

0%
A

ll 
da

y 
m

at
ch

 (
 c

om
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 1
0.

30
 o

r 
11

.0
0a

m
 )

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
0.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 c

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
m

at
ch

 fo
r 

se
as

on
al

 o
r 

si
ng

le
 

le
tti

ng
s

R
es

id
en

ts
16

.0
0

16
.0

0
0%

T
en

ni
s 

(c
ha

rg
es

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
Ju

ni
or

s 
- 

W
ee

kd
ay

s 
up

 to
 6

pm
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
00

3.
00

0%
   

   
   

   
 W

ee
ke

nd
s 

&
 P

ub
lic

 H
ol

id
ay

s
R

es
id

en
ts

6.
00

6.
00

0%
A

du
lts

  -
 W

ee
kd

ay
s 

up
 to

 4
pm

R
es

id
en

ts
5.

00
5.

00
0%

   
   

   
   

 a
fte

r 
4p

m
, w

ee
ke

nd
s 

&
 P

ub
lic

 H
ol

id
ay

s
R

es
id

en
ts

6.
00

6.
00

0%

P
ar

ks
 P

at
ro

l
S

ei
zu

re
 o

f m
ot

or
cy

cl
e 

re
le

as
e 

fe
e 

R
es

id
en

ts
10

8.
00

10
8.

00
0%

S
to

ra
ge

 o
f s

ei
ze

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
R

es
id

en
ts

12
.0

0
12

.0
0

0%
 

Page 83Page 129



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

O
ff

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
R

es
id

en
ts

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts

%
D

is
co

u
n

t 
fo

r 
R

es
id

en
ts

K
in

gs
en

d 
S

ou
th

 -
 L

im
ite

d 
S

ta
y

up
 to

 1
 h

ou
r

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

60
0.

70
0.

60
0.

70
0%

0%
14

%
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

1.
00

1.
00

1.
10

0%
0%

9%
up

 to
 1

 h
ou

r
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
60

0.
70

0.
60

0.
70

0%
0%

14
%

up
 to

 2
 h

ou
rs

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

00
1.

20
1.

00
1.

20
0%

0%
17

%
up

 to
 3

 h
ou

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
20

2.
40

1.
20

2.
40

0%
0%

50
%

up
 to

 4
 h

ou
rs

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

00
4.

00
2.

00
4.

00
0%

0%
50

%
up

 to
 1

5 
ho

ur
s

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

20
4.

40
2.

20
4.

40
0%

0%
50

%
up

 to
 3

0 
m

in
s

R
es

id
en

ts
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
0%

0%
0%

up
 to

 1
 h

ou
r

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

20
0.

60
0.

20
0.

60
0%

0%
67

%
up

 to
 9

0 
m

in
s

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

40
0.

80
0.

40
0.

80
0%

0%
50

%
up

 to
 2

 h
ou

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
60

1.
20

0.
60

1.
20

0%
0%

50
%

F
al

lin
g 

La
ne

 -
 L

im
ite

d 
S

ta
y

up
 to

 3
0 

m
in

s
R

es
id

en
ts

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

0%
0%

0%
up

 to
 1

 h
ou

r
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
20

0.
60

0.
20

0.
60

0%
0%

67
%

up
 to

 9
0 

m
in

s
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
40

0.
80

0.
40

0.
80

0%
0%

50
%

(u
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s)

R
es

id
en

ts
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
0%

0%
0%

(u
p 

to
 1

 h
ou

r)
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
20

0.
60

0.
20

0.
60

0%
0%

67
%

(u
p 

to
 9

0 
m

in
s)

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

40
0.

80
0.

40
0.

80
0%

0%
50

%
 

Page 84Page 130



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

R
es

id
en

ts

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
o

n
R

es
id

en
ts

%
D

is
co

u
n

ts

O
ak

la
nd

s 
G

at
e 

- 
Li

m
ite

d 
S

ta
y

(u
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

60
1.

20
0.

60
1.

20
0%

0%
50

%
(u

p 
to

 3
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0%
0%

50
%

(u
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

80
3.

60
1.

80
3.

60
0%

0%
50

%

O
th

er
 B

or
ou

gh
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

(U
p 

to
 3

0 
m

in
s)

R
es

id
en

ts
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
0%

0%
0%

(U
p 

to
 1

 h
ou

r)
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
20

0.
40

0.
20

0.
40

0%
0%

50
%

(U
p 

to
 9

0 
m

in
s)

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

40
0.

80
0.

40
0.

80
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 2
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
60

1.
20

0.
60

1.
20

0%
0%

50
%

(U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

00
2.

00
1.

00
2.

00
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 4
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
00

4.
00

2.
00

4.
00

0%
0%

50
%

(U
p 

to
 9

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
3.

70
7.

40
3.

70
7.

40
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 1
5 

ho
ur

s)
R

es
id

en
ts

6.
20

10
.0

0
6.

20
10

.0
0

0%
0%

38
%

Lo
ng

 S
ta

y 
R

ed
uc

ed
 C

ha
rg

e
(U

p 
to

 3
0 

m
in

s)
R

es
id

en
ts

F
re

e
F

re
e

F
re

e
F

re
e

0%
0%

0%
(U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r)

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

20
0.

40
0.

20
0.

40
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 9
0 

m
in

s)
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
40

0.
80

0.
40

0.
80

0%
0%

50
%

(U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

60
1.

20
0.

60
1.

20
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 3
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

2.
00

1.
00

2.
00

0%
0%

50
%

(U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

80
3.

60
1.

80
3.

60
0%

0%
50

%
(U

p 
to

 1
5 

ho
ur

s)
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
00

4.
00

2.
00

4.
00

0%
0%

50
%

 
  

  

Page 85Page 131



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
R

es
id

en
ts

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

o
n

R
es

id
en

ts

%
D

is
co

u
n

ts

C
ed

ar
s 

an
d 

G
ra

in
ge

s
(U

p 
to

 1
 h

ou
r)

R
es

id
en

ts
-

-
-

-
(U

p 
to

 2
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

1.
10

1.
00

1.
10

0%
0%

10
%

(U
p 

to
 3

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

00
2.

20
2.

00
2.

20
0%

0%
10

%
(U

p 
to

 4
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
50

2.
70

2.
50

2.
70

0%
0%

8%
(U

p 
to

 5
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
20

3.
50

3.
20

3.
50

0%
0%

9%
(U

p 
to

 6
 h

ou
rs

)
R

es
id

en
ts

4.
50

5.
50

4.
50

5.
50

0%
0%

22
%

(U
p 

to
 8

 h
ou

rs
)

R
es

id
en

ts
6.

50
10

.0
0

6.
50

10
.0

0
0%

0%
54

%
(o

ve
r 

8 
ho

ur
s)

R
es

id
en

ts
8.

50
14

.0
0

8.
50

14
.0

0
0%

0%
65

%
A

ll 
D

ay
 S

un
da

y
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
00

2.
00

2.
00

2.
00

0%
0%

0%
S

ea
so

n 
tic

ke
t p

er
 

qu
ar

te
r

R
es

id
en

ts
30

0.
00

37
5.

00
30

0.
00

37
5.

00
0%

0%
25

%

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

(S
at

ur
da

ys
 o

nl
y)

U
p 

to
 2

 h
ou

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
90

1.
10

0.
90

1.
10

0%
0%

22
%

U
p 

to
 4

 h
ou

rs
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
80

2.
30

1.
80

2.
30

0%
0%

28
%

O
ve

r 
4 

ho
ur

s
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
50

4.
50

3.
50

4.
50

0%
0%

29
%

A
ll 

ca
r 

pa
rk

s 
th

at
 c

lo
se

 o
ve

rn
ig

ht
H

ill
in

gd
on

 F
irs

t C
ar

d 
H

ol
de

r
R

es
id

en
ts

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

75
.0

0
75

.0
0

0%
0%

0%
 

Page 86Page 132



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
O

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
N

o
n

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 In

cr
ea

se
R

es
id

en
ts

%
 In

cr
ea

se
N

o
n

-
R

es
id

en
ts

%
D

is
co

u
n

ts

P
ay

 &
 D

is
pl

ay
 M

et
er

s
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
es

 -
U

pt
o 

30
 

m
in

ut
es

R
es

id
en

ts
fr

ee
fr

ee
fr

ee
fr

ee
0%

0%
0%

T
he

n 
pe

r 
20

 m
in

ut
es

 u
pt

o 
M

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

20
0.

40
0.

20
0.

40
0%

0%
50

%
U

xb
rid

ge
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

- 
P

er
 

15
 m

in
ut

es
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
30

0.
50

0.
30

0.
50

0%
0%

40
%

Lo
ca

l C
en

tr
es

 a
nd

 P
ar

ad
es

 -
up

to
  3

0 
m

in
ut

es
R

es
id

en
ts

fr
ee

fr
ee

fr
ee

fr
ee

0%
0%

0%
T

he
n 

pe
r 

30
 m

in
ut

es
 u

pt
o 

2 
ho

ur
s

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

20
0.

40
0.

20
0.

40
0%

0%
50

%
T

he
n 

pe
r 

20
 m

in
ut

es
 u

pt
o 

M
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y 
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
20

0.
40

0.
20

0.
40

0%
0%

50
%

P
ar

ki
ng

 M
an

ge
m

en
ts

 s
ch

em
es

O
ut

si
de

 s
ho

ps
 -

 fi
rs

t 3
0 

m
in

ut
es

R
es

id
en

ts
fr

ee
fr

ee
fr

ee
fr

ee
0%

0%
0%

O
ut

si
de

 s
ho

ps
 -

 a
fte

r 
30

 
m

in
ut

es
- 

to
 m

ax
im

um
 s

ta
y 

- 
pe

r 
30

 m
in

ut
es

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

20
0.

40
0.

20
0.

40
0%

0%
50

%
O

th
er

 p
la

ce
s 

- 
pe

r 
20

 
m

in
ut

es
 to

 m
ax

im
um

 s
ta

y
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
20

0.
40

0.
20

0.
40

0%
0%

50
%

 

Page 87Page 133



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  

Page 88Page 134



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 &

 C
h

ild
re

n
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ay

 C
ar

e 
an

d
 M

u
si

c 
se

rv
ic

e 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
es

tle
s 

A
ve

nu
e 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

C
en

tr
e

F
ul

l d
ay

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n

R
es

id
en

ts
20

5.
00

20
5.

00
0%

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 E

ar
ly

 Y
ea

rs
 C

en
tr

e 
F

ul
l d

ay
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n
R

es
id

en
ts

20
5.

00
20

5.
00

0%

M
us

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

T
er

m
ly

 c
ha

rg
e)

G
ro

up
 tu

iti
on

R
es

id
en

ts
48

.7
5

48
.7

5
0%

In
di

vi
du

al
 tu

iti
on

R
es

id
en

ts
91

.5
0

91
.5

0
0%

S
at

ur
da

y 
M

us
ic

 C
en

tr
e

R
es

id
en

ts
48

.7
5

48
.7

5
0%

E
ve

ni
ng

 A
ct

iv
ity

 o
r 

S
at

ur
da

y 
C

ho
ir 

O
nl

y
R

es
id

en
ts

27
.7

5
27

.7
5

0%
U

se
 o

f I
ns

tr
um

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
9.

75
9.

75
0%

M
us

ic
 S

er
vi

ce
 (

R
ed

uc
ed

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 r
ec

ei
pt

 o
f b

en
ef

it 
- 

te
rm

ly
 c

ha
rg

e)
G

ro
up

 tu
iti

on
R

es
id

en
ts

12
.7

5
12

.7
5

0%
In

di
vi

du
al

 tu
iti

on
R

es
id

en
ts

21
.2

5
21

.2
5

0%
S

at
ur

da
y 

M
us

ic
 C

en
tr

e
R

es
id

en
ts

12
.7

5
12

.7
5

0%
E

ve
ni

ng
 A

ct
iv

ity
 o

r 
S

at
ur

da
y 

C
ho

ir 
O

nl
y

R
es

id
en

ts
9.

25
9.

25
0%

U
se

 o
f I

ns
tr

um
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

4.
10

4.
10

0%
 

  

Page 89Page 135



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 G
ri

d
 f

o
r 

Le
ar

n
in

g
 -

 H
ill

in
g

d
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
ex

cl
u

d
in

g
 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se

C
or

e
F

ix
ed

 E
le

m
en

t (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

S
IM

S
 li

ce
ns

es
)

P
rim

ar
y

S
ch

oo
ls

11
,6

39
.0

0
11

,6
39

.0
0

0%
S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

10
,6

39
.0

0
10

,6
39

.0
0

0%
F

ix
ed

 E
le

m
en

t (
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

S
IM

S
 li

ce
ns

es
)

S
ch

oo
ls

9,
43

2.
00

9,
43

2.
00

0%
F

ix
ed

 E
le

m
en

t (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

S
IM

S
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 

S
ch

oo
ls

7,
13

9.
00

7,
13

9.
00

0%
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

P
rim

ar
y

S
ch

oo
ls

8.
00

8.
00

0%
S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

13
.0

0
13

.0
0

0%
P

er
 p

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

co
st

 (
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

S
IM

S
 

su
pp

or
t)

S
ch

oo
ls

3.
00

3.
00

0%

O
n-

si
te

R
eg

ul
ar

 te
rm

-t
im

e 
su

pp
or

t (
39

 h
al

f d
ay

 
se

ss
io

ns
)

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
4,

68
0.

00
4,

68
0.

00
0%

R
eg

ul
ar

 T
er

m
-T

im
e 

S
up

po
rt

 (
ad

di
tio

na
l 3

9 
ha

lf 
da

y 
se

ss
io

ns
)

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
3,

51
0.

00
3,

51
0.

00
0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 1
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
1,

60
0.

00
1,

60
0.

00
0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 2
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
3,

00
0.

00
3,

00
0.

00
0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 3
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
4,

20
0.

00
4,

20
0.

00
0%

 
  

Page 90Page 136



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  

Page 91Page 137



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
ex

cl
u

d
in

g
 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
ny

 S
up

po
rt

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
ny

 S
up

po
rt

 (
pe

r 
ha

nd
se

t)
P

rim
ar

y 
&

 S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
28

.0
0

28
.0

0
0%

V
oi

ce
m

ai
l

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

24
.0

0
24

.0
0

0%
C

ha
nn

el
 (

£ 
pe

r 
ca

le
nd

er
 m

on
th

)
P

rim
ar

y 
&

 S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Le
ve

l 1
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

0%
Le

ve
l 1

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
39

0.
00

39
0.

00
0%

Le
ve

l 2
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

80
80

.0
0

0%
Le

ve
l 2

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
48

0
48

0.
00

0%
Le

ve
l 3

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
ho

ur
S

ch
oo

ls
95

.0
0

95
.0

0
0%

Le
ve

l 3
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

da
y

S
ch

oo
ls

57
0.

00
57

0.
00

0%
T

ra
in

in
g 

R
oo

m
 H

ire
 (

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 8

.3
0a

m
 to

 
5.

30
pm

)
pe

r 
ho

ur
S

ch
oo

ls
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
0%

T
ra

in
in

g 
R

oo
m

 H
ire

 (
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 8
.3

0a
m

 to
 

5.
30

pm
)

pe
r 

da
y

S
ch

oo
ls

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

0%
R

em
ot

e 
B

ac
ku

p 
S

ol
ut

io
n 

(R
B

S
) 

- 
3 

ye
ar

 
co

nt
ra

ct
 (

£1
,0

00
 In

iti
al

 C
os

t)
pe

r 
an

nu
m

S
ch

oo
ls

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

0%
D

es
ks

pa
ce

 (
pe

r 
de

sk
)

pe
r 

an
nu

m
S

ch
oo

ls
30

0
30

0.
00

0%
R

ac
k 

S
pa

ce
 -

 2
4U

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
po

w
er

pe
r 

m
on

th
S

ch
oo

ls
30

0
30

0.
00

0%
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
A

cc
ou

nt
 (

pe
r 

pe
rs

on
 -

 2
 

ye
ar

 c
on

tr
ac

t)
pe

r 
an

nu
m

S
ch

oo
ls

50
50

.0
0

0%
V

irt
ua

l P
riv

at
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
(p

er
 p

er
so

n)
pe

r 
an

nu
m

S
ch

oo
ls

50
50

.0
0

0%
 

 

Page 92Page 138



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
H

ill
in

g
d

o
n

 G
ri

d
 f

o
r 

Le
ar

n
in

g
 -

 N
o

n
-H

ill
in

gd
o

n
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

(e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

) 
(£

)

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

) 
(£

)

%
 In

cr
ea

se

N
on

-H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

ch
oo

l P
ac

ka
ge

/S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

el
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t
B

ro
ad

ba
nd

N
on

-S
ch

oo
ls

S
ch

oo
ls

4,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0.
00

0%
F

ib
re

N
on

-S
ch

oo
ls

S
ch

oo
ls

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0%
P

er
 P

up
il 

(F
T

E
) 

C
os

t
P

rim
ar

y
S

ch
oo

ls
8.

00
8.

00
0%

P
er

 P
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
C

os
t

S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
13

.0
0

13
.0

0
0%

P
er

 P
up

il 
(F

T
E

) 
C

os
t (

E
xc

lu
di

ng
 S

IM
S

 s
up

po
rt

)
S

ch
oo

ls
3.

00
3.

00
0%

O
n-

si
te

R
eg

ul
ar

 T
er

m
-T

im
e 

S
up

po
rt

 (
39

 h
al

f d
ay

 
se

ss
io

ns
)

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

5,
26

5.
00

5,
26

5.
00

0%
R

eg
ul

ar
 T

er
m

-T
im

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

ad
di

tio
na

l 3
9 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

)
P

rim
ar

y 
&

 S
ec

on
da

ry
S

ch
oo

ls
3,

94
9.

00
3,

94
9.

00
0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 1
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

1,
75

0.
00

1,
75

0.
00

0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 2
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

3,
30

0.
00

3,
30

0.
00

0%

P
re

-p
ur

ch
as

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 -

 3
0 

ha
lf 

da
y 

se
ss

io
ns

P
rim

ar
y 

&
 S

ec
on

da
ry

S
ch

oo
ls

4,
65

0.
00

4,
65

0.
00

0%
 

  

Page 93Page 139



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

) 
(£

)

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

ex
cl

u
d

in
g

 
V

A
T

) 
(£

)

%
 In

cr
ea

se

IP
-T

el
ep

ho
ny

 S
up

po
rt

IP
 T

el
ep

ho
ny

 S
up

po
rt

 (
pe

r 
ha

nd
se

t)
S

ch
oo

ls
28

.0
0

28
.0

0
0%

V
oi

ce
m

ai
l

S
ch

oo
ls

24
.0

0
24

.0
0

0%
C

ha
nn

el
 (

£ 
pe

r 
ca

le
nd

er
 m

on
th

)
S

ch
oo

ls
25

0.
00

25
0.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Le
ve

l 1
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

65
.0

0
65

.0
0

0%
Le

ve
l 1

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
39

0.
00

39
0.

00
0%

Le
ve

l 2
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

80
.0

0
80

.0
0

0%
Le

ve
l 2

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
48

0.
00

48
0.

00
0%

Le
ve

l 3
 -

 A
d-

ho
c 

se
rv

ic
es

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

0%
Le

ve
l 3

 -
 A

d-
ho

c 
se

rv
ic

es
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
57

0.
00

57
0.

00
0%

T
ra

in
in

g 
R

oo
m

 H
ire

 (
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 8
.3

0a
m

 to
 5

.3
0p

m
)

pe
r 

ho
ur

S
ch

oo
ls

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

0%
T

ra
in

in
g 

R
oo

m
 H

ire
 (

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fr

om
 8

.3
0a

m
 to

 5
.3

0p
m

)
pe

r 
da

y
S

ch
oo

ls
20

0.
00

20
0.

00
0%

R
em

ot
e 

B
ac

ku
p 

S
ol

ut
io

n 
(R

B
S

) 
- 

3 
ye

ar
 c

on
tr

ac
t (

£1
,0

00
 

In
iti

al
 C

os
t)

pe
r 

an
nu

m
S

ch
oo

ls
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
0%

D
es

ks
pa

ce
 (

pe
r 

de
sk

)
pe

r 
an

nu
m

S
ch

oo
ls

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

0%
R

ac
k 

S
pa

ce
 -

 2
4U

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
po

w
er

pe
r 

m
on

th
S

ch
oo

ls
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
0%

M
ic

ro
so

ft 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

 (
pe

r 
pe

rs
on

 -
 2

 y
ea

r 
co

nt
ra

ct
)

pe
r 

an
nu

m
S

ch
oo

ls
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
0%

V
irt

ua
l P

riv
at

e 
N

et
w

or
k 

(p
er

 p
er

so
n)

pe
r 

an
nu

m
S

ch
oo

ls
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
0%

 
 

Page 94Page 140



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 G
en

er
al

 P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
 

A
D

U
L

T
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
 1.

 
T

he
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 th
e 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
(S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s)
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

re
gi

m
e 

ar
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e,
 a

s 
an

 a
id

 to
 d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g,

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

M
em

be
rs

 w
ith

 b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
st

at
ut

or
y 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
w

hi
ch

 r
eg

ul
at

es
 it

. 
 R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
 

 2.
 

It 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 d

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 c
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
an

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

re
m

ai
n 

un
ch

an
ge

d.
  

 3.
 

T
he

 f
ul

l c
os

t 
of

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 is

 r
ec

ha
rg

ed
 t

o 
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 t

he
re

fo
re

 t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 c
ha

rg
e 

in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s 
re

fe
rs

 to
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
sh

ou
ld

 a
no

th
er

 L
A

 u
se

 th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
 4.

 
A

 n
um

be
r 

of
 L

B
H

 s
oc

ia
l 

ca
re

 c
ha

rg
es

 a
re

 l
in

ke
d 

to
 t

he
 D

W
P

 a
nd

 D
C

LG
 r

at
e 

an
d 

ar
e 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 c

ur
re

nt
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

al
th

ou
gh

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 c

on
fir

m
at

io
n.

  C
ab

in
et

 h
av

e 
pr

ev
io

us
ly

 d
el

eg
at

ed
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ha

rg
es

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 

in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t s
ho

ul
d 

th
es

e 
ra

te
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

W
P

 a
nd

 D
C

LG
 b

e 
di

ffe
re

nt
. 

 5.
 

A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 L
B

H
 H

ou
si

ng
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

re
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

D
C

LG
 d

ire
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 C
ab

in
et

 a
re

 a
sk

ed
 to

 d
el

eg
at

e 
au

th
or

ity
 t

o 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 to

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 c
ha

rg
es

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 th
is

 re
po

rt 
sh

ou
ld

 th
es

e 
ra

te
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
ly

 c
on

fir
m

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
D

C
LG

 b
e 

di
ffe

re
nt

. 
 R

es
id

en
ti

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s  

 6.
 

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

(L
A

’s
) 

ar
e 

ob
lig

ed
 t

o 
ch

ar
ge

 p
er

so
ns

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

ith
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

P
ar

t 
3 

of
 t

he
 N

at
io

na
l 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

A
ct

 
19

48
. 

S
ec

tio
n 

22
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

LA
’s

 t
o 

fix
 a

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
ra

te
 f

or
 s

uc
h 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

at
 a

n 
am

ou
nt

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t 

to
 t

he
 f

ul
l c

os
t 

to
 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 i
n 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
or

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

it.
 L

A
’s

 m
us

t 
as

se
ss

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
’s

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 p

ay
 f

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

de
ci

de
 w

ha
t 

am
ou

nt
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

19
92

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

of
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

. 
R

es
id

en
ts

 m
us

t 
be

 g
iv

en
 a

 c
le

ar
 e

xp
la

na
tio

n 
of

 t
he

ir 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f a

ny
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ch
an

ge
s.

 
 7.

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ill

 p
ay

 t
he

ir 
as

se
ss

ed
 c

ha
rg

e 
di

re
ct

 t
o 

th
e 

LA
 e

xc
ep

t 
w

he
n 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 t
he

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t 

se
ct

or
 w

he
n 

re
si

de
nt

s 
m

ay
 p

ay
 

th
ei

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
di

re
ct

 to
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

or
 to

 th
e 

LA
 w

ith
 th

e 
LA

 p
ay

in
g 

th
e 

re
m

ai
nd

er
. L

A
’s

 r
em

ai
n 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

fu
ll 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 

Page 95Page 141



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

de
bt

 s
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

 d
ef

au
lt 

on
 p

ay
m

en
t. 

A
 c

ha
rg

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
fo

r 
af

te
rc

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
un

de
r 

se
ct

io
n 

11
7 

of
 th

e 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 A

ct
 1

98
3.

 
 8.

 
C

lie
nt

s 
m

ay
 c

ho
os

e 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

yw
he

re
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
nd

 W
al

es
 a

nd
 a

t 
a 

m
or

e 
ex

pe
ns

iv
e 

ra
te

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l w
ou

ld
 u

su
al

ly
 

ex
pe

ct
 t

o 
pa

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

th
at

 t
he

 r
es

id
en

t 
or

 a
 t

hi
rd

 p
ar

ty
 i

s 
w

ill
in

g 
an

d 
ab

le
 t

o 
pa

y 
th

e 
‘to

p 
up

’ 
di

ffe
re

nc
e.

 F
ai

lu
re

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
to

p 
up

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 c

ou
ld

 r
es

ul
t 

in
 t

he
 r

es
id

en
t 

be
in

g 
m

ov
ed

 t
o 

ot
he

r 
ch

ea
pe

r 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n.
 S

im
ila

rly
 s

el
f-

fu
nd

in
g 

cl
ie

nt
s 

w
ith

 
di

m
in

is
hi

ng
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 c
ou

ld
 fi

nd
 th

em
se

lv
es

 b
ei

ng
 m

ov
ed

 to
 lo

w
er

 c
os

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

 H
ow

ev
er

, i
f t

he
ir 

as
se

ss
ed

 n
ee

ds
 c

an
 o

nl
y 

be
 m

et
 in

 th
ei

r 
cu

rr
en

t a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ne
ith

er
 t

he
 r

es
id

en
t 

no
r 

a 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

sk
ed

 f
or

 a
 t

op
 u

p.
 A

ny
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l, 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 a
nd

 t
hi

rd
 p

ar
tie

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 t
o 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n 
fe

es
 a

nd
 t

he
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

us
ua

l c
os

ts
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 n
ot

 c
ha

ng
e 

in
 li

ne
 a

nd
 a

t 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ra
te

. 
It 

m
us

t 
be

 m
ad

e 
cl

ea
r 

to
 r

es
id

en
ts

 a
nd

 t
hi

rd
 

pa
rt

ie
s 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l i

nt
en

ds
 to

 s
ha

re
 th

e 
co

st
s 

of
 fu

tu
re

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ic

e 
in

cr
ea

se
s.

 
 9.

 
F

un
di

ng
 c

ou
nc

ils
 m

ay
 r

ef
er

 t
o 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
“u

su
al

 c
os

ts
” 

w
he

n 
m

ak
in

g 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

 in
 a

no
th

er
 c

ou
nc

il’
s 

ar
ea

s.
 A

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
us

ua
l c

os
t 

po
lic

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

se
t a

t t
he

 s
ta

rt
 o

f e
ac

h 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r,

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rio
d 

or
 in

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

ar
ke

t c
ha

ng
es

. T
he

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 u

su
al

 c
os

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
ac

tu
al

 c
os

t o
f p

ro
vi

di
ng

 c
ar

e,
 o

th
er

 lo
ca

l f
ac

to
rs

 a
nd

 b
es

t v
al

ue
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

. C
ou

nc
ils

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t 

se
t 

ar
bi

tr
ar

y 
ce

ili
ng

s 
on

 t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 t
he

y 
ex

pe
ct

 t
o 

pa
y 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 n
or

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
si

de
nt

s 
be

 c
ha

rg
ed

 m
or

e 
as

 a
 r

es
ul

t 
of

 m
ar

ke
t 

in
ad

eq
ua

ci
es

 o
r 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

fa
ilu

re
s.

 C
ou

nc
ils

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 th

at
 s

et
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 m
ee

t a
ss

es
se

d 
ca

re
 

ne
ed

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ith
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 th

at
 th

ey
 c

ou
ld

 r
ea

so
na

bl
y 

ex
pe

ct
 to

 r
ec

ei
ve

. 
 N

o
n

-R
es

id
en

ti
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s  
 10

. S
ec

tio
n 

17
 o

f 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
S

oc
ia

l 
S

ec
ur

ity
 A

dj
ud

ic
at

io
ns

 A
ct

 1
98

3 
gi

ve
s 

co
un

ci
ls

 a
 d

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 p
ow

er
 t

o 
ch

ar
ge

 a
du

lt 
re

ci
pi

en
ts

 o
f 

no
n-

re
si

de
nt

ia
l s

er
vi

ce
s.

 S
ec

tio
n 

17
 o

f 
th

e 
A

ct
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

th
at

 c
ou

nc
ils

 m
ay

 r
ec

ov
er

 s
uc

h 
ch

ar
ge

s 
as

 t
he

y 
co

ns
id

er
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e;
 t

hi
s 

ne
ce

ss
ita

te
s 

ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f 
a 

us
er

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 m
ea

ns
. 

P
ar

tic
ul

ar
 c

ar
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
vo

id
 a

n 
ad

ve
rs

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

a 
us

er
’s

 i
nc

om
e 

an
d 

gu
id

el
in

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 t
he

 D
oH

 a
nd

 a
re

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 i

n 
“F

ai
re

r 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
G

ui
da

nc
e,

 C
al

cu
la

tin
g 

an
 I

nd
iv

id
ua

l’s
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

to
 t

he
ir 

P
er

so
na

l B
ud

ge
t”

  
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
09

. 
 I

n 
th

e 
op

in
io

n 
of

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 t
he

 
ch

ar
gi

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r 
no

n-
re

si
de

nt
ia

l 
ca

re
 m

ee
ts

 t
he

se
 r

ev
is

ed
 D

oH
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 a
nd

 t
he

re
fo

re
 f

or
m

al
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
is

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
.  

C
ou

nc
ils

 c
an

 ju
st

ify
 c

ha
rg

in
g 

a 
fla

t r
at

e 
fo

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 s

uc
h 

as
 m

ea
ls

 w
hi

ch
 s

ub
st

itu
te

 fo
r o

rd
in

ar
y 

liv
in

g 
co

st
s.

 
 11

. I
n 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

re
as

on
ab

le
 in

 th
ei

r 
lo

ca
l c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s 

co
un

ci
ls

 m
ay

 n
ee

d 
to

 g
o 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
D

oH
 m

in
im

um
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 th
at

 
a 

us
er

’s
 n

et
 in

co
m

e 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

re
du

ce
d 

be
lo

w
 d

ef
in

ed
 b

as
ic

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

co
m

e 
su

pp
or

t o
r 

th
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 C

re
di

t 
of

 P
en

si
on

 C
re

di
t 

pl
us

 a
 2

5%
 b

uf
fe

r. 
T

hi
s 

m
in

im
um

 le
ve

l i
s 

se
t s

o 
as

 n
ot

 to
 u

nd
er

m
in

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
fo

r 
so

ci
al

 in
cl

us
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

om
ot

io
n 

of
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
. 

T
he

 c
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

se
t 

a 
m

ax
im

um
 c

ha
rg

e 
of

 £
26

0.
00

 (
pe

r 
w

ee
k)

 f
or

 r
es

id
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 n
on

-r
es

id
en

tia
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

 
an

d 
it 

is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
is

 r
em

ai
ns

 u
nc

ha
ng

ed
 fo

r 
20

10
/1

1,
 s

im
ila

rly
 it

 is
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t H

om
ec

ar
e 

ho
ur

ly
 r

at
e 

of
 £

13
.8

0 
al

so
 r

em
ai

ns
 u

nc
ha

ng
ed

. 

Page 96Page 142



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 12
. I

t 
is

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

to
 m

ak
e 

a 
ch

ar
ge

 o
n 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
be

ne
fit

s 
w

ith
ou

t 
as

se
ss

in
g 

th
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
 o

f 
do

in
g 

so
 f

or
 e

ac
h 

us
er

. 
Th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 e

xp
ec

ts
 e

ar
ni

ng
s 

of
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
 a

nd
 t

he
ir 

ca
re

rs
 t

o 
be

 d
is

re
ga

rd
ed

 f
or

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pu
rp

os
es

 s
o 

as
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 
in

ce
nt

iv
e 

fo
r 

th
em

 to
 e

nt
er

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 th
e 

w
or

k 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t. 
C

ou
nc

ils
 h

av
e 

a 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
 s

ee
k 

to
 m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

in
co

m
es

 o
f 

us
er

s,
 w

he
re

 t
he

y 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

en
tit

le
d 

to
 b

en
ef

its
 a

nd
 t

he
re

fo
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 b

en
ef

its
 a

dv
ic

e 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 a
ll 

us
er

s 
at

 th
e 

tim
e 

of
 a

 c
ha

rg
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t. 

C
ou

nc
ils

 n
ee

d 
to

 m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f c
ha

rg
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
on

 u
se

rs
 a

nd
 n

ee
d 

to
 k

no
w

 h
ow

 
m

uc
h 

it 
co

st
s 

to
 a

dm
in

is
te

r 
th

ei
r 

sy
st

em
. 

 In
co

m
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

 13
. A

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
ca

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e 

co
nf

us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

of
 a

 p
er

so
n’

s 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 p

ay
 a

 c
ha

rg
e.

 
O

nc
e 

so
m

eo
ne

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
ne

ed
in

g 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

th
at

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
w

ith
dr

aw
n 

be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

us
er

 r
ef

us
es

 to
 p

ay
 th

e 
ch

ar
ge

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
hi

le
 p

ur
su

in
g 

th
e 

de
bt

 w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 in

vo
lv

e 
ta

ki
ng

 a
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ci
vi

l 
co

ur
ts

. 
 14

. T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
so

lic
ito

r 
ad

vi
se

s 
th

at
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
no

 c
ou

rs
e 

of
 r

ed
re

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
a 

cl
ie

nt
 d

ef
au

lt 
on

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

 s
uc

h 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

w
he

re
 a

 c
lie

nt
 is

 c
ha

rg
ed

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
te

 w
ith

ou
t t

he
m

 h
av

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
ss

es
sm

en
t. 

T
he

 s
ol

ic
ito

r 
ad

vi
se

s 
al

so
 th

at
 w

he
re

 a
 

pe
rs

on
 h

as
 p

ow
er

 o
f a

tto
rn

ey
 o

ve
r 

a 
cl

ie
nt

’s
 a

ffa
irs

 a
nd

 d
ef

au
lts

 o
n 

m
ak

in
g 

a 
pa

ym
en

t o
n 

th
ei

r 
be

ha
lf 

th
e 

co
un

ci
l w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 s
ue

 
th

e 
cl

ie
nt

 w
ho

 in
 t

ur
n 

w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 c

ou
nt

er
 s

ue
 t

he
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 p

ow
er

 o
f 

at
to

rn
ey

. 
T

hi
s 

co
ur

se
 o

f 
ac

tio
n 

is
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fe

as
ib

le
 

du
e 

to
 th

e 
fa

ct
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
cl

ie
nt

s 
ar

e 
re

lu
ct

an
t t

o 
pu

rs
ue

 th
e 

m
at

te
r. 

 

Page 97Page 143



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 (
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

) 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
 In

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 

 15
. T

he
 a

pp
en

di
x 

be
lo

w
 li

st
s 

al
l t

he
 H

ou
si

ng
 G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

re
nt

s 
an

d 
fe

es
, w

ith
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
ha

rg
es

. B
rie

f 
de

ta
ils

 o
f e

ac
h 

ite
m

 a
re

 g
iv

en
 b

el
ow

. 
 C

o
ln

e 
P

ar
k 

C
ar

av
an

 S
it

e  
 16

. A
s 

re
ga

rd
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
ch

ar
ge

 a
nd

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ith
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 H
om

es
, a

nd
 in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 d

is
cr

et
io

na
ry

 fe
es

 a
nd

 c
ha

rg
es

, 
no

 in
fla

tio
na

ry
 in

cr
ea

se
 is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d.
 

 C
ar

el
in

e  
 17

. T
he

 c
os

t 
of

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 C

ar
el

in
e 

to
 p

riv
at

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

is
 c

ha
rg

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

(G
F)

, 
w

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
C

ar
el

in
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 t
o 

co
un

ci
l 

te
na

nt
s 

is
 c

ha
rg

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
H

R
A

. 
F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ar
el

in
e 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 p
ol

ic
y 

in
 2

00
3/

04
, 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

de
ci

de
d 

to
 

ha
rm

on
is

e 
C

ar
el

in
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

H
R

A
 a

nd
 G

F
 r

es
id

en
ts

, b
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 C
ar

el
in

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
to

 p
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 u

se
rs

. T
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

ai
m

 o
f 

th
is

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
as

 t
o 

en
su

re
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

la
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
as

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 t

o 
al

l r
es

id
en

ts
; 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

m
on

th
ly

 c
os

t 
is

 £
4.

91
 

(£
5.

77
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

of
 V

A
T

) 
an

d 
ha

s 
re

m
ai

ne
d 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
si

nc
e 

A
pr

il 
20

05
. 

It 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 c

ha
rg

es
 r

em
ai

n 
at

 t
he

 s
am

e 
le

ve
l 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1.

 
 P

ri
va

te
 S

ec
to

r 
E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o

ti
ce

 
 18

. A
 c

ha
rg

e 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
w

he
n 

a 
fo

rm
al

 e
nf

or
ce

m
en

t n
ot

ic
e 

is
 s

er
ve

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ct

 2
00

4,
 a

s 
w

as
 th

e 
ca

se
 w

ith
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 

le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

it 
re

pl
ac

ed
. 

T
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
as

 in
 t

he
 p

as
t 

ch
ar

ge
d 

th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ed

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
rd

er
 a

nd
 c

on
fir

m
at

io
n 

of
 t

hi
s 

ch
ar

ge
 fo

r 
20

10
/1

1 
is

 a
w

ai
te

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
D

C
LG

. 
 H

M
O

 L
ic

en
si

n
g

 
 19

. T
hi

s 
re

la
te

s 
to

 H
ou

se
s 

in
 M

ul
tip

le
 O

cc
up

at
io

n,
 w

hi
ch

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
si

ze
 a

re
 n

ow
 s

ub
je

ct
 t

o 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

re
gu

la
tio

n 
an

d 
lic

en
si

ng
. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
co

st
s 

ar
e 

re
co

ve
ra

bl
e 

vi
a 

a 
fe

e 
w

hi
ch

 is
 s

et
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 a

 fo
rm

ul
a 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
W

es
t L

on
do

n 
H

ou
si

ng
 s

ub
-r

eg
io

na
l 

gr
ou

p.
 

 

Page 98Page 144



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

W
o

rk
s 

in
 D

ef
au

lt
 

 20
. O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
, a

fte
r 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 n

ot
ic

e,
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 w

or
ks

 to
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

ar
e 

ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t, 

w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
af

et
y 

or
 h

ea
lth

 c
on

ce
rn

. C
os

ts
 

in
cu

rr
ed

 a
re

 r
ec

ov
er

ab
le

 w
hi

ch
, f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
le

ga
l a

dv
ic

e,
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

he
 o

ffi
ce

rs
’ t

im
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 r

es
ol

vi
ng

 th
e 

is
su

e 
. H

o
m

el
es

sn
es

s 
/ T

em
p

o
ra

ry
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 

 21
. T

w
o 

m
ai

n 
ty

pe
s 

of
 te

m
po

ra
ry

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

ar
e 

us
ed

 fo
r 

ho
m

el
es

s 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h:
 

 
a)

 P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

S
ho

rt-
te

rm
 L

ea
se

s 
(P

S
L)

 
b)

 B
ed

 &
 B

re
ak

fa
st

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n.

 
    a)

 P
S

L
 

 22
. I

n 
20

02
/0

3 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
pr

ov
id

ed
 n

ew
 in

ce
nt

iv
es

 t
o 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ak
es

 P
S

L 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
us

e 
in

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

in
g 

ho
m

el
es

s 
cl

ie
nt

s.
 R

en
t 

ch
ar

ge
s 

fo
r 

P
S

L 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

tr
ai

ne
d;

 t
he

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

se
ts

 m
ax

im
um

 r
en

t 
le

ve
ls

 f
or

 H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

el
ig

ib
ili

ty
. 

In
 r

ec
en

t 
ye

ar
s 

th
e 

pr
ac

tic
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
t 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 f

or
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 t

o 
se

t 
th

e 
pr

ec
is

e 
le

ve
l o

f 
re

nt
, 

w
ith

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
em

be
r 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n,

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 c

ap
 le

ve
l, 

on
ce

 t
he

 a
nn

ou
nc

em
en

t 
ha

s 
be

en
 r

ec
ei

ve
d.

 R
en

ts
 w

er
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 
ov

er
 in

fla
tio

n 
le

ve
ls

 f
or

 2
00

6/
07

, 
to

 t
ak

e 
ac

co
un

t o
f 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
th

e 
20

10
 ta

rg
et

 –
 e

.g
. 

re
du

ci
ng

 n
um

be
rs

 in
 P

S
L 

an
d 

le
ss

 a
bi

lit
y 

to
 

sp
re

ad
 c

os
ts

.  
 23

. F
ro

m
 2

01
0/

11
 th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 t

he
 s

ub
si

di
es

 p
ai

d 
fo

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
on

 P
S

L 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

an
d 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 r
ev

is
ed

 t
he

 
ca

p 
le

ve
l a

nd
 n

ow
 a

pp
ly

 t
hi

s 
ac

ro
ss

 h
om

es
 a

cc
or

di
ng

 t
o 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 b

ed
ro

om
s 

as
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 t
he

 t
ab

le
 b

el
ow

. 
 T

hi
s 

ha
s 

ha
d 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
 o

f r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 in

co
m

e 
by

 £
5.

6m
 p

er
 a

nn
um

 a
s 

de
sc

rib
ed

 in
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

bo
dy

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
. 

 
W

ee
kl

y 
R

en
t C

ha
rg

ed
 

1 
B

ed
 

2 
be

d 
3 

be
d 

4+
 b

ed
 

20
10

/1
1 

R
en

t p
er

 w
ee

k 
(e

st
im

at
ed

) 
£1

90
.5

8 
£2

14
.9

2 
£2

68
.4

7 
£3

10
.0

0 
20

09
/1

0 
R

en
t p

er
 w

ee
k 

£3
35

.6
6 

£3
35

.6
6 

£3
35

.6
6 

£3
35

.6
6 

 24
. T

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
ca

p 
le

ve
ls

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

lo
ca

l h
ou

si
ng

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 (

LH
A

),
  

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r 
P

S
L 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
fix

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

10
 L

H
A

 le
ve

ls
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
se

 a
re

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 th

os
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 fo
r 

20
10

/1
1 

in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

ab
ov

e.
 

Page 99Page 145



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 b
) 

B
ed

 &
 B

re
ak

fa
st

 
 25

. F
ro

m
 2

01
0/

11
 t

he
 h

ou
si

ng
 b

en
ef

it 
th

re
sh

ol
d 

fo
r 

B
&

B
 w

ill
 b

e 
se

t 
at

 t
he

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
01

0 
LH

A
 r

at
e 

fo
r 

a 
on

e 
be

d 
P

S
L 

pr
op

er
ty

. 
O

ffi
ce

rs
 

ar
e 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 a

 r
en

ta
l c

ha
rg

e 
to

 r
ec

ov
er

 c
os

t o
f p

ro
cu

rin
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
in

g 
B

&
B

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
ns

 b
e 

se
t a

t t
hi

s 
le

ve
l f

or
 2

01
0/

11
. 

A
s 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s,
 B

&
B

 c
lie

nt
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 o
n 

ho
us

in
g 

be
ne

fit
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
R

en
t W

ai
ve

r 
S

ch
em

e.
 

 20
10

/1
1 

M
T

F
F

 
 26

. T
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
pl

an
ne

d 
in

cr
ea

se
s 

fo
r 

di
sc

re
tio

na
ry

 c
ha

rg
es

 b
ei

ng
 p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r 

20
10

/1
1.

 
     

Page 100Page 146



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e 
H

ea
lt

h
 &

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 F
ee

s 
an

d
 C

h
ar

g
es

 
 27

. M
os

t c
ar

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
ar

e 
co

nt
ro

lle
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ru
le

s,
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 c
rit

er
ia

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 tw

o 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 d
oc

um
en

ts
: 

 
• 

R
es

id
en

tia
l c

ar
e:

 C
ha

rg
in

g 
fo

r 
R

es
id

en
tia

l A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

G
ui

de
 ('

C
R

A
G

') 
• 

N
on

-R
es

id
en

tia
l S

er
vi

ce
s:

 F
ai

re
r 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 G

ui
da

nc
e,

 C
al

cu
la

tin
g 

an
 In

di
vi

du
al

’s
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
ei

r 
P

er
so

na
l B

ud
ge

t 
 28

. I
n 

ap
pl

yi
ng

 t
he

se
 g

ui
de

lin
es

, 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 t

o 
ap

pl
y 

re
as

on
ab

le
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

to
 c

ha
rg

es
 w

hi
ch

 is
 p

re
su

m
ed

 t
o 

be
 t

he
 

ge
ne

ra
l r

at
e 

of
 R

P
I. 

In
 t

he
 p

as
t 

th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 t
he

 g
en

er
al

 r
is

e 
in

 t
he

 b
as

ic
 s

ta
te

 p
en

si
on

 a
s 

ad
vi

se
d 

by
 t

he
 D

W
P

, 
ho

w
ev

er
 f

or
 2

01
0/

11
 it

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 d
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 c

ha
rg

es
 r

em
ai

n 
un

ch
an

ge
d.

 H
ow

ev
er

 t
ho

se
 c

ha
rg

es
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

D
W

P
 I

nc
om

e 
S

up
po

rt
 (

IS
) 

ra
te

s 
ha

ve
 r

is
en

 a
cc

or
di

ng
ly

.  
 29

. S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 a

re
 e

nt
itl

ed
 t

o 
ha

ve
 s

om
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 s
et

 o
ff 

ag
ai

ns
t 

th
ei

r 
in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 a
ss

es
si

ng
 t

he
ir 

fin
an

ci
al

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
. 

In
 s

om
e 

ci
rc

um
st

an
ce

s 
th

is
 is

 t
ie

d 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

le
ve

ls
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

In
co

m
e 

su
pp

or
t. 

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ra

te
s 

se
t 

ou
t 

be
lo

w
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
th

es
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 
 30

. T
he

 f
ul

l 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 r
ec

ha
rg

ed
 t

o 
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s,
 t

he
re

fo
re

 t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 c
ha

rg
e 

in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s 
re

fe
rs

 t
o 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

sh
ou

ld
 a

no
th

er
 L

A
 u

se
 th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
. 

 31
. F

or
 c

la
rit

y 
V

A
T

 is
 n

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

 to
 a

ny
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

ch
ar

ge
s.

 H
ow

ev
er

 f
or

 H
ou

si
ng

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
so

m
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

th
at

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

V
A

T
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
sh

ow
n 

be
lo

w
. 

  
   

Page 101Page 147



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 

Ty
pe

C
ur

re
n

t 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
ha

rg
e

£

D
at

e 
o

f 
 

la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

ax
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

ge
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
in

C
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

D
at

e

H
om

e 
ca

re
P

er
 h

ou
r

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
13

.8
0

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
13

.8
0

   
   

  
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
M

ax
im

um
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
26

0.
00

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
26

0.
00

   
   

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

M
ea

ls
 o

n 
w

he
el

s D
ai

ly
 d

el
iv

er
y

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

80
2.

80
06

-A
pr

-0
8

2.
80

2.
80

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

F
ro

ze
n 

m
ea

ls
 

w
ee

kl
y/

fo
rt

ni
gh

tly
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
80

2.
80

06
-A

pr
-0

8
2.

80
2.

80
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
Lu

nc
h 

cl
ub

 d
in

in
g 

ce
nt

re
 

m
ea

l
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
80

2.
80

06
-A

pr
-0

8
2.

80
2.

80
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
D

ay
 c

en
tr

e 
m

ea
l

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

80
2.

80
06

-A
pr

-0
8

2.
80

2.
80

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

R
es

pi
te

 (
R

es
id

en
tia

l) 
C

ar
e

Y
ou

ng
 A

du
lts

 (
18

-2
5)

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
26

0.
00

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
26

0.
00

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

A
du

lts
 (

25
-6

0)
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

26
0.

00
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

26
0.

00
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e 

(o
ve

r 
60

)
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

26
0.

00
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

26
0.

00
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0

C
ol

ha
m

 R
oa

d:
R

es
pi

te
: u

nd
er

 2
5

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
1,

97
6.

52
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

1,
99

6.
30

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

R
es

pi
te

: o
ve

r 
25

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
1,

97
6.

52
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

1,
99

6.
30

0%
05

-A
pr

-1
0

C
ol

ha
m

 R
oa

d:
un

de
r 

25
R

es
id

en
ts

54
.4

5
1,

97
6.

52
06

-A
pr

-0
8

54
.4

5
1,

99
6.

30
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
ov

er
 2

5
R

es
id

en
ts

67
.8

0
1,

97
6.

52
06

-A
pr

-0
8

67
.8

0
1,

99
6.

30
0%

05
-A

pr
-1

0
 

  
    

Page 102Page 148



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
 

/ C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

M
in

im
u

m
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

D
at

e 
o

f 
 

la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

ax
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
in

C
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

D
at

e

M
er

rim
an

s 
H

ou
se

F
ul

l b
oa

rd
: u

nd
er

 2
5

R
es

id
en

ts
54

.4
5

1,
54

5.
60

06
-A

pr
-0

8
55

.8
1

1,
56

1.
05

1%
05

/0
4/

20
10

F
ul

l b
oa

rd
: o

ve
r 

25
R

es
id

en
ts

67
.8

0
1,

54
5.

60
06

-A
pr

-0
8

69
.5

0
1,

56
1.

05
2%

05
/0

4/
20

10
R

es
pi

te
: u

nd
er

 2
5

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
26

0.
00

06
-A

pr
-0

8
0.

00
26

0.
00

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

R
es

pi
te

: o
ve

r 
25

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00
26

0.
00

06
-A

pr
-0

8
0.

00
26

0.
00

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

H
at

to
n 

G
ro

ve
: un

de
r 

25
R

es
id

en
ts

54
.4

5
1,

50
8.

99
06

-A
pr

-0
8

55
.8

1
1,

52
4.

10
1%

05
/0

4/
20

10
ov

er
 2

5
R

es
id

en
ts

67
.8

0
1,

50
8.

99
06

-A
pr

-0
8

69
.5

0
1,

52
4.

10
2%

05
/0

4/
20

10

M
er

ch
is

to
n 

H
ou

se
:

un
de

r 
25

R
es

id
en

ts
54

.4
5

2,
43

4.
88

06
-A

pr
-0

8
55

.8
1

2,
45

9.
27

1%
05

/0
4/

20
10

ov
er

 2
5

R
es

id
en

ts
67

.8
0

2,
43

4.
88

06
-A

pr
-0

8
69

.5
0

2,
45

9.
27

2%
05

/0
4/

20
10

C
ha

rle
s 

C
ur

ra
n: un

de
r 

25
R

es
id

en
ts

54
.4

5
1,

50
8.

99
06

-A
pr

-0
8

55
.8

1
1,

52
4.

10
1%

05
/0

4/
20

10
ov

er
 2

5
R

es
id

en
ts

67
.8

0
1,

50
8.

99
06

-A
pr

-0
8

69
.5

0
1,

52
4.

10
2%

05
/0

4/
20

10

C
ha

pe
l L

an
e:

un
de

r 
25

R
es

id
en

ts
54

.4
5

1,
05

2.
10

06
-A

pr
-0

8
55

.8
1

1,
06

2.
65

1%
05

/0
4/

20
10

ov
er

 2
5

R
es

id
en

ts
67

.8
0

1,
05

2.
10

06
-A

pr
-0

8
69

.5
0

1,
06

2.
65

2%
05

/0
4/

20
10

H
ill

in
gd

on
 A

du
lt 

C
ar

e 
S

ch
em

e 
A

ge
 1

8-
24

R
es

id
en

ts
26

.2
0

32
3.

89
06

-A
pr

-0
8

26
.2

0
33

1.
99

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

A
ge

 2
5+

R
es

id
en

ts
39

.5
5

32
3.

89
06

-A
pr

-0
8

39
.5

5
33

1.
99

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

F
ul

ly
 s

ta
ffe

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

ho
us

in
g 

un
it

G
os

ha
w

k 
G

ar
de

ns
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

78
8.

13
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

79
6.

04
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
23

6 
S

w
ak

el
ey

s 
R

oa
d

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
78

8.
13

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
79

6.
04

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

1 
&

 3
 S

ta
nd

al
e 

G
ro

ve
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

78
8.

13
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

79
6.

04
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
 

Page 103Page 149



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

ha
rg

e
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

D
at

e 
o

f 
 

la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

P
ro

p
os

ed
 

M
ax

im
u

m
 

C
ha

rg
e

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
in

C
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

D
at

e

S
at

el
lit

e 
su

pp
or

te
d 

ho
us

in
g 

un
it 

9 
P

et
w

or
th

 G
ar

de
ns

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
14

1.
61

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
14

3.
08

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

71
 M

ar
sh

al
l D

riv
e

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
14

1.
61

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
14

3.
08

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

8 
N

ew
ha

ve
n 

cl
os

e
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

14
1.

61
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

14
3.

08
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10

P
hy

si
ca

l D
is

ab
ili

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
B

IG
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

37
.4

0
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

37
.4

0
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
 S

er
vi

ce
 -

P
ar

kv
ie

w
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

79
.6

0
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

79
.6

0
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
P

ho
en

ix
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

79
.6

0
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

79
.6

0
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
C

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
B

eh
av

io
ur

 
R

es
id

en
ts

N
il

79
.6

0
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

79
.6

0
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
W

oo
ds

id
e

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
43

.6
6

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
43

.6
6

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

R
ur

al
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

R
es

id
en

ts
N

il
43

.6
6

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
43

.6
6

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
- E

as
tb

ur
y 

R
oa

d
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e

N
il

45
.8

2
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

45
.8

2
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
G

ra
ss

y 
M

ea
do

w
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e

N
il

45
.8

2
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

45
.8

2
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
A

sh
a

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
N

il
45

.8
2

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
45

.8
2

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

P
op

la
r 

F
ar

m
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e

N
il

45
.8

2
06

-A
pr

-0
8

N
il

45
.8

2
0%

05
/0

4/
20

10
A

si
an

 C
ar

er
s 

G
ra

nt
 

R
es

pi
te

N
il

45
.8

2
45

.8
2

P
op

la
r 

F
ar

m
 S

at
ur

da
y 

S
er

vi
ce

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
N

il
75

.1
4

06
-A

pr
-0

8
N

il
75

.1
4

0%
05

/0
4/

20
10

C
ol

ne
 P

ar
k 

C
ar

av
an

 S
ite

 -
m

ai
n 

ch
ar

ge
R

es
id

en
ts

10
9.

90
10

9.
90

01
-A

pr
-0

9
10

9.
90

10
9.

90
0%

01
/0

4/
20

10
w

at
er

R
es

id
en

ts
4.

82
4.

82
01

-A
pr

-0
9

4.
82

4.
82

0%
01

/0
4/

20
10

el
ec

tr
ic

ity
 p

er
 k

w
h

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

11
0.

11
01

-A
pr

-0
9

0.
11

0.
11

0%
01

/0
4/

20
10

 
 

Page 104Page 150



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

M
in

im
u

m
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

ax
 

C
h

ar
g

e
£

D
at

e 
o

f 
 

la
st

 
ch

an
g

e 
to

 
ch

ar
g

e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

in
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
M

ax
im

u
m

 
C

h
ar

g
e

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

M
in

C
h

ar
g

e

E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 

D
at

e

C
ar

av
an

 S
ite

s
C

he
m

ic
al

 T
oi

le
t E

m
pt

yi
ng

 
S

er
vi

ce
R

es
id

en
ts

5.
50

5.
50

01
-A

pr
-0

5
5.

50
5.

50
0%

01
/0

4/
20

10
C

ar
el

in
e 

-
B

as
ic

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
(m

on
th

ly
ch

ar
ge

)
R

es
id

en
ts

4.
91

4.
91

01
-A

pr
-0

5
4.

91
4.

91
0%

01
/0

4/
20

10
P

riv
at

e 
S

ec
to

r 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t N

ot
ic

e
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
00

30
0.

00
01

-A
pr

-0
9

0.
00

30
0.

00
0%

01
/0

4/
20

10
H

M
O

 li
ce

ns
in

g
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
00F

ul
l C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y

01
-A

pr
-0

9
0.

00
45

0.
00

0%
01

/0
4/

20
10

W
or

ks
 in

 d
ef

au
lt

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

00 F
ul

l C
os

t R
ec

ov
er

y
01

-A
pr

-0
9

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0%
01

/0
4/

20
10

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
(s

et
 to

 r
ec

ov
er

 c
os

ts
 u

p 
to

 H
B

 th
re

sh
ol

d 
le

ve
ls

)
T

em
po

ra
ry

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

R
es

id
en

ts
33

5.
66

33
5.

66
01

-A
pr

-0
8

16
7.

31
43

2.
73

-1
68

%
01

/0
4/

20
10

B
ed

 &
 B

re
ak

fa
st

R
es

id
en

ts
19

1.
10

19
1.

10
01

-A
pr

-0
8

16
7.

31
17

3.
08

-2
4%

01
/0

4/
20

10
 

     

Page 105Page 151



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

Page 106Page 152



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 B

ir
th

s,
 D

ea
th

s 
an

d
 m

ar
ri

ag
es

  
T

yp
e 

o
f 

Fe
e/

C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
 o

f 
Fe

e 
/ C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
ge

s
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
ha

rg
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
R

eg
is

tr
ar

B
irt

h,
 D

ea
th

 a
nd

 S
til

lb
irt

h 
- 

S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

ix
ed

3.
50

3.
50

 
0%

B
irt

h 
an

d 
S

til
lb

irt
h 

- 
S

ho
rt

M
ix

ed
0.

00
0.

00
 

0%
B

irt
h 

- 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 S
ho

rt
M

ix
ed

3.
50

3.
50

 
0%

M
ar

ria
ge

M
ix

ed
3.

50
3.

50
 

0%

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 p
ur

ch
as

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
S

up
er

tin
te

nd
en

t
B

irt
h 

- 
S

ta
nd

ar
d

M
ix

ed
7.

00
7.

00
 

0%
B

irt
h 

- 
S

ho
rt

M
ix

ed
5.

50
5.

50
 

0%
D

ea
th

 a
nd

 M
ar

ria
ge

M
ix

ed
7.

00
7.

00
 

0%

M
ar

ria
ge

s/
C

iv
il 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(S

ta
tu

to
ry

 fe
es

)
E

nt
ry

 o
f e

ac
h 

no
tic

e
M

ix
ed

30
.0

0
30

.0
0 

0%
B

as
ic

 c
er

em
on

y/
S

ch
ed

ul
e 

in
 S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t's
 O

ffi
ce

M
ix

ed
40

.0
0

40
.0

0 
0%

R
eg

is
tr

ar
's

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t R
eg

is
te

re
d 

B
ui

ld
in

g
M

ix
ed

47
.0

0
47

.0
0 

0%

M
ar

ria
ge

s/
C

iv
il 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
(N

on
 -

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 fe

es
)

O
ne

 ti
er

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

M
on

-F
ri)

M
ix

ed
55

.0
0

55
.0

0 
0%

O
ne

 ti
er

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

S
at

)
M

ix
ed

65
.0

0
65

.0
0 

0%
T

w
o 

tie
r 

ce
re

m
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

M
on

-F
ri)

M
ix

ed
95

.0
0

95
.0

0 
0%

T
w

o 
tie

r 
ce

re
m

on
y 

in
 fo

ur
 s

ea
so

ns
 r

oo
m

 (
S

at
)

M
ix

ed
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
 

0%
T

hr
ee

 ti
er

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

M
on

-F
ri)

M
ix

ed
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
 

0%
T

hr
ee

 ti
er

 c
er

em
on

y 
in

 fo
ur

 s
ea

so
ns

 r
oo

m
 (

S
at

)
M

ix
ed

16
5.

00
16

5.
00

 
0%

C
er

em
on

y 
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
M

on
 -

 F
ri)

M
ix

ed
30

0.
00

30
0.

00
 

0%
C

er
em

on
y 

at
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

P
re

m
is

es
 (

S
at

)
M

ix
ed

40
0.

00
40

0.
00

 
0%

C
er

em
on

y 
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
P

re
m

is
es

 (
S

un
)

M
ix

ed
44

5.
00

44
5.

00
 

0%
 

Page 107Page 153



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

O
th

er
 F

ee
s 

&
 C

ha
rg

es
 a

bo
ve

T
ot

al
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 &
 N

on
-S

ta
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

(e
xc

lu
di

ng
 

C
iti

ze
ns

hi
p 

&
 N

C
S

)
M

ix
ed

0.
00

0.
00

 
0%

C
iti

ze
ns

hi
p 

ce
re

m
on

y
C

iti
ze

ns
hi

p 
ce

re
m

on
y 

( 
H

om
e 

O
ffi

ce
 s

et
 F

ee
 )

M
ix

ed
80

.0
0

80
.0

0 
0%

N
at

io
na

lit
y 

C
he

ck
in

g 
N

at
io

na
lit

y 
C

he
ck

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

M
ix

ed
45

.0
0

45
.0

0 
0%

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n 
co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
le

tte
rs

M
ix

ed
15

.0
0

15
.0

0 
0%

E
di

te
d 

re
gi

st
er

s
M

ix
ed

30
.0

0
30

.0
0 

0%

C
re

di
t r

ef
er

en
ce

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
re

gi
st

er
s

M
ix

ed
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
 

0%
 

  

Page 108Page 154



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

ch
ar

ge
s 

in
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 P
eo

pl
e

F
ul

l p
ag

e
B

us
in

es
s

1,
61

0.
00

16
10

.0
0

0%
H

al
f p

ag
e

B
us

in
es

s
92

0.
00

92
0.

00
0%

Q
ua

rt
er

 p
ag

e
B

us
in

es
s

57
5.

00
57

5.
00

0%
E

ig
ht

h 
pa

ge
B

us
in

es
s

28
7.

50
28

7.
50

0%
D

is
pl

ay
 b

ox
B

us
in

es
s

13
8.

00
13

8.
00

0%
B

ac
k 

pa
ge

B
us

in
es

s
1,

84
0.

00
18

40
.0

0
0%

In
si

de
 fr

on
t f

ul
l p

ag
e

B
us

in
es

s
1,

72
5.

00
17

25
.0

0
0%

In
si

de
 fr

on
t h

al
f p

ag
e

B
us

in
es

s
97

7.
50

97
7.

50
0%

 
 

Page 109Page 155



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e 

R
at

es
 

 
T

y
p

e
 o

f 
F

e
e

/C
h

a
rg

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
e

e
 / 

C
h

a
rg

e
S

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r 

T
y

p
e

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 (
in

c
l o

f 
V

A
T

) 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 N

e
w

 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 (

in
c

l o
f 

V
A

T
) 

%
 

In
c

re
a

s
e

C
iv

ic
 C

e
nt

re
 R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e

 R
a

te
s

C
R

2
M

ix
e

d
2

1
.5

5
 

2
1

.5
5

 
0

%
C

R
3

M
ix

e
d

2
8

.6
2

 
2

8
.6

2
 

0
%

C
R

3
a

M
ix

e
d

2
5

.8
3

 
2

5
.8

3
 

0
%

C
R

3
/3

a
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

M
ix

e
d

4
3

.0
8

 
4

3
.0

8
 

0
%

C
R

4
M

ix
e

d
3

4
.3

3
 

3
4

.3
3

 
0

%
C

R
4

a
M

ix
e

d
2

5
.8

3
 

2
5

.8
3

 
0

%
C

R
4

/4
a

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
M

ix
e

d
4

3
.0

8
 

4
3

.0
8

 
0

%
C

R
5

M
ix

e
d

4
3

.0
8

 
4

3
.0

8
 

0
%

C
R

6
M

ix
e

d
4

3
.0

8
4

3
.0

8
0

%
C

R
7

M
ix

e
d

2
0

.1
8

2
0

.1
8

0
%

C
R

8
M

ix
e

d
2

1
.5

8
2

1
.5

8
0

%
C

R
9

M
ix

e
d

2
1

.5
8

2
1

.5
8

0
%

In
te

rv
ie

w
 r

o
o

m
s

M
ix

e
d

1
3

.4
5

1
3

.4
5

0
%

C
o

un
ci

l C
ha

m
b

e
r

M
ix

e
d

8
2

.7
8

8
2

.7
8

0
%

M
id

d
le

se
x 

S
ui

te
 (

D
a

y)
M

ix
e

d
7

8
.8

3
7

8
.8

3
0

%
M

id
d

le
se

x 
S

ui
te

 (
N

ig
ht

)
M

ix
e

d
1

1
0

.2
5

1
1

0
.2

5
0

%
B

a
r 

A
re

a
M

ix
e

d
4

3
.0

8
4

3
.0

8
0

%

Page 110Page 156



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

F
in

an
ce

 &
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 

 
R

ev
en

u
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s  
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

%
 In

cr
ea

se

S
um

m
on

s
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
R

es
id

en
ts

95
.0

0
95

.0
0

0%
N

N
D

R
B

us
in

es
s

16
5.

00
16

5.
00

0%
 

  

Page 111Page 157



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
es

 &
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o

ls
 

 T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

S
w

im
m

in
g-

In
do

or
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 P
ea

k 
- 

A
du

lt 
3.

30
 

1.
50

 
3.

30
 

3.
70

 
1.

50
 

1.
70

 
0.

00
%

 
59

.4
6

%
 

 
   

   
   

 -
 C

hi
ld

 
1.

60
 

0.
85

 
1.

60
 

1.
60

 
0.

85
 

1.
00

 
0.

00
%

 
46

.8
8

%
 

 
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

- 
A

du
lt 

 
2.

60
 

0.
70

 
2.

60
 

2.
90

 
0.

70
 

0.
90

 
0.

00
%

 
75

.8
6

%
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

- 
C

hi
ld

   
 

1.
30

 
0.

65
 

1.
30

 
1.

30
 

0.
65

 
0.

90
 

0.
00

%
 

50
.0

0
%

 
 

F
am

ily
 S

w
im

 -
 P

ea
k 

T
ic

ke
t 

(2
ad

ul
ts

 &
 2

 c
hi

ld
re

n)
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

8.
50

 
9.

50
 

4.
70

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
F

am
ily

 S
w

im
 -

 O
ff 

P
ea

k 
T

ic
ke

t 
(2

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
7.

00
 

7.
90

 
2.

70
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
w

im
m

in
g-

O
ut

do
or

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

du
lt 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

5.
00

 
5.

60
 

3.
50

 
4.

50
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
C

hi
ld

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
3.

00
 

3.
00

 
2.

00
 

3.
00

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

U
nd

er
 5

's
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

F
re

e 
F

re
e 

F
re

e 
F

re
e 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
F

am
ily

 (
2 

ad
ul

ts
 &

 2
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
13

.0
0 

15
.0

0 
11

.0
0 

13
.0

0 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

E
ar

ly
 m

or
ni

ng
 (

ad
ul

t)
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

2.
50

 
3.

00
 

2.
00

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
E

ve
ni

ng
 S

w
im

 (
ad

ul
t)

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
3.

00
 

3.
50

 
2.

50
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
S

pe
ct

at
or

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

du
lt 

0.
80

 
0.

40
 

0.
80

 
0.

80
 

0.
40

 
0.

40
 

0.
00

%
 

50
.0

0
%

 

Page 112Page 158



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

 
C

hi
ld

re
n 

  
0.

50
 

0.
25

 
0.

50
 

0.
50

 
0.

25
 

0.
25

 
0.

00
%

 
50

.0
0

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
irt

hd
ay

 P
ar

tie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2 
ho

ur
 s

es
si

on
 (

po
ol

 a
nd

 r
oo

m
 

hi
re

) 
98

.0
0 

0.
00

 
98

.0
0 

11
0.

00
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
w

im
m

in
g 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(p
er

 le
ss

on
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

du
lt 

6.
70

 
4.

90
 

6.
70

 
7.

50
 

4.
90

 
5.

10
 

0.
00

%
 

34
.6

7
%

 
 

C
hi

ld
  

4.
30

 
3.

20
 

4.
30

 
4.

30
 

3.
20

 
3.

40
 

0.
00

%
 

25
.5

8
%

 
 

C
hi

ld
 -

  B
ro

nz
e,

 S
ilv

er
 o

r 
G

ol
d 

4.
60

 
3.

70
 

4.
60

 
4.

60
 

3.
70

 
3.

90
 

0.
00

%
 

19
.5

7
%

 
 

O
ne

 to
 o

ne
 tu

iti
on

  
19

.0
0 

16
.0

0 
19

.0
0 

21
.3

0 
16

.0
0 

17
.0

0 
0.

00
%

 
24

.8
8

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
w

im
 C

ra
sh

 C
ou

rs
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1/
2 

ho
ur

 p
er

 d
ay

 x
 5

 d
ay

 (
pe

r 
ha

lf 
ho

ur
) 

20
.0

0 
15

.4
5 

20
.0

0 
22

.0
0 

15
.4

5 
17

.0
0 

0.
00

%
 

29
.7

7
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

riv
at

e 
H

ire
 (

H
ill

in
gd

on
 P

oo
ls

 fr
om

 2
5 

to
 3

3 
m

et
re

s)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ou
rly

 r
at

e 
(O

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
) 

11
3.

00
 

0.
00

 
11

3.
00

 
11

3.
00

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
H

ou
rly

 R
at

e 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
) 

95
.0

0 
0.

00
 

95
.0

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(O
th

er
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

) 
22

.6
0 

0.
00

 
22

.6
0 

22
.6

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 

C
lu

bs
) 

19
.0

0 
0.

00
 

19
.0

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

Page 113Page 159



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

P
riv

at
e 

H
ire

 (
50

m
 

P
oo

l) 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ou
rly

 r
at

e 
(O

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
) 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

20
4.

00
 

20
4.

00
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
H

ou
rly

 R
at

e 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
) 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

18
4.

00
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

P
er

 la
ne

 p
er

 h
ou

r 
(O

th
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
) 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

25
.5

0 
25

.5
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
P

er
 la

ne
 p

er
 h

ou
r 

(H
ill

in
gd

on
 

C
lu

bs
) 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

23
.0

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ch

oo
l B

oo
ki

ng
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
U

p 
to

 3
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

33
.5

0 
0.

00
 

33
.5

0 
37

.5
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
U

p 
to

 5
0 

ch
ild

re
n 

54
.0

0 
0.

00
 

54
.0

0 
60

.5
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
E

ac
h 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
hi

ld
 

1.
00

 
0.

00
 

1.
00

 
1.

15
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
un

 S
es

si
on

s 
 (

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

ho
ur

 
2.

40
 

1.
60

 
2.

40
 

2.
40

 
1.

60
 

1.
60

 
0.

00
%

 
33

.3
3

%
 

Y
ou

ng
 a

t H
ea

rt
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
in

gl
e 

se
ss

io
n 

3.
60

 
2.

70
 

3.
60

 
4.

00
 

2.
70

 
2.

90
 

0.
00

%
 

32
.5

0
%

 
S

ol
ar

iu
m

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

in
gl

e 
se

ss
io

n 
6.

50
 

0.
00

 
6.

50
 

7.
30

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

ym
 In

du
ct

io
ns

 (
 C

as
ua

l u
se

 )
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

ro
up

  
16

.0
0 

10
.0

0 
16

.0
0 

18
.0

0 
10

.0
0 

10
.0

0 
0.

00
%

 
44

.4
4

%
 

 
In

di
vi

du
al

  1
:2

:1
 

25
.7

0 
20

.0
0 

25
.7

0 
28

.5
0 

20
.0

0 
20

.0
0 

0.
00

%
 

29
.8

2

Page 114Page 160



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ar

d 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
rg

e 
3.

00
 

3.
00

 
3.

00
 

3.
00

 
3.

00
 

3.
00

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
C

as
ua

l G
ym

 S
es

si
on

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
ea

k 
6.

50
 

4.
00

 
6.

50
 

7.
00

 
4.

00
 

4.
20

 
0.

00
%

 
42

.8
6

%
 

 
O

ff-
P

ea
k 

5.
00

 
2.

50
 

5.
00

 
5.

50
 

2.
50

 
2.

70
 

0.
00

%
 

54
.5

5
%

 
C

oa
ch

ed
 F

itn
es

s 
C

la
ss

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
rg

es
 

5.
70

 
4.

50
 

5.
70

 
6.

20
 

4.
50

 
4.

70
 

0.
00

%
 

27
.4

2
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ea
lth

 &
 F

itn
es

s 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 P
ea

k 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(H

ill
in

gd
on

 S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

om
pl

ex
 o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
O

ut
do

or
 P

oo
l) 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

48
.0

0 
52

.0
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 P

ea
k 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(B
ot

w
el

l S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

en
tr

e,
 H

ig
hg

ro
ve

 P
oo

l, 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

om
pl

ex
 e

xc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

O
ut

do
or

 
P

oo
l )

 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

42
.0

0 
46

.0
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
S

ite
 S

pe
ci

fic
 P

ea
k 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(Q
ue

en
sm

ea
d 

S
po

rt
s 

C
en

tr
e 

on
ly

) 

37
.0

0 
0.

00
 

37
.0

0 
41

.0
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

S
ite

 S
pe

ci
fic

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
 

32
.0

0 
0.

00
 

32
.0

0 
36

.0
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

Page 115Page 161



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

 
LB

H
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(E
qu

al
 to

 'T
op

 L
ev

el
' 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p)

 

28
.0

0 
0.

00
 

38
.0

0 
38

.0
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
'T

op
 L

ev
el

' M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(a
cc

es
s 

to
 a

ll 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

S
ite

s 
ex

cl
ud

in
g 

O
ut

do
or

 P
oo

l a
t 

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

C
om

pl
ex

) 

42
.0

0 
0.

00
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ea

lth
 S

ui
te

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

es
si

on
 

4.
20

 
3.

20
 

4.
20

 
4.

70
 

3.
20

 
3.

20
 

0.
00

%
 

31
.9

1
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

ai
n 

H
al

l H
ire

  (
E

ve
nt

s 
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
rg

es
 

P
O

A
 

0.
00

 
P

O
A

 
P

O
A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
M

ai
n 

H
al

l H
ire

  (
S

po
rt

s 
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 S
po

rt
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
C

en
tr

e 
(4

 c
ou

rt
s)

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
38

.0
0 

42
.4

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e 
(6

 
co

ur
ts

) 
55

.5
0 

0.
00

 
55

.5
0 

62
.4

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
B

ot
w

el
l L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e 
(4

 
co

ur
ts

) 
N

/A
 

0.
00

 
38

.0
0 

42
.4

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

B
ad

m
in

to
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

ea
k 

- 
P

er
 c

ou
rt

 (
H

ill
in

gd
on

 
S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

om
pl

ex
 &

 
B

ot
w

el
l S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e)
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
 

9.
50

 
10

.6
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

Page 116Page 162



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

 
P

ea
k 

- 
P

er
 c

ou
rt

 (
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

po
rt

s 
C

en
tr

e)
 

9.
25

 
0.

00
 

9.
25

 
10

.4
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

- 
P

er
 c

ou
rt

 (
A

ll 
S

ite
s)

 
5.

60
 

0.
00

 
5.

60
 

6.
30

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

on
tr

ac
t H

ire
 (

pe
r 

ba
dm

in
to

n 
co

ur
t)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ra

m
po

lin
e/

M
ar

tia
l A

rt
s 

et
c.

 
19

.5
0 

0.
00

 
19

.5
0 

22
.0

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
S

C
 -

 N
et

ba
ll/

5-
a-

si
de

 E
xt

er
na

l (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

flo
od

lig
ht

s)
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

pe
r 

co
ur

t 
25

.0
0 

0.
00

 
25

.0
0 

28
.0

0 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ric
ke

t L
an

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

ha
rg

es
 

28
.0

0 
0.

00
 

28
.0

0 
31

.5
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
ab

le
 T

en
ni

s 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
pe

r 
ta

bl
e 

5.
90

 
0.

00
 

5.
90

 
6.

60
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
ol

id
ay

 A
ct

iv
ity

 -
 W

ee
kl

y 
C

ha
rg

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
ul

l d
ay

  
72

.0
0 

48
.0

0 
72

.0
0 

80
.0

0 
48

.0
0 

48
.0

0 
0.

00
%

 
40

.0
0

%
 

 
F

ul
l d

ay
 e

ac
h 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
hi

ld
 

fr
om

 fa
m

ily
 

56
.5

0 
40

.0
0 

56
.5

0 
63

.0
0 

40
.0

0 
40

.0
0 

0.
00

%
 

36
.5

1
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ol
id

ay
 A

ct
iv

ity
 -

 D
ai

ly
 C

ha
rg

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
ul

l d
ay

 
17

.0
0 

10
.8

0 
17

.0
0 

19
.0

0 
10

.8
0 

10
.8

0 
0.

00
%

 
43

.1
6

%
 

 
F

ul
l d

ay
 e

ac
h 

ad
di

tio
na

l c
hi

ld
 

fr
om

 fa
m

ily
 

13
.0

0 
8.

00
 

13
.0

0 
14

.5
0 

8.
00

 
8.

00
 

0.
00

%
 

44
.8

3
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 117Page 163



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

A
th

le
tic

s 
T

ra
ck

 -
 C

as
ua

l U
se

rs
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

du
lt 

2.
75

 
0 

2.
75

 
3.

1 
N

/A
 

1.
5 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
C

hi
ld

 
1.

5 
0 

1.
5 

1.
5 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
S

pe
ct

at
or

s 
0.

5 
0 

0.
5 

0.
5 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
th

le
tic

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
/S

ch
oo

ls
 

(M
on

da
y 

- 
F

rid
ay

) 
36

 
0 

36
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 C
lu

bs
/S

ch
oo

ls
 

(W
ee

ke
nd

s)
 

41
.2

 
0 

41
.2

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
O

th
er

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 (

M
on

da
y 

- 
F

rid
ay

) 
51

.5
 

0 
N

/A
 

51
.5

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
O

th
er

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 

(W
ee

ke
nd

s)
 

56
.6

5 
0 

N
/A

 
56

.6
5 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

M
ee

tin
g 

R
oo

m
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
ul

l d
ay

 (
8 

hr
s 

m
ax

) 
18

5 
0 

18
5 

20
5 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
E

ve
ni

ng
 R

at
e 

37
 

0 
37

 
41

.5
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
P

ar
t d

ay
 (

ra
te

 p
er

 h
ou

r)
 

30
 

0 
30

 
33

.5
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
oo

tb
al

l P
itc

h 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1 

to
 2

 m
at

ch
es

 (
pe

r 
m

at
ch

) 
19

0 
0 

19
0 

21
0 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
3 

to
 5

 m
at

ch
es

 (
pe

r 
m

at
ch

) 
16

5 
0 

16
5 

18
5 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
6 

to
 9

 m
at

ch
es

 (
pe

r 
m

at
ch

) 
14

0 
0 

14
0 

15
7 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
10

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

at
ch

es
 (

pe
r 

m
at

ch
) 

12
5 

0 
12

5 
13

9 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 

 
F

ul
l p

itc
h 

10
0 

0 
10

0 
11

2 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

st
ro

tu
rf

 P
itc

h 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
ul

l p
itc

h 
10

0 
0 

10
0 

11
2 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

Page 118Page 164



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e 
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

 
£ 

C
o

n
ce

ss
i

o
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 

N
o

n
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

i
o

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 
R

es
id

en
ts

 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£ 

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

-
io

n
ar

y 
C

h
ar

g
e 

T
o

 N
O

N
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£ 

%
 In

c 
D

is
co

u
n

t 

 
1/

3 
pi

tc
h 

55
 

0 
55

 
61

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

et
an

qu
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
as

ua
l u

se
 

1.
15

 
0 

1.
15

 
1.

3 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

F
ul

l p
itc

h 
(s

ix
) 

25
 

0 
25

 
28

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 
0.

00
%

 
0.

00
%

 
 

1/
6 

pi
tc

h 
5 

0 
5 

5.
6 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ic
e 

R
in

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
O

ff 
P

ea
k 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
P

ea
k 

5.
50

 
4.

00
 

0.
00

 
T

B
A

 
T

B
A

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

 
 

Page 119Page 165



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

P
re

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

F
ee

s
C

at
eg

or
y 

A
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
R

es
id

en
ts

3,
00

0.
00

0.
00

0%
3,

00
0.

00
0%

0.
00

0%

C
at

eg
or

y 
B

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
1,

80
0.

00
0.

00
0%

1,
80

0.
00

0%
0.

00
0%

C
at

eg
or

y 
C

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
90

0.
00

0.
00

0%
90

0.
00

0%
0.

00
0%

F
ol

lo
w

 u
p 

M
ee

tin
gs

C
at

eg
or

y 
A

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
80

0.
00

0.
00

0%
80

0.
00

N
ew

0.
00

0%

C
at

eg
or

y 
B

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
40

0.
00

0.
00

0%
40

0.
00

N
ew

0.
00

0%

C
at

eg
or

y 
C

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

ts
40

0.
00

0.
00

0%
40

0.
00

N
ew

0.
00

0%

O
th

er
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

T
el

ec
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

pr
op

os
al

s
R

es
id

en
ts

22
0.

00
0.

00
0%

22
0.

00
N

ew
0.

00
0%

 
    

  

Page 120Page 166



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

H
ou

se
ho

ld
er

s
M

in
or

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

R
es

id
en

ts
22

0.
00

22
0.

00
0%

M
aj

or
 A

pp
lic

at
io

ns
R

es
id

en
ts

5,
00

0.
00

5,
00

0.
00

0%
S

pe
ci

al
is

t: 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 fl
at

 fe
e 

w
he

re
 li

st
ed

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
or

 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ad
vi

ce
 is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
R

es
id

en
ts

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

0%

La
nd

 C
ha

rg
es

 -
 S

ea
rc

h 
F

ee
s

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 s

ea
rc

h 
M

ix
ed

70
.0

0
70

.0
0

0%
O

ffi
ci

al
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
of

 s
ea

rc
h 

(F
or

m
 L

LC
1)

 o
nl

y
M

ix
ed

26
.0

0
26

.0
0

0%
S

ta
nd

ar
d 

do
m

es
tic

 s
ea

rc
h

M
ix

ed
60

.0
0

60
.0

0
0%

P
er

so
na

l s
ea

rc
h 

of
 lo

ca
l l

an
d 

ch
ar

ge
s 

– 
re

gi
st

er
 o

nl
y

M
ix

ed
11

.0
0

11
.0

0
0%

O
ffi

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
er

so
na

l s
ea

rc
he

s 
of

 L
LC

  -
 r

eg
is

te
rs

 o
nl

y 
– 

ad
di

tio
na

l p
ar

ce
ls

 o
f l

an
d 

(e
ac

h)
M

ix
ed

1.
00

1.
00

0%

C
om

m
on

 la
nd

 s
ea

rc
h 

(w
he

re
 n

ot
 p

ar
t o

f C
O

N
 2

9)
M

ix
ed

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

0%
C

om
pi

lin
g 

C
on

 2
9R

 (
F

or
 O

ffi
ci

al
 s

ea
rc

he
s 

an
d 

P
er

so
na

l 
S

ea
rc

h 
ag

en
ts

)
M

ix
ed

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

N
ew

C
om

pi
lin

g 
C

on
 2

9O
 (

F
or

 O
ffi

ci
al

 s
ea

rc
he

s 
an

d 
P

er
so

na
l 

S
ea

rc
h 

ag
en

ts
)

M
ix

ed
18

.0
0

18
.0

0
N

ew

P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
ns

 fe
es

A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

D
ec

is
io

n 
co

py
 fe

e
M

ix
ed

15
.0

0
15

.0
0

0%
T

re
e 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

rd
er

 c
op

y 
fe

e
M

ix
ed

17
.0

0
17

.0
0

0%
D

em
ol

iti
on

 O
rd

er
 fe

e
M

ix
ed

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

N
ew

T
ra

ve
l P

la
n 

fe
e 

pe
r 

ca
se

M
ix

ed
50

0.
00

50
0.

00
N

ew
 

  

Page 121Page 167



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

S
m

al
l D

om
es

tic
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

 n
ot

 e
xc

ee
di

ng
 3

00
m

2 
flo

or
 a

re
a 

an
d 

no
t m

or
e 

th
an

 3
 s

to
rie

s,
 in

c.
 b

as
em

en
ts

 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

T
ab

le
 1

 -
 N

ew
 H

ou
se

 a
nd

 F
la

ts
1.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

30
9.

00
30

9.
00

0%
2.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

52
0.

00
52

0.
00

0%
3.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

72
6.

00
72

6.
00

0%
4.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

93
7.

00
93

7.
00

0%
5.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
14

8.
00

1,
14

8.
00

0%
6.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
29

7.
00

1,
29

7.
00

0%
7.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
48

3.
00

1,
48

3.
00

0%
8.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
66

8.
00

1,
66

8.
00

0%
9.

00
R

es
id

en
ts

1,
85

4.
00

1,
85

4.
00

0%
10

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
2,

03
9.

00
2,

03
9.

00
0%

11
.0

0
R

es
id

en
ts

2,
18

8.
00

2,
18

8.
00

0%
12

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
2,

33
8.

00
2,

33
8.

00
0%

13
.0

0
R

es
id

en
ts

2,
48

8.
00

2,
48

8.
00

0%
14

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
2,

63
8.

00
2,

63
8.

00
0%

15
.0

0
R

es
id

en
ts

2,
78

6.
00

2,
78

6.
00

0%
16

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
2,

93
5.

00
2,

93
5.

00
0%

17
.0

0
R

es
id

en
ts

3,
08

5.
00

3,
08

5.
00

0%
18

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
3,

23
4.

00
3,

23
4.

00
0%

19
.0

0
R

es
id

en
ts

3,
38

4.
00

3,
38

4.
00

0%
20

.0
0

R
es

id
en

ts
3,

53
3.

00
3,

53
3.

00
0%

C
ha

rg
e 

pe
r 

un
it 

21
-3

0
R

es
id

en
ts

11
3.

00
11

3.
00

0%
C

ha
rg

e 
pe

r 
un

it 
31

 a
nd

 o
ve

r
R

es
id

en
ts

82
.0

0
82

.0
0

0%
 

 

Page 122Page 168



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
ab

le
 2

 –
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

 
T

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 s

in
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 3
 s

to
re

ys
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
as

em
en

ts
, w

he
n 

w
or

k 
is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

.  
W

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 lo

ft 
co

nv
er

si
on

s 
w

he
n 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 e

xt
en

si
on

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 p

le
as

e 
ag

gr
eg

at
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
lo

or
 a

re
as

 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

D
om

es
tic

 e
xt

en
si

on
E

xt
en

si
on

 u
nd

er
 1

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
30

9.
00

30
9.

00
0%

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

ve
r 

10
m

² 
an

d 
up

 to
 4

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
46

2.
01

46
2.

01
0%

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

ve
r 

40
m

² 
an

d 
up

 to
 6

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
61

8.
00

61
8.

00
0%

 
 

T
ab

le
 3

 –
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

 
T

hi
s 

se
ct

io
n 

ap
pl

ie
s 

to
 s

in
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 d
w

el
lin

gs
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 3
 s

to
re

ys
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 b
as

em
en

ts
, w

he
n 

w
or

k 
is

 fi
ni

sh
ed

.  
W

ith
 th

e 
ex

ce
pt

io
n 

of
 lo

ft 
co

nv
er

si
on

s 
w

he
n 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 e

xt
en

si
on

 is
 in

vo
lv

ed
 p

le
as

e 
ag

gr
eg

at
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
lo

or
 a

re
as

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

D
om

es
tic

 e
xt

en
si

on
E

xt
en

si
on

 u
nd

er
 1

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
30

9.
00

30
9.

00
0%

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

ve
r 

10
m

² 
an

d 
up

 to
 4

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
46

2.
01

46
2.

01
0%

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

ve
r 

40
m

² 
an

d 
up

 to
 6

0m
²

R
es

id
en

ts
61

8.
00

61
8.

00
0%

E
xt

en
si

on
 u

nd
er

 1
0m

²
R

es
id

en
ts

30
9.

00
30

9.
00

0%
E

xt
en

si
on

 o
ve

r 
10

m
² 

an
d 

up
 to

 4
0m

²
R

es
id

en
ts

46
2.

01
46

2.
01

0%
E

xt
en

si
on

 o
ve

r 
40

m
² 

an
d 

up
 to

 6
0m

²
R

es
id

en
ts

61
8.

00
61

8.
00

0%

D
et

ac
he

d 
ga

ra
ge

s/
C

ar
po

rt
s

D
et

ac
he

d 
ga

ra
ge

s 
(u

p 
to

 4
0m

²)
M

ix
ed

15
6.

00
15

6.
00

0%
 

T
ab

le
 4

 –
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tr
ol

 (
co

nt
in

ue
d)

 

Page 123Page 169



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

%
 In

cr
ea

se

T
ab

le
 3

 -
 A

ll 
ot

he
r 

w
or

k
£2

,0
00

 o
r 

le
ss

, t
he

 s
um

 o
f

M
ix

ed
11

5.
00

11
5.

00
0%

E
xc

ee
di

ng
 £

2,
00

0 
an

d 
up

 to
 a

nd
M

ix
ed

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

0%
E

xc
ee

di
ng

 £
5,

00
0 

an
d 

up
 to

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
£2

0,
00

0 
th

e 
su

m
 o

f
M

ix
ed

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

0%
P

lu
s 

fo
r 

ev
er

y 
£1

,0
00

, o
r 

pa
rt

M
ix

ed
10

.4
0

10
.4

0
0%

E
xc

ee
di

ng
 £

20
,0

00
 a

nd
 u

p 
to

 a
nd

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
£1

00
,0

00
 th

e 
su

m
 o

f
M

ix
ed

35
6.

00
35

6.
00

0%
P

lu
s 

fo
r 

ev
er

y 
£1

,0
00

, o
r 

pa
rt

M
ix

ed
9.

00
9.

00
0%

 
 

Page 124Page 170



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

A
rt

s 
G

re
at

 B
ar

n,
 M

an
or

 F
ar

m
 H

ou
se

, M
an

or
 F

ar
m

 H
al

l, 
T

he
 S

ta
bl

es
, W

in
st

on
 C

hu
rc

hi
ll 

H
al

l 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
e

r 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

M
on

-F
ri

B
us

in
es

s
17

.4
0

17
.4

0
0%

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
B

us
in

es
s

21
.7

5
21

.7
5

0%

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

M
on

-F
ri

M
ix

ed
8.

44
8.

44
0%

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

ix
ed

10
.0

8
10

.0
8

0%
 

 

Page 125Page 171



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

M
on

-F
ri

M
ix

ed
6.

37
0.

00
0%

6.
37

0%
0.

00
0%

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

ix
ed

7.
33

0.
00

0%
7.

33
0%

0.
00

0%

S
ta

bl
es

 o
n 

bo
th

 s
id

es
 o

n 
si

ng
le

 h
ire

 o
nl

y 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
M

on
-F

ri
M

ix
ed

23
.9

3
0.

00
0%

23
.9

3
0%

0.
00

0%
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
30

.4
5

0.
00

0%
30

.4
5

0%
0.

00
0%

N
on

 p
ro

fit
 m

ak
in

g 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

M
on

-F
ri

M
ix

ed
11

.9
7

0.
00

0%
11

.9
7

0%
0.

00
0%

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

ix
ed

17
.4

0
0.

00
0%

17
.4

0
0%

0.
00

0%

C
ha

rit
ab

le
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

M
on

-F
ri

M
ix

ed
9.

82
0.

00
0%

9.
82

0%
0.

00
0%

S
at

, S
un

, B
an

k 
H

ol
M

ix
ed

13
.0

5
0.

00
0%

13
.0

5
0%

0.
00

0%

C
ha

rit
y 

E
ve

nt
s F

rid
ay

 1
8:

00
 to

 2
2.

00
 

S
es

si
on

M
ix

ed
11

4.
19

0.
00

0%
11

4.
19

0%
0.

00
0%

S
at

ur
da

y 
08

:0
0 

to
 

18
:0

0 
S

es
si

on
M

ix
ed

17
3.

99
0.

00
0%

17
3.

99
0%

0.
00

0%

E
xh

ib
iti

on
s 

(F
lo

w
er

, A
rt

 e
tc

)
F

rid
ay

 9
.3

0a
m

 to
 

4.
30

pm
M

ix
ed

70
.7

1
0.

00
0%

70
.7

1
0%

0.
00

0%

S
at

ur
da

y 
9.

30
am

 to
 

4.
30

pm
M

ix
ed

16
7.

46
0.

00
0%

16
7.

46
0%

0.
00

0%

Page 126Page 172



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

D
ut

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
F

rid
ay

M
ix

ed
16

.4
4

0.
00

0%
16

.4
4

0%
0.

00
0%

S
at

ur
da

y
M

ix
ed

27
.1

9
0.

00
0%

27
.1

9
0%

0.
00

0%

C
ow

 B
yr

e
D

ay
tim

e 
- 

09
:0

0a
m

 to
 

5:
00

pm
 -

 E
xh

ib
iti

on
M

ix
ed

20
0.

00
10

0.
00

0%
20

0.
00

0%
10

0.
00

0%

E
ve

ni
ng

 -
 0

6:
00

pm
 to

 
11

:0
0p

m
 -

 W
he

n 
us

ed
 

w
ith

 a
bo

ve

M
ix

ed
12

5.
00

62
.5

0
0%

12
5.

00
0%

62
.5

0
0%

Lo
w

er
 R

at
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

in
 k

in
d

M
ix

ed
45

.0
0

0.
00

0%
45

.0
0

0%
0.

00
0%

               

Page 127Page 173



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

 
 T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

G
re

at
 B

ar
n

09
:0

0 
to

 5
:0

0p
m

 
A

nt
iq

ue
 / 

C
ra

ft 
F

ai
rs

 
(P

ea
k 

S
ea

so
n)

M
ix

ed
1,

00
0.

00
50

0.
00

0%
1,

00
0.

00
0%

50
0.

00
0%

09
:0

0 
to

 5
:0

0p
m

 
E

xh
ib

iti
on

s 
(P

ea
k 

S
ea

so
n)

M
ix

ed
50

0.
00

25
0.

00
0%

50
0.

00
0%

25
0.

00
0%

06
:0

0 
to

 1
1:

00
pm

 
C

on
ce

rt
/ P

ro
du

ct
io

n
M

ix
ed

40
0.

00
20

0.
00

0%
40

0.
00

0%
20

0.
00

0%

O
ff 

S
ea

so
n 

9.
00

-3
.0

M
ix

ed
40

0.
00

25
0.

00
0%

40
0.

00
0%

25
0.

00
0%

O
ff 

S
ea

so
n 

9.
00

-3
.0

0 
(F

R
I-

S
U

N
)

M
ix

ed
60

0.
00

30
0.

00
0%

60
0.

00
0%

30
0.

00
0%

06
:0

0 
to

 1
1:

00
pm

 
C

on
ce

rt
/ P

ro
du

ct
io

n
M

ix
ed

40
0.

00
20

0.
00

0%
40

0.
00

0%
20

0.
00

0%

09
:0

0 
to

 5
:0

0p
m

 
C

ou
rt

ya
rd

 -
 F

ar
m

er
s 

M
ar

ke
t

M
ix

ed
30

0.
00

15
0.

00
0%

30
0.

00
0%

15
0.

00
0%

 

Page 128Page 174



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

W
in

st
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

ill
 H

al
l 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

S
oc

ia
l E

ve
nt

s,
 W

ed
di

ng
s 

et
c

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
ix

ed
52

.2
0

0.
00

0%
52

.2
0

0%
0.

00
0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

ix
ed

97
.8

7
0.

00
0%

97
.8

7
0%

0.
00

0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
11

9.
61

0.
00

0%
11

9.
61

0%
0.

00
0%

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

F
un

d 
R

as
in

g 
C

ha
rit

ie
s

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
ix

ed
38

.0
9

0.
00

0%
38

.0
9

0%
0.

00
0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

ix
ed

51
.1

6
0.

00
0%

51
.1

6
0%

0.
00

0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
81

.5
6

0.
00

0%
81

.5
6

0%
0.

00
0%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l E
ve

nt
s

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

B
us

in
es

s
59

.8
1

0.
00

0%
59

.8
1

0%
0.

00
0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 M
on

 to
 fr

i
B

us
in

es
s

75
.0

4
0.

00
0%

75
.0

4
0%

0.
00

0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
 a

nd
 

Lo
un

ge
 -

 S
at

, S
un

, 
B

an
k 

H
ol

B
us

in
es

s
10

8.
67

0.
00

0%
10

8.
67

0%
0.

00
0%

Page 129Page 175



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
a

ry
 C

h
ar

g
e

(i
n

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

H
ea

lth
 &

 F
itn

es
s 

C
la

ss
es

Lo
un

ge
 o

nl
y

M
ix

ed
25

.0
1

0.
00

0%
25

.0
1

0%
0.

00
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

es
S

ea
ts

 in
 a

nd
 o

ut
 S

et
 

up
 -

 D
ay

M
ix

ed
87

.1
4

0.
00

0%
87

.1
4

0%
0.

00
0%

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 

he
ld

,2
 la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 

D
ay

M
ix

ed
8.

70
0.

00
0%

8.
70

0%
0.

00
0%

R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 

he
ld

,2
 la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 

W
ee

k

M
ix

ed
34

.7
9

0.
00

0%
34

.7
9

0%
0.

00
0%

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 
- 

D
ay

M
ix

ed
5.

46
0.

00
0%

5.
46

0%
0.

00
0%

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 
- 

W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

10
.8

8
0.

00
0%

10
.8

8
0%

0.
00

0%

P
ia

no
 (

tu
ni

ng
 e

xt
ra

) 
- 

D
ay

M
ix

ed
10

.8
2

0.
00

0%
10

.8
2

0%
0.

00
0%

P
ia

no
 (

tu
ni

ng
 e

xt
ra

) 
- 

W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

16
.3

2
0.

00
0%

16
.3

2
0%

0.
00

0%

D
ep

os
its

Lo
un

ge
M

ix
ed

54
.3

7
0.

00
0%

54
.3

7
0%

0.
00

0%
C

ha
rit

y/
C

ul
tu

ra
l E

ve
nt

M
ix

ed
21

7.
48

0.
00

0%
21

7.
48

0%
0.

00
0%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
M

ix
ed

43
4.

97
0.

00
0%

43
4.

97
0%

0.
00

0%
S

oc
ia

l
54

3.
72

0.
00

0%
54

3.
72

0%
0.

00
0%

 
 

Page 130Page 176



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

   
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

T
he

at
ric

al
, C

on
ce

rt
, S

ho
w

 H
ire

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
   

   
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

ix
ed

29
3.

60
29

3.
60

0%
09

:0
0 

to
 1

5:
00

   
   

   
 S

es
si

on
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
43

4.
97

43
4.

97
0%

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 S
es

si
on

 R
at

e 
- 

M
on

 to
 fr

i
M

ix
ed

32
6.

22
32

6.
22

0%
15

:0
0 

to
 M

id
ni

gh
t  

   
 S

es
si

on
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
49

3.
59

49
3.

59
0%

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
   

   
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
ix

ed
38

.0
2

38
.0

2
0%

09
:0

0 
to

 1
5:

00
   

   
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
65

.2
4

65
.2

4
0%

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
M

on
 to

 F
ri

M
ix

ed
54

.3
7

54
.3

7
0%

15
:0

0 
to

 M
id

ni
gh

t  
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e 

- 
S

at
, S

un
, B

an
k 

H
ol

M
ix

ed
97

.8
7

97
.8

7
0%

 
 

Page 131Page 177



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

C
o

m
p

as
s 

T
h

ea
tr

e 
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 In

cr
ea

se

F
ul

l W
ee

k 
B

oo
ki

ng S
un

da
y 

   
   

10
:0

0 
to

 2
3:

30
M

ix
ed

2,
01

1.
72

2,
01

1.
72

0%
W

ee
kd

ay
s 

  1
8:

00
 to

 2
3:

00
M

ix
ed

2,
01

1.
72

2,
01

1.
72

0%
S

at
ur

da
y 

   
  0

9:
00

 to
 M

id
ni

gh
t

M
ix

ed
2,

01
1.

72
2,

01
1.

72
0%

R
eh

ea
rs

al
s 

- 
W

ee
kd

ay
s 

on
ly

, o
ut

si
de

 w
ho

le
 w

ee
k

Lo
un

ge
   

   
   

H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
ix

ed
43

.5
0

43
.5

0
0%

A
ud

ito
riu

m
   

 H
ou

rly
 R

at
e

M
ix

ed
48

.8
0

48
.8

0
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

es R
ad

io
 M

ic
s(

1 
ha

nd
 h

el
d,

2 
la

pe
l a

va
ila

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

ix
ed

8.
70

8.
70

0%
R

ad
io

 M
ic

s(
1 

ha
nd

 h
el

d,
2 

la
pe

l a
va

ila
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

34
.7

9
34

.7
9

0%

V
oc

al
 M

ic
s(

5 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 -
 D

ay
M

ix
ed

5.
46

5.
46

0%
V

oc
al

 M
ic

s(
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e)
 -

 W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

10
.8

8
10

.8
8

0%
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
D

ay
M

ix
ed

10
.8

7
10

.8
7

0%
P

ia
no

 (
tu

ni
ng

 e
xt

ra
) 

- 
W

ee
k

M
ix

ed
16

.3
2

16
.3

2
0%

U
se

 o
f o

ve
ns

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

e
M

ix
ed

10
5.

58
10

5.
58

N
ew

S
ea

tin
g 

la
yo

ut
C

ha
ng

e 
of

 s
ea

tin
g 

la
yo

ut
 ie

 a
dd

iti
on

s/
re

m
ov

al
s

M
ix

ed
84

.4
6

84
.4

6
N

ew
 

   

Page 132Page 178



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

F
ul

l W
ee

k 
B

oo
ki

ng
S

ta
ge

, A
ud

ito
riu

m
 &

 D
re

ss
in

g 
R

oo
m

s 
- 

W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

1,
49

6.
59

1,
49

6.
59

0%
M

at
in

ee
s 

(I
f f

ul
l w

ee
k 

hi
re

 is
 b

oo
ke

d)
-W

ee
k

M
ix

ed
25

1.
32

25
1.

32
0%

R
eh

ea
rs

al
 R

oo
m

s 
- 

m
id

w
ee

k 
- 

P
er

 H
ou

r
M

ix
ed

6.
18

6.
18

0%
R

eh
ea

rs
al

 R
oo

m
s 

- 
S

at
/S

un
 -

 P
er

 H
ou

r
M

ix
ed

8.
76

8.
76

0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

es
A

dd
iti

on
al

 D
re

ss
in

g 
R

oo
m

  -
 P

er
 4

 H
ou

r 
S

es
si

on
M

ix
ed

20
.6

0
20

.6
0

0%

S
in

gl
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

M
ix

ed
26

7.
80

26
7.

80
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H

ire
 C

ha
rg

e 
In

cu
rr

ed
 a

fte
r 

hi
re

 p
er

io
d 

ha
s 

el
ap

se
d

M
ix

ed
57

.6
8

57
.6

8
0%

D
ep

os
its

E
nt

ire
 w

ee
k

M
ix

ed
14

9.
35

14
9.

35
0%

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
B

oo
ki

ng
s

M
ix

ed
60

.7
7

60
.7

7
0%

T
ic

ke
t P

rin
tin

g 
 (

15
8 

M
ax

)
M

ix
ed

11
.3

3
11

.3
3

0%
A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
U

xb
rid

ge
 G

az
et

te
 -

(R
ed

uc
ed

 fo
r 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 

ad
ve

rt
)

M
ix

ed
63

.5
7

63
.5

7
0%

A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

C
om

pa
ss

 W
ha

ts
 O

n 
*

M
ix

ed
55

.6
2

55
.6

2
0%

C
le

an
in

g 
C

ha
rg

e
M

ix
ed

70
.0

4
70

.0
4

0%
U

se
 o

f W
or

ks
ho

p 
- 

P
er

 H
ou

r
M

ix
ed

9.
27

9.
27

0%
W

or
ks

ho
p 

S
to

ra
ge

 -
 W

ee
kl

y
M

ix
ed

55
.6

2
55

.6
2

0%
C

os
tu

m
e 

H
ire

 –
 A

du
lt 

- 
W

ee
k

M
ix

ed
13

.3
9

13
.3

9
0%

C
os

tu
m

e 
H

ire
 –

 C
hi

ld
 –

 W
ee

k
M

ix
ed

7.
21

7.
21

0%
P

or
ta

bl
e 

A
pp

lia
nc

e 
T

es
t

M
ix

ed
11

.3
3

11
.3

3
0%

 
   

Page 133Page 179



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ta
ge

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 P
er

 W
ee

k
C

ei
lin

g 
M

ou
nt

ed
 V

id
eo

/D
at

a 
P

ro
je

ct
or

M
ix

ed
55

.6
2

55
.6

2
0%

S
on

y 
N

IC
A

M
 V

id
eo

 P
la

ye
r/

R
ec

or
de

r
M

ix
ed

16
.4

8
16

.4
8

0%
D

V
D

 P
la

ye
r

M
ix

ed
22

.6
6

22
.6

6
0%

2 
x 

R
O

B
E

 2
50

 M
ov

in
g 

S
po

t L
ig

ht
M

ix
ed

32
.9

6
32

.9
6

0%
6 

x 
C

hr
om

a-
Q

 D
M

X
 C

ol
ou

r 
S

cr
ol

le
r

M
ix

ed
11

.3
3

11
.3

3
0%

8 
x 

P
ar

 1
6 

‘B
ird

i’ 
w

ith
 1

2v
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

er
s

M
ix

ed
5.

15
5.

15
0%

S
ta

ge
 D

an
ce

 F
lo

or
M

ix
ed

65
.9

2
65

.9
2

0%
M

irr
or

 B
al

l
M

ix
ed

16
.4

8
16

.4
8

0%
S

tr
ob

e 
Li

gh
t

M
ix

ed
20

.6
0

20
.6

0
0%

U
V

 L
ig

ht
s

M
ix

ed
16

.4
8

16
.4

8
0%

M
an

ua
l S

m
ok

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
M

ix
ed

39
.1

4
39

.1
4

0%
D

M
X

 S
m

ok
e 

M
ac

hi
ne

M
ix

ed
39

.1
4

39
.1

4
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 F

ol
lo

w
 S

po
t &

 D
im

m
er

M
ix

ed
27

.8
1

27
.8

1
0%

4 
x 

S
hu

re
 S

M
58

 V
oc

al
 M

ic
s

M
ix

ed
13

.3
9

13
.3

9
0%

U
pr

ig
ht

 P
ia

no
M

ix
ed

19
.5

7
19

.5
7

0%
B

ab
y 

G
ra

nd
 P

ia
no

 (
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

of
 H

M
S

)
M

ix
ed

0.
00

0.
00

0%
M

an
ha

nd
lin

g 
on

/o
ff 

st
ag

e
M

ix
ed

0.
00

0.
00

0%
P

ia
no

 T
un

in
g

M
ix

ed
0.

00
0.

00
0%

C
us

to
m

 G
ob

os
M

ix
ed

0.
00

0.
00

0%
G

ob
os

M
ix

ed
6.

18
6.

18
0%

P
yr

o 
F

iri
ng

 B
ox

 w
ith

 2
 P

od
s

M
ix

ed
11

.3
3

11
.3

3
0%

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

od
s 

– 
up

to
 s

ix
M

ix
ed

6.
18

6.
18

0%
P

yr
ot

ec
hn

ic
s

M
ix

ed
0.

00
0.

00
0%

S
ta

ge
 G

au
ze

 C
lo

th
M

ix
ed

55
.6

2
55

.6
2

0%
 

    

Page 134Page 180



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

 
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 N
ew

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

)
£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
on

su
m

ab
le

 M
ed

ia
M

in
i D

is
c 

- 
E

A
C

H
M

ix
ed

5.
15

5.
15

0%
C

on
su

m
ab

le
s

M
ix

ed
0.

00
0.

00
0%

N
on

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 U
se

S
ta

ge
 &

 A
ud

ito
riu

m
 w

ith
ou

t l
ig

ht
in

g 
or

 s
ou

nd
M

ix
ed

19
.8

3
19

.8
3

0%
S

ta
ge

 &
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

 w
ith

 te
ch

ni
ci

al
 s

up
po

rt
M

ix
ed

33
.7

3
33

.7
3

0%

R
oo

m
 H

ire
 -

 p
er

 4
 h

ou
r 

S
es

si
on

S
tu

di
o 

- 
m

id
w

ee
k

M
ix

ed
35

.0
2

35
.0

2
0%

S
tu

di
o 

- 
w

ee
ke

nd
M

ix
ed

56
.6

5
56

.6
5

0%
O

ak
 R

oo
m

 -
 m

id
w

ee
k

M
ix

ed
42

.2
3

42
.2

3
0%

O
ak

 R
oo

m
 -

 W
ee

ke
nd

M
ix

ed
52

.5
3

52
.5

3
0%

Lo
ng

 R
oo

m
 -

 M
id

w
ee

k
M

ix
ed

52
.5

3
52

.5
3

0%
Lo

ng
 R

oo
m

 -
 W

ee
ke

nd
M

ix
ed

96
.8

2
96

.8
2

0%
B

lu
e 

R
oo

m
 -

 M
id

w
ee

k
M

ix
ed

39
.1

4
39

.1
4

0%
B

lu
e 

R
oo

m
 -

 W
ee

ke
nd

 O
nl

y
M

ix
ed

50
.4

7
50

.4
7

0%

A
V

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t &

 S
up

po
rt

 -
 P

er
 H

ire
P

or
ta

bl
e 

T
V

/D
V

D
 C

om
bi

M
ix

ed
27

.8
1

27
.8

1
0%

P
or

ta
bl

e 
T

V
/V

id
eo

 C
om

bi
M

ix
ed

22
.6

6
22

.6
6

0%
P

or
ta

bl
e 

V
id

eo
/D

at
a 

P
ro

je
ct

or
 &

 S
cr

ee
n

M
ix

ed
54

.5
9

54
.5

9
0%

D
V

D
 P

la
ye

r 
fo

r 
us

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
je

ct
or

M
ix

ed
16

.4
8

16
.4

8
0%

O
H

P
 -

 O
ve

rh
ea

d 
P

ro
je

ct
or

M
ix

ed
8.

24
8.

24
0%

F
lip

 C
ha

rt
 a

nd
 o

ne
 s

et
 o

f P
en

s
M

ix
ed

8.
24

8.
24

0%
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t P

en
s

M
ix

ed
13

.3
9

13
.3

9
0%

P
ho

to
co

py
in

g 
- 

P
er

 A
 4

 S
he

et
M

ix
ed

0.
27

0.
27

0%
 

 

Page 135Page 181



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  
 A

d
u

lt
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 
 T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

T
ui

tio
n 

F
ee

 p
er

 G
ui

de
d 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 H
ou

r
LS

C
 fu

nd
ed

 p
ro

vi
si

on
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
41

1.
69

0%
2.

41
0%

1.
69

0%
LB

H
 fu

nd
ed

 p
ro

vi
si

on
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
41

1.
69

0%
2.

41
0%

1.
69

0%

E
nr

ol
m

en
t c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
no

n 
re

si
de

nt
 fo

r 
no

n 
LS

C
 c

ou
rs

e

C
ha

rg
e

N
on

  R
es

id
en

ts
N

ew
N

ew
N

ew
10

.0
0

N
ew

10
.0

0
N

ew
  

Page 136Page 182



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

L
ib

ra
ri

es
 S

er
vi

ce
 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

C
as

se
tte

s 
C

ha
rg

es
 

R
es

id
en

ts
F

R
E

E
F

R
E

E
0%

F
R

E
E

0%
F

R
E

E
0%

C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
 C
ha

rg
es

 -
 e

ve
ry

 3
  

w
ee

ks
 

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

50
0.

75
0%

1.
50

0%
0.

75
0%

D
V

D
s 

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
es

id
en

ts
3.

00
1.

50
0%

3.
00

0%
1.

50
0%

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

D
V

D
s C
ha

rg
es

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

50
0.

75
0%

1.
50

0%
0.

75
0%

V
id

eo
s 

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
es

id
en

ts
1.

00
0.

50
0%

1.
00

0%
0.

50
0%

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

vi
de

os
 

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 p

er
 w

ee
k

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

50
0.

25
0%

0.
50

0%
0.

25
0%

La
ng

ua
ge

 C
ou

rs
es

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 e

ve
ry

 3
  

w
ee

ks
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
00

1.
50

0%
3.

00
0%

1.
50

0%

Page 137Page 183



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

V
id

eo
 L

an
gu

ag
e 

C
ou

rs
es

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 e

ve
ry

 3
  

w
ee

ks
 -

 O
th

er
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
00

1.
50

0%
3.

00
0%

1.
50

0%

C
D

 &
 C

as
se

tte
s C

ha
rg

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

  
w

ee
ks

 -
 O

th
er

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

00
1.

00
0%

2.
00

0%
1.

00
0%

eA
ud

io
bo

ok
s 

(d
ow

nl
oa

da
bl

e)
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 e
ve

ry
 3

  
w

ee
ks

 -
 O

th
er

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

00
1.

00
0%

2.
00

0%
1.

00
0%

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
el

f P
la

ce
d

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 O

th
er

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

50
0.

50
0%

0.
50

0%
0.

50
0%

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

S
ta

ff 
P

la
ce

d
C

ha
rg

es
 -

 O
th

er
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

0.
50

0%
1.

00
0%

0.
50

0%

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

N
ot

 in
 s

to
ck

C
ha

rg
es

R
es

id
en

ts
2.

00
2.

00
0%

2.
00

0%
2.

00
0%

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

B
rit

is
h 

Li
br

ar
y 

Ite
m

s
C

ha
rg

es
R

es
id

en
ts

3.
00

3.
00

0%
3.

00
0%

3.
00

0%
 

   

Page 138Page 184



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

  
T

yp
e 

o
f 

F
ee

/C
h

ar
g

e
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 o
f 

F
ee

 / 
C

h
ar

g
e

S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
 

T
yp

e
C

u
rr

en
t 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
C

h
ar

g
es

 (
in

cl
 o

f 
V

A
T

) 
£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

H
ol

ds
 (

R
es

er
va

tio
ns

) 
- 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

C
ha

rg
es

R
es

id
en

ts
£2

.0
0 

+ 
20

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

£2
.0

0 
+ 

20
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0%

£2
.0

0 
+ 

20
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t

0%
£2

.0
0 

+ 
20

p 
pe

r 
A

4 
sh

ee
t

0%

C
ha

rg
es

 -
 O

th
er Lo

st
 T

ic
ke

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

2.
00

1.
00

0%
2.

00
0%

1.
00

0%
O

ve
rd

ue
 R

em
in

de
rs

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

80
F

R
E

E
0%

0.
80

0%
F

R
E

E
0%

F
in

es
B

oo
ks

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

15
0.

05
0%

0.
15

0%
0.

05
0%

T
al

ki
ng

 B
oo

ks
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
15

0.
05

0%
0.

15
0%

0.
05

0%
C

as
se

tte
s

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

15
0.

05
0%

0.
15

0%
0.

05
0%

C
om

pa
ct

 D
is

cs
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
15

0.
15

0%
0.

15
0%

0.
15

0%
La

ng
ua

ge
 C

ou
rs

es
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
15

0.
15

0%
0.

15
0%

0.
15

0%
V

id
eo

s
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

1.
00

0%
1.

00
0%

1.
00

0%
D

V
D

s
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

1.
00

0%
1.

00
0%

1.
00

0%
Ju

ni
or

 V
id

eo
s

R
es

id
en

ts
0.

50
0.

50
0%

0.
50

0%
0.

50
0%

 

Page 139Page 185



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

F
ax

 R
at

es
 -

 O
ut

go
in

g 
F

ax
In

 th
e 

U
K

R
es

id
en

ts
£1

 fi
rs

t p
ag

e 
50

p 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 p
ag

e
0.

00
0%

£1
 fi

rs
t 

pa
ge

 5
0p

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
pa

ge

0.
00

0.
00

0%

W
es

te
rn

 E
ur

op
e

R
es

id
en

ts
£2

.2
0 

fir
st

 p
ag

e 
£1

.1
0 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 p

ag
e

0.
00

0%
£2

.2
0 

fir
st

 
pa

ge
 £

1.
10

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
pa

ge

0.
00

0.
00

0%

R
es

t o
f t

he
 W

or
ld

R
es

id
en

ts
£3

.5
0 

fir
st

 p
ag

e 
£1

.7
5 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 p

ag
e

0.
00

0%
£3

.5
0 

fir
st

 
pa

ge
 £

1.
75

 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
pa

ge

0.
00

0.
00

0%

F
ax

 R
at

es
 -

 In
co

m
in

g 
F

ax
P

er
 F

ax
 (

an
y 

le
ng

th
)

R
es

id
en

ts
£1

.0
0 

pe
r 

fa
x

0.
00

0%
£1

.0
0 

pe
r 

fa
x

0.
00

0.
00

0%

 
  

      

Page 140Page 186



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

P
rin

t C
ha

rg
es

B
la

ck
 a

nd
 W

hi
te

 P
C

 
P

rin
ts

 p
er

 A
4 

sh
ee

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

20
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0%

20
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0.

00
0%

C
ol

ou
r 

P
C

 P
rin

ts
 p

er
 

A
4 

sh
ee

ts
R

es
id

en
ts

40
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0%

40
p 

pe
r 

A
4 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0.

00
0%

C
D

-R
O

M
/M

ic
ro

fo
rm

 
P

rin
ts

 p
er

 s
he

et
R

es
id

en
ts

30
p 

pe
r 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0%

30
p 

pe
r 

sh
ee

t
0.

00
0.

00
0%

F
lo

pp
y 

D
is

ks
R

es
id

en
ts

0.
50

0.
00

0%
0.

50
0.

00
0.

00
0%

C
D

-R
R

es
id

en
ts

1.
00

0.
00

0%
1.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0%

U
S

B
 P

en
 D

riv
es

R
es

id
en

ts
12

.0
0

0.
00

0%
12

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0%

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
R

es
id

en
ts

10
p 

fo
r 

A
4 

&
 2

0p
 

fo
r 

A
3

0.
00

0%
10

p 
fo

r 
A

4 
&

 2
0p

 fo
r 

A
3

0.
00

0.
00

0%

C
ol

ou
r

R
es

id
en

ts
£1

 fo
r 

A
4 

&
 

£1
.5

0 
fo

r 
A

3
0.

00
0%

£1
 fo

r 
A

4 
&

 
£1

.5
0 

fo
r 

A
3

0.
00

0.
00

0%

C
ol

ou
r 

P
ho

to
co

pi
es

B
la

ck
 &

 W
hi

te
R

es
id

en
ts

30
p 

fo
r 

A
4 

&
 6

0p
 

fo
r 

A
3

0.
00

0%
30

p 
fo

r 
A

4 
&

 6
0p

 fo
r 

A
3

0.
00

0.
00

0%

 
    

Page 141Page 187



F
ee

s 
&

 C
h

ar
g

es
 2

01
0/

11
  

 
 

 
 

 
A

p
p

en
d

ix
 7

 

 
 

 

T
yp

e 
o

f 
F

ee
/C

h
ar

g
e

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 o

f 
F

ee
 / 

C
h

ar
g

e
S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 
T

yp
e

C
u

rr
en

t 
S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
) 

£

C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
 

C
h

ar
g

e
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

D
is

co
u

n
t

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 
N

ew
 

C
h

ar
g

es
 (

in
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

N
ew

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

ar
y 

C
h

ar
g

e 
(i

n
cl

 o
f 

V
A

T
)

£

%
 

In
cr

ea
se

H
ire

 o
f L

ib
ra

ry
 P

re
m

is
es

M
on

da
y 

- 
T

hu
rs

da
y 

pe
r 

ho
ur

R
es

id
en

ts
8.

50
0.

00
0%

8.
50

0.
00

0.
00

0%

F
rid

ay
 -

 S
at

ur
da

y 
pe

r 
ho

ur
R

es
id

en
ts

9.
50

0.
00

0%
9.

50
0.

00
0.

00
0%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

R
es

id
en

ts
15

.0
0

0.
00

0%
15

.0
0

0.
00

0.
00

0%

 
 

   
 

Page 142Page 188



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re

Le
is

ur
e 

&
 C

ul
tu

re
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(M
aj

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

s)

Le
is

ur
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 B

ot
w

el
l G

re
en

P
&

C
S

10
,3

91
47

5
0

0
0

H
ill

in
gd

on
 S

po
rt

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e
P

&
C

S
8,

37
2

35
0

0
0

0
S

po
rt

s 
&

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ro
je

ct
s

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

1,
00

0
0

0
0

0
M

in
et

 C
yc

le
 C

lu
b

P
&

C
S

50
1

21
4

0
0

0
B

ro
ok

fie
ld

s 
- 

S
ec

on
d 

F
lo

or
P

&
C

S
25

6
8

0
0

0
Q

ue
en

sm
ea

d 
F

itn
es

s 
C

en
tr

e 
R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
P

&
C

S
30

50
0

0
0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
20

,5
50

1,
09

7
0

0
0

O
th

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(M
aj

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

s)

N
ew

 Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e'
s 

C
en

tr
es

E
&

C
S

2,
00

0
1,

37
0

0
0

0
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
tr

es
 -

 P
ha

se
 2

E
&

C
S

1,
64

5
21

5
0

0
0

Lo
ng

m
ea

d 
S

ec
tio

n 
10

6
E

&
C

S
1,

25
0

1,
26

3
0

0
0

T
ar

ge
te

d 
C

ap
ita

l -
 U

xb
rid

ge
 H

ig
h

E
&

C
S

1,
24

7
11

1
0

0
0

H
ar

ef
ie

ld
 S

ch
oo

l N
ur

se
ry

E
&

C
S

1,
24

7
0

0
0

0
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
C

en
tr

es
 -

 P
ha

se
 3

E
&

C
S

1,
20

0
2,

73
6

0
0

0
N

ew
 Y

ea
rs

 G
re

en
 L

an
e 

C
iv

ic
 A

m
en

ity
 S

ite
E

&
C

P
40

0
3,

80
0

0
0

0
T

ar
ge

te
d 

C
ap

ita
l -

 O
ak

 F
ar

m
E

&
C

S
39

8
0

0
0

0
P

in
kw

el
l N

ew
 C

la
ss

ro
om

s
E

&
C

S
39

1
9

0
0

0
R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l

E
&

C
S

30
8

0
0

0
0

G
le

be
 P

rim
ar

y 
- 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 c

la
ss

ro
om

E
&

C
S

22
9

0
0

0
0

H
ea

th
ro

w
 P

rim
ar

y
E

&
C

S
17

2
9

0
0

0
P

ro
je

ct
 Q

S
 s

up
po

rt
P

&
C

S
10

0
0

0
0

0
A

ru
nd

el
 R

oa
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t H
IP

E
&

C
P

30
3,

00
0

0
0

0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 143Page 189



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

F
ar

m
 B

ar
ns

F
&

R
10

23
5

15
5

0
0

M
aj

or
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
F

ee
s

C
or

po
ra

te
0

85
0

85
0

85
0

85
0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
10

,6
27

13
,5

98
1,

00
5

85
0

85
0

S
ch

oo
ls

 P
ro

je
ct

s

G
ur

u 
N

an
ak

 E
xp

an
si

on
E

&
C

S
7,

07
5

5,
71

0
0

0
0

F
or

m
ul

a 
C

ap
ita

l D
ev

ol
ve

d 
to

 S
ch

oo
ls

E
&

C
S

4,
52

3
3,

87
6

3,
87

6
0

0
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

E
&

C
S

2,
97

5
0

0
0

0
S

ch
oo

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n)
E

&
C

S
1,

87
5

0
0

0
0

E
ar

ly
 Y

ea
rs

 F
ou

nd
at

io
n 

S
ta

ge
 -

 S
ur

es
ta

rt
E

&
C

S
1,

02
0

0
0

0
0

S
ch

oo
ls

 K
itc

he
ns

E
&

C
S

99
4

4,
92

8
54

8
0

0
E

xp
an

si
on

 H
ay

do
n

E
&

C
S

93
0

0
0

0
0

E
xt

en
de

d 
S

ch
oo

ls
E

&
C

S
41

9
25

1
0

0
0

S
pe

ci
al

is
t S

ch
oo

ls
E

&
C

S
29

3
0

0
0

0
S

ch
oo

ls
 A

cc
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
E

&
C

S
23

5
10

0
10

0
10

0
0

S
ch

oo
l P

la
ce

s 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 (
B

as
ic

 N
ee

ds
)

E
&

C
S

10
0

0
0

0
0

S
ch

oo
l T

ra
ve

l P
la

ns
E

&
C

S
77

0
0

0
0

D
ou

ay
 M

ar
ty

rs
 -

 D
ra

m
a,

 6
th

 fo
rm

 c
om

m
on

 r
oo

m
s

E
&

C
S

65
0

0
0

0
R

ui
sl

ip
 H

ig
h 

S
ch

oo
l (

un
al

lo
ca

te
d)

 
E

&
C

S
60

0
0

0
0

P
in

kw
el

l H
al

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
E

&
C

S
30

52
0

0
0

0
R

os
ed

al
e 

C
ol

le
ge

 S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

(o
nl

y)
E

&
C

S
26

0
0

0
0

E
xt

en
si

on
 o

f N
ur

se
ry

 C
ar

e 
/ E

du
ca

tio
n 

- 
S

ur
es

ta
rt

E
&

C
S

24
1,

16
9

0
0

0
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l E
xp

an
si

on
s 

P
ha

se
 II

E
&

C
S

0
5,

15
0

26
,3

19
16

,8
35

18
,5

46
U

rg
en

t B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
di

tio
n 

P
ro

je
ct

s
E

&
C

S
0

1,
98

5
2,

68
0

2,
34

2
21

1
P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l E
xp

an
si

on
s 

P
ha

se
 I

E
&

C
S

0
1,

94
2

3,
54

2
78

0
0

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

ch
oo

ls
 fo

r 
th

e 
21

st
 C

en
tu

ry
E

&
C

S
0

1,
00

0
1,

60
0

1,
10

9
1,

00
0

R
ui

sl
ip

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l e
xp

an
si

on
E

&
C

S
0

0
1,

50
0

0
0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 144Page 190



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

S
ub

-t
ot

al
20

,7
21

26
,6

31
40

,1
65

21
,1

66
19

,7
57

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s

W
or

ks
 to

 E
xi

st
in

g 
S

to
ck

H
R

A
9,

76
2

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

,0
00

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

tr
e

D
C

E
 (

H
R

A
)

66
0

0
0

0
0

E
st

at
es

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

H
R

A
49

5
1,

28
0

0
0

0
O

th
er

 H
R

A
 P

ro
je

ct
s

H
R

A
30

0
20

0
20

0
20

0
20

0
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t S
ch

em
es

H
R

A
12

0
0

0
0

0
C

as
h 

In
ce

nt
iv

e 
S

ch
em

e
H

R
A

10
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

15
0

Lo
ng

 L
an

e 
- 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 U
ni

ts
H

R
A

30
0

0
0

0
N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 -
 H

R
A

 P
ip

el
in

e 
S

ite
s 

P
ha

se
 1

H
R

A
0

7,
50

8
19

3
0

0
N

ew
 B

ui
ld

 -
 E

xt
ra

 C
ar

e 
S

ite
s 

P
ha

se
 1

H
R

A
0

3,
43

0
3,

43
0

17
6

0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
11

,4
67

22
,5

68
13

,9
73

10
,5

26
10

,3
50

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 o
f W

or
ks

D
is

ab
le

d 
F

ac
ili

tie
s 

G
ra

nt
s

A
S

C
H

&
H

2,
01

7
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
E

&
C

P
1,

35
8

0
0

0
0

C
hr

ys
al

is
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
D

C
E

1,
01

8
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
1,

00
0

1,
00

0
P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 V

eh
ic

le
s

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

72
5

1,
50

0
2,

24
6

0
0

H
ig

hw
ay

s/
F

oo
tp

at
hs

/L
ig

ht
in

g
C

on
tin

ge
nc

y
60

0
0

0
0

0
IC

T
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y

F
&

R
45

4
0

0
0

0
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
es

 In
iti

at
iv

es
D

C
E

43
8

52
5

32
5

32
5

32
5

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r 

R
en

ew
al

 G
ra

nt
A

S
C

H
&

H
36

0
45

0
39

0
39

0
39

0
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
F

&
R

32
1

50
0

50
0

50
0

50
0

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 -

 S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g

E
&

C
P

30
0

0
0

0
0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 145Page 191



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 -

 S
tr

ee
ts

ce
ne

 / 
S

tr
ee

t F
ur

ni
tu

re
E

&
C

P
25

0
0

0
0

0
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 -
 R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y

E
&

C
P

21
0

0
0

0
0

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 -

 G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
S

tr
at

eg
y

E
&

C
P

18
7

0
0

0
0

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

F
&

R
17

9
0

0
0

0
Le

ad
er

's
 In

iti
at

iv
e

D
C

E
12

5
30

0
20

0
20

0
20

0
A

ss
is

te
d 

F
un

di
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

P
&

C
S

32
0

0
0

0
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
In

iti
at

iv
es

 -
 T

ra
ffi

c 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

iti
ga

tio
n

E
&

C
P

10
0

0
0

0
IC

T
 S

in
gl

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

C
or

po
ra

te
0

1,
37

8
0

0
0

H
ig

hw
ay

s 
S

tr
uc

tu
ra

l W
or

ks
E

&
C

P
0

1,
10

0
1,

10
0

1,
10

0
1,

10
0

S
tr

ee
t L

ig
ht

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

E
&

C
P

0
30

0
30

0
30

0
30

0
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

Lo
ca

lit
ie

s 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
E

&
C

P
0

25
8

25
8

25
8

25
8

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
E

&
C

P
0

25
0

25
0

25
0

25
0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
8,

58
4

10
,5

61
9,

56
9

7,
32

3
7,

32
3

O
th

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s

Lo
ca

l I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

P
la

n 
(f

un
de

d 
by

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

)
E

&
C

P
3,

52
1

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
0

B
re

ak
sp

ea
r 

C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
E

&
C

P
1,

87
6

0
0

0
0

Li
br

ar
y 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t P

ro
gr

am
m

e
P

&
C

S
1,

50
0

62
2

62
2

31
1

0
W

es
t L

on
do

n 
E

m
pt

y 
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

G
ra

nt
A

S
C

H
&

H
1,

15
0

1,
10

0
0

0
0

G
en

er
al

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

C
or

po
ra

te
1,

13
7

50
0

0
0

0
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
S

C
H

&
H

73
5

0
0

0
0

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

F
&

R
64

8
1,

59
0

1,
20

0
1,

18
5

1,
11

5
P

at
hf

in
de

r 
(P

la
yg

ro
un

ds
) 

ne
w

 in
 2

00
9/

10
E

&
C

S
50

4
59

8
0

0
0

T
ra

ns
po

rt
 fo

r 
Lo

nd
on

 0
8/

09
E

&
C

P
46

1
0

0
0

0
P

rio
rit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s

C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

40
0

0
0

0
0

H
IP

 P
ro

je
ct

s
D

C
E

37
0

0
0

0
0

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 -
 M

ea
d 

H
ou

se
A

S
C

H
&

H
36

3
11

4
0

0
0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 146Page 192



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

T
ea

m
 c

on
so

lid
at

io
n 

in
to

 L
in

k 
1A

 / 
C

as
hi

er
s

F
&

R
36

0
0

0
0

0
S

ec
tio

n 
10

6 
/ S

ec
tio

n 
27

8 
S

ch
em

es
P

&
C

S
30

7
0

0
0

0
E

na
bl

in
g 

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

R
ec

or
d 

(E
S

C
R

)
A

S
C

H
&

H
27

6
0

0
0

0
C

ar
 P

ar
k 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

E
&

C
P

20
0

0
0

0
0

H
ill

in
gd

on
 F

irs
t -

 C
ar

d 
S

up
pl

y
F

&
R

20
0

0
0

0
0

H
ill

in
gd

on
 F

irs
t -

 P
ay

 &
 D

is
pl

ay
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
E

&
C

P
19

2
0

0
0

0
P

ub
lic

 C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

s
E

&
C

P
18

5
0

0
0

0
Y

ou
th

 C
ap

ita
l F

un
d

E
&

C
S

16
7

16
7

0
0

0
B

ot
w

el
l M

ul
ti 

U
se

 G
am

es
 A

re
a

P
&

C
S

15
0

10
0

0
0

0
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

S
ec

ur
ity

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

F
&

R
12

7
0

0
0

0
LD

A
 E

ne
rg

y 
E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 G
ra

nt
 

A
S

C
H

&
H

12
5

0
0

0
0

P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 B
en

ef
its

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

el
f-

S
er

vi
ce

 F
ac

ili
tie

s
A

S
C

H
&

H
12

1
0

0
0

0
S

ur
es

ta
rt

 A
im

in
g 

H
ig

h 
fo

r 
D

is
ab

le
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n 
sh

or
t b

re
ak

s
E

&
C

S
10

5
36

5
0

0
0

R
ui

sl
ip

 L
id

o 
T

oi
le

ts
 

P
&

C
S

10
0

0
0

0
0

IC
T

 w
or

ks
 a

t C
re

m
at

or
iu

m
F

&
R

97
0

0
0

0
V

eh
ic

le
 W

or
ks

ho
ps

 -
 W

es
t D

ra
yt

on
 Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
es

 C
en

tr
e

E
&

C
S

94
0

0
0

0
H

om
e 

A
cc

es
s 

fo
r 

T
ar

ge
te

d 
G

ro
up

s
E

&
C

S
90

0
0

0
0

C
ol

ne
 P

ar
k 

C
ar

av
an

 S
ite

 -
 R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t W
or

ks
 -

 P
ha

se
 2

A
S

C
H

&
H

78
29

6
0

0
0

H
ar

m
on

ds
w

or
th

 D
og

 F
re

e 
M

in
i F

oo
tb

al
l A

re
a

P
&

C
S

70
0

0
0

0
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
ty

 M
od

er
ni

sa
tio

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
A

S
C

H
&

H
60

0
0

0
0

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
E

le
ct

ric
al

 W
or

ks
F

&
R

55
0

0
0

0
V

ic
to

ria
 H

al
l

F
&

R
53

0
0

0
0

C
iv

ic
 C

en
tr

e 
B

oi
le

rs
F

&
R

50
0

0
0

0
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
s 

- 
E

ve
ry

 C
hi

ld
 M

at
te

rs
E

&
C

S
41

0
0

0
0

V
ol

ta
ge

 O
pt

im
is

at
io

n 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
Li

br
ar

ie
s)

P
&

C
S

40
0

0
0

0
P

ho
to

vo
lta

ic
 C

el
ls

 -
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e 

R
oo

f
F

&
R

34
0

0
0

0
IS

P
P

 P
ro

je
ct

 (
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
S

ys
te

m
s 

P
ar

en
ts

 &
 P

ro
vi

de
rs

)
E

&
C

S
24

0
0

0
0

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

In
iti

at
iv

es
 -

 C
C

T
V

P
&

C
S

22
23

0
0

0
0

R
ui

sl
ip

 L
id

o 
P

ro
je

ct
s

E
&

C
P

18
0

0
0

0

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 147Page 193



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

N
LD

C
P

&
C

S
10

0
0

0
0

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
C

ar
e 

H
om

es
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t f
or

 O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e
A

S
C

H
&

H
3

0
0

0
0

S
ou

th
 R

ui
sl

ip
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
&

C
S

0
4,

66
1

2,
70

0
25

8
0

H
ig

hg
ro

ve
 P

oo
l P

ha
se

 II
P

&
C

S
0

4,
10

0
0

0
0

H
ay

es
 E

nd
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
&

C
S

0
2,

60
0

0
0

0
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l A

ss
et

s
E

&
C

P
0

2,
00

0
0

0
0

W
in

st
on

 C
hu

rc
hi

ll 
H

al
l R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t
P

&
C

S
0

43
0

0
0

0
M

an
or

 F
ar

m
 S

ta
bl

es
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
&

C
S

0
37

1
0

0
0

W
ill

ow
 T

re
e 

C
en

tr
e

P
&

C
S

0
30

0
0

0
0

W
ill

ia
m

 B
yr

d 
P

oo
l

P
&

C
S

0
25

0
0

0
0

N
or

th
 H

ill
in

gd
on

 A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e 

R
oo

f R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
P

&
C

S
0

15
5

0
0

0
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t -

 C
en

tr
al

 L
ib

ra
ry

P
&

C
S

0
0

2,
00

0
1,

00
0

0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
16

,1
19

24
,5

49
10

,5
22

6,
75

4
1,

11
5

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 P
ro

je
ct

s

S
af

er
 S

tr
on

ge
r 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 F
un

d 
(Y

ou
th

 A
w

ar
en

es
s)

P
&

C
S

10
0

50
0

0
0

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ha
re

 to
 P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

T
ru

st
P

ar
tn

er
s

0
33

5
33

5
0

0
LA

A
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

 S
ha

re
 to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
P

ar
tn

er
s

0
14

0
14

0
14

0
0

LA
A

 R
ew

ar
d 

G
ra

nt
 S

ha
re

 to
 B

A
A

 &
 U

xb
rid

ge
 C

ol
le

ge
P

ar
tn

er
s

0
13

0
13

0
0

0
LA

A
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

 S
ha

re
 to

 P
ro

ba
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
P

ar
tn

er
s

0
65

65
0

0

S
ub

-t
ot

al
10

0
72

0
67

0
14

0
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
88

,1
68

99
,7

24
75

,9
04

46
,7

59
39

,3
95

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 148Page 194



C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  8

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
20

09
/1

0 
- 

20
13

/1
4

C
u

rr
en

t
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

p
o

se
d

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ro
p

o
se

d
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

P
ro

je
ct

G
ro

u
p

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

20
11

/1
2

20
12

/1
3

20
13

/1
4

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

(£
00

0s
)

C
ap

it
al

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

S
o

u
rc

e

G
ov

er
nm

en
t S

pe
ci

fic
 C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
s

36
,6

53
40

,7
74

18
,2

48
13

,8
24

13
,8

24
C

ap
ita

l R
ec

ei
pt

s 
- 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
8,

84
5

8,
59

5
13

,7
00

8,
17

5
0

C
ap

ita
l R

ec
ei

pt
s 

- 
H

R
A

12
0

45
2

0
0

0
S

up
po

rt
ed

 B
or

ro
w

in
g

3,
37

9
2,

05
4

11
,6

71
6,

48
0

5,
60

0
LA

A
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

0
2,

23
0

97
0

14
0

0
O

th
er

 E
xt

er
na

l F
un

di
ng

13
,2

84
14

,0
96

6,
93

5
6,

12
6

2,
12

6
U

ns
up

po
rt

ed
 B

or
ro

w
in

g 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
av

in
gs

 (
In

ve
st

-t
o-

S
av

e)
2,

75
4

9,
80

8
5,

06
0

17
6

0
U

ns
up

po
rt

ed
 B

or
ro

w
in

g 
fu

nd
ed

 b
y 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

23
,1

33
21

,7
15

19
,3

20
11

,8
38

17
,8

45

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
T

o
ta

l
88

,1
68

99
,7

24
75

,9
04

46
,7

59
39

,3
95

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e

Page 149Page 195



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
 

Treasury Management Strategy Statement, 
Annual Investment Strategy and Minimum Revenue Provision 

Statement 2010/11 to 2012/13 
 

 
 
Contents 
 
1. Background 
 
2. Balance Sheet and Treasury Position 
 
3. Outlook for Interest Rates  
 
4. Borrowing Requirement and Strategy  
 
5. Debt Rescheduling  
 
6. Investment Policy and Strategy – Annual Investment Strategy 
 
7. Balanced Budget Requirement 
 
8. Minimum Revenue Provision Statement  
 
9. Reporting 
 
10. Other Items  
 
 
 
Annexes 
 
A. Current and Projected Portfolio Position 
 
B. Prudential Indicators 
 
C. Interest Rate Outlook provided by Arlingclose Ltd  
 
D. Specified Investments for use by the Council 
 
E. Non - Specified Investments for use by the Council 
 
 
 
 

Page 150Page 196



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
1. Background 
 
1.1 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s Code of Practice for 

Treasury Management in Public Services (the “CIPFA TM Code”) requires local 
authorities to determine the Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS). 
This statement also incorporates the Annual Investment Strategy. Together, 
these cover the financing and investment strategy for the forthcoming financial 
year.  

 
 In response to the financial crisis in 2008 and the collapse of the Icelandic banks, 

CIPFA revised the TM Code and Guidance Notes as well as the Prudential 
Indicators in late November 2009. Communities and Local Government (CLG) is 
also in the process of revising and updating the Investment Guidance.  The 
required changes have been incorporated into this Strategy on the assumption 
that the changed code in Appendix 10 is formally adopted.  

 
1.2 CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as: 
  

“the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its banking, 
money market and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks 
associated with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance 
consistent with those risks.” 

 
1.3 The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No treasury 

management activity is without risk. The successful identification, monitoring and 
control of risk is an important and integral element of its treasury management 
activities. The main risks to the Council’s treasury activities are: 
• Credit and Counterparty Risk (Security of Investments) 
• Liquidity Risk (Inadequate cash resources) 
• Market or Interest Rate Risk (Fluctuations in interest rate levels)  
• Inflation Risk (Exposure to inflation) 
• Refinancing Risk (Impact of debt maturing in future years) 
• Legal & Regulatory Risk 
• Fraud & Corruption  

 
1.4 The strategy also takes into account the impact of the Council’s Revenue Budget 

and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position, the current and projected 
Treasury position (Appendix A), the Prudential Indicators (Appendix B) and the 
outlook for interest rates (Appendix C).  

  
1.5 The purpose of this Treasury Management Strategy Statement is to approve: 

• Treasury Management Strategy for 2010-11 (Borrowing - Section 4, Debt 
Rescheduling - Section 5, Investments - Section 6) 

• Prudential Indicators – Appendix B (NB -  PI No. 6  - The Authorised Limit 
is a statutory limit)  

• MRP Statement – Section 8 
• Use of Specified and Non-Specified Investments – Appendices D & E 

  
 

Page 151Page 197



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
2. Balance Sheet and Treasury Position 
 
2.1 The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes as measured by the Capital 

Financing Requirement (CFR) together with Balances and Reserves are the core 
drivers of Treasury Management Activity. The estimates, based on the current 
Revenue Budget and Capital Programmes, are set out below: 

 
 31 Mar 10 

Estimate 
£m 

31 Mar 11 
Estimate   

£m 

31 Mar 12 
Estimate 

£m 

31 Mar 13 
Estimate 

£m 
CFR  221.7 249.5 279.0 290.0 
Balances & Reserves 32.6 30.9 30.7 30.6 
Net Balance Sheet 
Position 189.1 218.6 248.3 259.4 

 
2.2 The Council’s level of debt and investments is linked to these components of the 

Balance Sheet. The current portfolio position is set out at Appendix A. Market 
conditions, interest rate expectations and credit risk considerations will influence 
the Council’s strategy in determining the borrowing and investment activity 
against the underlying Balance Sheet position.  

 
2.3  As the CFR represents the level of borrowing for capital purposes and revenue 

expenditure cannot be financed from borrowing, net physical external borrowing 
should not exceed the CFR other than for short term cash flow requirements. It is 
permissible under the Prudential Code to borrow in advance of need up to the 
level of the estimated CFR over the term of the Prudential Indicators. Where this 
takes place the cash will form part of its invested sums until the related capital 
expenditure is incurred. This being the case net borrowing should not exceed the 
total of the CFR in the preceding year plus the estimates of any additional CFR 
for the current and next two financial years other than in the short term due to 
cash flow requirements. The draft revisions to the CLG’s Investment Guidance 
recommend that the Strategy should state the authority’s policies on investing 
money borrowed in advance of need.  

 
2.4 The move to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) has implications 

for the Capital Financing Requirement components of the Balance Sheet. The 
Council’s Private Finance Initiative (PFI) scheme is already included within the 
Balance Sheet. Operating leases have been reclassified and will result in the 
related long term assets and liabilities being brought onto the Balance Sheet. The 
estimates for the CFR and Long Term Liabilities have been adjusted to take into 
the addition of Operating leases. This will influence the determination of the 
Council’s Affordable Borrowing Limit and Operational Boundary. 

 
2.5 The CLG has recently consulted on proposals to reform the council housing 

subsidy system. The proposed Self-financing option would require a one-off 
reallocation of housing debt. The estimates set out in Prudential Indicators 6 and 
7 of this strategy allow for any potential debt transfer which may arise in the 
future. Until such time as the transfer may occur the Operational and Authorised 
limits applicable will be those excluding the Self-financing allowance.   

Page 152Page 198



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
2.6 The estimate for interest payments in 2010/11 is £6.6 million and for interest 

receipts is £150k. 
 
 
3.      Outlook for Interest Rates  
 

The economic interest rate outlook provided by the Council’s treasury advisor, 
Arlingclose Ltd, is attached at Appendix C.  Financial markets remain reasonably 
volatile as the structural changes necessary within economies and the banking 
system evolve. This volatility provides opportunities for active treasury 
management. The Council will reappraise its strategy from time to time and, if 
needs be, realign it with evolving market conditions and expectations for future 
interest rates.  

 
4. Borrowing Requirement and Strategy 
 
4.1 The Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital purposes is measured by 

reference to its Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) – see Appendix B.  The CFR 
represents the cumulative capital expenditure of the local authority that has not 
been financed.  To ensure that this expenditure will ultimately be financed, local 
authorities are required to make a Minimum Revenue Provision for Debt 
Redemption (MRP) from within the Revenue budget each year.  

 
4.2 Capital expenditure not financed from internal resources (i.e. Capital Receipts, 

Capital Grants and Contributions, Revenue or Reserves) will produce an increase 
in the CFR (the underlying need to borrow).  In turn this will produce an increased 
requirement to charge MRP in the Revenue Account. 

 
4.3 External borrowing may be greater or less than the CFR.  However, in accordance 

with the Prudential Code, the Council will ensure that net external borrowing does 
not, except in the short term, exceed the CFR in the preceding year plus the 
estimates of any additional CFR for the current and next two financial years.   

Page 153Page 199



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
4.4 The cumulative estimate of the maximum long-term borrowing requirement is 

estimated by comparing the projected CFR with the profile of the current portfolio of 
external debt and long term liabilities over the same financial horizon, as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 There is a significant difference between the gross external borrowing requirement 

and the net external borrowing requirement represented by the Council’s level of 
balances and reserves. The Council’s current strategy is only to borrow to the level 
of its net borrowing requirement. The reasons for this are to reduce credit risk, take 
pressure off the Council’s lending list and also to avoid the cost of carry existing in 
the current interest rate environment. Borrowing in advance of need in line with the 
net borrowing requirement will only be considered if the long term costs outweigh  
the short term benefits. Capital expenditure levels, market conditions and interest 
rate levels will be monitored during the year.  This will be done in order to minimise 
borrowing costs over the medium to longer term. A prudent and pragmatic 
approach to borrowing will be maintained to minimise borrowing costs without 
compromising the longer-term stability of the portfolio, consistent with the Council’s 
Prudential Indicators.   

 
4.6 In conjunction with advice from its treasury advisor, Arlingclose Ltd, the Council will 

keep under review the options it has in borrowing from the PWLB, the market and 
other sources identified in the Treasury Management Practices Schedules, section 
4, up to the available capacity within its CFR and Affordable Borrowing Limit 
(defined by CIPFA as the Authorised Limit).  

 
4.7 The outlook for borrowing rates:  
 Short-dated gilt yields are forecast to be lower than medium and long-dated gilt 

yields during the financial year.  Despite additional gilt issuance to fund the UK 
government’s support to the banking industry, short-dated gilts are expected to 
benefit from expectations of lower interest rates as the economy struggles through 
a recession. Yields for these maturities will fall as expectations for lower interest 
rates mount.    

 

 31/03/2010 
Estimate 

£m 

31/03/2011 
Estimate 

£m 

31/03/2012 
Estimate 

£m 

31/03/2013 
Estimate 

£m 
Capital Financing 
Requirement 221.7 249.5 279.0 290.0 

Less: 
Existing Profile of 
Borrowing  and Other 
Long Term Liabilities  

176.5 169.9 166.4 160.0 

Cumulative Gross 
External  Borrowing 
Requirement 

45.2 79.6 112.6 130.0 

Balances & Reserves  32.6 30.9 30.7 30.6 
Cumulative Net 
Borrowing 
Requirement 

12.6 48.7 81.9 99.4 

Page 154Page 200



APPENDIX 9 
 

4.8 The differential between investment earnings and debt costs, despite long term 
borrowing rates being around historically low levels, remains acute.  This is 
expected to remain a feature during 2010/11. The so-called “cost of carry” 
associated with long term borrowing compared to temporary investment returns 
means that the appetite for new long term borrowing brings with it additional 
short-term costs.  

 4.9 Public Works Loans Board (PWLB) variable rates have fallen below 1%. They are 
expected to remain low as the Bank Rate is maintained at historically low levels 
to enable the struggling economy emerge from the recession. Against a backdrop 
of interest rates remaining lower for longer and a continuation of the cost of carry, 
then a passive borrowing strategy (i.e. borrow long term funds as they are 
required) may remain appropriate. Equally, variable rate funds (that avoid the 
cost of carry) or EIP (equal instalments of principal) that mitigate the impact are 
both active considerations. 

4.10 Decisions to borrow at low, variable rates of interest will be taken after 
considering the absolute level of longer term interest rate equivalents and the 
extent of variable rate earnings on the Council’s investment balances.   When 
longer term rates move below the cost of variable rate borrowing any strategic 
exposure to variable interest rates will be reviewed and, if appropriate, reduced. 

4.11 The PWLB will be the preferred source of borrowing given the transparency and 
control this facility provides. In addition following a programme of early PWLB 
debt redemption during 2009/10, the ratio of PWLB to market loans has 
decreased. To address this reduction any new borrowing should ideally be 
sourced from the PWLB to improve this ratio. 

4.12 The Council has £48m LOBO loans (Lender’s Options Borrower’s Option) of 
which £10m will be in their option state in FY 2010-11.  In the event that the 
lender exercises the option to change the rate or terms of the loan, the Council 
will consider the terms being provided and also repayment of the loan without 
penalty. The Council may utilise cash resources for repayment or may consider 
replacing the loan(s) by borrowing from the PWLB.  

 
4.13 The Council will undertake a financial options appraisal process to establish how 

it has arrived at its ‘value for money’ judgement, in any event where the lender 
exercises their option to change the rate or terms of the agreement. 

 
5. Debt Rescheduling 
 
5.1 The Council will continue to maintain a flexible policy for debt rescheduling.  

Market volatility and the steep yield curve may provide opportunities for 
rescheduling debt from time to time. The rationale for rescheduling would be one 
or more of the following: 
• Savings in interest costs with minimal risk 
• Balancing the volatility profile (i.e. the ratio of fixed to variable rate debt) of the 

debt portfolio 
• Amending the profile of maturing debt to reduce any inherent refinancing risks. 

 
5.2 In September 2009, the PWLB issued a Consultation document, entitled ‘PWLB 

Fixed Rates’.  The PWLB is reviewing the frequency of rate setting (currently 
daily) and could move to a live pricing basis. The deadline for the consultation 

Page 155Page 201



APPENDIX 9 
 

period was 8 January 2010. The likely outcome of this is a reduction in the extent 
of the margins between premature repayment and new borrowing rates, 
particularly for longer maturities.   

 
5.3 Any rescheduling activity will be undertaken within the Council’s treasury 

management policy and strategy. The Council will agree in advance with 
Arlingclose the strategy and framework within which debt will be repaid / 
rescheduled if opportunities arise.  Thereafter the Council’s debt portfolio will be 
monitored against equivalent interest rates and available refinancing options on a 
regular basis.  As opportunities arise, they will be discussed between Arlingclose 
and the Council’s officers.   

 
5.4 All rescheduling activity will comply with the accounting requirements of the local 

authority SORP.  This will also comply with regulatory requirements of the Capital 
Finance and Accounting Regulations (SI 2007 No 573 as amended by SI 
2008/414).   

 
5.5  Borrowing and debt rescheduling activity will be reported in the monthly treasury 

management outturn report to Cabinet.   
 
6. Investment Policy and Strategy – Annual Investment Strategy 
 
 Background 
6.1 Guidance from CLG on Local Government Investments in England requires that 

an Annual Investment Strategy (AIS) be set.   
 
 Investment Policy 
6.2 To comply with the CLG’s guidance, the Council’s general policy objective is to 

invest its surplus funds prudently. The Council’s investment priorities are: 
 

• security of the invested capital; 
• liquidity of the invested capital; 
• an optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity. 
 
The CLG’s Guidance on investments reiterates security and liquidity as the 
primary objectives of a prudent investment policy. The speculative procedure of 
borrowing purely in order to invest is unlawful.  

    
6.3 Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’ or ‘Non Specified’ investments based 

on the criteria in the CLG Guidance.  Potential instruments for the Council’s use 
within its investment strategy are contained in Appendix D.  

 
6.4 The credit crisis has refocused attention on the treasury management priority of 

security of capital monies invested.  The draft revisions to the CLG’s Investment 
Guidance state that a specified investment is one made with a body or scheme of 
“high credit quality”. The Council will continue to maintain a counterparty list 
based on these criteria.  It will monitor and update the credit standing of the 
institutions on a regular basis.  This assessment will include credit ratings and 
other alternative assessments of credit strength as outlined in paragraph 6.12. 
The CLG’s Draft revisions to its Guidance on local government investments 

Page 156Page 202



APPENDIX 9 
 

recommend that the Investment Strategy should set out the procedures for 
determining the maximum periods for which funds may prudently be committed. 
Such decisions will be based on an assessment of the authority’s Balance Sheet 
position with the limit being set in Prudential Indicator 12 - Upper Limit for total 
principal sums invested over 364 days. 

 
 
6.5 The CLG’s Draft revisions to its Guidance on local government investments 

recommend that the strategy should state the authority’s policies on investing 
money borrowed in advance of spending needs. This statement should identify 
any measures to minimise such investments, including any limits on: 

 
• amounts borrowed and  
• periods between borrowing and expenditure. 

 
The statement should also comment on the management of risks, including the risk 
of loss of the borrowed capital and the risk associated with interest rate changes. 
 
Limits on the amount borrowed in advance of need are identified in the Cumulative 
Maximum External Borrowing Requirement for future financial years set out in the 
table at paragraph 4.4. This also sets the periods between borrowing and 
expenditure. The management of risks, including the risk of loss of the borrowed 
capital, are identical for all forms of investment as set out in this strategy. The risk 
associated with interest rate changes are based on the Interest Rate forecast at 
Appendix C and the current cost of carry referred to in section 4 above. 

   
6.6 The Council’s current level of investments is presented at Appendix A.  
  
 Investment Strategy 
6.7 The global financial market storm in 2008 and 2009 has forced investors of public 

money to reappraise the question of risk versus yield. Income from investments is 
a key support in the Council’s budget.  The UK Bank Rate has been maintained at 
0.5% since March 2009.  Short-term money market rates are likely to remain at 
very low levels, which will have a significant impact on investment income. The 
Council’s strategy must however be geared towards this development whilst 
adhering to the principal objective of security of invested monies.  

 
6.8 The Director of Finance and Resources, under delegated powers, will undertake 

the most appropriate form of investments in keeping with the investment objectives, 
income and risk management requirements and Prudential Indicators. Decisions 
taken on the core investment portfolio will be reported to Cabinet and the Audit 
Committee twice yearly. 

 
 Investments managed in-house:  
6.9 The Council’s shorter term cash flow investments are made with reference to the 

outlook for the UK Bank Rate and money market rates.  
 
6.10 In any period of significant stress in the markets, the default position for all 

investments to be made with the Debt Management Office will be considered.  
 
6.11 Currently the Council has restricted its investment activity to:  

Page 157Page 203



APPENDIX 9 
 

• The Debt Management Agency Deposit Facility (The rates of interest from the 
DMADF are below equivalent money market rates. However, the returns are an 
acceptable trade-off for the guarantee that the Council’s capital is secure) 

• AAA rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value (CNAV) 
• Deposits with other local authorities 
• Business reserve accounts and term deposits. These have been primarily 

restricted to UK institutions that are rated at least A+ long term, and have access 
to the UK Government’s 2008 Credit Guarantee Scheme (CGS) 

• Bonds issued by Multilateral Development Banks 
 

6.12 Conditions in the financial sector have begun to show signs of improvement, albeit 
with substantial intervention by government authorities. In order to diversify the 
counterparty list, the use of comparable non-UK Banks for investments is now 
considered appropriate.  

 
 The sovereign states whose banks are to be included are Australia, Canada, 

Finland, France, Germany, Netherlands, Spain, Switzerland and the US. These 
countries and the Banks within them (see Appendix D), have been selected after 
analysis and careful monitoring of: 

§ Credit Ratings (minimum long-term A+)  
§ Credit Default Swaps 
§ GDP;  Net Debt as a Percentage of GDP 
§ Sovereign Support Mechanisms / potential support from a well 

resourced parent institution 
§ Share Price 

 
 The Council has also taken into account information on corporate developments 

and market sentiment towards the counterparties. The Council and its treasury 
advisors, Arlingclose, will continue to analyse and monitor these indicators and 
credit developments on a regular basis.  They will respond as necessary to ensure 
security of the capital sums invested.   

 
Since we remain in a heightened state of sensitivity to risk, vigilance is imperative. 
This modest expansion of the counterparty list is an incremental step. In order to 
meet requirements of the revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code, the Council 
is focusing on a range of indicators (as stated above), not just credit ratings. 

 
 Limits for Specified Investments are set out in Appendix D. 

    
6.13 Non Specified Investments: 

 To protect against a prolonged period of low interest rates, deposits for one to five 
years and longer-term secure investments will be actively considered within the 
limits the Council has set for Non-Specified Investments (see Appendix E). The 
longer-term investments will be likely to include: 
• Supranational bonds (bonds issued by multilateral development banks): 

The joint and individual pan-European government guarantees in place on these 
bonds provide security of the principal invested.  Even at the lower yields likely 
to be in force, the return on these bonds will provide certainty of income against 
an outlook of low official interest rates. 

 

Page 158Page 204



APPENDIX 9 
 

• Deposits / Certificates of Deposit with banks or building societies:   
Deposits for between one and five years and certificates of deposits may be 
made following consultation with the treasury adviser. Institutions will need to 
demonstrate a higher level of credit worthiness.  

   
• UK government guaranteed bonds and debt instruments issued by 

banks/building societies:  
The UK Government’s 2008 Credit Guarantee Scheme permits specific UK 
institutions to issue short-dated bonds with an explicit government guarantee. 
The bonds are issued at a margin over the underlying gilt and would be a secure 
longer-term investment option.   

  
6.14 Investments which constitute capital expenditure 
 Investments meeting the definition of capital expenditure can be financed from 

capital or revenue resources. They are also subject to the CLG’s Guidance on 
“non-specified investments”. Placing of such investments has accounting, financing 
and budgetary implications. Whilst it is permissible to fund capital investments by 
increasing the underlying need to borrow, it should be noted that under the CLG’s 
MRP Guidance, MRP should be applied over a 20 year period. 

 
6.15 The Council has determined that it is not currently prudent to make investments 

which constitute capital expenditure. These would presently need to be sourced 
from revenue and therefore the requirement for MRP would make the investment 
not viable. 

 
6.16  All investment activity will comply with the accounting requirements of the local 

authority SORP.   
 
7. Balanced Budget Requirement 
 
7.1 The Council complies with the provisions of S32 of the Local Government Finance 

Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.  
 
8. 2010/11 Minimum Revenue Provision Statement 
  
8.1 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting)(England)(Amendment) 

Regulations 2008 (SI 2008/414) place a duty on local authorities to make a prudent 
provision for debt redemption.  Guidance on Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) 
has been issued by the Secretary of State.  Local authorities are required to “have 
regard” to such Guidance under section 21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.   

 
8.2 The major proportion of the MRP for several years from 2009/10 onwards will 

relate to the more historic debt liability.  It will continue to be charged at the rate of 
4%, using the CFR as the basis of calculation.  Certain expenditure reflected within 
the debt liability at 31st March 2008 will, under delegated powers, be subject to 
MRP under option 3.  It thus will be charged over a period which is reasonably 
commensurate with the estimated useful life applicable to the nature of 
expenditure, using a straight line method. For example, capital expenditure on a 
new building, or on the refurbishment or enhancement of a building, will be related 
to the estimated life of that building. 

 

Page 159Page 205



APPENDIX 9 
 

8.3 Estimated life periods will be determined under delegated powers.  Where 
expenditure is not on the creation of an asset, and is of a type subject to estimated 
life periods, to which guidance refers, these periods will generally be adopted by 
the Council.  However, the Council reserves the right to determine useful life 
periods and prudent MRP in exceptional circumstances.  This would be where the 
recommendations of the guidance would not be appropriate.  

 
8.4 Some types of capital expenditure incurred by the Council are not capable of being 

related to an individual asset.  In these cases asset lives will be assessed on a 
basis which most reasonably reflects the anticipated period of benefit from the 
expenditure.  Also, whatever type of expenditure is involved, it will be grouped 
together in a manner, which reflects the nature of the main component of 
expenditure.  It will only be divided up in cases where there are two or more major 
components with substantially different useful economic lives. 

 
8.5 What is a Minimum Revenue Provision? 

Capital expenditure is generally expenditure on assets which have a life 
expectancy of more than one year e.g. buildings, vehicles, machinery etc.  It would 
be impractical to charge the entirety of such expenditure to revenue in the year in 
which it was incurred.  Therefore such expenditure is spread over several years so 
as to try to match the years over which such assets benefit the local community 
through their useful life.  The manner of spreading these costs is through an annual 
Minimum Revenue Provision.  This was previously determined under Regulation, 
and will in future be determined under Guidance.   

 
8.6 New statutory duty 

Statutory Instrument 2008 no. 414 s4 lays down that:  
• A local authority shall determine for the current financial year an amount of 

minimum revenue provision that it considers to be prudent. 
• The above is a substitution for the previous requirement to comply with 

regulation 28 in S.I. 2003 no. 3146, (as amended) 
• The share of Housing Revenue Account CFR is not subject to a MRP 

charge   
 
8.7 Government Guidance 

Along with the above duty, the Government issued guidance in February 2008.  
This requires that a Statement on the Council’s policy for its annual MRP should be 
submitted to the full Council for approval.  This should be before the start of the 
financial year to which the provision will relate.   

 
The Council are legally obliged to “have regard” to the guidance.  This is intended 
to enable a more flexible approach to assessing the amount of annual provision 
than was required under the previous statutory requirements.  The guidance offers 
four main options under which MRP could be made.  There is an overriding 
recommendation that the Council should make prudent provision to redeem its debt 
liability over a period.  This period should be reasonably commensurate with that 
over which the capital expenditure is estimated to provide benefits.   The 
requirement to ‘have regard’ to the guidance therefore means that: - 

 

Page 160Page 206



APPENDIX 9 
 

• Although four main options are recommended in the guidance, there is no 
intention to be prescriptive by making these the only methods of charge under 
which a local authority may consider its MRP to be prudent.     

 
• It is the responsibility of each authority to decide upon the most appropriate 

method of making a prudent provision, after having had regard to the 
guidance. 

 
8.8 Option 1: Regulatory Method 

Under the previous MRP regulations, MRP was set at a uniform rate of 4% of the 
adjusted CFR on a reducing balance method (which in effect meant that MRP 
charges would stretch into infinity).  This historic approach must continue for all 
capital expenditure incurred in years before the start of this new approach.  It may 
also be used for new capital expenditure up to the amount which is deemed to be 
supported through the SCE(R) annual allocation. 

 
Option 2: Capital Financing Requirement Method 
This is a variation on option 1 which is based upon a charge of 4% of the 
aggregate CFR without any adjustment for Adjustment A, or certain other factors 
which were brought into account under the previous statutory MRP calculation.  
The CFR is the measure of an authority’s outstanding debt liability as depicted by 
their balance sheet.   

 
Option 3: Asset Life Method. 
This method may be applied to most new capital expenditure, including where 
desired that which may alternatively continue to be treated under options 1 or 2.   

 
Under this option, it is intended that MRP should be spread over the estimated 
useful life of either an asset created, or other purpose of the expenditure.  There 
are two useful advantages of this option: - 

• Longer life assets e.g. freehold land can be charged over a longer period 
than would arise under options 1 and 2.   

• No MRP charges need to be made until the financial year after that in which 
an item of capital expenditure is fully incurred and, in the case of a new 
asset, comes into service use (this is often referred to as being an ‘MRP 
holiday’).  This is not available under options 1 and 2. 

 
There are two methods of calculating charges under option 3:  

• equal instalment method – equal annual instalments 
• annuity method – annual payments gradually increase during the life of the 

asset 
 
8.9 Option 4: Depreciation Method 

Under this option, MRP charges are to be linked to the useful life of each type of 
asset using the standard accounting rules for depreciation (but with some 
exceptions) i.e. this is a more complex approach than option 3.  

 
The same conditions apply regarding the date of completion of the new 
expenditure as apply under option 3. 

 

Page 161Page 207



APPENDIX 9 
 

9. Reporting on the Treasury Outturn 
 The Investment Manager will report on treasury management activity and 

performance as follows:   
 
 (a) A monthly treasury management report will be sent to Cabinet providing an 

overview of activity and also the treasury out-turn position. 
  
 (b) Audit Committee will be responsible for the scrutiny of treasury management 

strategy and practices.  
 
10. Other items 
 Member Training 
 CIPFA’s revised Code requires all members tasked with treasury management 

responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury management function, receive 
appropriate training relevant to their needs and understand fully their roles and 
responsibilities.  Treasury Management is included in the general finance training 
for members.  Discussions are ongoing with Arlingclose, the Council’s treasury 
management advisors, on devising specific training for Audit Committee.   

 
The CLG’s draft revisions to its guidance on local government investments 
recommend that the Investment Strategy should state what process is adopted for 
reviewing and addressing the needs of the authority’s treasury management staff 
for training in investment management. 
 
The Council adopts a continuous performance and development programme to 
ensure staff are regularly appraised and any training needs addressed. Treasury 
staff also attend regular training sessions, seminars and workshops.  These ensure 
their knowledge is up to date and relevant. Details of training received are 
maintained as part of the performance and development process. 

  
Investment Consultants 
 
The CLG’s Draft revisions to its Guidance on local government investments 
recommend that the Investment Strategy should state: 
 

• Whether and, if so, how the authority uses external contractors offering 
information, advice or assistance relating to investment and 

 
• How the quality of any such service is controlled. 

 
The Council has a contract in place with Arlingclose Limited to provide a treasury 
advisory service. A schedule of services has been agreed between both parties.  
This clearly set out the duties to be carried out as part of the contract. Performance 
is measured against the schedule of services to ensure the services being provided 
are in line with the agreement. 
  
Publication 
 
The CLG’s Draft revisions to its Guidance on local government investments 
recommend that the initial strategy and any revised strategy should, when 
approved, be made available to the public free of charge, in print or online. 

Page 162Page 208



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
 The Treasury Management Strategy Statement is available on the Council’s 

website. 

Page 163Page 209



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
ANNEX   A  

 
EXISTING PORTFOLIO PROJECTED FORWARD 

 
 Current 

Portfolio 
£m 

31 Mar 10 
Estimate 

£m 

31 Mar 11 
Estimate   

£m 

31 Mar 12 
Estimate 

£m 

31 Mar 13 
Estimate 

£m 
External Borrowing:  
Fixed Rate – PWLB  
Fixed Rate – Market  
     
Variable Rate – PWLB  
Variable Rate – Market 

 
109.6 
38.0 

 
0 

10.0 

 
109.6 
38.0 

 
15.0 
10.0 

 
105.1 
39.0 

 
13.5 
9.0 

 
103.6 
40.0 

 
12.0 
8.0 

 
99.1 
38.0 

 
10.5 
10.0 

Existing long-term 
liabilities 3.9 3.9 3.3 2.8 2.4 
Total External Debt 161.5 176.5 169.9 166.4 160.0 
Investments: 
Deposits and monies on 
call, Money Market 
Funds & Supranational 
Bonds 

 
 
 

38.0 
 
 

 
 
 

35.6 
 
 

 
 
 

40.6 

 
 
 

28.0 

 
 
 

39.7 

Total Investments 38.0 35.6 40.6 28.0 39.7 

Net Borrowing 
Position 

 
123.5 

 
140.9 

 
129.3 

 
138.4 

 
120.3 

Page 164Page 210



APPENDIX 9 
 

ANNEX   B  
PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 2010/11 TO 2012/13 

 
1 Background: 
 There is a requirement under the Local Government Act 2003 for local authorities to 

have regard to CIPFA’s Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities (the 
“CIPFA Prudential Code”) when setting and reviewing their Prudential Indicators. It 
should be noted that CIPFA undertook a review of the Code in early 2008, and 
issued a revised Code in November 2009.  

 
2. Net Borrowing and the Capital Financing Requirement: 

This is a key indicator of prudence.  This is in order to ensure that over the medium 
term net borrowing will only be for a capital purpose.  The local authority should 
ensure that the net external borrowing does not, except in the short term, exceed the 
total of capital financing requirement in the preceding year plus the estimates of any 
additional capital financing requirement for the current and next two financial years.  
 
The Director of Finance and Resources reports the Council had no difficulty meeting 
this requirement in 2009/10, nor are there any difficulties envisaged for future years. 
This view takes into account current commitments, existing plans and the proposals 
in the approved budget. 

 
3. Estimates of Capital Expenditure: 
3.1 This indicator is set to ensure that the level of proposed capital expenditure remains 

within sustainable limits.  In particular it considers the impact on Council Tax and, in 
the case of the HRA, housing rent levels.   

 
No
. 1 

Capital 
Expenditure 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Estimate 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
 Non-HRA 92.9 69.8 77.1 61.9 36.3 
 HRA 12.3 11.5 22.6 14.0 10.5 
 Total 105.2 81.3 99.7 75.9 46.8 

  
3.2 It is planned that capital expenditure will be financed as follows: 
 
Capital Financing 2009/10 

Approved 
£m 

2009/10 
Estimate 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
Capital receipts 9.2 4.5 9.0 13.7 8.2 
Government Grants 33.0 25.0 34.8 11.0 5.8 
Major Repairs 
Allowance  7.6 8.0 8.2 8.2 8.2 

Revenue Contribution 4.6 3.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 
Other External Funding 15.8 13.1 12.0 4.8 4.0 
Supported borrowing 9.2 3.3 2.1 11.7 6.5 
Unsupported borrowing 25.8 24.3 31.5 24.4 12.0 
Total 105.2 81.3 99.7 75.9 46.8 

 
 

Page 165Page 211



APPENDIX 9 
 

4. Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream: 
4.1 This is an indicator of affordability.  It highlights the revenue implications of existing 

and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of the revenue budget 
required to meet borrowing costs.  

 
4.2 The ratio is based on costs net of investment income.  

 
No
. 
2 
 

Ratio of 
Financing Costs 
to Net Revenue 
Stream 

2009/10 
Approved 

% 

2009/10 
Estimate 

% 

2010/11 
Estimate 

% 

2011/12 
Estimate 

% 

2012/13 
Estimate 

% 

 Non-HRA 4.90 4.14 5.11 6.24 7.25 
 HRA 4.15 4.39 4.40 4.88 4.82 
 Total 4.72 4.20 4.95 5.94 6.71 

 
5. Capital Financing Requirement: 
 
5.1 The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) measures the Council’s underlying need 

to borrow for a capital purpose.  The calculation of the CFR is taken from the 
amounts held in the Balance Sheet relating to capital expenditure and its financing. It 
is an aggregation of the amounts shown for Fixed and Intangible assets, the 
Revaluation Reserve, the Capital Adjustment Account, Government Grants Deferred 
and any other balances treated as capital expenditure. 

 

 
 
5.2 The year–on-year change in the CFR is due to the following 
 
Capital Financing 
Requirement 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Estimate 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
Balance B/F  207.0 195.3 221.7 249.5 279.0 
Capital expenditure 
financed from borrowing  35.0 30.6 33.6 36.0 18.5 

Revenue provision for 
debt Redemption. -5.0 -4.2 -5.8 -6.5 -7.5 

Balance C/F  236.0 221.7 249.5 279.0 290.0 
 
6.   Actual External Debt: 
6.1 This indicator is the closing balance for actual gross borrowing plus other long-term 

liabilities. This Indicator is measured in a manner consistent for comparison with the 
Operational Boundary and Authorised Limit. 

 

No. 
3 

Capital 
Financing 
Requirement 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Estimate 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
 Non-HRA 172.0 157.6 181.2 207.9 218.7 
 HRA 64.0 64.1 68.3 71.1 71.3 
 Total CFR 236.0 221.7 249.5 279.0 290.0 

Page 166Page 212



APPENDIX 9 
 

No.  4 Actual External Debt as at 31/03/2009 £m 
 Borrowing 198.0 
 Other Long-term Liabilities 4.0 
 Total 202.0 

 
7. Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions: 
7.1 This is an indicator of affordability that shows the impact of capital investment 

decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent levels. The incremental impact is 
calculated by comparing the total revenue budget requirement of the current 
approved capital programme with an equivalent calculation of the revenue budget 
requirement arising from the proposed capital programme. 

 
No. 5 Incremental Impact of 

Capital Investment 
Decisions 

2009/10 
Approved 

£ 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£ 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£ 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£ 
 Increase in Band D 

Council Tax 17.64 2.41 27.75 50.55 

 Increase in Average 
Weekly Housing Rents -0.03 0.06 0.58 0.58 

 
7.2 The increase in Band D Council tax / average weekly rents reflects the increases in 

the provision for Capital Financing Charges.  It should be noted however for 2010/11 
there will in fact be no increase in Council tax as capital expenditure will be financed 
predominantly from internal resources. 

  
8. Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary for External Debt: 
8.1 The Council has an integrated treasury management strategy.  It manages its 

treasury position in accordance with its approved strategy and practice. Overall 
borrowing will therefore arise as a consequence of all the financial transactions of the 
Council.  It will not just arise from capital spending reflected in the CFR.  

 
8.2 The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a gross 

basis (i.e. not net of investments) for the Council. It is measured on a daily basis 
against all external borrowing items on the Balance Sheet (i.e. long and short term 
borrowing, overdrawn bank balances and long term liabilities). This Prudential 
Indicator separately identifies borrowing from other long term liabilities such as 
finance leases. It is consistent with the Council’s existing commitments, its proposals 
for capital expenditure and financing and its approved treasury management policy 
statement and practices.   

 
8.3 The Authorised Limit has been set on the estimate of the most likely, prudent but not 

worst case scenario. It has sufficient headroom over and above this to allow for 
unusual cash movements.  

 
8.4 The Authorised Limit is the statutory limit determined under Section 3(1) of the Local 

Government Act 2003 (referred to in the legislation as the Affordable Limit). 
 

Page 167Page 213



APPENDIX 9 
 

No.  
6 

Authorised 
Limit for 
External Debt 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Actual 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
 Borrowing 293 293 299 318 313 
 Other Long-term 

Liabilities 3 3 3 3 2 

 Total 196 296 302 321 315 
 Council Housing 

Subsidy self 
financing 

n/a n/a 70 70 70 

 Total 296 296 372 391 385 
 
8.5 The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council’s estimates of the CFR and 

estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is based on the same 
estimates as the Authorised Limit.  These reflect the most likely, prudent but not 
worst case scenario but without the additional headroom included within the 
Authorised Limit.   

 
8.6 The Director of Finance and Resources has delegated authority, within the total limit 

for any individual year, to effect movement between the separately agreed limits for 
borrowing and other long-term liabilities. Decisions will be based on the outcome of 
financial option appraisals and best value considerations. Any movement between 
these separate limits will be reported to the next meeting of Council. 

 

 
9. Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code: 
9.1 This indicator demonstrates that the Council has adopted the principles of best 

practice. 
 
No. 
8 Adoption of the CIPFA Code of Practice in Treasury Management 

 The Council approved the adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code at 
the Council meeting on 25 February 2010. 

 
  The Council has incorporated the changes from the revised CIPFA Code of 

Practice into its treasury activities.  
 

No. 
7 

Operational 
Boundary for 
External Debt 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Actual 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 
 Borrowing 268 268 269 288 283 
 Other Long-term 

Liabilities 3 3 3 3 2 

 Total 271 271 272 291 285 
 Council Housing 

Subsidy self 
financing 

- - 70 70 70 

 Total 271 271 342 361 355 

Page 168Page 214



APPENDIX 9 
 

10.  Upper Limits for Fixed Interest Rate Exposure and Variable Interest Rate 
Exposure: 

 
10.1 These indicators allow the Council to manage the extent to which it is exposed to 

changes in interest rates.  This Council calculates these limits on net principal 
outstanding sums, (i.e. fixed rate debt net of fixed rate investments)  

 
10.2 The upper limit for variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the Council 

is not exposed to interest rate rises, which could adversely impact on the revenue 
budget.  The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset exposure to 
changes in short-term rates on investments 

 
  2009/10 

Approved 
% 

2009/10 
Actual 

%  

2010/11 
Estimate 

% 

2011/12 
Estimate 

% 

2012/13 
Estimate 

% 
No

9 

Upper Limit for 
Fixed Interest 
Rate Exposure 

100 100 100 100 100 

No

10 

Upper Limit for 
Variable Interest 

      Rate Exposure 
50 50 50 50 50 

   
10.3 The limits above provide the necessary flexibility within which decisions will be 

made for drawing down new loans on a fixed or variable rate basis.  The decisions 
will ultimately be determined by expectations of anticipated interest rate 
movements as set out in the Council’s treasury management strategy.  

 
11. Maturity Structure of Fixed Rate borrowing: 
11.1 This indicator highlights the existence of any large concentrations of fixed rate debt 

needing to be replaced at times of uncertainty over interest rates.  It is designed to 
protect against excessive exposures to interest rate changes in any one period, in 
particular in the course of the next ten years.   

 
11.2 It is calculated as the amount of projected borrowing that is fixed rate maturing in 

each period as a percentage of total projected borrowing that is fixed rate. The 
maturity of borrowing is determined by reference to the earliest date on which the 
lender can require payment. 

 
No. 
11 

Maturity structure of fixed rate 
borrowing 

Lower Limit 
% 

Upper Limit 
% 

 under 12 months  0 25 
 12 months and within 24 months 0 25 
 24 months and within 5 years 0 50 
 5 years and within 10 years 0 75 
 10 years and within 20 years 0 75 
 20 years and within 30 years 0 75 
 30 years and within 40 years 0 75 
 40 years and within 50 years 0 75 
 50 years and above 0 75 

Page 169Page 215



APPENDIX 9 
 

12. Upper Limit for total principal sums invested over 364 days: 
12.1 The purpose of this limit is to contain exposure to the possibility of loss that may 

arise as a result of the Council having to seek early repayment of the sums 
invested. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

No.  
12 

Upper Limit for 
total principal 
sums invested 
over 364 days 

2009/10 
Approved 

£m 

2009/10 
Actual 

£m 

2010/11 
Estimate 

£m 

2011/12 
Estimate 

£m 

2012/13 
Estimate 

£m 

  50 50 47 27 10 

Page 170Page 216



APPENDIX 9 
 

ANNEX C 
 

Arlingclose Economic and Interest Rate Forecast  
 

Jan-10 

  
Sep-

09 
Mar-

10 
Jun-

10 
Sep-

10 
Dec-

10 
Mar-

11 
Jun-

11 
Sep-

11 
Dec-

11 
Mar-

12 
Official Bank Rate                   
Upside risk       +0.25 +0.25 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 

Central case 
    
0.50  

    
0.50  

    
0.50  

    
0.50  

    
1.00  

    
1.50  

    
2.00  

    
2.50  

    
3.00  

    
3.00  

Downside 
risk         -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 
  
1-yr LIBID                     
Upside risk       +0.25 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 

Central case 
    

1.25  
    

1.25  
    

1.25  
    

1.50  
    

1.75  
    

2.25  
    

3.00  
    

3.50  
    

4.00  
    

4.00  
Downside 
risk         -0.25 -0.25 -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 -0.50 
  
5-yr gilt                     
Upside risk   +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 

Central case 
    

2.50  
    

2.70  
    

2.80  
    

2.90  
    

3.00  
    

3.25  
    

3.50  
    

3.75  
    

4.00  
    

4.25  
Downside 
risk   -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 
  
10-yr gilt                     
Upside risk     +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 

Central case 
    

3.50  
    

3.75  
    

3.75  
    

4.00  
    

4.00  
    

4.25  
    

4.25  
    

4.50  
    

4.50  
    

4.75  
Downside 
risk     -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 
  
20-yr gilt                     
Upside risk   +0.25 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 +0.25 

Central case 
    

4.00  
    

4.25  
    

4.50  
    

4.75  
    

4.75  
    

5.00  
    

5.00  
    

5.00  
    

5.00  
    

5.00  
Downside 
risk   -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 
  
50-yr gilt                     
Upside risk   +0.25 +0.25 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 +0.50 

Central case 
    

4.25  4.25 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75 4.75 
Downside 
risk     -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 -0.25 

 
 

 

Page 171Page 217



APPENDIX 9 
 

The recovery in growth is likely to be slow and uneven, more “W” than “V” shaped.   
 
The Bank of England will stick to its lower-for-longer stance on policy rates.  
 
Gilt yields will remain volatile; yields have been compressed by Quantitative Easing and 
will rise once QE tapers off and if government debt remains at record high levels.   
 
The path of the base rate has been downgraded to reflect the fragile state of the 
recovering economy and the severe fiscal correction that will be coming post General 
Election that will dampen aggregate demand and cut household cashflow.  
 
Expectations of central bank exit strategies and their timing will increase volatility in 
sovereign bond yields and equities.   
 
There are significant threats to the forecast from potential downgrades to sovereign 
ratings and/or political instability.  

 
Underlying Assumptions: 

 
• The Bank of England’s Quantitative Easing (QE) program which injected 

£200bn to insure against the downside risks to growth and stimulate the 
economy officially ends 26th January. We estimate that QE has depressed gilt 
yields by around 70bs (0.7%).  

 
• The Bank forecasts GDP to grow by 4% in 2011 but concedes growth could 

be impeded by corporate and consumer balance sheet adjustments, 
restrictions in bank credit and consumers’ cautious spending behaviour. This 
is an optimistic forecast in our view; evidence of recovery is scant with weak 
real economic data and rising unemployment. Q4 2009 grew by just 0.1%. 

 
• Looming bank regulation and liquidity and capital requirements will curb bank 

lending activity. The Bank retains the option to reduce the rate on commercial 
banks’ deposits to encourage them to lend. But FSA regulations will force 
banks to buy more Gilts, which could help slow the rise in yields in 2010/11. 

 
• The employment outlook remains uncertain.  Pay freezes, short hours, job 

cuts and a migration toward part time employment will continue into 2010 
keeping the headline unemployment number down. 

 
• Inflation is not an immediate worry for the Bank, which forecasts CPI to rise 

due to higher commodity prices and VAT reverting to 17.5%. Commodity 
prices and VAT will push inflation over 3% prompting a letter from the Bank’s 
Governor to the Chancellor in Q1 2010.  

 
• The UK fiscal deficit remains acute. Cuts in public spending and tax increases 

are now inevitable and more likely to be pushed through in 2010 by a new 
government with a clear majority, however a hung parliament cannot be ruled 
out and would be potentially disruptive to financial markets. 

 

Page 172Page 218



APPENDIX 9 
 

• The net supply of gilts will rise to unprecedented levels in 2010.  Failure to 
articulate and deliver on an urgent and credible plan to lower government 
borrowing to sustainable levels over the medium term will be negative for gilts.  

 
• The Federal Reserve Chairman Bernanke’s diagnosis of a weak U.S. 

economy and labour market signal that the Fed’s “extended period” of low 
rates may get even longer.  The outlook for the Eurozone is more optimistic 
but the European Central Bank will only increase rates after a durable upturn 
in growth.  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 173Page 219



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
ANNEX D 

Specified and Non Specified Investments 
 
 
Specified Investments identified for use by the Council 
 
Specified Investments will be those that meet the criteria in the CLG Guidance, i.e. the 
investment: 
 
• is sterling denominated 
• has a maximum maturity of 1 year  
• meets the “high” credit criteria as determined by the Council or is made with the UK 

government or is made with a local authority in England, Wales and Scotland.  
• is not defined as capital expenditure under section 25(1)(d) in SI 2003 No 3146 (i.e. 

the investment is not  loan capital or share capital in a body corporate). 

 
“Specified” Investments identified for the Council’s use are:  

• Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility 

• Deposits with UK local authorities 

• Deposits with banks and building societies 

• *Certificates of deposit with banks and building societies 

• *Gilts : (bonds issued by the UK government) 

• *Bonds issued by multilateral development banks 

• AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value (Constant NAV)  

* Investments in these instruments will be on advice from the Council’s treasury advisor.  
 
For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the short-term / long-term 
ratings assigned by various agencies.  These agencies may include Moody’s Investors 
Services, Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings. 
  
Long-term minimum: A1 (Moody’s) or A+ (S&P) or A+ (Fitch)  
Short-term minimum: P-1 (Moody’s) or A-1 (S&P) or F1 (Fitch). 
 
The Council will also take into account information on corporate developments, market 
sentiment and financial indicators towards investment counterparties.  
 
The Director of Finance and Resources has delegated powers to amend the 
counterparty list as required to maintain effective management of the treasury function.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
New specified investments will be made within the following limits: 

Page 174Page 220



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
Instrument Country Counterparty Maximum 

Limit 
Value £m 

Maximum 
Limit % 

Term Deposits UK DMADF, DMO No limit No limit 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Other UK Local 
Authorities 

£35m per 
Local 
Authority 

No limit 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Barclays 20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Clydesdale 20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK HSBC 20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Lloyds Banking Group 
(inc Bank of Scotland) 

20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Nationwide 20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Royal Bank of 
Scotland 

20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

UK Santander UK 20 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Australia Australia and NZ 
Banking Group 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Australia Commonwealth Bank 
of Australia 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Australia National Australia 
Bank Ltd 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Australia Westpac Banking 
Corp 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Canada Bank of Montreal 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Canada Bank of Nova Scotia 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Canada Canadian Imperial 
Bank of Commerce 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Canada Royal Bank of Canada 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Canada Toronto-Dominion 
Bank 

15 15 

Page 175Page 221



APPENDIX 9 
 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Finland Nordea Bank Finland 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

France BNP Paribas 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

France Calyon (Credit 
Agricole Group) 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

France Credit Agricole SA 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Germany Deutsche Bank AG 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Netherlands Rabobank 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Spain Banco Bilbao Vizcaya 
Argentaria 

15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Spain Banco Santander SA 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

Switzerland Credit Suisse 15 15 

Term Deposits/Call 
Accounts 

US JP Morgan 15 15 

Gilts UK DMO No limit No Limit 

Bonds EU European Investment 
Bank/Council of 
Europe 

50 40 

AAA rated Money 
Market Funds 
(MMF) 

UK/Ireland/ 
Luxembourg 

CNAV MMFs 5 7.5 per 
institution. 
Maximum 
MMF 
exposure 
37.5 

 
The above percentage limits are based on a rolling average balance of 30 days.  
 
In addition to individual institution limits, a group limit of 20% is applicable.  
 
Non UK Banks are restricted to a maximum exposure of 25% per country and a total 
overseas aggregate exposure (excluding MMF;s) of 40%. 
 
Maturity periods may be amended to less than one year to address any emerging risk 
concerns. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 176Page 222



APPENDIX 9 
 

 
ANNEX E 

 
Non-Specified Investments determined for use by the Council 
 
Having considered the rationale and risk associated with Non-Specified Investments, the 
following have been determined for the Council’s use: 
 
 
 In-house 

use 
Maximum 
maturity 

Max % of 
portfolio 

Capital 
expenditure? 

§ Deposits with banks and 
building societies  

§ Certificates of deposit with 
banks and building societies 

      ü  
5 years 

 
40 
in 

aggregate 

 
No 

Gilts and bonds 
§ Gilts 
§ Bonds issued by multilateral 
development banks 
§ Bonds issued by financial 
institutions guaranteed by 
the UK government, e.g. 
GEFCO 
§ Sterling denominated bonds 
by non-UK sovereign 
governments 

 

ü 
(on advice 

from treasury 
advisor) 

6 years 
40 
in 

aggregate 
No 

 
In determining the period to maturity of an investment, the investment should be 
regarded as commencing on the date of the commitment of the investment rather than 
the date on which funds are paid over to the counterparty. 
 
Deposits and certificates of deposit with banks, and building societies, if taken for 
periods in excess of one year, will have the following minimum credit ratings: 
 
   Long-term  Short-term 
Fitch   AA- (AA minus) F1+ 
Moody’s   Aa3    P-1 
S&P    AA- (AA minus) A-1+ 
 
The Council will also take into account information on corporate developments, market 
sentiment and financial indicators towards investment counterparties.  
 
 

Page 177Page 223



APPENDIX 10 

THE CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC FINANCE AND ACCOUNTANCY 
(CIPFA) REVISED CODE OF PRACTICE FOR TREASURY MANAGEMENT IN 
PUBLIC SERVICES 
 
 
Background 
 
In 2002, CIPFA published Treasury Management in the Public Services Code of 
Practice and Cross sectional Guidance Notes (the TM Code).  At the time, it issued 
sector specific guidance notes in respect to the main categories of public service 
organisations, including local authorities. This code was adopted by the London 
Borough of Hillingdon.  
 
In 2009 the TM Code was revised and the opportunity was taken to update these 
local authority specific guidance notes. 
 
Recommendation  
 
That Council now approve the adoption of the 2009 revised CIPFA Treasury 
Management Code. 
 
Information 
 
In response to the financial crisis in 2008 and the collapse of the Icelandic banks, in 
November 2009 CIPFA released two updated codes.  These were its revised Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management as well as the revised Prudential Code for Capital 
Finance in Local Authorities. To a large extent the two revised codes replicate their 
earlier versions however the main changes are detailed below.  
 
The London Borough of Hillingdon has amended its treasury policy and practices to 
allow adoption of the new requirements into its treasury operations.  Some of the 
references in the Treasury Management Strategy Statement are noted below. 
 
• CIPFA’s definition of treasury management: This now makes specific 

reference to investments.  The revised definition of treasury management is: 
“The management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its banking, 
money market and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks 
associated with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance 
consistent with those risks.”  (Paragraph 1.2) 

 
• Strategy if large gross to net borrowing difference: The Prudential Code 

requires that where there is a significant difference between the net and the 
gross borrowing position, the risks and benefits associated with this strategy 
should be clearly stated in the annual strategy.  (Paragraph 4.5) 
 

• Risk Management: The identification and management of risk remains at the 
heart of the treasury management function.  

 
i. Credit and Counterparty Risk is placed at the forefront of treasury risks.  

(Paragraph 6.2)  The Code recognises that credit ratings should be the 

Page 178Page 224



APPENDIX 10 

starting point but not the only criteria in determining the lending list.  Other 
considerations of creditworthiness and market information should also be 
assessed alongside.  (Paragraph 6.4) 

ii. There needs to be a policy and assessment of risk for borrowing in 
advance of need.  Authorities are required to demonstrate value for money 
for such borrowing and that they can ensure the security of such funds.  
(Paragraph 6.5) 

iii. Strategies should address how the risk associated with borrowing or 
investments subject to optionality is being addressed. An example is call 
option dates on Lender Option Borrower Option (LOBO) loans. (LOBO’s 
have agreed dates where the lender has the option to alter the terms of the 
deal and the borrower then has the option to either accept the changes or 
repay the debt without penalty).  (Paragraph 4.13) 

 
• Governance and Reporting: There is greater emphasis on the adoption of and 

scrutiny of the treasury management function.  
i. Full Council is to approve the annual treasury management strategy (per 

this report).  
ii. Local authorities are required to name a responsible body (for example, 

committee, board or council) or nominated group of individuals or relevant 
committee such as Audit Committee or relevant Scrutiny Committee to 
undertake this function.  (Paragraph 9) 

iii. In additional to the year-end report on treasury activity, Councils should 
report on treasury activity more frequently, with a mid-year report included 
as a minimum.  (This is already in the Treasury Management Practices) 

 
• Skills and Training: Officers and members tasked with treasury management 

responsibilities, including those tasked with the scrutiny of the treasury 
management function, should receive appropriate training relevant to their needs 
and understand fully their roles and responsibilities.  (Paragraph 10) 

 
• External Services Providers: Authorities should be clear about the services 

they receive which should meet their needs and be the subject of regular 
competitive tendering in accordance with standing orders.  CIPFA advises 
organisations document comprehensively the arrangements made with the 
service providers. The overall responsibility for treasury management must 
nevertheless always remain with the organisation.  (Paragraph 10) 

 
 

Page 179Page 225



Page 226

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Report of the Head of Democratic Services
	6 Appointment of Proper Officers
	7 Housing Revenue Account Rent Setting 2010/11
	8 Council General Fund Reserve Budget and Capital Programme 2010/2011

